Steven Green Rolf Hechler
Mayor Commissioner
Sandra Whitehead Joshua Frankel
Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner

Kathy Clark
Commissioner

Juan A. Fuentes
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-0363
www.torcnm. org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST.,ON TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2016; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. PRESENTATIONS
1. Presentation — Elephant Butte Dam Centennial Celebration. Will Dooley

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 28, 2016
2. City Commision Regular Minutes, July 12, 2016
3. Subrecipient Grants 4th Quarter Reports

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Public Hearing for the Approval of the Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa Restaurant
Beer & Wine License with On-Premise Consumption Only and Patio for
Application #999718. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer



Public Hearing: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 672 amending the Uniform
Traffic Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

Public Hearing: Final Adoption Ordinance No. 673 amending Section 7-211 of the
City Code related to Lodgers Tax. Steve Green, Mayor

H. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND ZONING

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 672 15/16 amending the
Uniform Traffic Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer
Discussion /Action: Final Adoption, Ordinance No. 673 15/16 amending Section
7-211 of the City Code related to Lodgers Tax. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-
Treasurer

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 01 16/17 Open Meetings Act. Renee Cantin,
City Clerk-Treasurer

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 02 16/17 FY 2015-2016 4th Quarter Report.
Melissa Torres, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 03 16/17 adopting the FY 2016-2017 Final
Budget. Melissa Torres, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 04 16/17 approving the participation in the
Local Government Road Fund (LGRF) for improvements to Kruger St. from 3rd St.
to 7th St. Don Armijo, Public Works Director

I.  NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action: Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa Restaurant Beer & Wine License
with On-Premise Consumption Only and Patio for Application #999718. Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

Discussion/Action: Selection of a Voting Delegate and Alternate for the 2016 New
Mexico Municipal League Annual Conference to be held in Hobbs from August
29th - Sept. 2nd. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

J. REPORTS

1.
2.

City Manager
City Commission

K. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING AUGUST 9, 2016



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Presentation - Elephant Butte Dam Centennial Celebration.

BACKGROUND:

Will Dooley will present the Festivities planned for the EB Dam Centennial Celebration.

Attached you have two press releases and flyers with the events they have planned.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Presentation only.

Submitted by: Renea Cantin, City Clerk Mesting date: 7-26-2016




Lago Rico/Dooley |1

ONE OF AMERICA’S OLDEST DAMS CELEBRATES A CENTURY OF SERVICE!
Major Celebration Planned.

May 15, 2016

Elephant Butte New Mexico
William Dooley

Lago Rico, Inc.

For Immediate Release

On October 19" of this year, Elephant Butte Dam in southern New Mexico will be celebrating a
century of service. To commemorate this historic occasion Lago Rico, Inc. and The Elephant
Butte Dam Site Historic District will be hosting a celebration from October 7 — 23, 2016.

The Elephant Butte Dam was authorized in 1905 as part of the Rio Grande Project, one of the
earliest projects of the U.S. Reclamation Service (now the Bureau of Reclamation). Located in
Sierra County, New Mexico, Elephant Buite Dam today, provides irrigation waters to both the
United States and Mexico as well as providing flood control and producing almost 4.5 million
kilowatt hours of clean, hydro-electric electricity every year. The Dam also created Elephant
Butte Lake, New Mexico’s largest body of water and one of the Southwest’s premier outdoor
recreation centers. The construction of the Dam began in earnest in 1911. However, the
supporting infrastructure was being put into place as early as 1908. Construction on the earliest
structure, the water tank, began in August of that year. The water tank still stands today as a
silent guardian to guests of the Elephant Butte Dam Site Historic District.

The Historic District, located South and East of the Dam, is the location of the community that
sprang up as construction began. The community, referred to as the Dam Site, was a thriving
town of over 3,000 residents. Today, the Historic District brings thousands of visitors every year
to stay in the historic lodgings, hike the many trails, picnic among the intricate stone lined garden
terraces, use the facilities of the state’s largest marina, fish, camp and enjoy the many wonderful
recreation opportunities at adjacent Elephant Butte Lake State Park. The Park, created in 1964, is
New Mexico’s largest State Park. Hundreds of thousands of guests enjoy the facilities each year.
The Saturday closest to the Fourth of July draws a crowd that makes the park New Mexico’s
third largest city.

Many buildings from both the Dam Construction Era and the Civilian Conservation Corps era
still stand, including the C.C.C. built Tourist Cabins located along the old railroad bed used
during Dam construction. The highlight of the Historic District is the Administration Building.
Now restored and converted into an eight room inn, the building contains many original fixtures
including the safe, pursers cage and hardwood floors. Historic photos and Southwestern Art line
the hallways. Plans are in place to restore the Boathouse Complex near the Admin Building into
a museum and retail area.

At the time of its completion, Elephant Butte Dam was the second largest dam in the world,
surpassed only by Egypt’s Aswan (now Lower Aswan) Dam. The dam required 621,550 barrels
of cement as well as the construction of a spillway and embankment structure.



Lago Rico/Dooley |2

The Elephant Butte Dam Embankment Structure is widely recognized as one of the last major
American engineering efforts to rely solely on manpower and mules. The Elephant Butte Dam
and The Historic District are in the National Register of Historic Places. The Dam itself is also a
National Civil Engineering Landmark.

The area is a very active paleontological site with several different species of dinosaurs and
mammals having been discovered. Most recently, a group of gentleman digging a bachelor party
fire pit on a remote beach discovered the remains of a Stegomastodon. A smaller relative of
Mastodons and Mammoths, Stegomastodon roamed the area before the last Ice Age.

The Dam and the water it provides are primary economic sources for the communities of the
Southern Rio Grande area. Tourism and Agriculture are the predominate industries. The lake is
just one of many outdoor recreation opportunities in rural Sierra County. Mountain Biking,
hiking and exploring the unique geology of the area along with a growing Arts scene has made
the area a favorite retreat for tourists in the know. Diverse agricultural products such as New
Mexico Pecans, Balsamic Vinegar, Cotton, Organic Vegetables and of course the World Famous
Hatch Valley Chile make the area a must for anyone with an appreciation of good, wholesome,
local products. The many ghost towns juxtaposed with the Spaceport America complex make the
area a truly unique vacation destination. The Damsite Winter Arts Colony, located at the Historic
District from October through March, brings both accomplished and student artists from all over
the world together to study and create in this serene setting.

Far from being an old man, the Elephant Butte Dam enters its second century alive and kicking,
still the centerpiece of a growing, thriving community.

More information on the Centennial Celebration can be found at

https://www.facebook.com/buttecentennial/
by calling 575-894-2041

or emailing buttecenntennialinfo@ gmail.com.




'LAGO RICO’S

ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

O0CTOBER 7-9
DAMSITE BOOK FESTIVAL

SATURDAY October 14 10AM-TPM
SUNDAY October15  10AM-3PM
WINDING ROADS

WOODEN NICKEL MAKERS MART

STEP BACK [N TIME TO THE
EARLY 20TH CENTURY AT THIS
CURATED RETAIL AND ENTERTAINMENT AREA.
KIDS AREA , LIVING HISTORY, ART, FOOD, MUSIC ,
WORKSHOPS, TOURS AND MUCH MORE!

DINNER ON THE DAM
&
FIREWORKS
SATURDAY
OCTOBER 15

Friday Evening October 14
5-10 PM
Historic Fish Hatchery Park

Join us for a beautiful evening by the
Rio Grande as the area is brought to Iife with
luminarids, lighting effects and campfires.
Vendors, food, music and dancing
under the stars .

Saturday October 15

12-10 PM

Historic Fish Hatchery Park
RIVERFEST!

EXHIBITS, VENDORS, WINE FAVILION,
ENTERTAINHENT AND GREAT FOOD

OCTOBER 21 -23
RINGERS ON THE RI0
HORSESHOE TOURNAMENT




ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

0CTOBER 7-23. 2016
A CENTURY OF SERVIEE,
4 LIFETTIHE OF MEMORIES
SIGN UPS '
T RINGERS ON THE RIO
e HORSESHOE
FACBOOK.COM/ TOURNAM ENT
BUTTE
CENTENNIAL
JOIN US FOR A GREAT WEEKEND

OF THE BEST "SHOES AROUND.

EI'EPHANT BUTTE BEER AND WINE PAVILION/LIVE MUSIC/VENDORS/WORKSHOPS/TROPHIES
HISTORIC DISTRICT  ocrzr  sienma SHowoowN/BeST oF 5 TouRNEY /
SINGLE THROWER/S SHOES
778 ENGLE STAR RT. 0CT 22 RINGERS ON THE RIO
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM ' 2 PERSON TEAWS/DOUBLE ELIMINATION/ROUND ROBIN

575 894 2041 0CT 23 KIDS/TEENS TOURNEYS



- CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

A CENTURY OF SERVICE,
A LIFETIME OF MEMORIES

OCTOBER 7 - 23

THE BLEPHANT BUTTE DAM SITE HISTORIC DISTRICT
778 ENGLE STAR RT, TRETR R CONSEQUENGES, NM 87001

e

" THE DAMSITE [ 2oy
«“LIGHTS THE NIGHT» [ 40T BUTTE

rroayNicar  |OKTOBERFpom
OCTOBER 14,2016 SHTURMY

mromc | TOBER 15 -
FISH HATCHERY ”'Hhspm RINGERS

—— = I BT ONTHE R10
WOODEN EVENT GRg soosan HORSIHHESHOR
NICKEL B TOURNEY
MAKERS MART OCTOBER 21-23
OCTOBER 14 -16

WINDING ROADS oON M

»
THE DAM SITE \yHE GR15
BOOK FESTIVAL \o(TOP

NAATADED 7_Q




Lago Rice, Inc., Doint Glanc Winery, St. Clair Winery
e e e And The Flephant Butte Dam Site Historic Cistrict
== 1 PRESENT

| THE ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM

. r_.r“* |

8 CENTENMIAL CELEBRATION

A CENTURY OF SERVICE,
A LIFETIME OF MEMORIES

OCTOBER 7 - 23

THE ELEPHANT BUTIE DAM SKE HISTORIC DISTRICT
778 RNGLR STAR RY, TRUTH OR CONSBGUENCES, NM 47901

_

i ¥ "'. .:. : ' f

. ‘?& | il .‘" o ; ;

T - BN iy A
THE DAM SITE -
SLIGHTS THE NIGHT” D=

FRIDAY NIGHT |
OCTOBER 14,2016 Sfl UNEA
AT THE e
HISTORIC 4

FISHHATCHERY [ P RINGERS
| SLEP} : | ON TIIE R10O

WOODEN UNDE HORSHESHOL

NICKEL bl TOURNEY
=

MAKERS MART OCTOBER 2123
OCTroBER 14 -16 -

R R S R

WINDING ROADS Y DOR MORE INPORMATION

; .:_\..;."-':..-:- '_.' !_;! Z,,h'i.h,- '—..

THE DAM SITE \THE pA 1\ -*-“*"-—555'-‘-‘@?3"-_%9%

oBER TAORBAOK

BOOK FESTIVAL \oCTY | 15

QCTODBER 71=—9 W PACEBOLR 1/

BUTTEGENTENIAL




LAGO RICO’S

ELEPHANT BUTTE DAN CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

OCTOBER 7-9
DAMSITE BOOK FESTIVAL

SATURDAY October 14 10AM-TPM
SUNDAY October 15  10AM-5PM
WINDING ROADS

WOODEN NICKEL MAKERS MART

STEP BACK IN TIME TO THE
EARLY 20TH CENTURY AT THIS
CURATED RETAIL AND ENTERTAINMENT AREA.
KIDS AREA , LIVING HISTORY, ART, FOOD, MUSIC,
WORKSHOPS, TOURS AND MUCH MORE!

DINNER ON THE DAM
&
FIREWORKS
SATURDAY
OCTOBER 15

Friday Evening October 14
5-10 PM
Historic Fish Hatchery Park

Join us for a beautiful eveming by the
Rio Grande as the area is brought fo life with
luminarizs, lighting effects and campfires.
Vendors, food, music and dancing
under the stars .

Saturday October 15

12-10 PM

Historic Fish Hatchery Park
RIVERFEST!

EXHIBITS, VENDORS, WINE PAVILION,

ENTERTAINHENT AND GREAT FOOD

O0CTOBER 21 -23
RINGERS ON THE RI0
HORSESHOE TOURNAMENT




For Immediate Release

Contact Will Dooley

Telephone (575) 744-5567

Email will.dooley@lagorico.com

Website https://www.facebook.com/buttecentennial/

PLANS FINALIZED FOR ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM CENTENNIAL.
Lago Rico, Inc. to host three-week celebration.

On October 19" of this year, Elephant Butte Dam in southern New Mexico will be celebrating a
century of service. To commemorate this historic occasion Lago Rico, Inc. and The Elephant
Butte Historic District will be hosting a celebration from October 7 — 23, 2016. The theme of the
celebration is “A Century of Service, A Lifetime of Memories”.

The Elephant Butte Dam was authorized in 1905 as part of the Rio Grande Project, one of the
earliest projects of the U.S. Reclamation Service (now the Bureau of Reclamation). Located in
Sierra County, New Mexico, Elephant Butte Dam provides irrigation waters to both the United
States and Mexico as well as providing flood control and producing almost 4.5 million kilowatt
hours of clean, hydro-electric, power every year. The Dam also created Elephant Butte Lake,
New Mexico’s largest body of water and one of the Southwest’s premier outdoor recreation
centers. There is no better way to experience a true vision of New Mexico than to watch the sun
set over this beautiful historic structure.

The Elephant Butte Historic District, located South and East of the Dam, is the location of the
community that sprang up as construction began. The community, often referred to as the Dam
Site, was once a thriving city of over 3,000 residents. A smaller community survived here into
the early 1960s. The Elephant Butte Historic District is listed on the National Register of Historic
Places and is currently undergoing a multi-year expansion and rehabilitation to bring honor to its
history and ensure the achievements of the many men and women who toiled to create this
unique place remain for future generations. The district provides a tangible experience of early
20" century life. Authentic buildings dating back as far as 1907 stand guardian to the thousands
of visitors that come every year to stay in the historic lodgings, hike the many unspoiled trails,
picnic among the intricate stone lined garden terraces created by the Civilian Conservation
Corps, use the facilities of the state’s largest marina, fish, camp and enjoy the many wonderful
recreation opportunities at adjacent Elephant Butte Lake.

We have several events planned to celebrate our Dam and its unique history. We hope you will
join us in celebrating the Elephant Butte Dam’s importance in not only New Mexico’s history
but in the history of our great country as well.



DAMSITE BOOK FESTIVAL

Dates: October 7 -9, 2016
Damsite Historic Area
Friday 6 — 9 PM / Saturday 8 - 5

The First weekend of the celebration brings this wonderful festival to the Damsite. On Friday
evening the event kicks off with a wonderful historic dinner and moderated discussion about the
history of Elephant Butte Dam. This great evening will allow guests to interact with authors and
historians in the Damsite’s authentic historic atmosphere. Guests will be able to enjoy the
tangible history surrounding them as they learn about the unique culture that resided in this
wonderful place. Saturday, guests can fill their day with any of the wonderful talks and
workshops scheduled. These fun lectures will introduce guests to a wide range of New Mexico
Authors and Artists. Other Authors will have their works available in the retail vendor’s area.
Located on the patio at the Damsite, guests can browse, eat, drink and take in the beautiful sight
of our beloved Butie in the Autumn sunshine,

Under the National Register’s Historic Pergola, local second hand book lovers will display their
wares. Who knows what treasures you might find at this one of a kind, local event. There will be
wine tastings of New Mexico wines and boat tours of our great lake available.

OLD DAMSITE DAYS
OCTOBER 14-16, 2016

This “far from the ordinary” festival is the headlining event of the three-week long celebration.
One of the most unique factors guests will experience upon arriving at the Historic District will
be the two separate and distinct entertainment experiences available. Spread among the hills and
trails of the Historic District, OLD DAMSITE DAYS has many unique opportunities to
experience the authentic, tangible history that is just not available in any other setting. The
District lends a sense of nostalgia to the events that will bring guests into the history surrounding
them.

One of these experiences is The Wooden Nickel Maker’s Mart at Winding Roads Park. The
“Nickel” is one of the most unique events in the State. This curated retail and entertainment
plaza is located among the authentic historic foundations of the homes that were built here
during dam construction. The picture-perfect event grounds stand on a bluff overlooking
beautiful Elephant Butte Lake. In addition to the curated artists and crafters, live music will fill
the air as historic exhibits lure you down the trail. There will be a large kid’s area with kid-
friendly vendors and activities throughout the day that kids can participate in. History talks, and
workshops, costumed staff and vendors, a New Mexico wine and beer garden and good old
fashioned fun in the park make the Wooden Nickel a once in a lifetime experience where today
and tomorrow collide in the most joyful market around. The Wooden Nickel will be open
October 15 and 16 at Winding Roads Community Park.

The second area is The Fish Hatchery Park. This historic area was the original site of the
community that sprang up during dam construction. Over, 3,000 people lived between the river



and Ash Canyon to the East. During the construction on Elephant Butte Dam, work continued 24
hours a day. At night the men labored under electric lights. This was at a time when a lot of
Americans had never even seen a lightbulb. To honor this unique piece of our cultural history,
Friday evening, October 14, Old Damsite Days will open with the spectacular kick-off
celebration DAMSITE LIGHTS UP THE NIGHT. This hip, high energy, river party brings the
area alive with the glow of thousands of Luminarias and lights. Swing and jazz music will fill the
air as the aroma of authentic BBQ mingles with the wonderful smell of fall campfires. Unique
vendors and activities for the whole family will make this a must do party. Local restaurant
booths will bring the best of falls bounty. A large wine and beer pavilion will introduce guests to
a wide variety of authentic New Mexico products. This beautiful evening will once again fill the
Original Dam Site with art, music and life.

On Saturday evening, October 15, The dinner gong will chime and 120 guests will sit down to an
elegant, multi-course dinner atop Elephant Butte Dam. Featuring authentic dishes made with
local ingredients, this dinner will be spectacular. Each course will be accompanied by a New
Mexico beverage. The list includes everything from wine and beer to sarsaparilla and pinon
coffee. This truly unique, only in New Mexico event will be a once in a lifetime experience.
Proceeds from the dinner will go towards restoration efforts at the Elephant Butte Historic
District. A small dance ensemble will offer elegant entertainment as a wandering magician
provides tableside wonderment. Beautiful fireworks will cap off the evening. A special
Centennial labeled bottle of New Mexico wine will accompany guests home as a reminder of
their perfect night on Elephant Butte Dam.

October 21-22 brings the Ringers on the Rio Horseshoe Tournament to the Fish Hatchery.
This celebration of one of America’s favorite sports begins on Friday evening with the Sierra
Showdown. This fun, exciting tourney will let inexperienced throwers compete with some of the
best in the State. Saturday morning gets an early start with Lago Rico’s Pancake breakfast at
7:00 a.m. The Ringers on the Rio Round Robin Team Tournament gets underway at 9:00 a.m.
Live music and great food vendors will give guests an opportunity to relax during breaks in the
Tournament excitement. Multiple pits, bleachers and a lighted night court will make this
tournament the best in New Mexico. A New Mexico Beer and Wine Pavilion and unique outdoor
adventure exhibitors will further enhance this beautiful park.

A great weekend of horseshoes may not be what one has in mind when they think Centennial
Celebration. That is, until they think of the hundreds of mules and horses that worked on
Elephant Butte Dam, or the dozens of muleteers and horsemen that took care of them. In fact, the
construction of Elephant Butte Dam is considered the last, great, American engineering effort to
rely primarily on the power of these four legged laborers. Our great Dam could not have been
built without the help of these magnificent animals. The mules, horses and the men who made
the thousands of horseshoes for them are truly among the most unsung of American Heroes. It is
our honor and privilege to dedicate this joyful weekend in the park to their efforts. We can think
of no more fitting way to end our celebration than to leave their story in the hearts of a new
generation.

The Historic District is one of New Mexico's most unique and special places. Millions of our
states citizens have worked, lived and played here over the last century, yet one can still find
untouched solitude around almost every corner.



The Damsite has sent her boys and girls overseas to fight and serve for us many times over the
last century right up to this very minute. Twice the men and women that worked here answered
liberty’s call and went off and saved the world. These sons and daughters of the Butte were
forever changed by their time here. These were people who knew what honor and pride are. It
was this Dam. This wonderful, impossible, infinitely beautiful, totally improbable, engineering
marvel. It wouldn’t last 50 years according to the experts. These men and women knew different.

The men and women of the C.C.C. arrived hungry and scared but came here and created works
of amazingly useful beauty. When they toiled cutting the many stones of the District’s landscape
in the blazing New Mexico summers and freezing winters far from their homes, they got strong
and healthy. People said working to make their efforts beautiful was senseless, it would never
last. These men and women knew different,

The District is a unique, cultural crossroads that continues to tell the never ending story of us, the
American People. From ancient dinosaurs to the future of space exploration, the Elephant Butte
Historic District has stood guardian to the ideals that have shaped our magnificent land. It has
survived with determination, guts and just a dash of stubborn New Mexico pride.



THE ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

The Damsite Book Festival
Damsite Restaurant
October 7 -9
For more information or to register as a vendor, contact will.dooley@lagorico.com

Damsite Lights up the Night
Dates: October 14, 2016

Fish Hatchery Park at the Elephant Butte Historic District
Friday 6 — 10 PM

Wooden Nickel Maker’s Mart
Dates: Qctober 15 - 16, 2016
Sat 10 AM~-7PM/Sun 12 -5PM
Winding Roads Community Park at the Elephant Butte Historic District
For more information or to register as a vendor, contact kate @lagorico.com

Dinner on the Dam
Dates: October 15, 2016
Elephant Butte Dam
For more information, contact shane@lagorico.com

FIREWORKS
Dates: Oclober 15, 2016
8:30 PM

The Official Elephant Butte Dam Centennial Ceremony
Date: October 19, 2016
Elephant Butte Dam.
For more information, contact mcarlson @bor.gov

Ringers on the Rio Horseshoe Tourney
Dates: October 21 — 23, 2016

Fish Hatchery Park at the Elephant Butte Historic District
For more information, contact will.dooley@1agorico.com
http://www.facebook.com/buttecentennial

hitp://www.facebook.com/elephantbuttehistoricdistrict






dsngﬁ Aw%

100 Years))

ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM
CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

OCTOBER 7-23, 2016  |......... ;:

} CENTURY OF SERVICC,
4 LIFCTIHE OF MEMORTES

. [sion ups
. RINGERS ON THE RIO
| WATCH OUR HORSESHOE

FB PAGE |

TOURNAMENT

FACBOOK.COM/
BUTTE
CENTENNIAL

JOIN US FOR A GREAT WEEKEND

OF THE BEST "SHOES AROUND.
ELEPHANT BUTTE BEER AND WINE PAVILION/LIVE WUSIC/VENDORS /WORKSHOPS/TROPHIES

HISTORIC DISTRICT ~ oorzr  stenra sHowDowN/BEST oF 5 TouNeY /

SINGLE THROWER/S SHOES
778 ENGLE STAR RT. 0CT 22 RINGERS ON THE RIO
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM ' 2 PERSON TEAHS/DOUBLE ELIMINATION/ROUND ROBIN

575 894 2041 0CT 23 KIDS/TEENS TOURNEYS



ELEPHANT BUTTE DAM
CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION
OCTOBER 7-23, 2016

# CENTURY OF SERVICE,
4 LIFETTIHE OF HEHORIES

DAMSITE BOOK FESTIVAL ;
O0CTOBER 7-9
DAMSITE HISTORIC AREA

'v AUTHORS

MODERATED DISCUSSSIONS
USED BOOK MARKET
WORKSHOPS

ELEPHANT BUTTE T7B ENGLE STAR RT.

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901
HISTORIC DISTRICT g




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the June 28, 2016 Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clark Meeling date: 7-26-2016




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, JUNE 28, 2016

The Mayor and the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences in the County
of Sierra, and State of New Mexico met in Regular Session in full conformity with the
law and ordinances of said Commission in the Commission Chambers of said City on
June 28, 2016 with the meeting starting at 9:02 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green, who presided and Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon caliing the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present,
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Absent: Hon. Kathy Ciark, Commissioner

Also Present: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION

Mayor Green asked Commissioner Frankel to lead us in Silent Meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Green called for Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve the agenda as submitted.
Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get
three minutes, please state your name, and any material for the Commission was to be
left in the black box by the podium.



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Audon Trujillo, 503 West 3™ St. addressed the Commission related to:

1) Follow the Sun Tours lease extension. He stated the letter received in the packet
was received one day before the lease was to expire. Today we are talking about a
lease that has expired. He has worked in contracting for many years and has never
heard of a contract being modified after the end date. It is not permissible in contracting
at the Federal level. The staie level, he’s not sure, he's seen that happen here a
number of times and he hasn’t said anything but it doesn’'t seem to amount to much.
The contract required a 30 day notice from the Lessee and you have one day. There is
no language in the new contract related to what the lease amount wifl be. The original
lease said that the second year you would lock at the prior first year utility bill and look
at the difference for this year to see if there should be an increase to the lease.

2) Its time the LBJ Center be returned to use. Since February of 2015 it has no longer
been used for the Residents but rather it's been used for tourism. He asked them to
consider it.

3) Work objectives of the City Manager still need to be set. Basically all contracts, and
leases, and grants and their modifications should be completed in a timely manner.
Four or five days after a contract expires is not a timely manner. In March 28" Executive
Session, you were to have evaluated the City Manager prior to the budget meetings.
That did not happen. The minutes state, no action was taken on this closed Executive
Topic. However, he has learned in fact they decided not to formally evaluate the City
Manager because only 3 of 5 Commissioner's had any knowledge of what his work was.
It's unsystematic and it's got to change. He will sent his comments to the Clerk in an
email.

Linda DeMarino, MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed the Commission related
to:

1) We got word our MainStreet is now a Nationally Accredited Organization which is
very exciting. It took a lot of hard work by a lot of great people to get us where we are.
2) Submitted the Great Blocks Grant Application yesterday. They are hopeful for that.
3} Working with PALS for the Bark for your Park Application as well.

4) They started working on their goals for the year and she went to the National
Conference in Milwaukee where she attended a session for AARP Livable Communities
and she's working on how that could apply to our Senior population. Not just for our
community but the city as well. We went through some of the points of what a livable
community is and tried to figure out how that applies to our Senior Population. If you
create a livable community it becomes a selling point to help people see this might be a
great place to retire to. There are only one or two communities from New Mexico on
their. [t might be a good thing to look toward and might help us fili some of our vacant
houses. She just wanted to put that out there.

Sophia Peron addressed the Commission related to:

1) She reacted to Ms. DeMarino’s statement about making this a livable community. It
was a livable community awhile back and it has become a Ghost Town. There is
nothing that has improved about the livability. She just drove up here and crossed the
new pavement on 3@ Street and she came from Birch and the condemned properties.
There is a difference between Birch St. and 3™ St. of about 3 foot high and it could take
the bottom of your car out any day. And she’s sure it will take plenty of people's cars
out. Just like the rest of the streets in this town, all of which are crumbling and falling

Page 2 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

apart. All of which are bad for seniors who can’t walk, where there’s no sidewalks, no
handicapped parking, no nothing. No senior wants to be here they want to die and
move up to the best real estate in town, Vista Memory Gardens. We already have our
place there and | hope it's not near you people. The place is coming apart.

2) Mainstreet. Ms. DeMarino owns a building that use to be a business called Little
Sprout. The sign is still up and the business has been gone for years. As is every other
business in town. When MainStreet stated we had myriads of businesses close,
everything except four thrift stores she doesn't need to name. When you are
considering adding money to the MainStreet program she said they have not improved
our town, they made it worse. She has spoken to elderly people who said this town is
for tourists, it's not for the community any more.

George Szigeti, 913 Spruce Street addressed the Commission related to:

1} He was not planning on speaking today but after hearing her negative rant, he had to
stand up and say he’s talked to many people regularly who have come to visit the town
who have all had a favorable impression. He has a former coworker who was visiting
and is actively pursuing purchasing a house here. He has another retired coworker who
would be looking at a house if he had not have just purchased one a couple of years
ago. When he was working others came here to visit who wanted to move here but had
family in St. Louis. He doesn’t know where this gross negativity comes from but we
have a good solid community here, an improving hospital, the real estate market is
starting to come back. We have a city with a solid plan for improving infrastructure,
limited only by the funding that’s available. This town is not dying, it's starting to grow.
The Healing Waters Plaza is one of the indications of that. He cannot express his
disgust at the constant negative rants we get from Ms. Peron. He praised the
Commission and staff on the work they have done. He thinks we are going places and
there are good things happening here. Stop listening to negative and start looking at
the positive.

Mayor Green read an email sent by Patricia Woodsen on the following:

1) She would like to know if it would be possible to have her alley dumpster back. She
lives in the original town site with a lot of elderly who cannot haul there stuff to the
recycle center. She is concemed about our town becoming unfriendly to elders and
people without driving ability. She suggests in order to make her dumpster look better,
she would like to paint it aristically and perhaps other artists would like to paint a
dumpster near their home. Make it a choice for people instead of just poly carts. She
lives on 5% & Birch and the dumpster behind Mr. Tafoya’s house is much needed. Our
town should not make it more difficult for the Elderly and disabled who can handle a
walk to the dumpster but have difficulty with the poly cart. Mayor Green said he will
give City Manager Juan Fuentes the email to turn it over to Sanitation Director Alvarez.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Commissioner Frankel addressed the comments on Tourism affecting our Residents.
Having worked in restaurants over the last 20 years and getting to meet tens of
thousands of visitor's to our town, he wanted to point out, He says almost all Residents
start out as Visitor's Guests, and Tourists. They may have come here first on a hotel
reservation but many ended up buying a home in our community. So the tourists aren't

Page 3 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

just pass through guests you will never see again. They obviously liked it enough to
buy a piece of it and make it their own. So don’t shoo the tourists away, there's a lot
more to them than a one night stay.

Commissioner Hechler addressed Mr. Audon Trujillo, he has completed a portion of the
evaluation process for the City Manager. it's a recommendation he will make to the
Commission during his Commission Report. He will be asking them to comment on the
information he will provide and they can move forward in the future.

Mayor Green made a comment on Mr. Klaus Whitterns comments at the last
Commission Meeting. He happens to agree with him and feels it was a valid point. For
those who did not attend that meeting, the point was we had public comment on our
agenda for a presentation which was then followed by a discussion/action item. This did
not allow the public to participate before any vote was taken. With consult he will do it
in the future and hopes anyone who holds the gavel will consider following the same.
Where we have presentations that are on the agenda and preceding a discussion/action
item we will be voting on, where we will allow the public to participate in that discussion.
That would only apply to presentations that are on the agenda that include a
discussion/action item to be voted on the same meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, May 16, 2016
2. Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes, May 16, 2016
3. Accounts Payable for May 2016
4. Extension of Lease for Follow the Sun (FTS) Tours to September 30, 2016.

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the Public Utility Advisory Board
Minutes, for May 16, 2016; Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes, for May 16, 2016;
Accounts Payable for May 2016; and The Extension of Lease for Follow the Sun
(FTS) Tours to September 30, 2016 as requested with the stipulation that the City
Manager Fuentes confirm with the City Attorney that we are legal in approving the
extension even though it was submitted one day before expiration. Mayor Pro-
Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

F. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTION, & ZONING

1. Discussion/Action: For Publication, Ordinance No. 672 amending the
Uniform Traffic Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2. Renee Cantin, City Clerk

City Clerk Cantin stated this ordinance is sent from the Municipal League after each
Legislative Session to include an update to the Uniform Traffic Ordinance. It is used
closely by the Police Department during their daily duties. Attached you will find the
letter from the City Attomey with his recommendation on the changes. Before you we
have the Ordinance for first publication and the Chief is also here to answer any
questions you may have.

Page 4 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Ordinance No. 672 for publication
amending the Uniform Traffic Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: For Publication, Ordinance No. 673 amending Section
7-211 of the City Code related to Lodgers Tax. Steve Green, Mayor

Mayor Green presented the item. At the last two Commission meetings we have heard
a steady drumbeat where sometimes they are given a cash award, and don’t have the
money to front the payment for reimbursement for the city. Before we have that
discussion to decide how to handle it, he would like to recommend we look at changing
the ordinance to make it possible to allow another organization to administer the
program. He is suggesting inserting “or their designee” after the Governing Body. So
amending it, it would say, “The Governing Body or their designee shall administer the
lodgers' tax monies collected.” This only refers to that piece of the pie that we award
the Non-Profits. He would like to look into putting that parnt into another organizations
hands. He referred to the partnerships with the organizations and the pain they spoke
of in not begin able to front the money. He would like to give the recipients a little bit of
wiggle room and work with City Manager Juan Fuentes to take the burden off of the city.
And also help the recipients not have to worry about where they will get the money to
pay for the ads. It has caused a grief amount of work with the staff.

Commissioner Frankel always kind of envisioned once Lodger's Tax increased, and it
was a big deal eight years ago when we crossed the $100,000 threshold and it's
significantly grown since then. Built-in to the collection there are several monies that are
taken off the top. Out of all of the funds collected, 1% comes off the top for Public Art;
10% goes to an Administrative Fee. He has always envisioned that when those funds
increased, that would be a job where we would create a position to administer those
funds. Getting a non-profit to do it for a little chunk of the change doesn't really do that.

Commissioner Hechler asked questions about the designee and if they would be
responsible for submitting the applications and packets to the Commission for approval.
He understands that one of the huge problems are incomplete packets and that could
create a problem. If we get the bills late, or they are incomplete, would you say this
designee would take that on, or how would you envision that?

City Manager Fuentes responded we are looking at a Non-Profit Organization who may
have the capability and resources to be able to administer these monies. Where we are
able to allocate the funding. For Example if it's $32,000 or $46,000, they would be the
ones paying the bills, the city would not pay the bills. We would have a legal agreement
prepared by our legal counsel to be able to allocate those funds to that organizations.
They in turn would have to administer them according to the guidelines of Lodger's Tax
and the guidelines the Commission would like to adopt. The organizations would go to
that entity when requesting payment of the bills rather than coming to the city. Because
as the city, we have to comply with the procurement code, we need documentation for
everything that is submitted and a Non-Profit may have more flexibility. Commissioner
Hechler said he would support that and thanked City Manager Juan Fuentes.

Page 5 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead is in agreement with the comments that were made.

Mayor Green responded to Commissioner Frankel's point. He doesn't think there isn't
anyone who wouldn't want to create more jobs if we could. But he thinks a reasonable
salary, plus the benefits, he doesn’t believe 10% off the top right now is enough to make
that a worthwhile job. If you look at the work involved, you will see it's not a full time
position at this time. So we need to look at what else that person would be tasked to do.
If Commissioner Frankel is suggesting we might use funds for this, those go to help a
person right now who is administering that and she is on overload with work. But to
take this off her shoulders would give her more opportunity to deal with what she should
deal with rather than some of the demands the citizens who have received Lodger's Tax
put on that staff member. He has seen civility left at the door and rudeness which he
will not stand for. In the future, that might be a viable option and something to take a
look at. He just doesn’t think right now there is enough there to justify that. We would
take away from an existing position to create a new position that might be a five hour a
week position at best. Now is not the time to start creating new positions, now is the
time to be as smart as possible.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Ordinance No. 673 for publication
amending Section 7-211 of the City Code related to Lodgers Tax. Commissioner
Hechler seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 32 15/16 requesting Budget
Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes handed out a revised worksheet and presented the changes in
the budget that are being requested. The revised page adds one more and makes
changes to one of them. The first amendment is to the General Fund, we are
proposing an increase of $35,000 as opposed to the $60,000 in the original worksheet.
The increase is due to the Year-to-date activities in Legal Fees. And Sierra Vista
Hospital GRT, we estimate those expenses, we are paying final bills this week and will
exceed the approved budget. We want to make sure those amounts are approved for
the budget. Next in the Golf Course Fund we are increasing the overall expenditure
line item by $41,000, due to the year-to-date activity in the budgeted amount. As you
may recall, we change the way the contract was structured from the previous years.
We have been receiving more revenue so part of the expenses will be covered by that
additionai revenue, but we are about $9,000 which still needs to be transferred from the
General Fund to cover that difference. In the General Fund to the Joint Utility, we are
proposing an increase of $30,000 which is only a cash flow for the end of the year bills.
This was for the Healing Waters Plaza, we do have the funding with the MainStreet
Grant which will be reimbursed back to the city after the end of the Fiscal Year, because
everything happened towards the end of the Fiscal Year. The cut off dates for
reimbursement have past so we have to budget for this payment for this year. So the
$30,000 will go in this year and we will get it back next year. Item No. 5 will be the Golf
Course Transfers in which wili go from $85,000 to $94,000; the Cl General Fund had a
transfer amount of $450,000 and we will increase it by the $30,000 and it will come back
next year,

Page 6 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Next are some of the end of year transfers which cover the necessary expenditures and
we will have all of our budgets within the amounts approved by the Commission.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Resolution No. 32 15/16 requesting
Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 as presented by City Manager
Juan Fuentes. Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 33 15/16 approving participation in the
program of the South Central Council of Governments (SCCOGQG) for Fiscal
Year 2016-2017. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Clerk Cantin stated you have before you the annual renewal of the South Central
Council of Governments (SCCOG) for participation in the program for Fiscal Year 2016-
2017. City Manager Juan Fuentes added in one of the Commission meetings you
already designated Mayor Green as the representative and Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead
as the Alternate. City Clerk Cantin also corrected the time frame on one of the
documents was written as 2015-2016 and the correct time frame is 2016-2017 as the
other information already states.

Mayor Green added he spoke to Mr. Armijo who is the Executive Director and he will be
taking the position of Treasurer of the board which he gladly accepted. He will be
sharing that pen with Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead and will get her on the signature card
also.

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve Resolution No. 33 15/16 approving
participation in the program of the South Central Council of Governments
(SCCOG) for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. Mayor Green seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Additional subrecipient grant allocation — MainStreet
Truth or Consequences. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

Mayor Green apologized he left this off of the last meeting and tumed it over to City
Manager Juan Fuentes.

City Manager Fuentes reported the city has an agreement with MainStreet Truth or
Consequences and has agreed to fund them in previous years for $30,000. This year
the request is to fund them for $35,000 as recommended by the NM MainStreet
Program. These funds are provided by the Lodger's Tax Fund. It was part of the
packet for all of the funding requests that was submitted to the Commission and was an
oversight on our part. However, the funding is available and in place. It's just a
formality and the recommendation is for approving the allocation to MainStreet Truth or
Consequences for the amount of $35,000.

Page 7 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Frankel said in the packet we received for this, any portion that was left
out was tagged or in red so for MainStreet tagged in red it had “proof of non-profit status
was correct” but it also had no financial statement provided. He asked if that was all
current. City Manager Juan Fuentes said he is not sure if that has been provided.

Linda DeMarino said it just asks if you got an audit and we didn't get an audit so it was
left blank. Commissioner Frankel asked if everything was submitted correctly. Ms.
DeMarino said yes, it was submitted correctly the first time.

Mayor Green thinks the relationship between the city and MainStreet is almost a
contractual relationship that is required by the state for MainStreet even to exist, is a bit
different for a Non-Profit and Subrecipient there is no mandate that we give them money
or that they ask for the money. This is mandated by the state for MainStreet to be in a
relationship with a municipality.

City Manager Fuentes confirmed that is correct. The City through the MainStreet Truth
or Consequences also participates in the State MainStreet program which they have
funding available for certain projects which we have for the Healing Waters Plaza and
we want to be able to maintain that refationship with MainStreet Truth or Consequences
and the State. In the future, there will be additional opportunities for funding and this is
one of their requirements that communities support their local MainStreet Programs.

Mayor Green moved to approve the additional subrecipient grant allocation -
MainStreet Truth or Consequences in the amount of $35,000 to be taken out of the
Lodger’'s Tax Fund. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion
carried by a vote of 3-0-1. Commissioner Frankel abstained.

H. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Memorandum of Understanding with the Village of
Williamsburg for Solid Waste Services. Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director

Sanitation Director Alvarez said Williamsburg is requesting trash services and you have
the Memorandum before you to put that into place.

Mayor Green asked if his department has enough personnel and equipment to service
the entire City of T or C that will hopefully have their polycarts and with the addition of
the Village of Williamsburg. Can we handle that the way your Department exists today?

Sanitation Director Alvarez said yes, they are capable to provide that service to them.
It's an additional 300 customers and 29 Commercial. He will really need to get a new
side loader dumpster truck because his fleet is aging and they are very old. They are
looking at October for that request.

Mayor Green said at the Gas Siation at Michigan and S. Broadway, they have a
dumpster that says New Mexico Waste or something. So the Residential and
Commercial would be discontinuing their service and we would be getting their

Page 8 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Residential and Commercial service, plus the cardboard containers and everything we
put out there. Sanitation Director Alvarez confirmed.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
with the Village of Williamsburg for Solid Waste Services as presented by
Sanitation Director Alvarez. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Authorization to re-invest balance amount of maturing
Certificates of Deposits for the R & R Water and Pledge State Accounts.
Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes stated these are annual Certificates of Deposit that mature
annually. We have three CD's for the R & R Sewer estimating at $143,566, R & R
stands for Replace and Repair. We have one for R & R Water for $126,863 and for
Pledge State, our Debt Service Fund in the amount of $586,918. Staff is recommending
renewing the Certificates of Deposit we have with First Savings Bank.

Mayor Green added he wished we could get more interest.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the authorization to re-invest
balance amount of maturing Certificates of Deposits for the R & R; Water and
Pledge State Accounts. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Matthew 25 Subrecipient Grant 4th Quarter Invoice.
Steve Green

Mayor Green said he was contacted by some representatives of Matthew 25 who
missed the time frame to submit their 4" Quarter Report and Invoice. They were turned
down by City Hall because they were late. City Hall let them know there is an option,
they can go to the Commission to bring the issue. He asked a representative to come
forward and share what has happened with the untimely passing of Susie Swope and
why they find themselves in this position today.

Annie Whitney, she and her Husband have been volunteering with the organization for
about four years. She has been the grant writer because that is her area of expertise.
Their organization was run by a very strong Director who managed a lot of things.
They had a very good Director with Susie Swope but she was not very good at
delegating. When she was killed at the end of April they didn't have any knowledge of
some of the things she needed to get done, including the grant contract with the city.
She was good at letting her know when something needed to happen. And it was her
own faulty memory from last year and not having to pay attention to other deadlines.
She didn't have the actual contract in front of her showing it was due in June. She
mentioned the Commission will probably be seeing her next month because for the
same reason, they didn't get their grant in on time. She assured them this was the
perfect storm of everything happening including the accident, people picking the mail
up, and all kinds of things have happened. But they have kept their doors open and the

Page 9 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Thursday after the Tuesday when Susie died, the doors were open and people were
fed. Which was their job and that's what they do. It was unfortunate that the ball was
dropped at the administrative end. They ask for the Commission’s forbearance and
would like to say right now, they already have some policies in place so this doesn'’t
happen again. She asked for the forbearance from the Commission and asked them to
consider this request.

Commissioner Frankel had the opportunity to volunteer with them last Thursday, and
20% of our Town is receiving assistance. Ms. Whitney corrected him saying it is
actually 18.5%. It's a remarkable feat they are able to achieve. At Walmart if the food is
misshaped, they get rid of it. The food they receive is about to be thrown away and is
perfectly good to feed families who need it. Last year in America, we spent $218 Billion
disposing of spoiled food. That equals an area agriculturally, the size of Canada. We
took the entire continent of Canada to grow food and throw it away. To support an
entity like this, we are not talking about events and fun and stuff. We are talking about
sustenance and life.

Mayor Green would like to say he admires and respects Commissioner Frankel's
passion and caring for our citizens and it was eloquently said. He also added Buliocks
also gives food to their organization. Our Town, our City would be a different place if it
weren't for organizations like this. He knows for a fact that a lot of the Board Members
reach into their own pockets to help that initiative. He knows how many refrigerators
that place has and the electricity has to be paid, the rent has to be paid. He gave his
kudos and eternal thanks to the board to the staff and to all of the good works they do.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead commented thanked them for their comments and the work
they do. She added for the record there were other organizations that came forward
and also missed the deadline that came back and were not awarded the funding. She
wants to make sure it is said it is a process they put in place and they need to try to
follow it. What they do for one, they need to do for all.

Mayor Green moved to approve to continue to support for Matthew 25 and
approve the Subrecipient Grant 4th Quarter Invoice in the amount of $1,500.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green stated he understands they have a new Executive Director for Matthew
25, Dawn Jenson. He asked her to stand up so the Commission can see her. He said
they wish you well. And reminded her to set her timers to the right date to get things in
on time.

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager —

Introduced Melissa Torres, the New Finance Director. Finance Director Torres

addressed the Commission and let them know she has an open door policy and is there
for them if they have any questions.

Page 10 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Juan Fuentes went on to say Staff is working on gathering the information
on the YESCO as requested by the Commission. And will wait until the first meeting in
August when Commissioner Clark will be here to comment and participate in person.
This is a very important project the Commission will need to consider together.

He reported on the Policy Committee Meeting outcomes related to the Hold Harmless
and other items. And announced the City Clerk and Police Chief also attended other
committees at the same time. He was mainly at the Finance and Policy Committee.
The Hold Harmless will continue to be an issue for all of communities. The State has a
deficit of $400+ million dollars. They will be looking at where they can capture
additional revenue and always Hold Harmless comes up. There have been
communities who have passed the Hold Harmless GRT and they are already getting
that money in addition to the state money. They do fear that might be the “low hanging
fruit”. We did not impose the GRT, but we still get that money from the state. Hopefully
communities under 10,000 have a little more time before they consider going after that.
However, because of the state budget situation, there are concerns about the state
credit being reduced. That obviously trickles down to communities who have to go out
and get loans from New Mexico Finance Authority and so forth. So it still impacts us
anyway. Even though their budget was based on $37 per barrel, and it's selling at $47,
productions statewide per barrel is down. So they are laying off people which still has
an impact on the states revenue stream. Other things discussed was the ongoing battle
with obtaining information with Taxation & Revenue. Again, tied into the Hold Harmless
and the Taxation & Revenue making adjustments to payments of the GRT. When there
is a discrepancy in the GRT from last month, it's really hard to tell why, because we
don't have access to that information, Some communities are having to battle in Court
over this issue of accessing certain types of information. Also discussed was the
increase of the Business Registration Fees from $35 to $100, but in addition they also
talked about how we can enforce businesses who are not paying their GRT. Because
that is our main revenue stream for the General Fund. It's created an adversarial
relationship between the Counties, Cities, and some of the State Agencies.

He reported the Steel Pole at Cedar will be completed by the end of this week. It's going
to be a stand-alone structure. The Healing Waters Plaza shade structure should be
coming in the first week of July, if not the second. So our staff will install that, and they
are currently working on installing all of the lights. The project will hopefully be
completed by the end of the July or early August. And finally, they will be working on
the final budget to get it approved at the second meeting in July to be submitted to the
state.

2. City Attorney - None.
3. City Commission

Commissioner Hechler competed the initial new evaluation process for the City
Manager. He distributed the possible new document and asked the Commission to
review them and get them back to him by the next meeting so he can incorporate them
into the final evaluation process. Mayor Green thanked him for taking this duty off his
shoulders knowing his lack of skills with a computer. He added he would like to start

Page 11 of 12



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 28, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

the process sooner rather than later. Commissioner Hechler said he will be emailing a
copy to Commissioner Clark.

Mayor Green said at the last meeting he asked City Manager Fuentes to come up with
some Kind of a process for the use of the Healing Waters Plaza. With that it has brought
to his attention with the horrific Orlando event, his wife spearheaded a memorial in the
plaza at the West Wall of the Lee Belle Johnson Center. It got out on the computer and
it was just heartfelt and gave you hope that this community reached out with
understanding and sympathy in what happened in Orlando. However, he would like to
put this on the agenda for a discussion at our next meeting to determine a fair and
reasonable amount of time for leaving these memorials in the park. Eventually if we
don't address it, it goes on and on and we lose control of the park.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Hechler moved to adjourn at 10:12 a.m. Mayor Pro-Tem
Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 26! day of _July, 2016.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 12 of 12



Fa

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the July 12, 2016 Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 7-26-2016




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016

The Mayor and the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences in the County
of Sierra, and State of New Mexico met in Regular Session in full conformity with the
law and ordinances of said Commission in the Commission Chambers of said City on
July 12, 2016 with the meeting starting at 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green, who presided and Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Steve Green, Mayor

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner

Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Absent: Hon. Kathy Clark

Also Present: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION

Mayor Green read a statement. [t saddens him to see a flag at half-mast so often. It
saddens him that there are people who won't wait until investigations are concluded and
the justice system has a chance to work. It saddens him, that there are those who feel
the only way to affect change is to act upon themselves to act in a violent manner. It
saddens him that a proud profession is being vilified by the actions of a few. It saddens
him, that all of our Police Departments are impacted by the events in Dallas and the
loss if felt throughout their ranks and by Citizens all over the country. He hopes and
pray that our wonderful and imperfect country that respect, reason, and dialogue will
prevail and that we all realize we have an opportunity to work together to affect positive
change. He called for fifteen seconds of Silent Meditation and asked us to keep our
veterans in our thoughts and prayers.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Green called for Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked to remove Item | for Executive Session from the
agenda. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the agenda as amended.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)

Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get
three minutes, may only approach the podium once, and any material for the
Commission was to be left in the black box by the podium.

Mr. Randy Ashbaugh addressed the Commissicon related to:

1) He presented the statutes related to the impact fees. His intentions as expressed in
a previous meeting are to get the impact fees money put together, get some studies
done, and use them for sewer lines and different things to expand our community. We
are going to see some growth and will have between 250-500 new jobs here in another
year or two. There is absolutely no place to live in town and very few places to build.
He did have Las Lomas last year and did not renew it. He might come back in and see
what kind of growth we are having. There are houses at the Lake & the County under
construction and there are no houses under construction in the city limits. The Impact
Fee is very hard on residents, it's putting modular homes. They are losing $3,000-
$4,000. That’s a lot of furniture to buy to put in new modular homes. He has asked the
city to look at that. He would like the city to look at the highlighted areas he gave them.
The money that was put in should be in an interest bearing account and it wasn't. The
interest earned on the Impact Fees should have been compacted, but if you look at the
one statement he put in there, the interest was $12 on $300,000 for one month. That's a
hell of a return. If he can get 10%-15% of his money, $300,000 would be $30,000-
$40,000 a year. All money for the impact fees should be accounted for. The city
records have nothing. All they have is three years of bank statements and it's supposed
to be audited every year and there’s nothing in there. This money needs to go to work
or should be refunded.

2) He turned in a complaint on the T or C Raceway and gave pictures. He asked the
city to please address it.

Ron Fenn, 316 N. Foch St. addressed the Commission related to:
1) Had questions as to why the city violated another contract by extending the FTS
Lease on the Lee Belle Johnson Center. He asked if anyone had actually read the
lease made up by the illustrious President of the Rotary Club. it's ridiculous, item 17
covered exactly what was necessary, when the lease was expired it should have gone
to a month to month and FTS is required to pay 150% of the rate which is $1475 per
month for three months. Instead, you folks took an illegal action which was taken by
violating 3-54-1 of the statutes. You let this man manipulate you in approving this
contract.
2) Healing Waters Plaza is a joke. You can't even look at that with a straight face and
say it's wonderful for our community. A three dollar sprinkler in the middle of a bunch of
rocks, and a 60 foot long trench urinal that mocks the Madonna Inn Men's Urinal, in
their hotel. That is supposed to bring people into our city, this is a joke. We need to fix
Page 2 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

the city and pay attention to what we bring into the city. Speaking of garbage dumps,
we are paying six times for our trash what we did 15 years ago.

Linda DeMarino on behalf of MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed the
Commission related to:

1) First she stated it's nice to hear somebody refer to the Healing Waters Plaza as a
Diamond, because she certainly thinks it is.

2) We got the grant from USDA for the Business Development Grant they will be
working on for the next few months. She went over some of the topics they hope to
provide for speakers and workshops including; Business Plan Development; Marketing;
Visual Merchandising; Customer Service; Cyber Security; and Using online sales to
Supplement your Business. There will also be two more possible things to add to this.
They will be creating a flyer and articles for new and prospective business owners.
They have some really dynamic speakers, some of them are local if they have any
expertise on these topics and some are from Colorado, Chicago, and other parts of New
Mexico. They speakers they are bringing in are some she has seen at other conference
that are really dynamic and engaging and have something our businesses can benefit
from.

2) Just as a reminder if you know of anyone who is a new or prospective business
owner, the Business Support Center which is housed at the MainStreet Office at 410
Main Street is open every weekday morning, Monday through Friday. So if there is a
business who doesn'’t have Wi-Fi or printing capacity, feel free to send them over, they
would be happy to help.

Randall Lawson, 701 Popular addressed the Commission related to:

1) He wasn't going to say anything but we get Mr. Fenn running his mouth as usual. He
feels in some ways he agrees with what he said on the lease if it's not legal. Let's not
give the people something to come back on us. Please notice when he says his dirt
and trash and crap, he walks straight out the door because he doesn’t want to listen to
what the rest of us has to say. Personally, everybody in this room knows, this man has
nothing but negative attitude and input. We have to start some place and the Healing
Waters Plaza was a good start and we can still do what's right and not get people to
come back and complain. Personally we are all tired of listening to him.

George Szigeti, 913 Spruce St. addressed the Commission related to:

1) Congratulated the Building Inspector and Code Enforcement for what he has been
seeing around town. In the five years he has lived here, he has seen a lot of properties
that have been cleaned up and are looking better than it did five years ago. And he can't
name one property that looks worse than it did five years ago. He gave his
congratulations to Robbie & Ray, they are doing a good job and we are noticing a
difference on their efforts.

Audon Trujillo 506 W. Third St addressed the Commission related to:

1) He has an email sent to him by City Clerk Cantin in reference to an IPRA on the
issue he brought up last time on the contract where the lease was violated. It gets
worse every time he gets something it seems. The email says, “the Commission
approved the atlached extension of the lease for the FTS Tours that you prepared, they
directed Juan to go to you about the legality of the extension since the request was not

Page 3 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

done 30 days prior to the expiration of the lease.” In fact, that was only one of the four
or five items he brought up. He feels the Commission cught to know because the items
were cleared by the lawyer. The thing here is, apparently the lawyer drafted the lease
extension. Now think of this, you have the Purchasing Officer, she didn't draft the lease
extension; why not. | imagine she is making $30-$50/hour so why aren't you allowing
her to do that or the Finance Director who is her supervisor. Why would you go out and
have a lawyer draft a lease extension? That's expensive. Look at how your costs for
legal services are increasing. This man is supposed to be helping the city with new
Personnel Policies and it hasn’t happened. The evaluation on his performance hasn't
happened. He personally isn't a Happy Camper and you ali give us lots of fodder to
come up here and | guess it's called ranting but he’s trying to improve the city too. He
sent them all emails and gets nothing from them other than they will look into it. He
doesn't want to rant and rave, and he hasn’t said anything about the Healing Waters
Plaza really. He's not a real fan of the way it iooks or what's been done there. It's not
keeping up with the architecture of the area and is a big waste basically. He's glad its
better, but it's not where it should be. We need to leave the Lee Belle Johnson Center
for recreation and we’re not doing that. You all could click your fingers to do that for us
and you choose to sit back and let Juan do what we are doing today. He is saddened by
it all too.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor Green received the complaint from Mr. Ashbaugh about the tires. He would like
him to know our Solid Waste Department is working on cleaning that up and we are
addressing it. Things like that don't happen overnight. But we do listen and we do act.
There was also something on the last meeting about the paving on Third St. What was
not mentioned is Third St., East of Date is not city property. Third St., West of Date St.
is city property. Hwy 51 is a State Highway and we do not pave State Highways. That
was a NMDOT job, that is number 1. Number 2, the person also eluded to the fact that
people were going to bottom out their cars when they cross over from the side streets.
What was neglected to be said is that every cross street has a stop sign. So if you
come to a stop sign and go up a bit of an incline, | don’t see how you are going to
bottorn out your car. However, if you go over it at 80 mph, you deserve what you get.
He just wants to make sure the record shows it was incomplete information. He knows
it's been covered in both newspapers and he wanted to clarify our position on that and
give them some facts.

E. PRESENTATIONS
a. Presentation of a Certificates of Appreciation

Mayor Green announced he and Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead attended a dinner with the
Turmer family and Foundation and they presented certificates to the Turner Foundation,
Tumer Exhibitions, and the Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa to say thank you for what they
have done for our community and for the Healing Waters Plaza.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 14, 2016
Page 4 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Accounts Payable for June 2016
3. Appointment of James Hunt to the Governing Board of Sierra Vista
Hospital

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the consent Calendar including the
City Commission Regular Minutes for June 14, 2016; Accounts Payable for June
2016; and the Appointment of James Hunt to the Governing Board of Sierra Vista
Hospital. Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Mayor Green asked staff to
continue advertising for the next opening which is coming up on the Sierra Vista
Hospital Governing Board so we can get some applicants for a selection. Motion
carried unanimously.

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Accept and approve the Ditch Metering Agreement,
Lower Rio Grande Water Master District. Jesus Salayandia, W/WW
Director

Water & WW Director Salayandia presented the item. What this involves is allowing the
Office of the State Engineer to come and install a mag meter to the pond at Ralph
Edwards Park. This would be to install their meter and telemetry system which will get
automatic meter readings and send them to their Las Cruces Office. They have been
taking the monthly readings and sending them to the State Engineer's Office. So
nothing is changed, between what we were doing and what they will be doing. The only
thing is they will have a better picture of the water being taken from the river and put
into the pond. He would recommend we sign the agreement so we can keep better
track of the water diverted from the River to the Pond. The question that arose at the
PUAB Meeting was are we going to be charge for pumping water to the pond. We only
have 3.65 acre feet that we can actually use there. But it tuns out it won't have any
effect on how much water we pump from the River. The river is communicating with
that pond at 12 feet. We are going to be measuring the water that is being evaporated.
They did a study in 1992 and came up with those numbers as far as, how much water is
being evaporated. He was told we needed to act on this pretty quick because there are
other municipalities who would like to have it done. It would be one less meter he would
have to read.

Commissioner Frankel asked what information he did not have available for the PUAB.
Water & WW Director Salayandia said it was a question of whether we were going over
our water rights, but the information he received from the State Engineers Office said
that was not a problem.

Commissioner Hechler moved to accept and approve the Ditch Metering
Agreement, with the Office of the State Engineers that would allow them to install
meters and measuring devices and to monitor those readings at the river pumps
for the Ralph Edwards Pond. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Page 5 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Socorro
for Animal Services. Lee Alirez, Police Chief

Police Chief Alirez said this agreement is part of the implementation of the phased plan
to move forward with the New Animal Shelter. The current agreement is $120,000 per
year for animal shelter and our local vet. We are very grateful they offer that valuable
service to us. However that agreement will come to an end and they no longer wish to
renew it. Our Animal Shelter has a tentative schedule of a Grand Opening next January
or February. A lot of work has gone into this project and a lot of research throughout the
state. One of the things that was very apparent is this is far more global operation than
just bringing animals to a shelter and keeping them there and caring for them. It is
building an infrastructure that is inclusive to transport out and keeping our mortality rate
as low as possible. So we found a community that closely mirrors our community and
the concerns in respect to our animal folks here in the community who have such a
compassion for the care and welfare of animals. This contract consists of when we
bring our animals to our shelter, those who are held beyond 7-10 days, we will have a
place where we can transport them to another facility where they can be adopted out.

If we try to take this on all in one chunk, we would be setting ourselves up for failure.
There is a director there who has many years of experience and is very well known
throughout the state. She has been very instrumental in getting us where we were at
today along with the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee. The cost would be going from
$10,000 a month to $3,000 a month to a maximum of $36,000 a year. He went back
and did three years’ worth of research to determine how many animals on average we
are taking in. And on average it's about 30 animals a month who cannot be reunited
with their owners. Right now we have the ability for people to drop off their animals in
the middle of the night. We are not going to be doing that anymore so we can gage
who we are providing services to. We will be able to piggyback on some of the costs
that Socorro currently has. He explained some of the fees which are necessary, such
as, euthanasia, disposal, and quarantined animals laboratory fees. If we have a dog
that is quarantined right now it costs us $35 a day and some legal cases go up to 30
days. We like this agreement because it's flexible, its fluid and with a 60 day notice, we
can start timming down those services as we start implementing them here. We can
go in and renegotiate when we need to. He could not be where they are without
Victoria Murphy from Socorro who has helped tremendously. We will not begin this until
we open the doors of the shelter,

Commissioner Hechler asked how long he anticipates this to be in operation. Police
Chief Alirez said this MOU has an effective life of four years. The actual goal is to be
fully operational in a year and a half. They have a great system and we don't want to
recreate the wheel. He also explained the process of an extreme hoarding case and
how that would be handied.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked if the Advisory Board reviews this also. Police Chief
Alirez responded he has the Advisory Board has been part of this every step of the way.

Mayor Green said on the Commission Action Form there is a reference to providing
housing and care of animals, “once the animal shelter is fully operational”; but on page
3 of 6 under Section 3, the first line reads this agreement shall be effective by execution

Page 6 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

by both parties and Mayor Basker has signed this agreement already. He's not a
lawyer but he believes if we sign this it puts the city in play for the $3,000 right up front
for the one time startup cost. Police Chief Alirez said what he is seeking today is
approval to enter into it, and once they have the shelter up and operational they will
execute the contract. Mayor Green added so then we don't sign at this time, we just
agree to the principal of the contract until you say it's operational. Police Chief Alirez
confirmed this and said we will sign it 30 days before it's operational.

Mayor Green moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the City
of Socorro for Animal Services for the memorandum in principal to be approved
but not signed until notified by staff and the Chief. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-1-0. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead voted nay.

H. REPORTS
1. City Manager

He notified them about the USDA Award of the Police Vehicles and the Street Sweeper.
That should take about three months to get in. He and Traci are working on the USDA
Application for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, Phase 2B. They made some small
modifications to include some of our lift stations. We will hopefully be submitting that
sometime this week.

Next Tuesday at 9:00 a.m. will be the budget workshop. He and Melissa will be meeting
with Department Heads tomorrow morning. And will put the final budget together.

He called Finance Director Torres and Utility Manager Sonya Williams to report on the
Utility Billing. Finance Director Torres announced one of the problems with the billing
process was the system we used to send the bills out. One of the problems was with
having the bills go out in a timely manner and the other one was in regards to bills not being
received at all. They experienced this by some of the customers having numerous inquiries
and another reason was we recognized that we received between 10-20 returned mails
when we sent out using Postal Pros for each billing cycle. She said they immediately
looked into solutions they could do in-house. One was doing our billing in-house. Last
week she started a new process with having the bills sent out in-house. It was very
successful. We were very fortunate that the Financial Team and the City Clerk rallied
together to get the first cycle out ourselves. We are locking at getting some additional
equipment we will need and we will also need to work on the process to make it less time
consuming. To be honest with you, it's not time consuming at all and with the right
equipment, it will take half of the time to do it in-house.

Commissioner Hechler asked if she can tell us what the savings may be if we do the work
ourselves? Finance Director Torres responded, right now we are spending for 3 Billing
Cycles a little over $2,000. We pretty much have the equipment with the exception of a
folding machine and right now we are working with Pitney Bowes on a quote for that. Right
now she sees it should be a cost savings of about 80% for the city. Commissioner Hechler
asked how long a billing cycle is. Ms. Williams responded it's about 30 days.

Mayor Green congratulated her in taking the bull by the horns and solving a very sticky
wicket and he appreciates that. He asked if that $2000 included postage and service fees.

Page 7 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Finance Director Torres confirmed it included both and the envelopes also. Mayor Green
then asked if she foresees needing more personnel in the Ultility Office or are you staffed
sufficiently. Finance Director Torres thanked him for his inquiry, but they feel they have
sufficient staff to do the billing in-house. Mayor Green said in the past they have used the
bills to get information out to the public and the bill he received yesterday didn’t have that
information. He asked if there is a way to format that to include the information? Finance
Director Torres responded definitely, with the Tyler System it's a great system for us, but we
are still learning it. Their focus is to set a solid foundation which is ensure they are getting
the billing cycles done with the right information out to the customers in a timely manner.
Upon the solid foundation, they can continue to build from it, which will include the
information on the billing and doing graphs on the billing will all be available. She wanted to
ensure the Commission it will be on their radar to make sure they progress in a timely
manner.

2. City Commission

Commissioner Hechler asked those who have any comments on the evaluation to get
them to him as soon as possible. He would like to move ahead with the second version to
get it complete. Then when Commissioner Clark gets back it might be time for this
Commission to meet and adopt the process if that's the way we want to go. He would like
to get it as close as possible to being done. Mayor Green appreciate his efforts on this and
he would also like to get it done instead of waiting until the 11" hour.

Mayor Green congratulated Mark Giardetti who was given the high award of the New
Mexico Firefighter of the Year Award and our own Don Armijo who is the newly President of
the New Mexico State Fire Fighters Association. Congratulations, you bring honor to
yourselves, your family, to us, and to our community.

He reported on a meeting for the Southwestern Area Workforce Development Board and it's
made up of the Chief Elected Officials in the Southwest. There were seven Mayors there
and three city's there had populations over 10,000. Everyone else was a rural community.
If you want to hear of a crying session of: No money, loss of Small Cities Assistance, a
potential loss of Hold Harmless, budgetary crunches. As we go into our Budget workshop,
we are not alone. We are the same as every other community. One of the things he heard
was the City Managers are diligently working on making sure the department heads are not
spending every single dollar of your budget because the Manager's and the Directors of
Finance don't know what they are going to be facing next year. So they are encouraging
that just because a dollar is given doesn't mean you have to spend it. Even though the
Commissioners are tasked with the financial oversight of the community, it's not them who
come up with the wish lists or tasks, it's the Manager and Finance Director who comes up
with the list to bring to the Commission to show what is feasible with what is left to do
something with. Or do we want to put it aside to see where we are part of the way through
the year. He was glad to see that every small community is faced with the same things and
challenges as Truth or Consequences. He said City Manager Juan Fuentes reported at a
meeting he attended the state only has 1% of their budget which is $6 billion. What's wrong
with this picture is the same thing as what's wrong with our budget. Too many needs,
desires, & wishes and too little money. So he would just caution his fellow Commissioners,
we all have certain tasks we would like to see be done, but, if we become so enamored of
our own pet project and we task the manager to do something, something else is going to

Page 8 of 9



CITY COMMISSION JULY 12, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

suffer. It was not a happy meeting but we were able to look at and hear all of the issues
and still plan and move the city forward.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Limited Personnel Matters (Utility Billing Employee Grievance) Pursuant to
10-15-1(H.2)
ltem was removed.

1. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to adjourn at 9:57 a.m. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 26" day of July, 2016.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 9 of 9



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES FB
CITY MANANGER’S OFFICE *

505 S1MS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 87901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 EXT 320 FaX: (575) 894-0363

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Fourth Quarter Subrecipient Reports

PURPOSE OF ACTION:

Review

BACKGROUND:

Contract requires that recipients of Subrecipient Grants submit a quarterly report to the
City by the 15" of the month following the quarter.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Not Applicable

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Fourth Quarter Reports and Summary Sheet

Name of Drafter: Linda Sparks Department. City Manager's Office Mesting: 7/26/16

E-mail:_Isparks @torenm.org Phone: 575-894-6673 Ext. 320




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORTS

FISCAL YEAR: 2015/2016

Updated: 07/18/16

1ST QTR. 2ND QTR. 3RD QTR. ATH QTR.
REPORT REPORT REPORT REPORT
NAME OF ORGANIZATION ALLOTMENT YES NO YES NOQ YES NO YES NO

(SUBRECIPIENT GRANTS - Contract requires reports by the 15th of the month following the quarter.)
Boys & Girls Club $9,500.00 X 10701 X o01/05 X oam X os/3t
Companion Animal Action Team/CAAT $1,000.00 X 554 X o113 X o453 X
Domestic Abuse Intervention Center/DAIC $2,500.00 X 10/06 X 01/06 X os/07 X 0112
Matthew 25 Food Pantry $6,000.00 X 10/09 X oi/08 X o412 X 06117
Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA ) $24,000.00 X 10/06 X 0112 X o412 X  05/07
The Bountiful Alliance/Bountiful Babies Paid Utilities X 929 X o013 X 04714 X
{OTHER FUNDING - Contr.act requires reports by the 15th of the month following the quarter.)
Friends of Elephant Butte Lake State PK $1,000.00 X o921 Zero Balance Zero Balance Zero Balance
Geronimo Springs Museum 53,500.00 X 95 X 12130 X o415 X osf10
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway $3,500.00 X 10/13 X o107 X 04/05 X o3
Hot Springs Cemetery Association $4,000.00 X 1013 X o107 X o04/08 X o713
MainStreet Truth or Consequences $30,000.00 X 10/08 X o01/06 X p4/04 X os/3;

Sierra County Recreation & Tourism

1st Quarter: JUL, AUG, SEP

2nd Quarter: OCT, NOV, DEC
3rd Quarter: JAN, FEB, MAR
ath Quarter: APR, MAY, JUN

Contract w/ Griffin & Associates

Copies to City Mgr. & Commission 10/16/15.
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission 01/26/15.
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission 04/26/16.
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission 07/26/16.



SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT
FY: 2014/2015 31-05-16P01:25 RCVD

[Report is due by the

ORGANIZATION: Boys and Girls Club of Sierra County, NM fitbe et
ALLOCATION: 59,5000.00 $2,375.00 QUARTER: 4th

{FY Allotment) {Quarterly Draw) (1%/2nd/3m /)
SUBMITTED BY: Charis Baxter é/zf

Print Name

/ Signature

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

During this quarter BGC provided over 200 youth (12-18 yrs/6™-12" grades) with 30 hours per
week of free high quality out of school time activities with qualified mentors in the agreed
methods of delivery. We hosted one talent show, an open house, and youth volunteered to help
during Fiesta weekend. This month Club members will attend classes on cultural diversity and
outdoor fitness training.

The Club has representation on the JJAC board, Sierra County Health Council, and the Chamber
of Commerce.

We provided free healthy snacks for kids each day the Club was open.

We provided access to printer and paper (software available on Club computers) and wifi.

We promoted Club opportunities within community.

Weekly staff training occurred.

100% of staff and volunteers have completed background checks. The Club provided

transportation for youth (with the greatest need) from Manzano, TCMS and HSHS to The Club.

Pagelofl Rev. 5/2014



12-07-16A10:11
is due by th: th of th th
SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT o joe v io o memer FY: 2015/2016
ORGANIZATION: Domestic Abuse intervention Center
ALLOCATION: $2,500.00 QTR DRAW: $625.00 QUARTER: 4th
{FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th})

{Please detail the pragress made in providing the services each quarter.)

Statistical information: Years Victimation Referral
Female-22 Anglo-16 18-21-3 Emotional- 26 Police-7 Sheriff-
Male-11 Hispanic-11 22-40-19  Physical-22 Hospital - Self-Referral-14
Other-6 41-59-94 Sexual-5 Courts-5 Friends-1
60-74- 3 Family-1 Other-5
75 and older-0
Unknown-4
Type of Contact: Volunteer Hours: Total-1659
Orders of Protection-16 Cell phone-1656
Skills & knowledge Sessions-39.5 Administrative-
Group- 250.5 Crisis-3
Advocacy & Support- 2.5 Office-
Crisis Intervention- 8.25 Direct client contact (crisis) -3
Shelter-
Food-

Legal Advocacy- 36.75

April

Windstream- 5198.75

Misc Expenses- $28.75

May
Windstream-5198.75
June
Windstream-5198.75
Total $625.00
SUBMITTED BY: Blanca Chavez / Ca -
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 1 -ln-\(, Rev. 5/2014

RCVD



Subrecipient Qtrly Rpt Form 97-2003R.xls - ORIG

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT  'minth folowing the quarier ] FY: 2015/2016
ORGANIZATION: Matthew 25 Food Pantry

ALLOCATION:  $6,000.00 QTRDRAW:  $1,500.00 QUARTER: __ 4th

{FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

{Please detail the progress made In providing the services each quarter.)

Our numbers have stayed steady for this quarter in terms of the number of families and

shut-ins we serve. However, this quarter there was an increase in the number of organiza-

tions distributing food AND the number of emergency clients seen increased. This tells us

that the food we distribute every week is more important than ever, and that there are more

people in our community experiencing food emergencies.

Our Pantry lost it's long-time leader, Susie Swope, in a tragic automobile accident the

end of April, which threw our orgonization into a bit of a tailspin, but a new director has

been appointed, Dawn Jensen, and we are continuing to y provide food to those who need it.

Once again, both Bullock's Grocery and Walmart, have provided us with thousands of

pounds of day-old bread, groceries and produce. We are also seeing donations of fruit and

other garden vegetables from local donors. We continue financially to maintain a steady

course, thanks in a very large part to the City's ongoing support, which helps pay our rent
and our utility bills.
We continue to provide nutritional information to our clients both in Spanish and in
_English from the USDA site "Fill My Plate” as well as USDA information about the "Double
Bucks" program for Food Stamp recipients. When they shop at the local Farmers' Market,

they can purchase double the amount of produce for a single amount. The farmers are

reimbursed for their produce, and our clients are able to stretch their food dollars and get

_good, nutritious food for their families.

Attached please find our invoice, our Profit & Loss Statement, and a sample of our client
handouts.

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Jensen, Director / Douwn {/WVMM TUVLQ 1] 2016

TYPED NAME v SIGNATURE



10:17 AM Matthew 25 Food Pantry

06/17/16 Profit & Loss Standard
Accrual Basis April through May 2016
Apr - May 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Contributions and Support §,535.74
Total Income 5,535.74
Expense
Bank Feas 10.00
Food 984.68
Professional Services fees 10.00
Rent 1,800.00
Sales Tax 0.76
Total Expense ~ 2,805.44
Net Ordinary Income 2,730.30

Neat Income 2,730.30



abed

00°008" - 00'008°L- jusy [ej0L
00'008" - 00'009- {pesye pied) ysnbny Jog ou| ‘pue LLE aLoz/eTis %I8YD
00°002'L- 00'009- {peavye pied) Anr s04 2u| ‘pue 60¢ 9L02/Liv %I8Yo
00°009- 00'008- {peaye pjed) sunf Jog au| ‘pueT] 90¢ aLoZ/Ly #eyo

ey

00t oo'ot- $69) £92JAI8G |BUO|SEBJ0I (101
0004~ 00'0l- 3ueq o) ped OV oHgnd jo Aejenes WN nqap oL0ZZLp ¥aeyD

£00) 862|AIDS |FUO|SSDJ0I

89't86- 89986~ pood [e1oL
89°v86- 0zZ'0Lt- (juawded s|gnop) udy poog ' JO yueE P04 JeuUNYPEOY AR oL0Z/eT/S ¥eYo
8rvie 0zZ'oLL- ibdy pood " Jo Hued pood JAUUNKPENY 0Lg 9L02/815 nI8YD
82'v9.- 00'9L- yasep pood " J0 jueg pood JBUUNHPEOY SOE 90215/t %o8Yod
§2'8689- 82'869- weweeS yuew oG 20€ aLoziLiy ¥IRyD

poog

0004 oQ'ol- 8884 jueq [ejoL
00°01- 006 869) yueq Jsemyinog ey Jo jueg Hqep 902/ 1E/5 NoayD
00°s- 00'c- 588) jueq Jsemuinog ey Jo sueg nqap oL0Z/6ZIYy ¥oeyod

8904 jueg

b2'SES'S vL'SES'S poddng pus suojinqLILo) feloL
t1'SEG'S 00°05 oniung ua|BUDQ lRAUd d30 9102/5/5 1sodeq
vLS8Y'S 00'6L Yk uojjeuog ojeAld d3a 9L02/5/S usodeq
vL0LY'S 00'0¢ yses uoleuoQ &jeAHd d3a 9L0Z/SIS Jisodeq
t2°0BE'S 00'000"y yun uojjeung] ejeApd d3a 91L02/5/S lIsadeq
tL08E'Y 00'002 jun uojjeuog ajeApd d3a L0z/e/s Jisodeq
v2'081'Y oLy yun uoljeuoq ejeald 430 9L02/5/5 Jsodeq
veeeL 'y 00'002 yun uojeung jeAld d3a 9L02/5/S )sadeq
$6'9E6'E oc'l Ysea uojjeuo(] aleaud d3d aL0z/s/s ysodaq
¥ LEB'E oc'LLL umouun uoyeuog eleaud d3a 9L02/8eiv Jsodeq
¥L0Z8'E 00'001 umoLniun uofjeuog] ejeAld d3a oL0z/eeiv Jsodeq
PLOZL'E 00'0E umoLLN uofjeuog ajeaud d3a 9L02/82/v )sodeq
#1069’ PL'S16'L umouLn uoneuog ejeapd 430 o102/021y ysodeg
00°GL2') 00'00L LY uojieUoQ eIeAld d3ag 910Z102ly ysodag
00'6/0'1 00°0§ . LOJJeUOQ BJBAU ] d3a 910Z/021y ysodag
00'629') 00'08 9S00 LY JO LBLLIOAR uojieuo( 8leANd d3a 0102102/t ysodeg
00'S.S'L 00'ss i uojjeuag aleapd d3a oL02/02/Y ysodeq
00°005'} 00008 ] uojieucq sleatld d3a SLOZ/LY usodeg
00'000'L 00009 L] uojieucq eeAld d3a gL0ZiSiY ysodag
0000 00'002 g uojjeucq 8jeANd d3a 91L02/5/v ysodag
00'002 00°00Z S uojjeucq ajeAld d3a oLoz/siy ysodaqg

woddng pue suopnquoy

aouejeg unoury owel alieN wnN ayeq odA)

910z Aey yBnouy; judy
JUNo29Y Ag |Ie}aq uondesuel

Anjued pood 6z maypep

sjged |22y
SLILLIS0

WV 8L:0L



afied

OE0EL'Z oeoeL's TVLOL
9.0 940 Xel seeg [ejoL
9.0 8e0- Xe] se[eg 1seMyInog ay) Jo yueg 1gap 910Z/1E/S 309y
8e0 ee'0- Xe] s8|Eg Isemyinog el Jo yued Ngep 8102/62it 3o8ud
xB] 80|ES
aosuejeqg unoury owo atuen wnN ajeq adAjy

9102 Aely yBnouayy judy
JUnoo22Yy Ag jiejaq uoijoesuel ]
Anued poog gz mauypep

s{aeg [BIUIdY
SHILLIBD

WV 81-:0t



MATTHEW 25 FOOD PANTRY
Client Numbers for April and May 2016

Date # of Households # of Seniors # of Adults # of Children
Apr. 7 136 73 174 107
Apr. 14 108 55 135 77
Apr. 2 88 43 100 52
TEFAP (Federal Surplus Commodities)
Apr. 28
Walk-ins 92 54 100 32
Sr. Hous. 110 84 29 0
TOTALS: 534 309 538 268
Total Number of People Served: 1115
May 5 118 65 139 99
May 12 124 64 168 91
May 19 105 52 132 80
TEFAP (Federal Surplus Commodities)
May 26
Walk-ins 91 51 101 36
Sr. Hous. 110 92 22 0
TOTALS: 548 324 562 306

Total Number of People Served: 1192



Documentos que Necesita para Completar

la Solicitud de SNAP

A partir del primero de octubre de 2008, el programa Federa! de Cupones para Alimentos cambié su nombr
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP). Su estado puede usar otro nombre, pero es el mismo prc
El nuevo nombre refieja los cambios que hacen mas facil calificar para
los beneficios de nutricién y un aumento en la cantidad de beneficio.

La lista en este sobre le puede ayudar alistarse para su entrevista con el trabajador de elegibilidad de SNAF
No necesita todos los documentos de esta lista. Coleccione solo los documentos marcados.
Traigalos con usted a la entrevista de SNAP.

i L e 5

Identificacion _
parti imi FSonas mayores
riga de nacimiento il or} 0 personas discapacitad:
licencia para conduciro tarjetade ™ :

identificacion del estado
identificacion laboral 0 escolar S
identificacion para beneficios dahﬂﬁh* % 3 S
constancia de inscripcién en el padrin =~ - -y = de Plan “B"

de votantes i A i gle pagos con el médico

Residencia
facturas de servicios, como ele v_:_ _' adt, { ntes de pago

del empleador del sueldo bruto

farios de impuesto a las ganancias

. . ros contables de trabajadores auténomos

___ct_)ntrato de a]qu_i!erq o . b

que acrediten su domiclio :

d __ carta de agencia que muestre el dinero recibido
u:lmseguro social, Supplemental Security income (
beneficios de Veterans Affairs (VA), sustento de men
pension alimenticia, desempleo, y retiro

Otros

S u p p | ementa | Necesita Mas Informacion sobre SNAP?

®» Nutrition Liame al 1-800-221-5689
Assistance




10

consejos
Serie
de educacion
en nutricion

vegetales y frutas
para ninos

1 0 consejos para que los alimentos

MiPlato
\_roccMyPlate

aov J

sanos sean mas divertidos para los ninos

Para animar a los nifios a comer vegetales y frutas, hagalas divertidas. Provea ingredientes sanos y permita que los
nifios ayuden en su preparacion segun sus edades y destrezas. Los nifios tal vez deseen probar comidas que en el pasado

han rechazado si ayudaron a prepararias.

creaciones de batidos

Mezcle yogur o leche descremados o bajos en grasa

con trozos de fruta y hielo triturado. Use frutas
frescas, congeladas, enlatadas o maduras. E
Pruebe platanos, ardndanos, melocolones e
y pifia. ;Si congela las frutas de antemano,
no es necesario afadir hielo!

aderezos deliciosos
Alos nifios les gusta sumergir alimentos en aderezos.
Prepare un aderezo rapido para los vegetales a
base de yogur y condimentos como hierbas o ajo.
Sirvalo con vegetales crudos como brécoli,
zanahorias o coliflor, Los trozos de fruta
combinan muy bien con un aderezo
de yogur y canela o vainilla.

“orugas” comestibles

Prepare brochetas con trozos de meldn, manzana,

naranja y pera. Para la versién con vegelales, use
productos como pepinos, calabacin, pimientos o tomates.

pizzas personalizadas

Convierla su cocina en una pizzeria. Use panecillos

ingleses de trigo integral, roscas de pan o pan pita
como base. Agregue salsa de tomate, queso bajo en grasa
y vegetales o frutas en trozos. Permita que los niiios elijan
sus favoritos. Luego, ponga las pizzas en el homo para
calentarias.

“mariposas” de mantequilla de cacahuate

(mani) con fruta
Comience con palillos de zanahoria o apio para el

cuerpo. Use mantequilla de mani para adherir alas, hechas

de rebanadas finas de manzana y decdrelas con uvas o
frutas secas.

USDA centro para

—— s Daliticac v Deamacidn

Vieita uwnanu ChancalluDlato nme

frutas congeladas

Los bocadillos congelados seguramente seran muy

populares durante los meses célidos del verano.
Sencillamente coloque frutas frescas, como irozos de meldn,
en el congelador {(enjuaguelos primero). Haga “paletas”
congelando bananas sin cascara con palillos.

“insectos sobre un tronco”
Use palilios de apio, pepino o zanahoria como troncos
y unteles con mantequilla de cacahuate {mani}. Ponga
frutas secas como pasas, ardndanos o cerezas sobre el
fronco, dependiendo de qué insecto desee.

Mezcla de nueces y frutas

secas hecha en casa

Prepérela usted mismo. Use las
nueces y frulas secas que prefiera, como
cacahuale (mani) sin sal, castaias, nueces o semillas de
girasol y mézclelas con trozos de manzana, pifia, cerezas,
albaricoques o pasas secas. Agregue cereal de granos
integrales también.

“cara de papa”

Decore media papa homeada. Coloque rebanadas de

tomales cereza, guisanies y quesc bajo en grasa sobre
la papa para crear una cara comica.

deje que los nifios estén a cargo
Pidales a sus hijos que nombren las nuevas
creaciones de vegetales o frutas. Permitales

arreglar las vegetales o frutas crudas para crear formas o
disenos divertidos.

DG TipSheet No. 11
Septiembre 2011

=1t [



USDA

= e Department of Agriculture

10
tips
Nutrition
Education Series

cut back on your kid's
sweet treats

10 tips to decrease added sugars

Limit the amount of foods and beverages with added sugars your kids eat and drink. If you
don't buy them, your kids won't get them very often. Sweet treats and sugary drinks have a lot of calories but few
nutrients. Most added sugars come from sodas, sports drinks, energy drinks, juice drinks, cakes, cookies, ice

cream, candy, and other desserts.

It's not necessary to get rid of all sweets and desserts.

Show kids that a small amount of treats can go a long
way. Use smaller bowls and plates for these foods. Have
them share a candy bar or split a large cupcake.

sip smarter
Soda and other sugar-sweetened drinks contain a

lot of sugar and are high in calories. Offer water
when kids are thirsty.

1 serve small portions

that does not display candy

Most grocery stores wili have a candy-free check-out
lane to help moms out. Waiting in a store line makes it easy
for children to ask for the candy that is right in front of their
faces to tempt them.

3 use the check-out lane

By offering food as a reward for good behavior,
children learn to think that some foods are better
than other foods. Reward your child with kind words and

1 choose not to offer sweets as rewards

comforting hugs, or give them non-food items, like stickers,

to make them feel special.

Serve baked apples, pears, or

5 make fruit the everyday dessert

enjoy a fruit salad. Or, serve
yummy frozen juice bars (100% juice)

instead of high-calorie desserts. 6 g /

Mantar frr Mudritinn Dalira and Dramatinn

Go to www.ChooseMyPlate.gov

make food fun
Sugary foods that are marketed to kids are

advertised as “fun foods." Make nutritious foods fun
by preparing them with your child’s help and being creative
together. Create a smiley face with sliced bananas and
raisins. Cut fruit into fun and easy shapes with cockie cutters.

Make your own snack mixes from g 2o 5

dry whole-grain cereal, dried fruit,
and unsalted nuts or seeds. Provide
the ingredients and allow school-age il
kids to choose what they want in their *® o
“new” snack.

7 encourage kids to invent new snacks

Show kids how to find the amount of total sugars

on the Nutrition Facts label in various cereals.
Challenge them to compare cereals they like and select
the one with the lowest amount of sugar.

8 play detective in the cereal aisle

not everyday foods

Treats are great once in a while. Just don't make
treat foods an everyday thing. Limit sweet ireats to special
occasions.

9 make treats “treats,”

don't need sweet “extras”
Keep in mind that candy or cookies should not
replace foods that are not eaten at meal time.

1 0 if kids don’t eat their meal, they

NG TinSheeat No 13



a5

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT
FY: 2015/2016

{Report is due by the
ORGANIZATION: _Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SIOA) il
ALLOCATION: $24,000 $6,000 QUARTER: 4th
{FY Allotment) {Quarterly Draw) (1%/2ma/3rd/ gty

SUBMITTED BY: Joe McClintock - Executive Director

Print Name = Signature

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

The SJOA performed the following services for the 4th Qtr. 2016 (April, May, & June 2016).

' Congregate meals = | 8,973 Units / Meals
'« Home Delivered Meals = | 8,801 Units / Meals
» Transportation = | 2,313 Units / Rides
* Homemaker Services = | 1,185 Units
* Respite {caretaker relief) = | 189 | Units
¢ Title XX - Home, chore & personal care services = 1,635 Units
¢ Foster Grahdparent Hours = 1,197/45 Hours / Children served |
¢ Senior Companion Program - = | 1,533/15 Hours / Seniors served
e Senior Employment Training = [ 708 ' Hours Job Skills Ti'aining I

The SJOA completed the 2015/2016 contract year on budget with no lost revenue.

Fundraising goals were met for the program year.

Program income goals were met in all meal programs.

The SJOA has applied for funding to start the Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP} to the

community for the 2016/2017 program year.

o The organization has two new Board members but currently has one vacant position
available.

o The State will accept a separate ICIP request from the SJOA. This request will supplement the

City’s upcoming plan and will allow the SJOA to apply for Capital Outlay funding that has been

set aside for senior services. This will help assist the City in bringing bond funding to repair

and replace building fixtures.

O O O O

Pagelof1l Rev. 5/2014



Rg
SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT @

2015/2016
ORGANIZATION: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM

ALLOCATION: $3500.00 QTR DRAW: _$875.00 QUARTER 4TH

This past quarter has been one of the two busiest times we have annually. During April
and May we have the usual programs and tours, which brought in a number of folks,
and a certain number stayed overnight and had meals in town, purchased fuel,
souveniers, etc.

May is a big time for our museum, as it is Fiesta. We house and preserve the
Ralph Edwards videos and mementos. The beautiful dresses are on display, as are
photographs of the Fiesta queens from the first celebration through the present.
We always have an Open House and special displays for this three day event.

The Hot Springs Festival was a new project for our community this year. We had
Open House, provided a venue for two of the programs, as well as distributing
materials for this event.

We have spent a great deal of time and research for the Centennial Celebration.
As we have the early Sierra County data books from the early 1880's, as well

as over 200 notebooks (compiled with over 3,000 hours of work from volunteers)
regarding events, families, and towns (townsites), we are the leader in education,
research, and geneoclogy for the area. We have someone on duty at all times to
direct folks to the proper information, and have several very good genealogists
to assist with more detailed inquiries.

We had the Cowboy Breakfast for a kickoff event for the Centennial, as well as a
special presentation on Keith Humphries current display. We have done advertising
for this event for the entire community, including the museum, as this celebration

is of major importance. We have current special displays of Centennial items, which
are a part of our collection.

We have changed much of our lighting to motion-sensored, as well as more
environmentally feasible within the museum. We provide a meeting room for
community events, including programs and receptions. This will house app 75-80
peopie (per fire code). We loan materials and provide assistance for area
entities needing complimentary information.

The Geronimo Springs Museum greatly the assistance and interest the City of
Truth or Consequences provides for this, our COMMUNITY museum. Please
contact us if we can help with additional goals and projects.

SUBMITTED BY: MARILYN POPE/ .- i
DATED: 6/06/16




GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM

SUB RECIPIENT REPORT-4TH QUARTER FY 2015/16 FINANCIAL DETAIL

NEW MEXICO GAS CO $43.66 #4324
NEW MEXICO GAS CO $42.95 #4360

TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL $52.63 #4319
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL $52.63 #4356

CITYOFTORC $334.07 #4307
CITYOFTORC $309.79 #4342

PENDING INVOICES ALARM SERVICES DE LAS CRUCES, INC. $211.21
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL $52.63

TOTAL  $1099.57

PER CITY RULES REPORT MUST BE TURNED IN BEFORE JUNE BILLS,
SO THIS REPRESENTS ONLY APRIL AND MAY.

THANK YOU.



SR

{Report is due by the 15th of the month

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT o the muery FY: 2015/2016
ORGANIZATION: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway

ALLOCATION: $3,500.00 QTR DRAW: 5875.00 QUARTER: 4th

{FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

In the months of April, May and June, 2016, we greeted 1,759 guests. We mailed 12 boxes and

packets of information to potentialvisitors, relocatees, and visitor information outlets. We

provided 145 bags of information for conferences and special events. We replied with 326 email

responses to inquiries for information on the area and answered 129 telephone queries for

information aabout T or C and Sierra County.

Total expenses for the period included:

Telephone S 322.65

Insurance S 202.02

Postage 5 105.71

Supplies S 174.61 {Some supplies were still donated by the director)

Total expenses for the 3 months was S5 804.99

We are open 7 days per week with all volunteer staff. We greeted an average of 19 people

per day, providing them with information on the local area including places to eat, shop, and

visit while here. Sierra County Tourism Board provides donations for one of our volunteers to

deliver brochures to local motels and restaurants on a monthly basis for the benefit of travelers

staying at those facilities.

Our volunteer time and services provide the City of Truth or Consequences with marketing

efforts in excess of 542,000 per year. These services are provided to visitors who come to our

community and spend money, increasing both lodgers tax and gross receipts. The information

we mail out and provide for conferences and conventions further encourages people to visit or

to plan a longer stay at some future time.

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / _Mﬂa, Vi llo

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 07/12/16 Rev. 5/2014




! “ﬁ-ﬂ@gwg 0

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2015/2016
ORGANIZATION: _ Hot Springs Cemetery Association
ALLOCATION: 54,000.00 QUARTER: 4th

(Please confine your report to a one-page narrative for each quarter.)

Watering and weed eradication continue. Six new heavy duty industrial water hoses were

acquired to replace some worn out ones, and so that more areas can be watered at the same

time. Fertilizer stakes were put around trees in early April, and 4 new trees have been planted.

Our expenses for the quarter are:

Equipment s

Contract labor S 2,150.00
Maintenance supplies 5  81.52
Miscellaneous s 10.00
Cemetery Improvements $

Administrative supplies 5

Total expenses S 224152

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / ,12,6 . llo

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 07/12/16




l;nalE EY
SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT

FY: 2015/2016

{Report is due by the

ORGANIZATION: MainStreet Truth or Consequences il i
ALLOCATION: 530,000 57,500 QUARTER: 4th
{FY Allotment) {Quarterly Draw) : WY
SUBMITTED BY: Linda DeMarino %@é /(/ZQ RAAL
Print Name L/ / Signature (

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

The Hot Springs Festival was the biggest activity of the quarter for MainStreet Truth or
Consequences. Feedback from hotels, restaurants, and business owners was good. Participants
of the event gave us glowing reviews and expressed their intent to bring more people with
them next year.

Each month, we hosted the Second Saturday Art Hop. Through our Facebook page, we promote
the event and the various establishments where there is art. We also placed ads to promote
this event.

Our Executive Director has served on both the Centennial Committee and the Sierra County
Recreation and Tourism Board.

We found out that we have received $3000 for the Art Park through the New Mexico Resiliency
Alliance.

In cooperation with the City, our grant application for NM Clean and Beautiful was awarded
$8200. This money will be utilized for more garbage cans along Main and for community clean-
ups.

By the end of this quarter, we will have also hosted two workshops for the Business
Development Program funded by the USDA. The workshops will focus on Business Plan

Development and Marketing Plan Development.

Our Executive Director attended the National Conference of MainStreets in Milwaukee, where
she attended several sessions. See the notes attached.

Page 1of 1 Rev. 5/2014



National Conference of MainStreets
Milwaukee, WI
May 23-25"
Post Conference Report
Linda DeMarino

Restaurant Week

Find a good time to do this. (Best time for us may be summer as it is our slowest season.) These are the questions we
would need to answer:

Can we do this?

Who could we partner with?
What are the concerns?
What are the barriers?

What support do we need?

Create a logo.

Use multiple platforms for marketing. (Facebook, table tents, newspapers, radio)
Get sponsors. (Shamrock, Sysco, Herald, Chamber)

Sell raffle tickets. Winner gets bundle of restaurant gift certificates.

No or smaller fee for members.

Include other restaurants in the county?

What Can You Do Today to Grow Entrepreneurs in vour Community?

Buy Local programs, incubator programs, large grants, and how tos do not work. Peer/ mentor networks, targeted support
at the right scale, whole business support, continuing support.

Suicide rates among entrepreneurs are up.

Small businesses need examples, mentors, peers, information, experience, testing, ENCOURAGEMENT, technical
guidance, money, and space.

Networking events are not effective.

Should we consider creating a peer/mentorship program for business owners?

Grow Locally: How "Locally Owned" Drives Vibrant, Resilient MainStreets

Chain stores do not hire any secondary jobs locally (graphic designers, accountants, lawyers, etc.).

Jobs per $10 million spent in LS
110 - Independently owned stores
50- Chain retailers

14- Amazon

The greenest building is an existing building.

Create a culture of shopping locally. "I am part of the Solution. I show Locally.” Bumper stickers, ads, bags.
MainStreet Minute should include a Local Business Spotlight.

The International Existing Building Code is more flexible around older buildings.

Aging on Main Street: Livable Communities for All Ages

78% of adults 45+ agree with the statement "What I'd really like to do is stay in my residence for as long as possible.
80% of adults 45+ agree with the statement "What I'd really like to do is stay in my community for as long as possible.
AARP has a Livable Communities Initiative.

Start with streetscapes.



Multiuse trails are the best.

Signature Experiences for Commercial Corridors

Steps to Create Signature Experiences

1. Asset Mapping

2. Diversity and Inclusion

3. Hidden Places/ Secret Spaces

4. Have a Purpose for Everything you do
5. Details Matter

6. Stop Spending money on Brochures

Stop measuring ROI. Measure ROC - Return on Experience.

It's hard to be te best if you are part of the crowd.

We need to think about programming for those who are already here.
3rd Place- Where people hang out. Not work. Not home.

Think about starting a Night Market at Healing Waters Plaza.

Supercharge your MainStreet Program with Heart and Soul

This session was about gathering public input to develop ideas, plans, etc. Orton Family Foundation has a program called
Heart and Soul.

Three Principles- Involve everyone, Focus on what matters, Play the Long Game

Change only happens at the speed if trust.

What if stories are just data with soul?

Listen to understand not be understood.

Dear Business Owner, Let's Talk

In this session, we learned about storefront impression. Customer impression starts at the sidewalk.
Does your customer really see your store (looking from the outside)?

Storefront Evaluations Considerations

Traffic Patterns... one way, stop sign, commuter route?
Loading access.

Adjacent Businesses

Peak business hours

Destination category

Points of differentiation

Benchmarks- shop your competitors

Credit card info, store hours, social media visible?

Look best for your guest- consistency, no hand-written signs, nothing taped to windows.
Store owners should have separate lighting for afier hours.

Good websites for retailers:

Designretailonline.com

Retailminded.com

Smartretailer.com
Vmsd.com



. Aesthetics Equals Investment

"We take stock of a city the same way we tale stock of a man. The clothes and appearance are the externals by which we
judge.” Mark Twain

Good design is :

Memorable

Recognizable

Marketable

Enticing

Value of Good Design:

Aid in promotion and branding of a community.

Adds a premium to value of hoysing.

Reinforces a sense of identity among residents and encourages them to actively manage their community.
Offers people a meaningful choice.

Value of adaptability :
Extends useful economic life of buildings and public spaces.

Other take aways from the Conference:

Work on creating a Restaurant Week.

Suggest we include a Peer to Peer Business Coaching program as a goal on our work plan.

Work on creating a culture of shopping local. Include a Local Business Spotlight in the MainStreet Minute.

Find out if the City utilizes the International Existing Building Code.

Suggest to Board that we incorporate the AARP Livable Communities [nitiative into our work plan.

Think about starting a Night Market at Healing Waters Plaza.

We definitely need signage at the exits to lead people to the downtown and let them know of the hotel options there!!!

Is the BUBLR possible in T or C?



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Public Hearing for the Approval of the Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa Restaurant Beer & Wine
License with On-Premise Consumption Only and Patio for Application #999718. Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

BACKGROUND:

The Director of Alcohol and Gaming Division has given Preliminary Approval of for the
Change of Ownership for this Liquor License. The next step is the approval required by the
Local Opticn District (City of Truth or Consequences) for the Liquor License Application.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Public Hearing only.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Application and attachments will be included under the New Business Action Item.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: City Clerk-Treasurar Meeling date:. 7/26/2016




CITY MANANGER’S OFFICE
505 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO §7901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 ExT 320 FAX: (575) 894-0363 ~ H . 1

C1TY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 2

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Public Hearing for Ordinance No. 672 amending the Uniform Traffic
Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2.

BACKGROUND:

Annually the New Mexico Municipal League presents any updates to the
Uniform Traffic Ordinance to the municipalities who must then approve the
changes by ordinance. Attached you will find a letter from City Attorney
Bradley Springer with his recommendation on the changes to this ordinance.
The attached ordinance has his recommended changes included.

Approving this ordinance does not mean we are approving the use of off-
highway motor vehicles. It only means the city has the option to pass an
ordinance allowing it.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Public Hearing.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Letter from Attorney
Proposed Ordinance for publication

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Depariment: City Clerk Meeting: 7/26/16




CITY MANANGER'S OFFICE
505 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 87901 < \_\' |
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 EXT 320 FAX: (575) 894-0363

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES G 3

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Public Hearing for Ordinance No. 673 to Amend Section 7-211 of the City
Code related to Lodgers Tax.

BACKGROUND:

As per previous Commission Meeting discussions related to Lodger’s Tax
Allocations. We have a need to revise the attached Section 7-211 of the Code of
Ordinances to allow the Governing Body to appoint a designee to administer the
lodgers’ tax monies collected.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Public Hearing.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Proposed Ordinance for publication

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting: 7/26/16




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
CITY MANANGER’S OFFICE

505 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEw MEXIcOo 87901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 EXT 320 FAX: (575) 894-0363

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Final Adoption for Ordinance No. 672 amending the Uniform Traffic
Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2.

BACKGROUND:

Annually the New Mexico Municipal League presents any updates to the
Uniform Traffic Ordinance to the municipalities who must then approve the
changes by ordinance. Attached you will find a letter from City Attorney

Bradley Springer with his recommendation on the changes to this ordinance.

The attached ordinance has his recommended changes included.

Approving this ordinance does not mean we are approving the use of off-
highway motor vehicles. It only means the city has the option to pass an

ordinance allowing it.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the final adoption of Ordinance No. 672 amending the Uniform
Traffic Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Letter from Attorney
Proposed Ordinance for publication

Ha

Subritied by: Renee Cantin Department: City Clerk Meeting: 7/26/16




Blaine T. Mynatt
Damian L. Martinez
Bradley A. Springer”
Casey B, Fitch

TT Cacy
tjamin J. Young
i hl g i
TINEZP.C. el

ATTORNEYS
May 10, 2016
VId E-MAIL
Renee Cantin
Cityof Tor C
505 Sims Street
T or C, NM 87901

Rcantin{@torcnm.org

RE: Uniform Traffic Ordinance Amendment 2016

Dear Ms. Cantin:

OF Cotnsel

Matuthew P, Holt
David McNeill, Jr.
Stephen A. Huberr
William A. Walker, Jc.
Edith M. Recves

*Also licensed in Texas

I write to provide you with our legal opinion regarding the recent amendment to Uniform Traffic
Ordinance, Section 12-7-9.2. Specifically, we have reviewed your draft of the proposed UTO
amendment as to form and compliance. Overall, the draft complies with the recent legislative
changes. However, we suggest additional language for Section 120709-2(A). Attached is a

redline version with the proposed changes for your review.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the contents of this opinion, please contact me at

(575) 524-8812 or via e-mail at bas@hmm-law.com.

Sincerely,

HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.

TP e S
~
BRADLEY A. SPRINGER

ASHLEE M. PLACENCIO

BAS/AMP/nc/2003-001
Enclosure as noted

cc: Juan Fuentes

P.O. Box 2699, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88004-2699
1660 Hickory Loop, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005
Phone (575) 524-8812 Facsimile (575) 524-0726
www.HMM-LAW .com

\_.f"fﬂ_‘_'__f.



New Material — Highlighted
Deleted Material - Strikethrough

ORDINANCE NO. 672

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BE AMENDED
BY ADDING SECTION 12-7.9.2 TO THE UNIFORM TRAFFIC ORDINANCE,
RELATED TO A CHANGE IN THE USE OF OFF-HIGHWAY AND ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That Section 12-7-9.2 is hereby added to the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Truth or Consequences, Uniform Traffic Ordinance and such section shall read as follows:

Section 12-7-9.2 OPERATION OF OFF-HIGHWAY MOTOR VEHICLES ON STREETS
OR HIGHWAYS - PROHIBITED AREAS.

A. No person shall operate an off-highway motor vehicle on any limited access street
at any time or any paved street or highway except as provided in Subsection B, C or D of
this section.

B. Off-highway motor vehicles may cross streets or highways, except limited access
highways or freeways, if the crossings are made after coming to a complete stop prior to
entering the street. Off-highway motor vehicles shall yield the right of way to oncoming
traffic and shall begin a crossing only when it can be executed safely and then crossing in
the most direct manner, as close to a perpendicular angle as possible.

C. If authorized by ordinance or resolution of a local authority or the State
Transportation Commission, a recreational off-highway vehicle or an all-terrain vehicle
may be operated on a paved street or highway owned and controlled by the authorizing
authority if:

1. The vehicle has one or more headlights and one or more taillights that comply
with the Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Act;

2. The vehicle has brake, mirrors, and mufflers;

3. The operator has a valid driver’s license, instruction permit or provisional license
and an off-highway motor vehicle safety permit;



4. The operator of the vehicle is wearing eye protection and a safety helmet that
comply with the Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Act.

D. By ordinance or resolution, a local authority or the State Transportation
Commission may establish separate speed limits and operating restrictions for off-
highway vehicles where they are authorized to operate on pave streets or
highways pursuant to Subsection C of this section.

€.E. A person shall not operate an off-highway motor vehicle on state game
Commission-owned, -controlled, or —administered land except as specifically allowed pursuant
to Chapter 17, Article 6 NMSA 1978.

B.F. A person shall not operate an off-highway motor vehicle on land owned,
controlled, or administered by the state parks division of the Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department, Pursuant to Chapter 16, Article 2 NMSA 1978, except in areas
designated by and permitted by rules adopted by the secretary of Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources.

E.G. Unless authorized, a person shall not:

1. remove, deface or destroy any official sign installed by a state, federal, local or
private land management agency; or

2. install any off-highway motor vehicle-related sign. (66-3-1011 NMSA)

Section 2. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer shall not be construed to revive
any Ordinance or Resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect on the 319 day of ,T wl Ej , 2016.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2016.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Renee L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk



CiTY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES a
CITY MANANGER’S OFFICE .

505 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 87901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 EXT 320 FaX: (575) 894-0363

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 673 to Amend Section 7-211 of the City
Code related to Lodgers Tax.

BACKGROUND:

As per previous Commission Meeting discussions related to Lodger’s Tax
Allocations. We have a need to revise the attached Section 7-211 of the Code of
Ordinances to allow the Governing Body to appoint a designee to administer the
lodgers’ tax monies collected.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the final adoption of Ordinance No. 673 to Amend Section 7-211 of
the City Code related to Lodgers Tax.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Proposed Ordinance for publication

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: City Clerk-Treasurer Mesting: 7/26/16




ORDINANCE NO. 673

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,

BE AMENDED BY AMENDING SECTION 7-211 OF SAID CODE;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, CITY COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That section 7-211 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended so that such section shall read as follows:

Sec. 7-211. Administration of lodgers' tax monies collected.

The Governing Body or their designee shall administer the lodgers' tax monies collected. The
City Commission shall appoint a five-member advisory board that consists of two members
who are owners or operators of lodgings subject to the occupancy tax within the
MugeipalityMunicipality, two members who are owners of operators of industries located
within the MuneipatityMunicipality that primarily provide services or products to tourists
and one member who is a resident of the MuneipalityMunicipality and represents the general
public. The Board shall advise the Governing Body on expenditure of funds authorized under
section 7-212 of this article for advertising, publicizing and promoting tourist attractions and
facilities in the MuneipatityMunicipality and surrounding area,

Section 2. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer shall not be construed to revive
any Ordinance or Resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

"
Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect on the ﬂ day of , 2016.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of , 2016.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

BY:

Steven L. Green — Mayor

ATTEST:

Renee Cantin - City Clerk-Treasurer



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
Approval of the Open Meetings Act Resolution No. 01 16/17 with no additional changes.
BACKGROUND:

The Open Meetings Act is found in NMSA 1978, Chapter 10, Article 15, Section 10-15-1 to 10-

15-4 and are knows as a “sunshine law.” The Open Meetings Act or “Sunshine Law” generally
require that the Public business be conducted in full public view, and that the deliberations of
public bodies be open to the public.

This Resolution is generally adopted as the first Resolution of each Fiscal Year at the first
meeting in July. This was approved on March 23, 2106 by the new Commission and at that
time the Commission approved to change the time of the meeting to 9:00 a.m. and the second
change was under Section 3.A Regular Meetings where the change was made to distribute the
date of the agenda to 5 days prior to a Regular Meeting instead of the previous requirement of
72 hours.

The only change we are requesting on this Resolution are Section 3.B where it states: The
Notice/Agenda shall specify the business to be conducted and shall be broadcast over the radio,

or in the alternative, be posted in the following places: 1) Seuth-bulletin-board-at-the-Sierra-County
Courthouse, bulletin board at the City Utilities Office; 2.) the north bulletin board at the Sierra County
Administrative Building; 3) Eempass-Bask; First Savings Bank; 4) Bank of the Southwest at T or C; 5) U.S.
Post Office located on Main Street; and 6) City Clerk’s Office and on the City’s web site.

We are requesting to change location #1 because the County Courthouse no longer has a
bulletin board, so we chose the City Utilities Office which has quite a bit of traffic throughout
the month. And the second location change would be from Compass Bank to First Savings
Bank; since we no longer bank with Compass Bank it would be more convenient to post ata
place we visit on a daily basis.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 01 16/17 for the Open Meetings Act as presented.

Submitted by: Renea Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 07-26-2016




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
RESOLUTION NO. 01 16/17

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE MANNER IN WHICH ALL MEETINGS OF THE
CITY COMMISSION, ITS BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES WILL BE
HELD AND THE METHOD OF PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Open Meetings Act (“Act”), Section 10-15-1 et
seq. NMSA 1978, all meetings of the City Commission, its boards, commissions or committees
held for the purpose of formulating public policy or for the purpose of taking any action within the
authority of or the delegated authority of any board, commission, committee, or other policymaking
body are declared to be public meetings open to the public at all times, except as otherwise
provided in the state constitution or the Act; and

WHEREAS, all meetings subject to the provision of the Act at which the formation of public
policy, such as discussion or adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation, or formal action
occurs and at which a majority of quorum of the body is in attendance shall be public meetings and
shall be held only after reasonable Notice/Agenda to the public; and

WHEREAS, the Act requires the City Commission to determine annually in a public meeting what
Notice/Agenda for a public meeting is reasonable when applied to the City Commission, its boards,
commissions and committees.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Truth or
Consequences:

1. Regular meetings of the City Commission shall be held on the second and fourth
Tuesdays of each month at 9:00 a.m., or upon such times as the Commission agrees to
change the meeting daie or time. If said meeting falls on a holiday, the meeting shall
then be held on Wednesday, immediately following. All meetings will be held at the
City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3™ Street unless due Notice/Agenda is given to the
public.

2. Repgular meeting of any board, commission or committee shall be established by formal
action of the respective body as to date, time and location. Consideration shall be given
to holding such meetings at a date, time and location, which promotes the active
participation of the community.

3. Notice/Agenda requirements for all meetings shall be in accordance with the following:

A. Regular Meetings — Notice of the meetings, indicating the date, time, and location
of the meetings shall be published in one or more newspapers of general circulation
within the community at least once per month. The Notice/Agenda shall be given at
least 5 days prior to the meeting. The final Notice/Agenda shall be posted in the
City Clerk’s Office and posted on the City's web site.



B. Special Meetings — May be called only by the majority of the members of the

City Commission. Notice/Agenda shall be given with no | ss than 72 hours’
Notice/Agenda before such meeting. The Notice/Agenda shall specify the
business to be conducted and shall be broadcast over the radio, or in the
alternative, be posted in the following places: 1) Seuth-buHetinboard-—ut—the
Sierra-County—Courthouse; Bulletin board at the City Utilities Office; 2.) the
north bulletin board at the Sierra County Administrative Building; 3) Cempass
Bank; First Savings Bank; 4) Bank of the Southwest at T or C; 5) U.S. Post
Office located on Main Street; and 6) City Clerk’s Office and on the City’s web
site.

. Emergency Meetings — May be called only under circumstances that, if not

addressed immediately by the City Commission, will likely result in injury or
damage to persons or property or substantial financial loss to the City,
Emergency meetings may be called by the Mayor or a majority of the
Commission by giving 24 hours’ Notice/Agenda prior to meeting, and is possible
and reasonable under the circumstances.

Emergency meeting Notice/Agenda shall include an agenda containing a list of
specific items of business to be discussed or transacted at the meeting or
information on how the public may obtain a copy of such an agenda. Except in
the case of an emergency, the agenda shall be available to the public at least 72
hours prior to the meeting.

4. Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act 10-15-1 (C) NMSA if otherwise allowed by law or
rule of the public body, a member of a public body may participate in a meeting of the
public body by means of a conference telephone, or other similar communications
equipment when it is otherwise difficult or impossible for the member to attend the meeting
in person, provided that each member participating by conference telephone can be
identified when speaking, all participants are able to hear each other at the same time and
members of the public attending the meeting are able to hear any member of the public body
who speaks during the meeting.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of July, 2016.

ATTEST:

Steven Green, Mayor

Renee L. Cantin, City Clerk



H.4

RESOLUTION NO. 02-16/17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FYE 2016 4™ QUARTER REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
developed a budget for fiscal year 2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation between
Elected officials, City Manager and staff; and

WHEREAS, the meeting for the review of the budget was advertised in compliance with the
State Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission reviewed the FYE 2016 4" quarter during the Regular
Meeting held on July 26%; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance and Administration/ Local Government requires
governing bodies to review and approve the financial report submitted to LGD.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY
OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO:

1; The accompanying FYE 2016 4" Quarter Report was reviewed, approved and
respectfully request approval by the Local Government Division of the New Mexico
State Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Commission at its regular meeting of
July 26, 2016.

Steve Green

Mavyor
{SEAL)

ATTEST:

Renee Cantin
City Clerk-Treasurer



45

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FY 2016/2017 FINAL BUDGET
BACKGROUND:

Attached is the Final FYE 2017 Revenue and Expenditure Budget. In summary, some of the changes made are
from the preliminary budget which includes the following:

Employee merit increase was included.

Insurance rates were updated.

Workers Compensation rates were updated.

Budgets reflect actual FYE 2016 revenue and expenditures

Adjustments to some budgets were made

Updated Transfer(s) IN/OUT

Rolled-over some outstanding expenditure(s) from the previous FY16 fiscal year.

A detailed summary of changes and PowerPoint presentation will be presented at the meeting.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
* FYE 2017 Revenue and Expenditure budget.

Reviewed by: Melissa Torres Department: Finance Director E-mail: miorres @torcnm.org

Meeting: 07-26-16




H.5

RESOLUTION NO. 03 16/17

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, has
developed a budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation between
Elected Officials, City Manager and staff: and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of the budget was advertised in compliance
with the State Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Commission that the proposed budget meets the
requirements as currently determined for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONER’S OF THE CITY
OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO:

I. The accompanying budget will be the approved Final Budget for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017
for the City of Truth or Consequences and respectfully request approval by the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 26" day of July, 2016.

Steve Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer



Jauolissiuo)) ‘fayues,] enysor

JUOISSIUIWO)) “I9[Y29H JI0Y

IQUOISSIUIUIO)) Y[ Aypey]

J0}2211(] doURUI ‘SALIO] BSSIPIN IQUOISSTUWIUIO)) / W3], 01 JOAB ‘peayaliypy vIipueg
Ja8euey A1) ‘sajuany 'y ueny JOUOISSIIWIO)) / IOABIA “USID) DAD)S

}°bpng |euid
£T0T-910C

$uINbasuo)) a0 Ynay Jo L)



Ew.nmm.n $ 10Z'E62'E zov'z6r's $ (gss'vie'd) $ +82'66L'00 S 250°S02'L $ 08%'06L'Z S lejoiqng
L1'601'L $ 60L'Z L06'922 $ 000'0S $ Qe'gle g - $ Sporyle $ voday [edojuny by
20'8L28'8 $ 82'2 o0zZ'evt $ 000'001 $ Qce'er g - $ Z0'851E g 8sinog oty gp
[£1'£00'29L _ § ‘29 9g' . ‘585 g - $ £1208'9%2  $ 1B|UBY LONIBHOD MS /IPUeT  gb
2g'0v0'6H0'E  § 108'980'S 166914, S (SEQ'EOb'T $ TLO'50V'6 S IZ'695'CSE8'L  § 1oans Amnn W -1y
0218916 g 289'16 995'cEL % (516'851) $ 000106 s - $ £8'291'cl $ ISINQ 1BleM BISEM. OF
Z916E'10L  $ ZEE'10L 2/8'250'L $ (rLE'881) $ 00L'0961'L $ £8'898°'00¢ $ 9.806'SPE  § uoISING JISEM PIIOS  6€
9g'92e'ege 62e'eee er6'ers § (222'808) ¢ 009'026 s - $ lgebpozE S uoisINg 18lepy  BE
0E'GEQ'ZLEL ¢ 6£9'2/6'1 GEE'09L'p % (626'996°L) $ 21¥'v5e'9 § /BEBO'WOE'L S E6'Z0E'E90'L $ uoISINg D3B3 LE
88'652'.E $ 092'28 £82'192 $ 000222 $ SB2'9E g - S 88 bL'0p g somo Awinn - 9e
£2'600'GE & oL0'se 000'1L g - $ 009'0L 8 - $  LL'60P'SE s fejawen Bl
SANNd 3SIHdYILINT
90'obe'sES S opa'scs $ 250'692't $ 000'cOE s opr'oLl'L s - S A1'852'928  § I®joigng
SB'06E'L $ L6E'} $ ¥90'L g - 51 s - $ GOESH'E g 8ieyg aInNzjeg |e1I9pay  +6
00'vES'SE L3 $ES'SE $ 005't g - $ 000'% s - $ 00VE0'EE $ a1y jenjedrad |lepm SuBlelsn IS
YEOLE'E E 218'e % E£26'1E s - % Eev'se g - ¢ pE9IE'D & Legreels oS
- $ = s - g - s - s - g - 3 ¥N-IMa 90-8%
- $ e s - s - g - g - g - 8 weiboid 1ma (8307 vo-gb
19'855'51 $ 655'S1 S 250'82! $ 000'04) $ 002'22 g - $ ersI6 g joog [ediDjuniy  £0-8%
6E215'22L  § Zls'eat $ PBLZLS g - $ l€'98% g - $ vl'626'C12 3 pund pecHd  Gb
vzl 8 g6b' Let $ 18£'8ie $ (000'ss) $ 895e'2sE s - $ 29°025'20) 3 xey sgefipo7 sz
2L620'Ee % 920'262 $ 000012 $ 000'vp1 $ 02042 g - $ glss6'sgz S8 pund 1HO Od  te
- $ e $ - 5 - s - g - $ - $ weig elaped Qd €2
65°E8 8 ¥8 $ 009'c g - $ 0Z1 g - $ 6S'B9S'S g pund jenuapyuod dd 3¢
680 g 0 $ H46'01 $ - $ 000t s - % GE'HL6'6 g suolleuoQ ad 12
6t'0 $ 0 $ 595'6E 5 - 3 o0v'as s - $ B'SSLLL $ luawaoioul me7 02
65 LILL $ gLt $ Q0F'IP % 000'9E $ 00L'E s - $ B9 ILPE g uooeuog 61
ESELE $ rIE $ 005'bp $ 00001 $ sg s - $ £5'8.4'vE $ pung uopesioay  £1
£9°0 $ 1 $ o06zZ'ave s - $ 955'1/1 $ - % E9PEL'LL g pundg uoyaal0X] BN 91
SANNd 3NNIAZY VI03dS
1262 S 668200 S Z£9'BOV 064'7E8'Y S 000°G92’L $ EBEO'ESK'E  $ lz'2b2'00l ¢ 9015168y § punjeisuan 0l
aoueleg uawannbay aouejeg ‘puadxgy sJajsuel] sanuanay SJUBISAAU} aosuejeg pung ‘ON
ysen aAlasay ysen paiebpng ysen pajew)isy ysed pung
Bupug |eso Bupug N Bupuwbag
paisn|py vda pejeuyisy paupneun
+02'6¥ 1 uonsnpold (ejo)
88'0 % 3y U090
055691
682'18 802200°0 ¥68'518'9E% |Enuap|SaH-UoN
192'88 #¥9¥100°0 £1v'282'00% lEpuapisay
a)eH xe) uonen|es
uoyanpold Bunesedg leuld 5102
21/0E/8 OV 9L/ 1L 1894 [0OS1] Auno) eiseig
sasuanbasuos Jo Yy jo Ano
910z ‘9z e
LL/9L AL dVOTH LIADanNgd

186png |euld

SAINANOIASNOD YO HLNUL JO ALID




96°LYS'E00'8 S YI'668°20v S Lbb'LIK'® $ 02ZL'LIE'eE s - S 8it'6E2'Ie  $ ZI'oZv'0S6'C S 8./58'96b'S S {SONNd 77¥) TVLOL ANYHS
82'566't9L  § 82°S66°'19L $ 000°6ZS $ BOV'SLL § @95'0gp § 9Z'916'085 $ E0°1Z0'ZSE  § lewgns
82°566'192 % S66'192 $ 000'625 $ ®OP'SLL 5 B95'9EY % 92'816'985 ¢ 20°1Z0'25) 3 xe| oyels abpaid  z1
ann4d 301AH3S 1930
16°580'55 g 16'590°'55 S 00005°LY s - $ 00°005'2L 2§ - 5 16'580'6L § |m01gng
05°S80'YS g 980'+5 § 0051 s - $ 00521 $ - $ 05°580'8. $ pund 83imag [eual 0L
L 000" 5 0oo'L g = g - s - s - $ 1¥°000'L $ pung puog unod LI
SONNS "OAS TYNHIALNI ® AHYIZNQIA
1£929'¢5E'E S 1E'9L9'ESE'E S 215'655'9 $ 90'poz'629 $ ESH'9S6'S S SE'EIT'EGS'L $ 66°192'al'L S |eoqng
sLzov'esr 8 29b'ELL g - s 0000l § 0L $ sZIpLes % p6059'08 3 SBAIBSBY JSUOD [BIINIBT €6
86622'802  § 082 '80g s - ¢ 9.'51 $ 06 $ EESLL'Z0L § S9'8v2'06 3 soalesoy Jleday 1BIEM SISEM 26
29091921 8 1aL'as1 g - $ 0000l ¢ 06 $ 29'£95'18 080058 g samesey Jiedoy Aousbrows 16
91'S5F'269'L § SGP'269°L % - $ 9IE'S $ 020'1 $ 86€EZlL'l2D’L ¢ 8E'S66'599 s (Aun ) sanasay duy rendes 06
LUBLL'E g 6L1L'2 $ 000'00S g - $ 000'00S $ - $ LLBIL'Z 5 pund QY 98
¥5'956'221L [ 656'221 $ 000't $ 2 $ - $ 066.6'921L 4 $9'086'E $ JBlepd ey 58
LY'ESS LY $ B52'2F $ - s - g - g - S 2VEST'LP 5 vodivHRH +8
L2961'vPL % 261'vrl 3 - 5 - $ E0S $ ISE69'ERL g - $ JemaSHYH 18
ZL'8Er'zS $ 9er'LS $ - $ 0052 & - s - $ Z1'8E6'bS g pund fousbiswy 08
Lzay 3 8y $ E2S'680'V $ - $ peo'gBOY 0§ - $ 1068 $ (dLMM vasn) dw) jenden  +9
00°001 % 001 b : S c g - $ = % 00001 kS {1apeo 34 vasn) 'dw jenden €9
02'vSt'9e $ peb'op s - s - g - $ - % 0Z'Y5P'OE g pung "dw) asnog JIon 29
¥6'206'25L % 806'251 % 9g0'saz’| S glLL'2El $ BGl'ses s - S SZEOF'691 $ (Aumn i) “dw jenden 19
98°'109'21 $ 209'2) $ EL0'bLY $ oo0'0t $ 0.0'S6E g - & PEPS'L $ (leseuag) dw enden 09
14°691'88 $ oLl'sg g - 3 - g - 5 - $ /.691'88 g JuBID) BIBIS JOWBS  GY
SSEPL'YE 4 vrL'vh $ 00001 g - $ 000001 s - $ SHERL'PS $ IEM SUEISIBA b
2£°258'62 b 162'62 $ GG6'ES) $ gee'ELL % 0:0'sE g - g LE281'62 g HoloNNSUDD [BOND3[T  OF
ECBLL'SDE § 6L1'SOE 5 - $ 2 $ 80l s - $ €££'600's0E  § asnjay 1BIEM 1J4T/MMIBIEM 68

SANNd SLI3rodd WLldvD

9102 ‘oz Ainp
Y91 Ad dVOHY 1LaOdNyd

196png (euyy STONANOASNOD O HLMUL A0 ALID




%l o.9'se S %beE 0/8'sZ $ SEO'PL S toZ'sl S 80L'6L S 6SZ'EE S 9zTor s vioL ans
i0/AIOH = % = 3 - 4 - 4 - [ - % 05 % SUOHEUOOIBYID
10/AKT4 - k) - g - s - $ 25 % G2l $ o9 3 Buiuessos 1Na
i0/ANQR - 3 - g - $ - 2 S % s 3 = $ uQye2Np3 Jelopne

%0 0.6'12 $ %ELL 0L6'te $ SO0E'0L $ B9L'ElL $ 982'LL $ 2lo'stL $ g¢se'oe g wajsds seirdwod aIr/ooyY
i0/AIOH - $ s $ - 3 - g - % - $ - ] uohuaaald |pMa
0/AIGH - $ - $ - g - % - g - $ s G Saul4 IO 7 UoleWwany LN

%G 00l'e $ %S 006'E S 0el'® $ tE0'9 $ 0222 $ ge5'L $ £82' $ sauty unod

siapo4 pue saulj

%e 006'st $ %e- ooz'sy S eoo'9r S 15609 S ogl'se S .IS0‘Eg S BLL's2 ] IvL0l 8NS

%02- 009°1L $ %02 000'2 $ 091 $ ee2'y $ 092t g Ivee $ 2992 3 seanag so) salbreus seuio

%t 00.'9€ 3 %b oor'or $ ool'se $ oeg'ie $ vo9'le $ E0s'8C S 86b've 3 salpor Nqnd Jo juay

%EL- 0002 $ %bl 00e's $ glo'g $ V6 $ gle $ 6E6 $ 6.8 $ Buiidos pue Bujung

%029 009'c 3 %98- 00s $ 0go'e S L¥6'Ee $ S0L'6 $ 61 $ 089t ] S8a4 punid |ewnuy

saojalag 1o} sabieys

% oot'se $ %l 000°6e S sov'se S 0L90F S l98'Lp $ 088'2ZE § SET'iE s vLol 8ns

%01~ 008’1 £ %01 000'e $ seR't $ 0822 $ gaL 3 - $ 008 $ Jayio

%49 000'S $ %y ooo'e $ 090's S S/E'v $ s2'e $ 0s8's $ 000'9 g §8suaar 1onb

GEL- 002'61 $ %G1 ooo'ge $ S8I'6) S 0L S Ero'le $ 6E6'81 $ 0196t % "o1ybay ssauisng

%0 oog's $ %0 00g's $ IE9'8 g 15t $ 9ep'LlL $ SEv'D $ 688'8 $ spuuagd Buiping

%el 008'E $ %01- oov'e S BS2'E S vLL'Y $ 068y $ 959'L $ 0g£6'L % SSUIINT |Bwiuy

S)juLIa s pue SasuaalT]

%l 200'62ZY'L S %l 005'stt'L $ €65'82F'L S EBll'ivv'L s otz'ose’l S i99'0ep't S 196'69¢°L s IV10L 9ns

%L~ 806'S0F'L  § %l oov'gz¥'t S BOG'SOM'L S BSL'ver'l § SEE'ESE'L  $ BL9M0b'L S 18L'SPE'L $ §2z'| xe) sideoey sso1

g s - $ g sjuao g xe | apasebtn

%0 00L'ET $ %0 00L'E2 $ 5g0'es $ 61¥'2e S vrE'LE $ vI0'EE 5 68L've g %0¥ "151Q 8suaol oiny

saxe] paieys aels

%l 001'658°) $ %l1- 009'vbs'L $ 999'8s5'L S EE0'G1S'L S zZoL'zopr't s 18Z'19%'L S pez'viZ'l 5 WLOL ans

%E- 000'st S %¥ 00S'S1 $ ZEB'VL $ L28'%) $ 026'6L 3 spo'ze S Zov'm kS xe ) Auadoid

%FL 00v151 g %2l- O0E'EEL $ 95E'L5E $ ve6'srl $ 982'ovl 3 899'L¥L $ 86¢'0FL $ xe| Apadord

%1 oos'10e $ %I- pozg'ooe $ 1v2'ioe S /80°162 S Bov'iie $ 1BL'9SE % - $ {22104} LHDW %b/1

%l coL'119 $ %t~ 000’809 5 9Z1'L19 S 119'68S $ B816'195 S G6EP'9LS $ ¥ro'ess 3 (%pre) sihaoay ssoin

%1 008'6y1L S %L- 000'6F1 % 28L&l $ B26'vrL $ BiBL¥I S £eg'avrt S GEl'OvL s 2INMINNSBIYU| %811

%l 000'8Le $ %0 oop'ale $ gRL'2L2 § 500'892 $ Llp'sse $ 810'co9e $ £62'59¢ g fendsoy - sidiasay ssoig

%9L- 000'25 % %02 002'29 $ 0v6'lS S £65'4S S Gi2'6% $ 140'29 $ 262'99 5 Xe| asioueld

saxe] [edidunyy

Ad 157 leu)y Adise7  Areupeid lenmay jemoy lenjoy 1enjoy lemay
abuey) Zi-9102 abuey) 219102 91-5102 Si-tioe pt-c102 £1oz-zLoe ¢ioe-110¢e Sanuaaay
% Jea) (easid % igaj |Basiy 18O, |essiq Jea) 1e3as)d lea ) |eas(4 Jeaj |Bas(d 183 [BIS)4 pun |elausg

LHOE/9 01 91/1/L HYIA TVOSIH HOJ 1320N9 S3ION3ND3ISNOD HO HINHL 40 ALID




14

%L EE0'E0Z'S S %2 898°221°C S G/G'1b0'S $ 2£0'282'S S ¥DL'ILZ'S § OZE'LG9'S S BES'GS0S S Ie10) sieysue] + ‘ASY
%0 000°0S2't S %6 000'05.'t $ 000°019°L S O000'S/E'T & 005208°L § 00LBbez $ 002868°L S
ionas - 3 - $ oocO0'OL 0§ - g - § - $ - $ puny Aresqr (0S)
e $ - $ - 4 0000S'2 $ ooo00'00Z S$ @ - & wans (st)
%0 000001 $ %0 000°'001 $ 000'001 ¢ 000's2 $ 000021 $ 00l'sp & e 3 te1em (£0-88)
%0 000°059'L  $ %0L 000'05¢'F $ 000'00S'L $ OOO'OOE'L $ 000°0B9'L $ 000'00L'2 $ 00.'868'F § N99(3 (20-LE)
N[ S13jsuesl
%ET'T EEO'ESY'E  $ ShbL- BOB'ZJE'E S GISIEV'E  § ZEO'ZLG'E S HOZ'ESH'E S OZ9'BO0E'E S G68'9SL'E S S3NNIAIH “IVLOL ONYHD
%SE 526'26T § %zl £62'012 $ 15p'.82 s gze'vLl S 665'05Y $ sgl'see $ s59l'oic ] IW1IOL BNS
0/A108 c $ %001- - $ 000'0S $ 005'Z 3§ 0052 3 - $ (oo1) $ 4NN 2 V4W
{o/ALOH - g - S bE60r S asnqy ansawog
io/nai e s - $ 180'62 $ qn|o s pue shog
|B307
%0 8E0'SL $ %0 HE0'SL $ zeC'sh $ 8e0'st $ 8e0'st $ BEO'SL $ 000'8L 3 294 'wpy xe| s1abpon
IO/AIH - § °%001- - s - $ BLE6L $ B02'92 g JuBIE) |@BNSILEW
%E- 001’91 $ %EL 009°91 $ OEL'p $ 0B65'6 $ 110 $ w9l S wein Jdyr
%0 551581 $ %0 5G1's8) $ p5l'cal $ LIO'EPD $ [£6'2LE $ v0'LLL $ Eer'66l g SIURISISSY SAND JewS
0/Al08 - $ °4001- - $ vI2'E % ogl'g $ LI9'oL $ 08E'WL 5 162'2 g uojieladg uUMOQ 8yIng
200°82 g - s - g - s - s - s - g uein oyre
i0/NQ#  0EQ'Y $ 2%001- - $ - $ 5862 5 80'C g - g - g uoleayInesd WN
. $ ale|s
e 8
- $ °%001- . g - $ g§e9'0s g - $ 695’12 S 968'62 g WEID §400
i0/AIQ# . S io/AIQH - & - s - $ - g - 3 069'lS g JUBID UOEZIIBYIESM
|e1apad
Siuessn) BIUIRILIDAOS)-13]U]
%e 0£0'29 § %Ll 506'09 $ 956'lS S obL'vs 3 2iv'as S leL'se S pzL'es s TvioL ans
5894 uoljewoliny
i/AaH = $ - 5 - s - s - s - s - $ HOYS/IaA0 yseD
%92- 009’z $ 0os'e $ 0692 $ Gal't $ 000'c $ 009t g - $ 8SES" SUDNEJIUAWILIOYD
%eLL 000'2 $ 949¢- ov6 $ 1422 $ EL8°C $ /55 % 002'6E $ v6E'8l $ anuaaay snoaue(iaasiy
%prr- oe $ %%0- S $ 62 $ 10l $ S0l $ 262 $ Gl % uoissaauog/Buipuap
- $ lo/AQR S $ - $ - g - g - g uoljedynREAY
%0 000°0E $ %0 oog'ce $ 0ooo0'0e $ 00008 $ Z10'EE $ 000'SZ $ 000'Ce g 133 B2INOSSY |00YDS
%0 000's2 3 %.9 000'se & 000'stL $ 000'sL $ 000028 $ 000'0e $ 000'02 $ Qd - Bingsweina
006'L $ 0001 g 8L $ 6851 $ 116'8 $ - $ 9£9'p 3 ucnony sniding
%91 00S 3 %82 oEy $ £15 3 GEg $ 092 $ g5€ 3 5p5 s BLUCOU| JUSLISIA
e $ - s - $ 911 $ 19511 § 9/2't $ 8S6'El g Aaneoay eourinsu|
ABH SNO3UR|[80SIN
Ad 1se7 feupy Adiseq fBujunjarg {enoy jenoy |lemoy lemay |emay
abueyy 21-9102 sbueyy L1-9L02 91-5102 SL-rL0E tL-clog E10Z-TL0T zi02-1102 sanuaaay
9% JBa) |8IS1d4 %% 12a ) (83514 JBDA |8IS]4 Jga) |83S)d Jeay |eds|d4 1835 _uum_h_ Jaaj |easiy pungd jeJjguacy

L1/0E/9 OL 9H/HL HVAA TVISId HOd 1390N8 SIININDIASNCD HO HINYL 40 ALID



%L 602'9St $ %lE 00Z'vSy S D0E'9VE $ LES'69€ S 08E'B6E $ OIS'OLP $ S6Z'EBY $ 809'tZy S PpeELOBE $ IYLOL B8NS
- 3 - $ - $ v00'6L % SvE'PL $ 2s0'0L  $ :Aepno |enden
%1 t- 000°'LPL 3 %65 126'4S1 $ L1966 S Z9L'06 $ 0S2'0L $ tvi'SkL $ 206'bOL $ E9V'00L S 0029 0§ asuadx3g Bunesedp
%< 60L'SIE $ %02 642'962 $ 6B9'0bZ $ 0/8'%6/C $ OCEL'882 $ 2/2'v92 $ 6BE'GSE $ 002'90€ § ZvE'ooe $ Sa0|Meg [BLUosIad
S92|ALAS DARRISIUWIPY
%Ly £08'852 $ %9- €25'9Z1 $ 188°281L $ €BO‘CBL $ 1B9'98L $ 19p'2ET S 69892 $ bLVO6L $ YO0'6LL S WwLi0l 8ns
260'c $ irs'e 8§ 260't $ gze'e % L2’ $ l9£'9 $ 1001 S AepnQ [enden
%992 20E'601L $ %S- 258'62 $ BWY'IE § G22'€€  $ 000'Ly % SIZ'8LL $ O0B'00L § 206'28 $ O62'€r § esuadx3 Bunetedo
%% 6oL § %Z- OEL'EPL § 18E'€SL $ 9E0'ZPL $ 189'GKL $ 2SZ'CLL $ BLE6SL $ SPL'Z0L $ ELLPEL $ S201AI8S [BUUIDSIad
saBeuey Auo
%S 665'802 $ %!l- 992'861 $ O09L'VLZ $ @2SE'L0Z $ 2ZEL'66L $ O08L'S0Z S PIP'06L § 2Z6SELEZ S 1S2'6BL $ vioL ans
%8Y 0612  $ %St OByl $ 8582t $ 6¥9'GL % SOL'9L S Sp9'eZ $ 902€e ¢ 26P'SZ $ le9ee ¢ :Aepng@ (enden
%GLL g2e'6e % %l 98E'El % 298'El $ 16'WL 0§ 009'l2 $ 8812 0§ Z1292 % Ssogh2 $ 668'6L $ esuadx3 Bunelsd)
%2~ POE'LSL $ %0lL- 0y0'0LL ¢ Ov0'sBL $ 2ZEL'OLL $ 229191 $ ZPE'E9L $ ISO'MPL $ GSES'EIL $ LE2'erl § S80IAIBS [BUUOSIad
unog
%0 G69°GOL $ %El 206'59L $ €G6°9bL $ E€LI'GZL ¢ 99b'ZZL $ Z8P'e9lL S BELOZL $ 12SLLL ¢ 2i'08L S Tviol 8ns
%001- - $ o%EP- LV9'E $ 6S9'b $ ev8'c $ 000'Z ¢ 852'9 $ ¥EP'IL $ 8B¥KEL % 08B0'ElL 0§ Aepno rended
%0 00E'vE $ %S vSE've $ €92'te  $ Log'ee $ Osl'liz  $ 9eg'le $ Sol'6L $ £56'22 ¢ sovee  $ asuadx3y Bunesedo
%32 GEE'LEL $ %4 loo'6ek $ LES'02L $ 696'Z€L $ 9lE'ebl ¢ B8B'GEL $ 6ELOPL $ 088'IPL S ZBGZEL $ S20IMIeS [auUosIad
wen Ao
ANE COE'erl $ %ST 091'191L $ P6T'62L $ 91L'98L $ vES'GBL ¢ 260'S6L $ 0BG'LZE $ £p'09e ¢ 6ve'lEE ¢ Ivliol ans
- $ - w Aepng [enden
%P L- 002'0LL $ %eE l50'82L $ 2IE'Z6 $ BLE'2SL $ 1S5'6SL $ Sec'Z9L $ 98@'/€c ¢ BBS'SZE $ 996'062 § asuadx3g SunesedQ
%0 cOL'EE  $ %P €O0L'EE $ EBB'LIE ¢ B66'EE $ €86'Ge ¢ 2.2 ¢ ¥60'PE ¢ se8'vE % €8sy $ $80108G [auuosiad
Apog Buiusenoy

|euld |lemoy |emoy jenyoy fenjoy lemay lenjoy fenjay lenlay
abueyp  71-9102 |sBueyy 91-5102 SL-¥1L0Z v1-£102 £1-2102 cL0Z-1102  LL0Z-0102 0102-6002 600Z-8002 sainypuadxy
% Jea, |eoasly of JED) |BDSI{ JIBDA [EDSI] JEaA |BISI] JBOA |€JS14 Ie3) |BOSId  1e3) [BIS|  JeaA |BISI14  Jeaj [eosld pung |eiauan

Z1/0€/9 O1 9L/L/L HVIAA TVOSId HO4 139AN8 SIONINDISNOD HO HLNYL H0 ALID




%t £I8'E2Z $ %O0L- 008'SlZ $ SZY'6ET § 8TO'6SE $ £88°1BZ $ OL9'SOZ S ZPLZLL S BSH'SLL S GLL'EEL § Iviol ans
" $ 958 $ . $ e $ - $ . $ = $ g/2'l 4 :Aenng enden
%ES ooo,om $ %02- gi9'ze $ S96'0F $ BEL'YIL § 0SLEE % v6'9L  $ Ibb'EL 0§ Eve'EL $ 96612 S asuadxg Buneiedp
%G- ELB'E/L $ %8 clg’e8l $ 09¥'86L $ 688'v6L $ L2L'6G5Z $ OE9'EBL $ L02'POL ¢ Gle'Es  § SvR's0l § SaoIAIBG [UUDSIad
wawdojaasg Allununuosn
%L 6E5°0LL $ %E 9£5'651 $ 66B'VSL $ EYY'vZL $ ZBI'B9L S V6S'SOL § 6vH'6ZZ S 99882 S$ TG6O'OLE $ .LOL 8Nns
» $ ive's $ - $ - $ ge0'ol ¢ - $ £99'52 ¢ E£69'E $ 966'lE % Aepng jenden
%6 oom.om ¢ o%!- gzg'or $ 2vE'lP % v22'19 $ 8vB'TS $ 009'6S & 029'v9 $ 0I1EBS  § CObIvr  § asuadx3 Bunersdp
%91 6EO'6LL $ %b- vOr'e0L $ 2SS'Z01 % BOL'ELL $ L0E'SOL $ vE6'SOL $ 9BL'6EL § S98'922 $ £69'082 § S30IAIBS [eUUOSIBd
uolealoay g syled
%21 L66'GEZ $ %0 609'v0L $ tOT'POL ¢ 2ZPS'EOL $ Zpp'OZL S E8VEVL $ 181 S 9BYIEL § £5262L S IviolL ans
" $ . $ - $ - $ - g - s - $ - $ - $ Aennp [endes
%bSEL  0SO'SEL $ %.8- 162'6 $ 060'0L ¢ BB2'€EL $ 058'/9 § BEB'Er $ SGEBE § CLL'BE 0§ £/8C & esuadx3 Buneledo
%< #6101 $ %l gle's6 $ ¥LL'v6 $ P06 0§ 2165'80L $ 1S9'66 2§ SvL'B6  $ ELLL6  § OBS'9R  § S30IMBS |BUUoSIBd
jonjuon jewnuy
%L 968'ESZ°1L § %6- 9e2'042'L $ EZB'LOP'L $ LE9'GLE'L § SIE'SDY'L $ ©L8°LEE'L $ E9T'PELL $ B06°200°L & 688°GLO'L S IVLOL ANS
= $ = $ e $ - $ o898 $ e $ 2.0 $ 1Ss202 ¢ ogt'se % :AepnQ jenden
%502- 009'v62 $ %L 0v2'0LE $ BOS'OYE ¢ OEB'IOE $ 2/8'09¢ $ 6G2/9E $ 186'99L $ Lb2'SOL $ OS'PEL  $ ssusdxg Bunesado
%L 962'656 $ %SI- 96v'006 $ GSES'SSO'L $ SBL'EI0'L S BPLEI6 $ PLL'POE $ OLL'OSE $ 916'128 § EEZS'E6L § S@0IMeg [SUUoSIad
aaljod
%Lg ov8'sr S %9l TLE9E $ OVE'IE S 9LL'tZ S Z86'sc $ 8SL2'EL S Z90'€L 0§ ZTEE'EL ¢ 9gTvL o Y10l ans
- $ - $ - $ - s - s - $ - $ - s - $ “Aenng rended
%1Le ore'sy  $ %91 CE'9C $ OvE'IE $ 9IL'Pe 0§ L86'S2 0§ B8S'El  $ 290'CL ¢ 2ee'eL 5 9eEwE  $ asuedx3g Buneledo
- $ o/ngE - $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ S30IAIBS |BUUOSIS
any

jeuld femoy lenmoy jenjoy lenjoy lenjoy jemoy enjoy |lenjoy
abueyy Z1-910z |[9Bueypy 91-5102 SL-vL0Z PL-€£102 €L-21L0e ZLoZ-1102  1102-0102 0102-6002 6002-8002 sasnypuadxy
% Jea, jeossiy % dBOA |BISI4 JE3A |BISId JROA |BaSld Jeoj |BOSId  JESA |BIS)Y IBdA |BOS|d  JBDA |BOSI{ JBSA [BISl] pund |eiauar)

L1/0€/9 OL 91/1/L UV A TVISId HO4 L39ANG STONINOISNOD HO HLNHL 40 ALID




%0 000822 $ %Y s8l'2/z § S00'892 $ LL¥'SST S 000262 ¢ €62°S92 $ vBL'USZ § BOv'BbZ S z.6'88Z $ Y10l B80S
- $ - $ - s - $ - $ - g - $ - $ - 3 :Aepng jende)
%0 000'842 $ %t 88’222 % S00'892 % LI¥'GSZ $ 000'262 ¢ €62'S92 $ PELASS ¢ @9or'skEZ § 2.6'882 § asuadx3g Gunesadp
i0/AIQH# S ¢ i0/AIOH c $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - G 4 SB2IAIBG [BuUoSIad
syuawied [HY jeldsoy
%E peL'222 $ %8- 159612 $ vsSo'Obe § veP'vSZ $ O0LL'6SZ S 00L'8EZ ¢ GLE'EZ ¢ 699°2€2 S 069'€EZ ¢ JvioL dns
%EL 00S'2 g 6v9'0 $ 9212 $ G872 $ 0022 $ 1v9'e $ LIE2L $ 2e8's $ 9lE'6 $ :Aepno jended
%325 0se's $ %lg 280'9 $ 2105 $ 6622 $ 081l ¢ o9il'g $ G196 $ 0S/'0L & L1821 % asuadx3 Bunessdo
%2 PrY'OLE $ %6- 126'902 $ 9l6'/22 ¢ +vI8'6EE $ O¥9'vEe $ €ve'Ee? ¢ 68e'l2g ¢ 280212 ¢ /SS'LIE § SB0IAIBS |BULDSIB
yuawpedag Alerqi
%L1 v65'29¢ $ 9%9- 66b'22h $ EbZ'BYP ¢ 0OGS'0SS S 6E0'SSE $ SSLVES § L66'YSS § £98'8KS S SLe'Shh  § VY10l 8ns
- $ G8E s - ¢ osg'vlt § 66P'VE  $ EL9'WP ¢ 258'P8 ¢ v¥S2GL ¢ :Aepno |ended
%91 00S'ZLL $ % €66'001L $ ve8'vOFr $ 8SL'6HL $ 2S8'LPL $ ELP'89L $ 916'22F $ 226'SSE § ZBZLEL S asuadx3 buieredo
%6 Y60'0S€ $ %.- IgL'12E S BLE'EPE $ 8YL'ZLP $ 28L'EIY $ Eb2'I6E $ 2OP'IBE $ BES'208 § vi2'66Z § Sa29IMBG |UUoSIad
uswsbeuep Ajpoey
%8 ves'esE $ %l LL9'opl S 029'ShL $ OvO'S6L $ ZIG'E81 $ 622'E9L S 909202 ¢ O65'60T S BE6'ZIL ¢ L0l 8ns
- $ sot'L s - $ - $ - $ - $ 096'6 $ 8ge'8e $ Z26'E $ Reng renden
%L 008'Pt  $ %SL- 26p'8 $ vE0'0L % 608B'0L % O008'tE ¢ OPG'6L $ SSE'6L 0§ LBS'LL  $  Ler'l $ asuadxy bugelsdg
%5 PELEYL § %l 6¥9'9EL $ O9¥9'SEL $ 1E2'WBL $§ LLL09L % 682'Erl $ I6E'ELL $ L9'€9L $ 065261 § S30IAMSS [BUUOSIad
|oueuauley 1994
%9 68Z'V6E $ %E- ¢89'Ele $ 0GE'PBE $ GOS'SOE § OB9'GBE S ESS'ZYE S LIOLIE $ B66'BLZ $ TiL'b9E S vLiol ans
006 $ v6L $ - $ - $ 000't s - $ - s - $ - $ ‘Aepng |enden
%81 002't % %9 SLO'L $ 166 $ Ov6 $ 0852 $ €€6 $ Z91°} $ 08E'L $ et 4§ asuadx3 Hunesedo
%G 68L'26E8 $ %e- £/8'1LE $ E62'€BE $ SYI'POE $ O0L'OBE $ O0TYIVE $ vYB'EOE $ BI9'BLEZ S 152292 & S80IAIBS |aUUOSIBd
wawpedaq 1208

[euid jenjoy lemoy fenjoy |eulq lemoy lenjoy renoy jenjoy
abueys  z1-9102 |abueyp  91-510Z SL-v1L0Z v1-£102 £1-2102 ZLOZ-LL0Z  LLOZ2-0102 0L0Z-6002 6002-8002 saisnypuadx3y
%% Jea) |easiy %, JB9A |B2S1d  Jed, |EDSId  JB3) |BOSId  IEDA [BOSId  JEDA |BOSI4  Je3A |BaSld  JBa) |easid  lea) jeosid pung jesauar)

Z1/0€/9 OL 9L/1/L HYIA TIVOSId HO4 139aNg SFININDASNOD YO HLNYL 40 ALID




%L 062'6E'C§ %E 090'8EE'S $ £86°002'S $ ©P6'L0E°G § €LO'GOV'S $ 29E°Z60'G $ GOG'LEL'S § ZBZ'L6L'G S Evv'B0L'V $ ‘dx3 49 |1e10) puess

%8¢c-  (000'sBb) $ %Ob (000‘082) $ (B5'265) ¢ (s28'tee) $ (sv6'Zle) ¢ (950'08L) $ (D0L'802) ¢ (2v2ost) ¢ (gee'ive) $
g $ - $ - s - ¢ (coo'col) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0gag0 (98)
- 3 - $ - $ (ooo'02) ¢ - 3 - s - $ (Lge'et) ¢ (sz2'sl) $ vodhy HeY (18)
- $ e 3 S $ = ¢ (000's) % S 3 s $ e $ c $ N r -eaoxdw deg (19)
%16~ (000'0€) $ %00cl {000'0seE) $ (000's2) $ (Bos'ze) ¢ (000's2) ¢ (ooo'sz) ¢ (0os's?) $ (00S'12) S (002'2Z) §  uswsaoidwy endeq {09)
i0/AIO% S $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - LI $ - $ - $ pung Areigr (0S)
- $ S $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ (osi'zoL) ¢ (00S'1E) % sl 10Uuss (69)
%9- (000'04L) $ %tL)- (ooo'ost) ¢ (0s2'202) $ S $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $ jood Bunsuwims (gy)
- $ - $ - $ - $ {ooo'zi) ¢ (9se'te}) ¢ (ooz'ze) $ (ozv's6)) $ (o2¥'e) ¢ Med sueissidp (Zp)
i0/AIQ# - $ 2%00}- S $ (ooo'c2) $ {ooo'02) ¢ {(000'@) $ - $ - $ - $ (ooo'or) $ sj@ans (sp)
%0 (00005} $ %29 (ooo'os) ¢ (ooo'og) $ (ooo'os) ¢ (sye'ss) ¢ (000'8s) ¢ (ooo'skl) $ {(ooo'o8) ¢ (000'22) § podny jedunpy (vt)
%EL (ooo'st) $ %ee-  (ooo'or) ¢ (000'09) $ (000'.€) $ (ooO'sy) ¢ (0oL'ov) ¢ (ooo'se) & (osz'eg) ¢ (000'0S) asino) jion (e)
%08 (ooo'08L) $ %le- (ooo'ost) ¢ (g2g'ssl) $ (o2e'ivt) & - 3 . g - $ - $ - $ pung 4o ad (v2)
- $ - $ . $ - $ - $ - $ - $ {(0oo's) % - g 4437 (02)
/A - $ °%001- - $ (oo0'tt) ¢ (ooo's) ¢ (ooo's) ¢ (ooo's) g - g - $ = $ suonsano) (64}
%0 (oco'0b) ¢ wo0s-  (ooo'ol) ¢ (coo'02) ¢ (ooo'OE) § - g - g - g - g - $ uoneasnay (21)
1N0 s1ojsuesy
%L 062'v68'V $ %2~ 090'85S'y $  SOv'6b9'v $ OLL'PPD'S $ B90°160'G § 90E'Z16'v S 602'€Z6'v § Ov0'SOL'v § SHO'LO9b'Y $ ‘puadx3 *4'D B10L
%81 000202 $ %St- Zel'vil S BeE'spe $ €202 $ 00G'.bZ $ SS6'6EC S BBO'9EE $ SBS'/SE S 66Z°LLE S IWwLOL ans
- $ . s - $ - $ - $ - G $ - $ - $ :Aepng jended
%81 000'202 $ %S|- gel'vil $ Bee'902 ¢ €/2'0L2 § 00S'iv2 $ SS6'6EC $ BBO'BEE $ SB8S'/Ge § e62'Lie $ asuadx3 funesedp
io/nIaE - $ o/ngE - s - $ - $ - $ - s - $ - g - $ $82IAI8S |8LUDSIad
~dx3 asueinsu| » ANMN

leuy femoy jfemoy lenyoy leuty renioy jenjoy lenjoy lemoy

sbueyp s1-gL0z |abueyp 915102 Si-v102 vL-£L0Z €L-ZL0Z  ZL0Z-LL0Z  LL0Z-0L0Z O0L0Z-600Z 6002-8002 sasnyipuadxg
% Jegaj |easly o B84 [B0S|d JB3) |edSld IB3) [eaSid  iea) |eds|d  JBDA |edSl4 Jed) [BOS)d  JEap |BIOS|d  1edA [easld pun4 jerausy

Z1/0€/9 OL 91/1/L HVIA TVISid HOH L3HANG STININDISNOD HO HLNYL JO ALID




YT

%0
i0/AIQ#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%01~
O/AIa#

%0

%EE-

%Ll-

%0
I0/AIQ#

%0
io/AIa#
iO/AIQ#

%0

%0

%0

abueysp
%

£0e'sPL

00z'oLL

00S
ooo‘el
000'1
00s
002
0o00'e

000'09
000°tL
000°tL

£0L'ee

c9l
0%

1444
1681
009'0€

leutd
L1-910¢

O\ﬂml

%cl-
%608

%l
%cl
%l
%659
%EL82

%Be-

%6¥e
%8LE

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

abueyn
%

£00'9pb1

006°CLL
00s

000'st
000't
00S
002
000'S

000'09
00S't
ooe't

€0L'EE

29l

(444
168'})
009'0E

Aeujuniaag
L1-9102

L9119l

250'egL

59
0si'er
568
9ty

92

agl

280°E8
oer
LSe

eol'ee

c9l

1444
268'L
009°0€

jenjoy
91-5L0Z

v62'6elL

CLE'L6
¢y

05.'se
595
89y

ISE'6S
cOb
r6c

£86'LE
611

6cb
Seg'L
009'62

lemoy
S1-v102

gle'agl

gLe'Zst

SEE
860'8Y
004
gle
002
ves'le
8vp'eL
L1g'L
g8L'L

866'CE

8g

LSP
£56'H
005'IE

tenjoy
v102-£102

ves'sel

1ss'est

002
y81L'e8
aLs’L
159°L
A8
285'82
pes'ov
£L9'2
£02°)

£86'62

£E6

6vE
LBV L
050'v2

renjoy
A 2 rar A Lir4

TY10L ANVHD

AVI1N0 TVLidYD TY.LOL
AVILNO TVLIdVD 018-00-0L
AYILNO IVLidVD

SISNIdX3 DNILVHILO Y101

SNOILJIJOS8NS B S3aNA 04£4-00-01
ONIHSINGNd/ONLLNIHG 0¥ 4-00-01
SINIIID3H-8NsS OL SLNVHD S2.-00-01
ONINIVHL 33A0TdWST 02.2-00-01
S3NddNs H3HLO S28-00-01
S3iNddNSs 301440 809-00-01
SLOVHLNOD/SLINIWIIHOV 665-00-01
'SOAS TVYNOISSIH40Hd 865-00-01
53934 AINHOLLY £L6S-00-01

W31Q &3d 0LE-00-01

"WI3Y 3DVITIW S0E-00-01
SISNIdX3 ONILYHIdO

S3ISNIdX3 TINNOSHIAd TYLOL

SWNIWIHd "dWOD SHINHOM S8L-00-01
NOILYSN3IdWOO S.HINHOM 0ve-00-01
SNOILNEIH1INOD LNIWIHIL3Y S1e-00-01
3dvOIa3w - vIId 01e-00-01

HYIND3Y - Y¥OId 50¢-00-01

S3ILVIVS S01-00-0}

S3SN3IdX3 TANNOSHAd

AQ0Og DNINHIAOD
aNnNd IvHIN3D- 0}



01

%6
io/a1a#

1/AIOQ%

%E-

%0

%0
07A1QH

%0

%0
io/nma#

%0

%EE-

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

Yoll-

%L

%0

%0

%3

%9.-

%eE

Yae

%t
i0/AIQ#
io/AlaH

%t

abueyn
%

§69'591

ooe've

009's
009'2
00s's
000'2
00s'g
000'z
o0L'e
006'E
000's
008'L
004

S6E°LEL

9€E9
oe
2ol
ogi'e
955'g
2066
808’1
skt's

200'¥0L

leuly
L1-9102

%01
%001~

%001~

%E

Yk
%61

%t
%S

i0/AI0%
Yot -
Y-
I0/AIO#
%89
Yol -
%S

%t L

%51
%6
Yol
%1
%EL
“%do
%6
%6
%00t~
10/AIOH
%EL

abueyn
%

50e'zat

ooe'se

009's
oo9'g

005's
ooo's
00s'2
000'e
004’2
006'
0on's
oog't
004

S00'ZtL

134

0e

cal
690°c
£le'ee
69.'6
£84'1
2re's

v6e'cot

Assujwyjald
LL-9L0T

206's91
Lv9'e

2p9'E
vse've

G42's
S8L'e
gle's
SEL'L

L86'01
0si'e

196'2
8E6'1L
18

100'621L

iy
ge
Ge9
6es'c
ror'el
86'L
L9E'L
gLe's
6.v'9

8EZ'06

lenjay
91-5102

v56'9vL
659't

659'v
£92'12

SeS's
BeL't

BEL'Y
oze't
veo'e
109’y
6EE'L
895

LES'OZE

ove
ge

01
azr'e
862'61
520'8
291l
696'Y

9/1'v8

jenjay
Si-vi02

ELL'SL)
ere'c

epe'e

LOE'EE

29%'s
8:7Ar
gre'oL
oLL'L
961'S
vER'E
9sL'e
926'L
68y

696'ZEL

oog
8BS
vey'L
ovL'e
216'91
95e'e
66E't
286'S
ove'6
LLE
BYS'06

leniay
viLoc-eL0e

SEELLL
crL'a

crL's
12o0'12

¥S6'S
88
€50'9
oe
S12'e
698'c
g98'L

051

Z9L'051L

13

az

98e
cige
895'02
912's
o6kt
1289
085t
280201

1enioy
€102-2102

Zey'eal
asi's

8529
9ea'Le

L28's
14 T4

ove's
Svl

8SL'2
18e'

bl
061
ccl

888'6E|

FARS
gz

98c
589'2
0.5'02
626'8
LSE'L
842's
ISE'Z
88G°/6

lenay

BeL'oLl
vEYLL

PEY'LL
591L'6L

659'G
952'eg
9eL'y
00't
08g
88

9ee's

vri'y

6EL'OVL

LIE

ot

(3213
£iE'e
£65'02
889'8
SLY'L
6v0'9

¥Sr 001

|enjay

21L02-1102 L102-0102

V101 ANVHD
AVILNO TVLdYD v10L

AHINIHOVYIN '8 LNIWINDI3 018-10-01
AVALNO VLIdYD

S3ASNIAXI ONILLYHILO V101

INOHJANTL S24-10-01
SNOILJIHOSENS 7 S3NA 044-10-01
5334 "WAY XYL ALHIdOHd St4-10-0t
ONIHSTIBNG/ONILLNIHG OP£-10-0L
OININIVHL 33A01dN3 024-10-01
ANIWDIND3A AL34VS 519-10-01

"HOVYN 2 "dIND3 TVLIdYO-NON 119-10-0L
SAMddNS NOILOZT 209-10-0L
S3Ndd4NS 321440 909-10-01
FONYNILNIVIN INIWJDIND3 0Z¢-10-04
S1OVHINOD JONYNILNIYN 01+-10-0L
W310 H3d4 01E-10-0L

‘HWI3Y 3O0VATUW GOE-10-0L
SASNIMX2 DNILVHIALO

S3SN3IdX3A TINNOSHId TV.LOL

SWNIW3HY "dWOD SHAXNHOM S8-10-01
ANINSSISSY 'dWOD SHINHOM OF2-La-ii
'SNI LNIWAOTIWINN SES-L0-01
AONVHNSNE 333 922-10-0L
JINVYHNSNI HLTY3AH S22-10-01

yd3d Sie-10-01

JHVYOIQ3NW - v3Id 012-10-01

HYINOD3H - vOId S02-10-01
NOILYSNIdWOD Q3AVIad obL-10-01
SADYM AHVHOLWNAL 021-10-01

SIOYM IWILTINS OLL-10-01
S3ISNIJX3 TINNOSHAd

NHITD ALID FHL 40 321440
annNd TYHINTD- 0L



41

%8-
Yebr-
%0
%001~

Y0t

iD/AICH
i0/A 104
%001 -
i0/A1QH
i0/AI0%
%98~
%86
%EEe
%001~
%05-
I0/AIaH
%82
io/nIa8

Yll-
n_..__nh—vl

%L

%t

%EE-
%EE-
Yt

%Ee-
%l b=
Ylt-
Yol t-

%001L-
%S
%0

abueyn
%

665'802
026'1e
04612

SZE'6Z

sie

ooL'lL
005'2
05t
05
00s
0se
00€'L
00o's

oal'ol
00s'g
0052

vOE‘ LGt

1A

02

c9l
Sko't
g0e'9g
£20'9
£25't
ris'e

290'e9
o00'er

leutd
L1-910¢

%S 1L
%S5
YovL
%b5-

%LS

%00t~
i0/AIaH
io/aIas

%001-

%001~

%089

%0952

%05-
i0/AIQ#
io/alas

%001~

%la-
i0/AIQ#
0/NQ#

%6

%el9

%8

%d
%6
%EP-
% b
%
%IE
%te
%ET
10/AIO#

%S
ol
¥

abueyn
%

[4: - 14
0.6'22
0/6'12
000's

526'02

5.€

0oL't
005'2
0st
0s
00s

00e'z

ooo0's
0o0'e
000't

Leg'eat

929
og
1574
0EQ't
208'2b
892'2
AN
Zee'L

ova'rL
290'29
S66' LY

Areujujaug
L1-9102

592'861
obs'vL
8ro'zl
1612

S8e'el

S

220"
oLE'l
34
v6
ooe

og'2
E06'2

09l'2
GBL'L

ovo'oLl

ELg

gc

gey
BEL'L
695'ap
Lt5'S
¥6E'L
£96'S

SOE'S
080'85
0sc'op

[emay
9L-510¢

ogL'vie
858'21
117 A |

29Z'EL

SKO'lL
BEs

522'2
0ES'9

oyt
v86

ovo'gsL

98y
SE

01
G89'L
8L1'6b
292'S
v65'|
L18'9

280’81
08¢'09
019'Ep

|enioy
Si-viog

2se'Loe
6vg'st
6v9'SlL

Li6'PL

£20°1
ced
86
asy

leo's
L9y

255'L
eve'l

zeL'olt

¥9€

gE
266"}
ieT
8660
6528'S
1551
2Eg'9
920’
6LL'1)
900'65
566°I

(enjoy
tL02-EL02

LEE'66]
soL'al
501'9L

009'LZ

¥96

020't
6/E'2
0L
96
08t

eal'e
290'8

SLL'e
2991

lga°'tol

Lve

av

cge
£689'1
904'2e
EEL'S
019t
88’0

EVL'6L
£04'95
966'1Y

|enmoy
AT

621'802
509't2
Sv9'ee

88112

610°1
908
6EL
681
2.E't
VEL'EL

o0gl'e
6921

re'eal

vee
62

161
obp't
161°9E
608"y
HOS'E
L1v'g
£89'S
ebe'Ll
988'eL
g19'ge

|enjoy
zLoZ-LLoe

L0l GNYHD
AVILNO TV.LIdYD TVLOL
WO QIr/J0ov/ENd dv3 H3HLO 0v8-20-01
JUNLXId B IHNLINGNL SE8-20-01
AYILNO TVYLIdVD

S3ISNIIX3 DNILYHIHO TVLOL

INIWLVIHL/A3ID ONINTGIHOS E6L-€0-01
$334 ¥ S3NIJ UIHLO E6.4-20-0}
5334 NOILLYWOLNY 1642001
INOHJINFL S44-20-01
SNOIL4IHOS58NS 7 S3NA 044-20-01
ONIHSMENd/ONILNIHG 0rL-20-01
JDVLISOd SEL-20-0}

ONINIYHL 33A01dW3 024-20-01
AIN3IWAINDZ AL3dVS S19-20-0L
S3NddNS NOILYINQ3 809-20-01
531NddNSs 301440 909-20-01
H3AN343a O1N8nd 665-¢0-0L
S30IAH3S TVYNOISS3Jd0Hd B65-20-01
LNVHD J¥Ir 9£5-20-01

W31Q H3d 01E-20-01

‘BWIZYH 3DVITIW S0E-20-01
S3ASNIdXI INILYHIJO

S3SN3dX3 TINNOSHIAd IVLOL

SWNIWIHd dWOD SHIXNHOM §84-20-0t
INIWSSISSY 'dWOD S.HIXHOM 0v2-0-01
'SNI INFWAOTIWINN SES-C0-01
JONVHNSNI 33HI13H 9ge-e0-0L
JONVYHNSNI HLTY3IH S22-20-01

YH3d Sle-20-01

JHVOIIT3IN - vOId 012-20-0}

HY1N93AY - ¥2ld4 S02-20-01
NOILYSNIdWOD d3AV130 0r1-20-01
SADVM INIL [HYd SH-C0-0L

S3OVM JWIL TINd 0LL-20-01

vJI440 Q3123713 S01-¢0-0}
SASNIJXI TINNOSHIAd

1HNOD TVdIDINNN
aNNd TYHINID- 01



cl

%LE

%0

%0
I0/Ma#

%E6L

i0/AMa#

a0
I0/AIO#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
iO/AIQH

%0

%0

%0

%0

%2

%81

%0

%0

%0

Yotbe-

%0

%0

%0

i0/AIO#

%0

abBueyn
%
8

£08'8se
zso'e
€50'e

coe’'s0l

200'es
00S'g

000's
000°0l
00L'L
00s't
05¢
0051
00s°L
000°0k
000°t
00s
000’1
002't
0S¢

6bb'orL

SLL'E
0c
801
992't
182'et
L6E'0L
645'1L
05.'9

g98'801

eutd
L1-9L0¢
L

%L

%t l-
i0/AIa#

%001-

%Se

%9t-

%t¥a-
oLl-
%91
%01
HO/AIQH#
%¥6e
Yol l-
10/A1Q4#
D}ml

%0L L

%6

%cC
10/A1Q#

%

%0
%6
Y l-
Yal
%8
%S
%8
%8
I0/AIQ#
%S

abueyn
%
9

9/5'681
zs0'e
250'E

00g'Le

gos'e
000'S
000'0t
0oLt
00s't
0se
005"}
005"t
0000}
000"k

005
000t
oog't
0se

XA

6b2'2
0e

80}
162°E
680'91L
6v€'0l
L2S'L
61LL'9

89£'80L
Aeujunaid

L1-9102
S

£259L1
Lps'e

LPS'E
Zs8'62

0e9'y
919’9
EpL'0L
056
0SE'}

18t
cLg’t

8z0'lL

8Ec
126
PLL'L

OEL'EVL

6b2'e
g1

gy
gez'e
618°s1
9.8'6
rsy'L
G12'9

£SE'E0L

[emoy
g1-s102

088'/81
2S0'e

250°E

shv'Le

6v2'C

£ov'g
ozy'LL
216
G526
gps'tL
800'L
pLv'e

9z
6¥1°L
€82t

18E'EGL

126'L
gt

ol
9s1'e
95t'0e
FAR A1
ces't
015’9

£62'601

lemoy
Si-#ioZ

£80°'c8}
(4444

gee'e

gel'ee

2l6'c

XA
669°cl
oL
S56
86
LEE°L
LEC'E
Q08
209
1L5°)
LES°1
£e

9E0°' L1

vep'l
8l

966
Lel'e
196'61
6E5'6
(B=1 1
G02'9

6¢2'v0!

jemoy
vige-g10e
L

6E0°2LL

osz'ie

Sbi'o
pLL'E
229
059
008'v
o612

$96°1

£80'L
eyl
6vL'L
ove

682'011

ocL't
Bl

518
ovo'e
LBL'LL
L12'6
LIV
090'9

vee' Lot
jenjoy

14

29t'2ee

512'8LL

1B0'62
svg'L
G11'9
9EL'0L
291'e
516

VAT
950

EL1L'PL
069'gy
6L
905°}
1c8

SLELL

gve'e
91

T:]3
8202
vi8'2l
E16'9
IG1°L
ave'y

Zee'es

Jenjoy
£L0Z-2L0Z 2L0Z-1L0Z

£

MWLOL ONVHD

AYILNO VLIdYI Tvi0oL

S3SYHOHNG VLIdYO
S3SVYIT ININWINDIA

S¥8-£0-Cl
018-€0-0}

AVILNO TVLIdYD

S3ISNIJX3 UNILYHIHO TVLOL

gN170 STHID ANY SAO9
INVHD NOILYIIJILNYZE AN
NOLLYDIHLLNY38 - SNOILYNOCQ
INOHdITIL

SNOILJIYOSans 2 sana
DNIHSIMENd/ONILNIHG
ONINIVHL 33A0 TN
1NIWINDI ALIIVS

diNnO3 vLdvYI-NON
$3NddNS A21440

S3DIAHAS IYNLOYHINOD HIHLO
SADIAHIS TYNOISS320Hd
JNVHD NOILYZIHIHIYIM
SONVYNILNIYN ITOIHIA

1and

W310 B3d

‘gNIaY 3DVITIN

$84-80-01
182-€0-01
084-€0-01
GZ4-80-01
0.4-€0-01
ovZ-£0-01
022-80-01
S19-e0-01
£19-£0-01
909-E0-01
665-€0-01
86S-E0-01
¥85-£0-01
02t-£0-01L
91E-E0-01
01E-80-01
SOE-€0-0t

S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIAdO

SISNIA4XE TINNOSHId 1oL

SWNINZHd "dWOD SHIHHOM
INIJWSSISSY 'dWOD S HIHHOM
'SNI LNIWAOTJWENN
JONVYHNSNE 33HI13H
JONVHNSNI HLTYaH

vd3d

3HVOIQInW - YOId

HYIN93Y - vOId
NOILYSNIdWGD A3AY130
S3ADVYM INIL TN

58.-80-01
Ove-£0-01
SEg-£0-0!
9¢2-e0-01
Sce-£0-01
Slg-e0-01
0lec-e0-0!
S02-£0-01
O L-e0-0L
0! L-£0-0L

SASNIIX3 TINNOSHId

H3IOVYNVYIN ALID
anNnd TvYd3InN3o- ol



%E-
10/NIQ#

i0/MQH
i0/AIQ#

%0

I0/AQH

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
10/NIG%
io/AIaH

%0

%l

%0
iO/AIO#
io/na#
i0/AIO#

%0

%0

%0

%b-

I0/AIQ#

%9t

%0

%0

%l

YolE-

%l

%l

%l
/AI0%
I7AIO#

%l

abueyn
%

€1 s02'osp

000'L¥L

000'S
000'e
ooo'e
ooa'y
000'e
005'z
00s

000's
000'05
000°SS

00s
ooo't
00s

602'SLE

Ly¥'L
09

¥ZE
S60'L
509'62
985'2e
62t'e
£99'v1

66v'ote

|leuly
£41-9102

%

i0/AIOH
I0/AICH
i0/AIO#

%ll-

%LE-

%l

%6

%6

%PE6

%e62C
i0/AIQ#
0/A1Q%
io/AlQ#

%St

%be-

%E
i0/AIQ#
IO/AIO#
IO/AIG#

%E6C |

%0l

%59

%Ll

%S

%6

Yabi-

%l

Yob

%El

%61

%61
10/A10#
10/A1Q#

%EL

abueysn
%

ZsLLY

000°LYL

000'S
000’9
000°c
000'¢
0o0'e
00S'2
00S
000'S
000'0S
000'sS

005
000°L
o00s

Zzt'oee

rre'l
09

4
veD's
Lso'op
£6E'ee
oov'e
8e5'p1

8.v'vee

Kieupunaig
Z1-9102

00g'vsy

Le6'LSL

S56'2
829'5
BlL02
6.9'2
062

GE8's

SiL'E
£19'sL
§5e'es

9g
14514
£0e

6.2'962

1811
55
692’1
655'9
gzL'vy
eri'6l
158'2
061'2lL

80L'Z0E

Jenjoy
91-G102

90e‘ovE

L19'66

052's
66t'S
g09'y
98€'2
oLy
060'y
0l0'2
ceo'y
06l'9l
OBE'ES

41
&ve

689°9bZ

958
8y
0se
g5L'y
glLL'9e
969'G1
Ser'e
69€'01
vee'e
vrs'e
802'¥91

jenioy
SI-bL0Z

LES'BOE

291'06

¥90'L
BEL'S
9z8'z
891'E
069

8¥e'e
c69

Y26’

BE6'19

0es

0ie'642

LIE

95
886'2
£86'S
eZl'LE
ego'el
0i2'2
Spa'LL
891
£55'861

lenjoy
#102-EL0Z

800'68€

Y9601

re0's
ere's
90e’9
696'c
29z'e
LIS'9
5692
L] A
162'9
SOl
prl'es
ct
L66
6t

14 ¥
ZEL'E
S8t

vro'vez

8.6

55

ELS
62e'9
v15'62
6p2'61L
596'2
£49'81
892't

9E'0lE

fenjay
£102-2102

915'0LF TVLOL ANVHD

14 7%}

000's
255'8
ooc'e
crL'y
958's
682
9v9'61

951
8€e's
£20't
Ere've

oe
ESE
ves'l
b6l

elr'vae

94e
ge6't
IS

ELS
gee's
602'LE
roL'LL
969'S
6es'L1

£8Y'E6!

lenoy
cloe-11oe

S3SVYHOUN TW1idvO
(OHOL 10§ AL) SASYHOHN TV LIdYD

AVILNO TYLidYD TVLOL

Sv8-v0-01
o0v8-¢0-01

AYLLNO VLIV

S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIdO TVL0L

(OHOL 10§ AL} NAMOQAQ MYEA
AHIANHOVIN 8 ANINJINDT
INOHLI3L

SNOILJIHOSAaNS # S3na
ONIMSIENd/ONILNIHL

‘BAWISY NOILINLONINIYHL 33A0dW3
(9NILS3L 9NHA)} INIWDINDT ALIHYS
LNININD3I TV LIdYD-NON
JHNLINENG TV LIdYD-NON

S31ddns a3

S31NddNS 321440

(11) SA2IAH3S TIVNLOVHLINGD HIHLO
1DVHINOD Liany

SILLTYNI ® LSIHILNI SHI

dIND3 321240 AONYNILNIVIN
A1DIHIA TONVYNILNIVIN

REE]

Wata 43d

"BWISH 2DVITIW

Se8-¥0-0!
oLe-v0-0l
S2.-#0-01
044-v0-01
orZ-v0-01
0cZ-v0-0L
S19-v0-0l
£19-¢0-01
FI9-¥0-01
209-70-0}
909-+0-01
665-v0-01
965-v0-01
¥S5-v0-01
1eb-$0-01
02v-v0-01
91E-v0-0}
OLe-¥0-0t
SO0E-+0-01

SISNIIX3 DONILVYHIALO

SISNIdXT TANNOSH3Id TvLOL

TYOIQ3IW/HINOD SHIHHOM
(ISNN) "dWOD SHIXHOM
LINIWSSISSY 'dNOD S.HIHHOM
'SNI LNIWAOTIWINN
JONVHNSNI 3381134
JONYHNSNI HLTV3IH

YH3d

JHYOIQ3N - YOI
dHvno3y - void
NOILYSNIdNOT Q3AY13Q
SIOVM INIL-LHY
SIDVVYM IWLL NS

982-70-01
§84-¢0-01
Obe-v0-01
SES-¥0-01
9ge-v0-01
Gea-v0-01
Sle-v0-01
Ole-#0-01
S02-¥0-0}
ov-v0-0t
SLi-#0-01
OLL-#0-0l

SIASNI4X3 TINNOSHIAd

S3DIAHIS AILVHLSININGY
aNnd TvydaNgo- oL



14!

%0 ove'sr %ILT ova‘er zl£9¢ vee'Le 9LL've 286'se 8S52'EL  IWLOL ANvVUD
A o i0/ANKDH o - - - - - AVILNO W LIdYD TVL0L
ifaIQH - IYAIQH . - S - - : AHINIHOYIN B LNIWJIND3 018-50-01
AVILNO TV LIdVD
%0 ove'st %1z oba‘ch 2E'9e $EE"LE 912'%2 286'62 T S3SNIHX3 DNILYHILO TVL0L
%0 OvE'L %e- ove'L 2iE'L YEE'L 962'L 2LE'L £02'L INOHJI3L §44-50-01
%0 0052t %le 00s'2r 000'se 000'0E 0E¥'Ee 5L9'v2 GSS'ZL SIDIAHIS TYNLOVELINOD H3HLO 665-50-01
i0/AIQH 0 I0/AIQ# - S - . - FIDHIA IONYNILNIVIN 02P-S0-01
i0/AIQ# 2 /AR - - - . - 13N4d 9LE-S0-01
IG/AIQH SASNIALXI ONILLYHILO
I0/AIQ#
io/AI0# - I/AIQ# s - - - - SASNIDXI TINNOSHI TV.LOL
iofnIQH
io/AIO# - iO/AIQH - - . : INIWSSISSY "dWOD SHINHOM 0¥2-50-01
io/nIQH - 0/AIO - . - - 'SNI LNIWAOTdWINN SES-GO-01
o/A1O# = i0/AIQH - - - - JONYHNSNI I3HILAH 922-50-01
io/AIOH - jornIQs - - . - IDNVYHNSNI HLv3H 522-50-0t
I0/AIG# 0 0/ - - - - YH3d S1E-50-0L
o/AlIa# - I0/AIaH - - - - HYOIJ3IW - voId 012-50-04
I0/AIQH J lofaIas - - - . HYIND3Y - ¥OI4 S02-50-01
I/AIQ# - lofA1QH - . - - SIHUYIVS 0LL-S0-0L
iornIas SASNIdX3 TANNOSH3d
abueyyp jeulq abueyy Ateugusjard [emoy |enjay jemay 1enjoy [enjoy
% 9L-5102 % 91-510Z 91-5102 Si-v102 vL02-€10Z  £102-2L02 ZLO0Z-1L102
8 Fi g g L t € {4331LNNTOA) LNIWLIHYJSA Y1

anNnd TvH3INID- 0L



Sl
%3
io/AIQH

10/A0%
10/A10Q#
10/AIa#

%0

%0
%0

%0
i0/AIOH

I0/AIQ#

0
%0
Y0
a0
%0
0

%E

%t
%0
%0
%9
Yolc-
%9
%S
%S
%0

%0
%9

aBueysn
%

968°cS2'1L

009°'v62

00s'0!
002'e
009
000'v8

005'L

000°L
0051
00s'L
008'6¥1
005t
oos's
005'62
00S'L

962'656

ivi'sE
0ol

998
2s6'c2
8/0°1LL
959'gLL
ev9's
8gg'Ly
050

ooo‘or
816'229

leuid
9L-5L02C

%el-
10/A1Q#

iO/AICH
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#

%02

%EL
%t~
%86~
%0
%001 -
10/A0#
G001~
10/A1O#
i0/AIQH
%abt-
%08~
%8G~
10/AIO#
%9E

%l

%G1~
%02
Soll-
%S
%8
%6
Yol
Yol
Sobi-

%SG

%G

abueyn
%

8z0‘0ee’L

009'¢62

005'01
002'e
009
£00'v8

00S'}

0001
005't
005'L
008'6¥1
Qos'L
005'8
005'62
0051

82t'sE6

9/1'6e
091

998
669'18
vEE'L6
8EE'901
251'6
9G1'6E
050'2

000'op
26¥'685

Aieupujerg
L1-9102

sez'0s2'L

ovz'oie

GOE'6
162'c
LPS'LE
tv9'e8
562

8ec
596'2
BI¥'ElE
2BS'E

669'Le
[4:18
133!

961'006

oob've
el
808'c
629'02
£80'06
L¥9'26
1es's
09¥'9E
16E'E
859t
£98'sg
t99'e
88195

[enjoy
91-5102

£za'10y'tL

8820Vt

Fri )
5.2'L
Zee'os
205
299'2
ger'eoe
9g£0'L
955'9
8.9'tE
{z09)

5£5'S50°1

Ol6'ES
0L

42°]
£82'ce
6E8'ELL
cce'stL
0eL'olL
SIE'EP
08’21
2E2'9
158'29
61e
8r1'8E9

BNy
Si-bioe

LE9'S2E'L

9£8°19€

gso'ol
ooe
080'z8
16€
Lee
690'c
620'802
L62'y
986'6
99r'Ly
£c8

S62'€10°L

£19'L1
£91
596'8
999'z2
LE9'V01
G11'601L
G6.'6
Leg'Ly
£02'0L

Bey'LL
602' 119

|enjoy
v102-£102

SLE'GOY'L
069'v8

069'v8

L18'09¢€

9112k
Pt
gLz'eL
080°t

08e

lgg'e
G/2'802
¥0'9
92’6
1v9'0p
ov6

82'c96

S9¥'02
0si
JAVA
8L
G/0'28
£49'P01
209’6
850°LY
Li8'E

vOv'06
966'/8S

[enjoy
El0Z-2i02

£L8°1EE'L

652'29¢

225t
147

192'92
§55'L
015'9
vE9'E
168'0C
E8L'e
196'2)

BSY'SP
0EQ'L

PLL'YS6

18L12
120
229'L
var'st
229'v0l
62’06
28p'6
tas'oy
892'9

£52'89
606'€09

jenyay
c¢loe-L1o2

Y101l ONVYHD
AYILNO IVLIdYD TVLOL

SISYHOHNA TVLIdYD 5+8-L0-01

SINVHD AHINIHOVIN ? INIWJIND3
AHINIHOVIN B LNIFWLIND3 0Le-20-01
AVILNO Y1lidvYd

SASNIdX3E ONLLYHIHO V101

INOHdJITAL 542-£0-01

SNOILJIFOSENS ® S3NA 044-L0-01
ONIHSNMENd/ONILNIHY 0v2-20-01
FONVYHNSNI ALITEVIT IVHINID €E4-L0-01
Od - ONINIVHL 33A0TdWIT 082-20-014
NINITVAHODINNG 0S9-£L0-01

1NIWAIND3I ALIJIVS S19-L0-0L
JHALINGNL IV LIdYO-NON €19-20-01
S3NddnNs d13i4 £09-20-04

S31NddNSs 321440 909-20-01

SAVIAHIS WNLOVYHINOD UIHILO 665-L0-01
S3DIAHIES TYNOISSId0Hd 865-20-01
J10IHIA IONVYNIALNIVIN 0Sk-20-01

13aNd 918-20-01

W31a 43d 01E-20-01

‘ANIFY IOVITIN S0E-L0-01

SASNISXT ONILYHIHO

S3ISNIdX3 TINNOSHId TvLO0L

(ISWN) "dWNOD SHINHOM §8.2-20-01
INJWSSIASSY 'JNOD SHIANHOM OF2-20-01
"'SNI LNIWAOIJWINN §€2-20-01
JONVHASNI 3341134 9g2-20-0L
JONVHNASNI HLV3AH Se2-20-01
vH3d S12-20-01

AHYOIGIN - ¥OI4 012-20-01L
HYTNO3Y - ¥OId §028-20-01
NOILLYSNIdWCD Q3AY13a ovL-20-01
SIDVM ABANYLS SEL-L0-01
SIOVM IWILHIAC G21-20-01
NOILISOd awWIL-18vd SL1-20-01
SIOVM INIL TINS 0LL-20-01
SISNIdX3 1ANNOSHId

INIWLIHYH3A 301N0d
aNNd TYH3IN3O- 0L



91
%2

I0/AIQ#

I0/AIQ#
i0/AIO#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
i0/AIO%

%0
i0/AIO#

%0

%0

%0

%0
io/Ala%

%t

%ba
%0
%0
%l
Sovc-
%l
%9
%9
i0/Ma4

%0
%0
Yol

abueyn
%
B

16692

0S0'GEL

004
002
008
002’1
00e'L

0se
005'2et
000°L
000°2
00S

L6'L0L

veg'o
e
804
6061
geo's
8.0'9
#90°L
8rs'y
s2gl's
S08'v
129'e9

feuyy
L1-910Z
L

%ETL

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIQ#
iI0/A1Q#

%PSEL

%8
I0/AIQ4#
%0€-
%649
%l
i0/AIQ%
%5828
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ%
%9
%E9
%61~
i0/AIQ#

%€

%0
%6
Yot -
%l-
%t
%ot
%9
%9
io/AIaH

%92
%8ee
Yld-

abueysn
%
9

6V1'cee

0S0'SEL
0oL

0ooe

0os
oce'l
002'L

052
005'22})
000’}
000°2
00s

660'86

EES'S
0c

B8O}
£8.'1
60S5'0}
229'S
EQO'L
682't
G2lL's
S09't
IS

feujunjaig
L1-9102
S

609°v0}

162's
199

SLL
51
BY6

S9

L¥a'L
182’y
619

gLe's6

EES'S
Bl

gey
6L’y
LSE'0L
ElS's
4]
9£0'y
BLY'L
EOY'1
188'c8

[emyay
91-5102

E9Z'v01L

060‘0L

€9
Sce
lee

ogl

9E6°tL
lEL
Gb.l's
09t

vLL'v6

L68't
Bl

el
S29°1
L26'0L
B2S'S
Er6
LEQ'Y
gsg's
£se'e
8.6'/§

|emay

Gl-vi0Z vL0Z-€102 £L02-2102

Tys'eol

862'cl

€E£9
SE
oot
99

LOL

005’
ost'l
[+] W2
¢8e

vve'os

899'c
8l
966
189°1
929'6
121's
616
LE6'E
199'G
v2s's
SE0'95

fenjoy

ra

vig8‘ovl

0sL'sp

S€9

GE

SE9
LEE
88"l
89
2S5'9E
196
256'0
209

v0L'26

gse'e
8l

161
L85°1
vaL’oL
658'v
596
Sel'y
£20'S
205'S
906'c
901'es

lemoy

L4

88b'eyl  IVLOL ANVHD
- AVIALNO TVLIdVI TV.O0L

- S3ISVHIHNd V1lidvO Spe-80-01
- AHINIHOVIN B LNIWJIND3A 018-80-0L

AYILNO TVLIdYD
8e8'eY SASN3IdX3 DNILYHIdO Tv101l
699 ANOHJ3IT3L S4£-80-0F
0L SNOILAIHOSENS B S3Nd 044-80-01

- ONINIVHL 33A0TdNT 024-80-01
} NINITWHOLINN 029-80-01

66 INININD3I ALIAVS S19-80-01

y JHNLINENSG TVLIdVO-NON L19-80-0}
cl S3Nddns a13id 409-80-01
0cl S3ANddNS 301440 909-80-01
Qo00'0E SIJNAHIS IVNLOVHINOD HIHLO 665-80-01
£9p'S I10IH3A FONYNILNIVIN 02r-80-01
126'9 13Nd S1e-80-01
ve W313 H3ad GLE-8C-01

- "HWIFH 3DVYITIN 50£-80-01
S3ASNIdX3 DNILVYHILO

159'66 SIASNIJX2 1SNNOSHId TVLOL
161'E {ISAN) "dINOD SHIANHOM §8.-80-01
81 INIWSSISSY diNOD SHINHOM 0r2-80-01
161 "'SNi LNIAWAOTIWINN SE€2-80-01
£6v'L JONVHNSNI 33HILTH 922-80-01
9v6'12 IDONVHNSNI HLTY3H §22-80-0t
996'v vH3ad S12-80-01
298 IHVOIQAN - VDI 0L2-80-0L
889'c HYIND3Y - ¥OId S02-80-01
s NOILYSNIdWOD d3AV13a 0vi-80-01
0ch's SADYM AONYLS SEL-80-01
165°€ SADYM IWILHIAO S21-80-01
692'pS S3IOVYM IWIL TINS 0LL-80-0L
S3SN3dX3 1INNOSHAd
lemoy

ZLoz-L10Z

£ TOHLNOD TVIWINV

aNNd JYH3aIN30- 0t



L1
%Z
i0/AIQ#

10/AIC#
i0/A1O%

%0
%0

%0
%0
%0

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

%E

%c
%0
%0
%
Yol
%C
%E
%E

%0
%0
%S
%E

ebueysn
%

6€s‘0LL

006'0%
00s'e

005
00E‘t
005‘1

006
00S't
0oo'oe
00S
005t
ooo'e
00S'L
000's
0oz

GE9'GLL

018'2
02
801
92L't
992
255'S
oiv'L
182'9

00S°})
005'1
+62'61
901'64

leug
119102
]

%S

i0/AlO%
iQ/AIO#

%6

%8
10/A10#
I07AIO#

%L

%ee-
0/AIa#

%l0C

%t

%E
i0/AIO#

%t

%lE-

%lt

%ok
i0/na#

%EL

%S|
%ES-
%l8-
%be-
%16
%91~
%SeT
%S¢

10/A10#
%St
%0Le
%E

abueyn
%
9

azelal

006'05
oos'e

00S
00E't
005°‘L

006
00S'1
0o00'02
00s
005°L1
000'z
005°L
000'9
00z

cer'alLl

(R YA
1

801
969'IL
SSt
95¢'s
et
LoL'9
00s°L
00s‘|
62’8l
901'22

Aeujunsig
L1-9102
5

SES'6St
Lve'6

¥2'6

5z8'oy
ere's

194
856'1L
t6e
eV
205'61

AL
oi1'e
210'L
212'y

pov'e0L

E6EZ
184
ove
Sec's
£02'S
les'e
L'l
E68't

869
8v6't
6e5'vL

sjenjay
91-5102

668'vS1

ZrE'LY
vig'e

S04
ErS'l
0ee’L
966'61
86
LeL'LL
985°|L
vet
LEY'S

185'201

08g'zg
8

201
8222
092’
t9e'2
15e°L
0se's
8g

66
SSE'0L
68L'9L

lemay

Si-vioe tlLoZ-g1L0e

errvLlL

vi2'Le

EEL'E

68
gee't
oee
2ol'y
808's2
0zl
£91°2l
v89'c
699'1
rib'L

G9L'ELL

808'L
AN
t6v'L
6.2'2
€86’y
526'9
€L2'L
Stt's
890'c
8.1'2
192°L
846'SL
lenjay

z

i81'g9lL
2eo‘ol

2e0'0l

8v8°zs
yEE'E

980°t
280’1l

592
9E6
§5/6'ce

G911
SPO'E
0ge't
OEL'ZL

Log'sot

902
BZ
gge
6622
520
629'9
B6LL
gel's

¥89'y
651t
6E9'vL

femoy
£L02-2102
b

¥65'69L  TYLOL ANYHD

AVILNO VLAY TV10L

S3SYHOHNd VL1IdYD S+8-60-0tL

v AHINIHOVIN 8 LNIWJIND3 018-60-01L
AVILNO VidYD

009'65 S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIH0 V101
G92'E 3NOHd33L G§.Z-60-01
- SNOLLJIFOSaNS ? $3nd 0..-60-01

- ONINIVHL ITA0TdWT 0€L-60-01
62 NINIM/WHOJINN 069-60-01
6e9'1 ANIWCINDI3 AL34VYS 519-60-0}
crg W3Hd "HANSAYNLINGNS TV1IdvD3-NON £19-60-01
B¥e'tL JUNLINGNL TYLIdYI-NON 018-60-01
/55'0 S31MddNS NOILY3IYO3H 609-60-01
655'02 S3Nddns an3ld 209-60-01
ctt S31INddNSs 301440 909-60-01
LEE°0) S30IAHIS TVNLOVHAINOD H3HLO 665-60-01
810 FI0IHIA JONYNIINIVIW 02t-60-01
252'1L 13N4 135310 £1E-60-01
ISb'6 14nd 91E-60-0t
- w310 H3d 01E-60-0t

" "HANIEY 3DVININ S08-60-01
S3ASNIdX3 UNILYHIHO

¥66°501 S3ISNIdX3 TANNOSHId IV.LOL
8202 (ISWN) "dNOD SHIANHOM §84-60-01

8e LNIWSSISSY "dINOD SHANHOM

ov2-60-0L

982 "SNI LNIWAOTIHWINN SEZ-60-01
166°1 IINVHNSNI 3341134 922-60-01
SO0 JONVHNSNI HLIW3IH §22-60-01
2r9'e vH3d §12-60-01
zze'l 3HVYOIAQ3W - ¥OI4 018-60-01
9ge's HYINDIH - ¥vOId 502-60-01
- NOLLYSNIJWOD @3AY13A 0 1-60-01
118 SIDVYM ABANVLS SEL-60-0L
1802 SIOVM IWILHIAD S21-60-01
= SNOILISOd AHVYHO4WIL 0Z1-60-01
985'2L SIOYM JWIL 1IN 0L 1-60-01
SISNIJXI TINNOSHAd
jemoy

2102-1102

£ IN3W1HYd3a NOILYIHIAY B S)HUVd

anNnN4d TvH3N3O- 01



81

%9~

I0/AIO#

io/AIO#

y VAN

%S|
%EE-
%S~
%EE-
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0L-
%Ee
I0IALOH

%0
%0
%08~
%0

%%t

%01

%0

%0

%0

%le-

%0

%0

%0
I0/AIQH
i0/ANIQ%
IorAIaH
I0/AIQ#

%0

abueysn
%
8

{1 Jorrd

000'0S

000'9
008
oos
0oL
0oL
000't
QoL
000’}
0os'y
000'0e

00S

ooo'e
000'L
000'L

£18'sLl

BIE'S
0E
291
5p9'e
808'c2
9Ll
2ri'l
osv'2

29L'oel

leuydq
41-9102
L

%L1

i0/AIQ#

10/

%te

iO/AIQ#
%9a-
%029
%t
%te-
%S0
%9
%EY
%CL
%2l
%SG 1

i0/AIQH
%6Y
%G5
%802
%EEI

%

%EL-

%64

Yol L-

%9-

%ol

%Y~

%t

%E
io/AIas
/A #
i0/AIOR
10/MQaR

%"

aBueyn

%
9

9£6'8€2

ooz'os
002's
002"t
056
0S1
001
000t
0ol
000°L
0o0's
000'6E

00S

000'e
0002
000t

9EL'BLL

o'y
oe

ol
065'E
890'0E
Ber'LL
SEL'L
6Lb'2

co9'6LE

Aeupujaid
Z1-9102
S

008612

958
968
219'ze

966'9
491
S16
S61

S

€65

0L

845
oLv'y
8OE'SI

9eg
vEB'L
6v9
6cr

Tiz'esl

ESE'S
14

SE9
508'c
oor'6e
909'11
189t
gle's

ovs'eeh

{enjoy
91-6102

vev'sez

S96'0v

281'9
1se
S10')
8¢
S¢

i8

98
298'vl
BPO'1L

Ssb
6l8'2
8EE'S
A%+

09¢'861

E8L'E
8e

el
LP6'E
192'LE
900'el
688't
Li0's

vOP'9El

[enjay

SI-vI02 PLOZ-EL0Z £L0E-2102

L20'88¢

6ELVaL

802'9
21
=1:7}
081
00g

09
1as'L
192'€2
aeL'e
ove'os
9oE'Zg
gzg'e
oze')

688'V6L

gva'e
8¢
ZB6'L
180’y
269'82
¥GE'2L
848'l
Leo's

12051
lemoy

L

i9g'182

09122

885'9
8es
prL'L
ovL
9l
gL'z
psL
£90'1
020t

951
ies
BLL'Y
908
£vo

121'852

gss'e
(84

28t
982's
£62'9E
gel'gl
5652
G60'LL
GES'L
£94
¥80'9
0cs
661941

lenjoy

14

019'502

$16'9L

L9
(172
£98
vyl
6EL
108
05S
Sl
Lse't

g51°¢g
Ivl'e
18
ose

9E9'8B1L

1651
0e

982
86b'c
S66'vE
GEQ'LE
88L't
av9'2

09t'zel

[enjoy
cLoz-LLoe
€

IVLOL ONVHD

AVLNO WLV V101

AHINIHOVW 3 LIN3WJIND3 018-01-01
AVILNO TY1IdVYD

SASNAdX3 ONILYH3dO0 TVLOL

INOHA3IT3L SL£-01-01
SNOILJIHOSANS ® S3NA 04L-01-01
ONINIYHL 33A01dW3 02£-01-01
N3NIT/WBOJINN 029-01-0t
INIWLINDI ALIAVYS S19-0L-01
JHNLINHN TVLIJYD-NON EL9-01-0L
S3NddNs a13id £08-01-01
$31ddNS 301440 909-01-0t
SIDIAHIS TVYNOISS3J0Hd 865-0+-01
dNNY3IT3 ? NOILITOW3A S55-04-01
LNVHD L33HISNIVIN 055-01-01
JTDIHIA JONVYNILNIVIN 02P-01-01
J13and 91e-01-01

W3IQ H3d OLE-0L-0L

‘BNITH IDVITIN S0E-0E-01
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHIHO

SIASNIIKI TINNOSHId TVLOL

{ISWN} "dWOD SHINHOM SBL-01-04
1NIWSSISSY 'dWNOD S HINHOM 0v2-01-01
'SNI LNFWAOTdWINN SES-01-01
JONVHNSNI 33WILIH 92e-01-01
ASNVHNSNI HLTY3H See-0t-0t
vd3d Sie-0L-0t

JHYOIQ3aNW - vOId 012-01-01
HYIND3H - ¥OId S02-01-01
NOILYSNIJWOD a3AYT3A OF1-01-01
IWILHIAO Sg1-01-0L

NOLLISOd AHYHOdWAL 0Z1-01-0}
SIADYM IWIL 1HVd SHL-0L-0L
SIODVM IWILTIND OLL-0L-0L
SASNIJXT T2NNOSHAd

yuatupedag wawdojaaag Ajunwiwuog
anNn4d TvYdanNgo- oL



61

Yol

%60

%0

%0

%0
Ya0

0\0 nl

Yol-
%0
%0
Yol
Yale-
%l-
Yol
Y%l-
IO/AIQH#

%0
Y%l

abueyn
%

692'v6E

006
0086

00Z'L

006
ooe

681°26E

SS0'0V
06

98¢
ov6'L
L2
9/2'se
298'e
££S'91L

000'2
999'v92

euly

L1-9102

%6

%EL

%EL

%81

i0/AIQ4

%04~

%6

YA
%6

“%ll-

%S

%

%6

%v L

%b |
iO/AIQH
i0/AIa#

%6

abueyn
%

0o0‘sot

006
0086

002'L

006
o0

006'sov

PE9'OY
06

a8y
250'8
2E.'6E
L¥9'se
£26'E
vLL'9L

goo'e
955'892

Aseujunjaig
LL-9102

€89°'cLE

6L
6L

SL0°L

SLO't

£l8'LLE

SLL'YE
€8
269't
£02'2
6£9'8¢
6S'EC
evb'e
02L'vL

620'Lv2

|enoy
91-6102

0SZ'v8t

156

6E8
gLt

£62'E8E

v6L've
S8

¢ct
A3 A
LOY LY
9g1'se
989'c
094'G1

c6ec
9el'v9e

fenjoy

¥85'59€

o6

14174
sl

Spo'vot

915'81
£8
z8r'y
p8G°L
£19'8e
8glL'ee
6ES'E
LEL'SL
892
10BeSe

|enioy

Tie'vre

6.2
644

58.

G8.

8r9‘TYe

LEB'OL
£g

658
£se'L
0ES'SE
tvi'ee
98e'e
Liv'pL

204
9/6°12

lemoy

SL-vLloZ vl02-€L0C EL0C-2L02

IVL0L ANVHD

AVILNO TY1idvD vLl0L

AHINIHOVIA B INFWNINOZ 018-k 01
AV1LNn0 IvLildvd

S3aSNIdXE DNILYHILO TVY10L

INOHd3N3L SLL-L1-0L
S3NddNS 301440 209-11-01
SISN3dX3 DNILVYHIdO

SIASNIdX3 TINNOSHAd TViol

(ISWN) "dWOD SHINHOM SBZ-LI-0L
ININSSISSY 'dNOI S.HIHNHOM Ove-LL-0L
'SNI LINFWAOCTSWINN SES-LL-01
JONYHNSNI 3311139 9¢¢-H1-01L
JONVYHNSNI HLTV3IH Sge-Li-0L

Yd3d Ste-LL-01

JHYOIA3N - VOId Oie-11-01
HYIND3Y - vOId S0c-|H-0t
NOILYSNIdWOD A3AVI3A OFE-HE-0L
SIOVYM IWILHIAO Sel-iL-0t
SADYM IWILTING OLL-LE-0L
S3SNIdX3 TINNOSHAd

ANIWIHYd3A 133HLS
aNnd TvH3IN3D- oL



%8¢

i0/AIQ#

i0/AlQ#
i0/AIa#

%0

%001-
%49
%88
%8E-
%0€E-
iO/AIQ#
Y001~
%88
%lS-
“%Sc8
%88-
e
i0/AIQ#

%C

%l

%0

%0

%l

%01

%l

Yol

%l
i0/AIQ#
iO/AIO#

Yl

abueyn
%
8

pes'est

oo08'vL

005'2
005’}
00

00t |
0581

005°t
008
058'L
002
002°L
oo

vzl'evl

L16'S
o

a9t
EEL'E
vr0'el
2.6'6
r15't
vL¥'9

8I¥'voL

|euty
L1-9102
L

%9
I0/Aa#

io/Na#
i0/AIO#

%L

%S
%8Y
O
%8
%011
i0/AIa#
YeBL
%918
%l
IO/AIO#
%82
iQ/AIa#

%E

%a-

%6

Yo l-

Yot?

Yelt-

Yol

%ct

Y%c b
i0/AIO%
i0/AIO%

Yol

abueyn
%
9

S6b°'SS1

008'tL

0052
005’1
008

00E’}
0s8't

00S't
008
0sg't
0oe
004'}
008

569'0vL

168'S
oe

c9l
880'€
¥06'01L
628'6
geb't
18€'g

816'20l

Areupunjead
L1-9102
S

LL9'ovL
Sov'L

5o}

L6b'8

LL8°2
E10°L

861°1L
£0E
909
8
62S't

vee't

6v9'9ElL

£86'S
82
SE9
96'c
69871
£9L’s
gee't
08.'s

6v6'S6

lenoy
91-5102

699'sp1

veo'olL

292
£66

156
612

vEL'L
€0e
vEs'l

2e9't

av9'sel

90v'y
oe

L0}
¥69'2
L89'EL
geg's
6¥8°L
668'L
Gip'e

699'26

[enay
Si-vl0Z vI0C-El0C £102-210C

0v0's6L

608°0L

1SEC
£48
89l
Ly
6£9
6BL
98¢
£59'2
L9
255'2

Lee'vaL

ooe'e
A
266'1
65St'E
0£0'6E
05S°01
265°L
908'9
8v0‘g
Ll
LOE'SLL

[enjoy

L

088°26t

£r9‘0e

lee'e
958
1S6
6E9°}
¥20'E
£SE'C
6v'}
LL8
LI19'E
(¥
822t

2eT'eLL

2EV'E
L&

8e
G8p'E
¥8€'6¢
629'01
209t
2/8'9

Gre
S9L'9LL

lenoy

14

AYL0OL ANYHD

AVILNO AV LIdYO TY.LOL

SASVHIHNC IVLIdYD
AHINIHOVYIN B LNIWJIND3

SpB-¢lL-01
018-¢1-0}

AVLLNO TvlidvO

S3ISNIAdX3 ONILYH3dO TV.IOL

ANOHLATIL
SNOILJIHOSHNS ® S3aNd
DNINIVHL 33A07dINE
NINIYWHOLINN
AININLIND3 AL34VS
JHNLINHNA VLIdYI-NON
S3Nddns aidid
S3rddns 331440
FIDIHIA IONVYNILNIVN
13and 13s3ika

13n4d

W3ia y3d

‘HWISH JOVIIN

Sil-cl-0L
0.i2-¢1-0l
0gL-el-ol
0eg9-¢L-0L
S19-¢L-0L
E19-¢L-0L
L09-¢l-01
909-¢L-01
ocy-¢L-0L
L1E-21-01
91E-¢l-0l
oLe-¢k-0l
S0e-gt-0}

SASN2dX3 DNILYHIJO

S3ASNIdXI TINNOSHIAd TTv10L

(ISWIN) "dINOD SHIMNHOM
AINIWESISSY "dWOD SHINHOM
‘SNI LNIWAOTIWINN
JONVHNSNI 3341134
JONVHNASNI HLV3IH
vH3d

AHVYIIAIN - vOId
HYTIND3Y - vOId
NOILYSNIJWOD d3Av1ad
SADVM INLLHIAO
SIDVYM INIL TINd

SB.l-gl-0t
ovg-¢t-01
Ssge-cl-01
9¢e-gl-ol
Sce-gl-0l
Slg-ct-0t
oLte-2i-0L
Sgc-cL-01
or1-¢ct-0!
Sci-ci-01
0LL-21-0t

SASNIdX3 TANNOSHId

NOISIAIQ AONVYNILNIVIN 13374
ONNd TYHINTO- 0}



| (4 .

io/AIa#

i0/AIOH

%0

%0
I0/A1Q#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
I0/AIQ#

%0

%0
i0/AIQH

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%S

%9l

%0

%0

%t

%ol

%l

%l

Yol
iO/AIO#

%0

%0
I0/AIa#

%l

abueyyn
%
8

b6Ss'291

005°ZLL
00lL'y

000t
oo0'e
000's
005
000'82
0S¢

000t
000'8

000°sS
0s1
0006
oov
ool

v60'0sE

629'ce
06

i8¢
58.'9
L12'EE
8965'Ie
rer'e
era'vt

000'y
000'9

291'gee

jeuld

L9102

L

%S+

%001

%001~

%91
%01~
i0/AIOH
%kl
%EL
%9t
i0/AIa#
%0
%l
IO/AIOH#
%ErL
%S|
i0/AIQ#
%l
IO/AIQ#
%99
Yt L
i0/AIQ#

Y1

%8~
%dc
% 18-
%l
%l
%92
%o
%3S
%001~
%B9¢
Yelt-
10/A10%

%61

abueyn
%
9

£z8'ver

00S'2LL
004V

000°L
000'e
000'S
00s
000'82
052

000'E
000’8

000'SS
05t
000'6
00¥
00l

£TE'29E

£48'82
06

L8y
6v2'9
91£'98
[
0P’
£95°'%1

000't

000'9
256've2
feugu))aid

LI-9k02
S

66'2eY

SBE
58

£56°001
095'y

(¥4
6592
piv'e

610'82
eee

9ee’t
69l'e

PES'LS

gav's
oee

19L'12e

ove'Le
vl
6E5'2
995'S
2.e'0p
a50'z1
§6.'2
£G6't}
pev'y
280'1
LE5'6

6vE'881

1Moy
91-5102

evL'app

vZe'voL
£20'y

904
9/2'2
06S'y
195'42
8t

cel't
G662

090°Lp

82v's
oee

616'chE

SEL'EE
69

6ev
¥60'9
82.'25
990'02
260'c
geg'Et
159t
8oy
8rr'9

89v'0le

lenyoy

S1-¥10Z ¥102-ELOT

955'055

osz'vt
0s2'vi

8SL'6LL
906’

891
90E'e
Y.Ly
¥6t‘L
rri'ze
tie
1502
090'c

8c1'g9

996'01
1514

syL'iLy

ore'oe
€Ll
086y
g8e'z
S20°4S
(N R drt
620y
9zz'Ll
gge'e
ves'y
9’01
680'Sg
290'stg

jenioy

L

BE0°SSS

258°LpL
sov'e

901
vev'e
LoL'e
8re't
osL'ge
Sle

{0g)

£9v'E
£90'9

S¥8'08
0E
opl'LL
or

Z8L'ELY

169'v2
80!
56
585’z
6le'er
reL'ee
S00't
LEL'ZL
9¥S'y
cl6's
LBB'ES
8EB'258

fenjoy

pS1'P6S

66t've
661'PE

eLy'eal
8G6'c

21 72
5es5'e
FATA 4
£0e
860'22
et

888t
88L'v

¥S6'S1L
e
£91°01
[ 47

eve'Lee

gel'ie
901
56
899
0r6'0E
215'2e
286'E
9z0'Z!

809'y
ELL'Y
ler'ag
LEQ'SYS

lemay

EL02-2102 Zloz-L10e

v

e

TvL0L ANVHOD

AVILNO IVLIdVYI V1Ol
SASVYHOHNA TVLIdYD Sve-+1-0t
INIWJINDI WUdYO 018-71-0Y
S3HNLINYLS 7 SONIQTING S08-¥1-0t
AVILNO IVLIdYD

S3SNIdX3I ONILVHILO TVYLOL
ANOHAIT3AL Sii-v1-01L
SNOLLJAIHDSENS B S3aNa 044-v1-01
DONINIVHL 33A0TdW3 02L-v1-01
NINIMYWHOZIINN 029-¥1-01
1INIWDIND3I ALIIYS SL9-FL-01
JUNLNHNL TVLIdYI-NON €E19-vL-01
S3AMddNS G134 £09-vL-0L
S31NddNSs 301440 809-v1-01
AHOLN3ANI BLS-V1-01

FIDIH3A FONVYNILNIYIN 0Sb-v -0l
SNOILYHOO3Q TYNOS3IS L0v-vL-01
dX3 3snay J11S3aN0a vov-+L-0t
ONIJTINE IDNVYNILNIVIN EOP-pL-01
13N4 135310 LZIe-vL-01

13Nd 9le-v#1-0t

W3ia H3d 0Le-v1-0t

‘aWi3d 39YITIN S0E-¥1-01
S3SNIdXT DNILVYHIdO

SASNIAXI TINNOSHId TVLOL

{(ISIN) ‘dWOD SHIXHOM SBL-¥L-0L
INIWSSIASSY dWOD SHINHOM Ove-v1-0L
"SNI LNIWAOTIWANN SE2-F1-01
IONYHNSNI 334113Y 922-pL-0L
JONVHNSNI HLTYAH S22-#1-01
vd3d Gig-vL-0L

JUYOIOaNW - ¥OId OLE-vL-0lL
HYINO3Y - vOId S02-v1-01
NOILYSNIJWOD @3AY13AA 0bi-v1-0L
SIOVM AGANVYLS SEL-PI-0L
SIOYM INILHIAD SSL-F1-01
SIDVYM AHVHOIWAL 0ZL-bL-0L
SIDVM IWIL TINS OLE-PL-0L
SIASNIAXI TINNOSHAd

ANIWIDOYNYIN ALITIOVY
aNnNd TYHINTIO- 0L



[44
0\0 —-l

%0

I0/AIQ%#
%0
10/AIQ#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
i0O/AIQ
I0/AIQ#

%0
io/AIQ#
i0/AQ#
i0/AQ#
10/AIQ#

%l

%c
%0
%0
%S
Sbe-
%S
%e
%C
iOFNIa#
%0
%l

abueyn
%
8

v61'L2e

0052

00s'2

0s2'6

0S
000'f
00}
0oL

000°G

vvv'ore

S6E'L
0§

o0le
e’y
291'sl
6Ly’
LE'S
oLo'otL

£85'01
99e'0S }

leuty
L1-9102
L

%tb-
%S

iO/AIQ#
%S
10/A10#

%25

io/nIa#
B
0/AIQ%
%9 -
I0/AIQ
10/AIQ
%901
iO/AIQH
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#
10/A1Q#

%t

ko4t
%6
Ybl-
% -
%
%t
%9
%9
O/

%8
%E

abueyn Aeunujaig
L1-910¢C

%
9

SSt'6de

005'2

005°L

052'6

0g
000'v
0oL
001

000's

502'21Le

e.8'}
0s

Olc
69.L'v
056'61
081's1
soe'e
558'6

£85'01L
99e'sr1

S

159'612

69's

6¥39

180‘9

EPS'E

6L1

gev'e

126'002

Log'
ap
8s0°t
£08'y
995'61
8LL'vL
otz
562'6

£82'6
L2E'vil

[enjoy

vso'‘ore

92L'2

TAWA

2Lo's

g9sy'e

925’

916'222

£66

LS

641
v8e'y
120'22
G20'91
oor'e
¥92'01
v8E'e
¥S0'6
955'651

lenmay

vet'vee

5.8'L

Gl8'2

y18'6E2

ovs

5§
886'2
62E'S
219'€8
£52'91
26¥'e
£59'01

606'8
gL2'a9t

lenjoy

S0s'she

§50°2

GS0°'L

195082

9L

56

E45
g6l's
981'28
GEB'SI
orp'e
gs¥'ol

292'8
¢6e vl

|enjoy

ooL'see

1p9'0

Lp9'9

gLL'g

eve'eee

0L4

GG

A}
L19'y
9e9'ie
95e'sl
2ie'e
arL'ot
r19'8
802'65!

jemay

91-5L02 S1-P102 PLOZ-ELOT £102-2l0Z 2102-1102

z

14

e

V.10l ANVYHD
AVYILNO TV1idvD IVLOL

S3ISYHIHN W LIdVYD S+8-91-01
ISYHIHN Y008 ALID 0€8-91-0L
LNIWLINOA TVLIdVD 018-91-01
AVIALNO TvldvO

S3ASNIdX3 DNILVHILO TV.IOL

INOHdITAL S44-91-01
SNOILJIHOSaNs ? S3Na 044-91-01
ONINIVYHL 33A0TdWZ 024-91-01
ININGINDI ALTAVYS S1e-91-01
FHNLINGND TVLIdVO-NON €19-91-01
S3NddNS NOILYDNAs 808-91-0L
$317ddNS 321440 909-91-01
JONYNILNIVIW LNIWIINDIT 301340 02v-91-0L
13N 9Le-gL-0l

W3I1Q ’3d 01e-9L-0L

‘diNI3d 393N S0E-91-01
SIASNIdXI ONILYHIO

SASNIdX3 TINNOSHId TYL1OL

(ISWN) "dWOD SHINHOM S84-91-01
ANIWNSSIASSY ‘dWOD SHINHOM 0v2-91-04
"SNI LNIWACTIIWINN GEZ-9L-0L
JONYHNSNI 33YI13Y 922-91-01
JONVHNSNI HLIVAH S22-91-01
vd3d SLe-91-0t

IUVYOIQ3N - ¥OId 012-91-0L
HVYIND3H - vOId 502-9L-0L
NOILYSNIJWOD Q3AVT1AA OrL-91-01
SIOVYM JNIL LHYd GLE-9L-01L
SADYM IWIL 1IN 0LL-SL-0L
SISNAJX3A TANNOSHId

ANIWIHVH3a AdvHal
aNn4d TvH3IN3D- 0L



£C

%e
%2
i0/NIQ#

abueysn
%

000'842

oo0'slc

feuld
11-9102

%t-

O\ONI
i0/NICH#

abueyn Aeunwjery

%

000'22

000'2Le

L1-9102

§82°2.2 600892 LLv'sSe  v90‘c9e  €62'592

68/'2/2 G00'892 LIv¥'GSE  $I0'E92  £62'S9C

lempoy  jemoy lemoy lenoy lemoy
91-510¢ Si-vloZ vioe-€ioe £l0e-2LloZ Thoe-Lioe

S3SN3IdX3 ONILVHIHO TVLO0L

S3DIAHAS WNLOVHLINOOD HIHLO 665-L1-01
SANNJ LNYHO HOLYW HAS £6G-£1-01
SASNIdX3 ONILVHIdO

S1N3WAYd 1dI13D3H SSOHD TV1IdSOH
anNnd TvYdaN3o- 01



¥

Yelr L~

io/AIO#
%EL-
%S
%0B-
Yk lb-

aBueys
%

000'202

000'sgl
00S'0k
00S'SL
ooo'glL

eurd
21-910¢

%LE

%Et
op-
FeEb
%abl

coo‘ovZ

000061
00001
00022
coo'el

abueysy Aseupuigesd

%

11-9102

zTL'pLL

6L1'EEL
80E'0L
LOv'SL
vE8'S1L

lenjoy
gi-5L02

8EE'90Z

625'85}
¥0s'6
£Lz'te
FAXUFA ]

|emoy
gl-v10C

€l2'oL2

9E0'E2E
298'6
2va‘'le
2e5'st

jemjay
viLo2-ELDE

ves'aze

€9V vB1
282'GL
r06'2t
PEQ'SI

[enjoy
£102-Z10Z

SS6'6E2

S06'161
EVE's
61622
Bg9'ot

Jenjoy
Z102-1102

SASNAdX3 DNILYHIdO0 IVLOL

XYL DNILYSNIJWOD 184-81-01

S3ALLNLLN 084-81-01

AONYHNSNI I1IIHIA EELBL-OL
JONYHNSNI ALIHEYIT TYHINID ¢EL-81-01
JONVUHNSNI ALHIdOHd LEL-81-01
S3SN3dX3 DNILYHIJO

ISNIIXI AINVHASNE 2 ALITTLN
anNnd vaaN3ID- ot



§¢

= $ . $ . $ = 8 = % * ;] - L E ] (LNO) NI sigsurif

%0 oot'sz S oob'se $ oov'se $ oov'ee $ 00062 $ 008'l2 S 00142 S o000'0Z S sanuaaey |210)
%0 00v's2 $ oov'ge $ 00+'9C $ oov'se $ 000'62 % 008'l2 $ 0Q0lL'/2 ¢ 0009 % senuanay
uoldajold JUWAdIoIUT MET OZ

%LT oov'Ly $ 912'zE $ 62£'2e $ G696l S 000'22 S 9.9'0¢ S 5896 $ oos'or  § saunypuedxy jeio)
Aeping |epden

%4E ook 1+ $ 01.'2e $ 6&ce'ee % S69'6L $ 0002 $ 9./9'02 % 5B89's $ 005'0L % asuadxy Buneiadg
saunyipuadx3y

%81 000'9€ 8 005'0¢ $ 000t $ oo0'8 $ 000's $ 000's g - $ {tno} NI siysueiy
%d- ooL'e $ oze'c $ LEY'R $ £l0'C! S o0sl'gl $ 080'SL $ 196'LL § 655t s sanuaavy jejof,
%l- ool's $ 02E'c $ 16¥'8 $ £20'2H $ 06.'8lL % 0805l & 106t ¢ BSSY L sanusAsY

pun4 uopoalIog 61

2,902 00S'tY $ 6SS'pL S 8SH'y $ GIS'PHE $ zTOL'SlE S O0.LL'0ZL S S65'6L S 56962 S saunypuadx3 8101
%0le 000'se $ 582'I1 g S $ 6/6'LIE & 219862 S 88E1OL § - % Qoo'9l % Aepng eydeo
%061 005'6 T g8t 3 85y $ 96592 $ 0SL'1e $ 29.'81 $ S6S'6L % SROEL ¢ asuadx3 GuneladQ
sainjipuadxg
10/MQ# 00001 $ . $ 00002 $ 000'02 $ i $ 00004 3 {1No) NI smwpsuer]
%L~ gE s Iy s 9l S CEO'EOE S BGG'9ZE S €9.'901L S sE¥eL § lov'iz S sanusnay {eI10]
%L- 1 $ b c gl $ 2E0'E0E $ ®BSS'9eE $ 284901 ¢ Gev'er ¢ ilobiEe % sanuanay
ANNd NOILYIHD3Y L1
%62 06Z'avE § 620692 & E£b2°Z8I $ tb9'eel $ e2e'y8lL  § S9.'8L S gog's. S @L0'e8 S sainjjpuadx3 (elo|
906'652 $ 892'vre  $ 809'TYL $ 616'68 $ POL'BEL $ 6¥9'EY g Aepng jenden
%452 v8e'e8 $ 192'v2 $ gel'se $ gel'le $ 61119 $ 9lLl'ge ¢ gog's. % sL0|E % asuadx3g Bunziedg
saumipuadxy
{1no} NI :siejsuely
%0 9s5'LLL § 195°1L) S ELY'PEZ S 6OPLFE S 6.2'vE S ©b5'cs $ lLol'ce S 825LLL S sanuanay (elo]
%0 95614 § 186'LZ4) $ CIPPEE  $ BOV'IPE § 6218 $ EPS'ES $ 10268 % g2S'LLL % senuanay
aNnd 34id ILVLS 91

Adse jeutd jenjay |lemay fenmoy jemoy {enjay fenay [eny
abiuveys L1-9102 91-510¢2 SL-v102 vL-EL02 eL-ZL0Z ZI0Z-L10Z  L102-0L02  0L02-6002 dvoad
% Jea) |BOS)d Jea) [edsid IedA [BDS)d B3 |BOSId ABdA |B9SI4  1ed) |easid  IBd\ |edas)d Jea |edstd spung anuaaay je1oedsg

LE/0E/9 OL 91/1/L AVAA TVISIA 304 LADAN STINANOASNOD Y0 HLNIL 40 ALID



9c

i0/AIQ# - s - s - s - $ 6681 § O£V $ 8591 s - $ saimipuadx3 |ejo )
I0/AIGH - $ - $ - t T $ - $ - g - § - $ fepng enden
0/AIQ# - s - $ - $ 6681 $ 0€2'v $ 898'l $ - $ asuadx3 Bunesadg
samyipuadx3
io/AIO# . $ - $ - s - g - $ - s - $ - $ {LnO} NI :smesuer)
i0INGH - s - 5 - s - s 12 § 12 $ 9¢ S ee8vz S sanuaay [e10)
io/nIa# . $ - $ - $ - $ 12 $ 12 $ 92 $ gea've ¢ SanueAay
uBIp |eJapad Od E2
io/aig#  009's I $ 000t $ oo¢ s 9zv s ozv $ 06t s - $ sainypuadx3 |ejoL
i0/AI0# i $ - $ - ¢ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ Aepno |exden
I0/AIQ#  009'S $ - $ 000t $ o09€ $ 9ev $ o2y $ o6t $ - $ esuadx3 bunesedo
sasnppusdxy
- e - ¢ - g - ¢ - s - g - g - & {LNO) NI s19psuel)
%1692 0zl S ¢ § LI $ 1 s - § 2 S £ $ £ 8 sanuanay |80},
%1692 oz $ ¥ $ L1 $ 1 $ - $ 2 $ € $ € $ s8nuansy
pund [enuapyue) ad 22
%6LBE 8.6'01 $ o8 $ o1 $ 295t S oo0‘c S ZI8 $ ¥6L°L S Ze0'? s saimtpuadx3 |ejoL
- $ - $ - $ s $ - $ Aepno |eyded
%618€ 8/6'01 $ 082 $ 9el $ 295't $ 000'E $ 218 $ ¥6L°L $ 2e0'e $ asuadx3 Bunesado
saimipuadx3y
. $ - S $8 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ {LNO) NI :si1gjsues]
iO/AIQ%  000°L S : $ 6L0°L S 09. s s2ZI'lL s oso'c $ 00s'2 S 5z6'lL S sanuanay |=1oL
I0/AIQ#  000°L $ - $ 6401 $ 09/ $ s2l'L $ 0s0'e $ 00s'2 $ 526'L $ sanuanay
suoneuo(q ad 12
%65 595'6E $ £vepe $ 19512 $ 06l'st $ PEE'OE S§ 8BS S 1S2ZF S 169 s sainypuadx3 jejo|
%1S So1'LL $ 16E'2 $ 809 ¢ £96°2 $ L'e $ 8E0ZL % ISy $ 169 $ Aeying (enden
%E9 oov'sz  § esp'Zl $ £56'08 $ /E2l2 $ e€26'€2 $ 02V $ - g - $ asuedx3 buneiado
sanppuadxy
u0{}198]101d JUawWwalziojuy Mme 02

Adiseq jeuid lemoy jenoy |emoy |lermjay |enjoy |enjoy lemoy
abueyy Z1-9102 91-5102 SiL-v1L0C v1-£102 €L-CL0T ZI0Z-L10Z  L10Z-010Z  0102-6002 dvo3y
% JBAA BISI] JBd) {EdSild 1eap |edsld Ieap |BOS14  JB3) [eOSId  JE3) [BOS|d JEBDA |RdSid  JedA |edSld spun4 snuaasy |B1oads

LTAOE/9 OL 91/T/L AVIA TVISIA 04 LADANT SIONTANOASNOD 40 HLOWL A0 ALID




LT

2456 vmﬁt.m $ vov'obz S 9lb'lZZ S Z0B'669 2§ /B2'tE8 S 602'08F & 909'veET S Z00'EZE $ sainypuadxy [eloL
%9E1 veL'vEr $ 95€'081 $ 8E2'LS $ SE0'9YS $ 660199 § Z6P'EEE  $ ZLOSPL $ 29E'89L $ Aeng jenden
%EE 000'6SE  $ BOL'OLL  $ 9E2'941 $ 242651 % oemL'2LL % glzorl  $ 682'GPL $ SIS $ asuadx3 Buneledg
samnppuadxgy
i0/AIQ# e % e $ 00002 $ 00002 % (oo'eot'e) 8 g $ - & - 3 (1NO) NI si1gysuer)
%0.L Ll8'08y § /91'98Z $§ 86L'1ZE  § Q216289 § ZEE'EV6 $ GBR'ISE § 866'YAE § Zve'sob S SanuaAsy |elol
%0L ie'98y & /91’982 0§ 86112 ¢ CIE'ZE9 $ Zee'ek6 ¢ GSBR'ISE $ 866'VBE $ IvE'SOF § sanuansy
pund peoy St
%l2 lge‘'s8Ze  $ E6L'8LZ  § vSL'bEE S 696'ZBL $ 619'602 2§ 295222 S 206'202 S DE9'96L S sainypuadxy |ejo)
%082 000'12 $ 989'gl $ 8/e'ce $ oms'se $ GS0L'9¢ ¢ vO¥Y'99 ¢ B8BO'9S $ 2BOEY S AepnQ fe)den
%Y I8E'202 $ o0L'0DE $ 942'06F % E8L'2SL 0§ 16241 § 86095 $ bLeISL $ ersive $ asusdxg Bunesado
sainypuedxy
%b9- (ooo'ss) ¢ (oo6'vSL) ¢ (ooo'ss) ¢ {000'09) 4§ e $ e $ = 3 e ¢ (LNO) NI s15j8URIYL
%Ee 8GE'ZSE  § OLP'LVE  § TLP'O0C S BHELLE S IEP'SKE S E62'E6L S 9zi'ElE § Z62'91T senusAey |210]1
%E 8SE'ZSE ¢ O0LFIbE % 2LP'90E  § 2pelle % lev'ske § ee2'eBl % 92s'6le % Z62'9le § sanusasy
19y xe] sJabpon 6
%LE 000012 $ boG'ZSL S sbZ'ESL S e6l0lL 8 - [ s - s - 3 sainyipuadx3 jeloL
%802 000'06 $ 9gc'ée $ Ove'ge $ £0L'0b 3 - s - 3 - $ - 3 Aepng ended
%E- 000'021 $ 8962l $ €0E'PE2L ¢ €60'0EL g - % e & - s - 5 asuedxg buneiadp
samypuadx3
%Pl 000'vPL  $ 2G6'G2L % 929'88L % OzEML 0§ - $ - s - $ - $ {(LNO) NI s1eysuel}
%LE 0L0'22 $ 690'95 S evlL'ol S vv $ E2 s - s - s - S sanuaAay |e1o0)
%€ 0/0'22 $ 690'95 $ srl'ol s b $ €8 $ S $ S $ = $ sanusnsy
pund 145 ad ¥2

Ad 1se leuid [enjay lenyoy |enyoy lemoy |enjoy lenjay |emjoy
ebueyy L1-9102 9L-5102 Si-102 vi-£L02 gL-2L02 Z10Z-1102  LL02-0L02  0L02-6002 dvo3ad
% Jea) |easld J1es) |eosid  1ed) |eosld  Ieap [BOSI  JBSA |BOSI4 1894 |edsi4  Ieap jedsi] JBaj jeosly spung anuaaay jejrads

LT/0€/9 OL 91/I/L AVAX TVISIA YOI LADANT SAINANOASNOD 0O HLNYL A0 ALID



8c

io/na# J s o S - S 2909 s . S 1i8's S 0lS'sL S ELL'BT 8 sa.nypuadxy [eloL
i0/AIQ# - % = $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - $ - $ Aennp jenden
i0/AlQ# = % G $ = ¢ 290'9 % . $ 1/8'9 % 01655t & ell'te $ asuadxg Buneiadp
sainppuedxy
i0/AIQ# . % - g - Ey . $ - g - ] - 3 (LNO) NI :s1ejsuel]
lo/a1Q# - s - [ - § - ] C $ 0LE'S $ EBS'ZL § 216222 0§ SaNUINSY |e10L
10/AI10# = $ 0lLE's § €BS'eL % 6242 0% sanuansy
V0 IMQ 8081
io/a1Q# - s - s - $ - $ 125't $ l22'89 $ ser'e@ S Z10'c6 S sainjjpuadxy (10
i0/AIGH " $ - $ - $ = s - $ - $ - 3 - 3 Aepno [enden
io/nIas = g e $ E $ = $ 989'tE $ SE1'é8 $ Ll0'E6 B asuedx3 Supesed)
Les'l $ I¥S'vE 3 asuadxdy |jpuuosiad
samnppuadxl
i0/A1Q4 = $ (ooo'ee) $ e % (oo'oo0'SP) e 3 . § (Lno) N1 s9jsuel]
10/A104 - $ - g e $ S S H'se $ ZZLIS $ 82426 S 00966 & sanuaaay 2oL
i $ L1L'ee $ ZEL'LS $ 82226 & 00966 ¢ sanuasay
1MADNE207 v0-8Y
%8 geL’'I6l § ls0'8il $ 502691 S - $ Thl's S Ll¥9L S pR's8 S 821§ S sainpuadx3 |ejoL
iD/AIQ# e $ e $ - 3 e $ - 5 = & - $ = $ Aepng [ende)
%b 009's8 $ g6b'ze % J9£'L6 $ - $ o882 $ 127'828 $ Zvg'se $ IBLLS 8 asuadx3 Buneladp
9g1L'801 $ 295'66 $ g8e8'ss C . % geg'e $ 0P9'lP $ asuadx3 [auuosiad
sainpipuadxy
%02 000'041 000'001 ¢ 062202 $ e $ c $ g $ = $ (LNO) NI s1gysuel]
%0 00,22 $ 2eL'zte § 656°22 s - s - S 8591 S ovv'er $ 180'2L § sanuaaay |2j0]
%40 00.'ze $ gel'ze $ 55602 $ S $ S $ 85912 $ oFb'2. § 180'2L % sanuanay
j00d Buiuwimg g0-8t

Ad1seq feund jemoay lenjoy |enjoy |emjoy |enyay |emay |enmjoy
abueysn 21-9102 91-5102 SL-v102 vi-c102 £L-2Log ZL0Z-LL0Z  LL0Z-0L0Z  010Z-6002 dvo3d
% Jes) |B9S]d JB3A |BOSI4 19, [BOSId  JBD) [BOSI{ JBSA |BISI4 Jeo) |eDSi{ JBa) |eds)d IB8) |edstd spun4 anuaasy jejrads

LT/0£/9 OL 91/1/L AVAA TVISLI Y04 LADANG SAININOASNOD O HLMIL A0 ALID




62

o/aQ# v90'L s - s - e s - § 09%'vE s - S 5688 ] sainjipuadx3 |ejo)
I/AIG#  $90°L LS i $ - = $ - $ 09t've 3 e % SE8'8 $ Aefing jenden
io/AIQ# . $ - % - - % - $ - % - % - % asuadx3 Buneledp
sainypusdx3
i0/A10# - % e g C S % s $ . 3 = $ - $ {(LNO) NI siejsuel)
%ST- L $ 1 s 1 68€E'e s - $ BZl've s - s 2 § SanusAsy |210)
%Se- 1 g 1 31 68E'2 s - $ BEL'ye % - $ 2 $ sonuanay
lBYS 3INZ19S |IPI] b6
%LLLE 005‘L $ 069 s - - $ oge s - $ ©6 $ g5l $ sainpuadx3 |zjo]
- $ - % AefinQ (enden
%L1 005'1L $ 069 % & = $ 0te % c $ 56 $ 551 % asuadxy Buneredo
saunppuadxsy
10/nIaH - s - $ - = $ - $ - $ - $ - g {LNO} NI :sigsuer)
%5e- 000'v $ 002'o $ 0551 542 g 055t $ 611 $ 5i6'0 $ gZp's $ senuanay |20y
%SE- 000'f $ 002'0 $ 0S5t GiZ $ 0851 & Gl % G/6'9 % S2b's g senuarey
aley |enjadiad ||[BM SUBIABA LS
%E £26'le $ 180°LE $ 990'ZL Bsl'se $ s9e'0Z s v81'02 S goo'gt  § vee'se  $ sainpipuadx3 (ejo
- $ - s - - s - s - s - $ - $ AepnQ jende)
%E £26'1E $ /80'1E $ 930'/t 851'se $ G9E'02 $ vaL'02 $ $90'81 $ VEEBE $ asuadx3 Bunesedo
samnypuadxy
HO/AIQ# = $ e g e e 5 e $ - $ c § (agp's) % {(LNO) NI sigsuri)
%3~ gzv'se $ 986'62 $ ger'st 182'22 $ oco'st S 6G9'¢L § <9t § o0£S'se  $ S3NUIABY |BICL
%g- Eer'6e $ 9g6'6e $ 2EP'SL 18222 $ O0E0'8l $ 659'0L § G9E'St § O0ES'sE % sanuaasl
pung fieiqi 05

Ad 1587 jeulq lenjoy jenjoy |enjoy lemiay lenjoy [eEmaYy [eniay
abueyy L1-9102 91-5102 SL-vL02 v1-€10T gL-zZloz ZL0Z-LLOZ  LI0Z-0L0Z  0102-6008 dvo3d
% JE3) |B3S|d Jedj |easid Jea) |BasId Je3) [BISld  Jea) |BOSId 1B [BIS|d  IBaj |RIS|d  Jedj |edsld spung snuaasy |ejoads

LT/0E/9 OL 91/1/L 4VAKX 'TVISIA YO 1ADANY SIINANOASNOD 0 HLOAL 40 ALID




113
%6¢

%9

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIQ#

I0/AIQ#
Go6

IO/AIQH#

%LS¢

%89
%ll
%8EDL
%0611
%891
Telct

i0/A104#

i0/NIO#
i0/AIQ#

%0

I0/AI1Q%
%0

10/A1Q4
Yo~

ebueys
%o
8

062'sye

906'652

89L'LS)
000°001

8eL'e

veec'eg

00002
000’8}
¥8e'6
00091
000°21
000°s
ooo's

9SS LLL

9%e'LLL
00E
Aeujunjaig

L1-9102
L

%lb

%69

%06E
%E1L-
i0/AIO#

%SE-

Yot
O\Oml
% L6~
%bL-
Yo lE-
%08-

I0/AIaH
i0/AIGH#

i0/NG#

%ie-

T
%91

abueygp
%

620692

g9z'rie

892'vy 1

000001

192'v2

922'01
8lv's
0c6
0e6
998't
006't

295'LLL

9se'LLL

LHE

jenioy
91-5102

S

evL'est

809'vrL

9sv'62

g51'GLL

SEL'se

16201
2e8's
266'6
0z9'e
£69'2
2o.L'e

ELY'VES
L6
clE'eEl
000'001
21

ey

S1-v102

vvo'eTl

61668

608's8

oLl

SZL'LE

222'01
2£8'8
vv0'0L
E0L'}
£99'E
L0E'E

60%'LYS

1 ZANG Y

2c1'e6

Eit
fenjoy

ra

906'66

L19°1L

219'12

68g'se

L09'LL
gL's
059'c
£48'1
or0'e

S0L'p0L

c09'v0L

Ee0l

ieny
vi02-£10C £102-210C CL0C-110T

L4

592'8L SIHNLIANIdX3 V101
A AVLNO TTYLidvO V101
S334 'NINQY NYOT MONYL 2HId S16-80-91

1SIHILNI NVOT MONYL 3HId 016-E0-O1
VdIONIHd NVOT XONdJL 3dId S06-80-91

£80°2F AV1LNO V1IdVD S¥8-€0-91
TONNOD INVHD - AVILNO W LIdYD SI18-E0-91

295 NOILYNOQ LHVWIVM -NIHOVYIW/LWD3 018-£0-91
AVILNO TVLidVvD

9lLi'ee S3HNLIANIdX3 TV.LOL

SNOILJI"HOSENS ® S3Nd

WO'LL SALLFILN 084-E0-9}
£9€'6 3IA0TAINI NON - JONVHNSNI 0EL-EQ-GL
GGy INIWAINDI/FTOIHIA JONVYNILNIVIN 02p-EC-91
BZE'E SONIQNG IONYNILNIVW SOP-E0-9t
168’1 13Nd 91E-£0-91
LE6'S W3Ia ’3d 01E-E0-9L

S3YNLIANIdX3

- SHIdSNVHL IVLOL

1n0O 0e6-21-91
NI  SE6-9L
(LNO) NI SHIASNYHL

evs'es ANNIAZY IVLOL

cl JWNOONI HAHLO  2iv-9t
- NOILYONNOZ LHYWIYM - SNOILYNOQ ~ 68E-91
vOr'e8 INIWLOTTV 3HI4 - ILvIiS  88E-91
- ANNIAIH-NONNOD AINVHD  8E-9I
Ll JWOONIE LNIFWLSIANI E28-81
SINN3A3H

|lemoy

€
aNnd 341 31v1s 91



%add

%012

Y0l2

%061

i0/AIO#
iO/AIQ#
iO/AIQ#
iO/AIQ#
i0/AIa#
i0/AIa#
iOFAIa#
i0/AIO#
E7A
I0/AIO#

i0/AIa4#
iI0/NIQ#
i0/AO#

Yt 1~

i0/AIa#
Yol |-

10/AIO#

i0/NIQ#

abueysn
%
8

00S'vY

000'se

000'GE

0056

00s
000'6

000’0l

000'01

S€

Se

Aeujujaigd
L1-9102
L

%icT
i0/NIQ#

io/naR
i0/AIa#

%le-

i0/AIa#
i0/AIG#
i0/NIGH#
i0/A1Q#
io/nIa#
i0/AIO%
i0/AIQ#
i0fAIO#
%ld-
i0/AIQ#

%001~

%001-

%6 |
i0/AIG#
i0/NIa#
10/A1Q#

%6¥ 1
10/A1Q4#
Io/AIQ#
I0/AIC#
i0/A10#
io/AIa#
iofAIQ4

abueysn
%
9

6SS‘vL

c8z'LL

S8zt

£L2'c

lemay
91-510C
S

sty SI6'bPE  €E0°Z9F  1ZL'0ZL  SIHNLIGNIIXI TV.LOL
- 616'21€  1B6'ZSy  88E‘LOL AVILNO TVLidVO TVLIOL

: - 8v0'8s vS6' LY
g 6/6'Z1E  LPE'YBE  PEP'6S

aWITH NOZIHVY-AVT1LNO IV.LIdVD S¥8-E0-Li
SISNILX3I VLIdYD O¥8-E0-L1

AVI1NO TVLIdVO

asy'y 965'92 9v0'viL 28L'8l S3ISNIdXT DONILVHILO "IVLOL

- . - S3ISNIJX3 INOZ ILVHS S6L-E0-L1

90p £2s 502 S1dI13034 SSOHD "LAOD v6L-E0-Lt
0s 05 0S 3SNAJX3 ANNH IDNVYHD £62-€0-L1
659 - 525 ONINIVHL 33A0TdW3 022-E0-L1
LEE'L vSi $99 SaHVYND3dI - SWHOINN 029-E0-L1L
gl2 L9} 562 INIWINDIA ALIAVYS SI19-E0-L}
109'2 - 052 (100d) "dIND3 IWLIdVI-NON 0LS-E0-LL
- 202 GZ6 - (NOILY3HO3Y) "dIND3 TV .LIdYO-NON 609-60-L1
a5ty ZEL'Le £E2'CH Gg8lL's S317ddNS 1314 L09-E0-Z1
- - 699'0 dINO3A 2 II0IHIA AONVYNIALNIVN 02v-E0-L1
S3YNLIANIIX3
00002 000°'02 000's 000’02  SHIASNVHLIVLOL
- - (000'0S1) 000'SE 1N0O 0E6-L1-4}
000'02 000028 000'S5L  000'SE NI Se6-L1
(LNO) NI SHI4SNYHL
91 CEO'S0E  €22'96F 282'00L INNIAIH VIOL
52l - IHOHS/HIAO HSYD  pOv-Li
6EB'EE A WA OEE'se G06E-D-60 LINVHD  €BE-LL
) 05 - aNNd JONVHD  28E-LL
al 62 4 6p JWOONI INFWLSIANI  E2E-LL
- IE0'E S3IHIAOOTIY IONVHNSNI  SLE-LL
002 SNOILYNOQ 14841
9EY'6 966't 9c0'cl S03300Hd 100d DNIWWIMS  L1SE-L1
- 9 (LNID 1) XVL 3L13”YOID  Lee-ll
v06'85c 229't9¥  169°LS S33300Hd NYOTV4NN  2Se-Z1
005 1E2 oot "D sie-lt
SIANNIASH
enypy enyay jenyoy jenoy
SL-¥102 PLOZ-ELOZ £L0Z-ZLOZ 2L0Z-LLOZ
L t £

aNnNd NOILY3YO3H L1



ct

9elg

%be

%8L

iO/AIO#
%81

O\u Fl

%8¢
Yol -
Y-
%S-
%Se
Yol

abueysn
%

oov'LY

oor't
000'0F

000°9¢e

000'9g

ool'e

0s
045
oel
ooe
05
0002

Aeujujjaly
21-9102
L

%lb

%ES-
%29

Yolll

Tolll

%19-

%8 P-
%65-
%69-
Ye65-
% 16~
%6S-

abueyn
%
9

9L2'ze

95t'L
09cg'le

oo0s‘oe

005'0€

oze'e

6€
6E9
vEL
9le
or
251’

lenjoy
9l-6102
S

62e'ee

2a0‘c
292'61

000°L1

000 LI

L6t'8

74
£95°L
SeEv
viL
Scy
6L2'G

jenjoy
S1-v102

569'61L

189S
BOO'vI

ooo's

0008

EL0'CZL

72
8002
goe’l
c66
L)
665'9

[enjay

L

86t'9L

LEG'V

195t

000's

0o0's

L62'LL

968t
rLL'L
856
88
6EV'9

lenjoy
vi0g-eL0C £Loe-cloe 2loe-Lt1L0e 1102-0L02

14

9.9'0Z

082'9

96€'v1

000's

000's

080'GL

1852
0s0't
g02't
88yl
E¥L'8

|enjoy

£

5896

589'6

L96°LL

LIE L

lenjoy

[

S3HNLIONIdX3 V1oL

Qa3 anrAma/AaviioLnNy S08-E0-61
SHINOSIHC 40 IHVD 01LL-E0-61
SIHNLIONIdXT

SHI4SNVHL VY10l
1NO 0e6-L1-64

NI SE6-6L
(LNO) NI SH3ASNVHL

ANNDAZH V101
3434 aNS TI0WLNOD 99e-61
$334 NOILYWOL1NY 1HNOD S9E-61
S$33d4 AHOLvHOAav P9E-61
$334 NOILYONAa3a IvIoianr £9E-61
S334 NOILLN3IAIHd IMa 29E-61
$334 NOILD3-HHOD 19E-61
SINNIAIH

aNNd NCLLD3YHOD 6L



£t

%65
%19
%1S
iO/AIa#
%E9
i0/AIQ#
%8~
%¥e9
10/AIQ#
io/AQ#
i0OfAIQ#
%0
%0
abueyn

%
8

$95'6€
S9L°LL
S9LLL

oovy‘se

oog'v
00g'v

oot‘ee

oov'ee

%6C-
Yol-
Yol -
10/AIQ#
%9€E-
io/AIa#
%lE-
Ya¥c-
JO/NIQ#
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIO#
%0

%0

feuiunjaig ebueyyn

il-9102

I

%
9

ere‘ve
L6€'L

L6E'L

25v'LL

c6y'sL
096't

00v'8g
0ov'82
fenjoy

91-510¢
S

L9s'te
809

809

£56'02

leg'al
cEL'S

00v'8e
oov'ge

[enjoy
Si-v102

061'6¢E v6€'0€
£S6'2 1ip'9
£G6°L LIb'9
182'1% £26'ce
Sy9've Si'gL
€65'e BOS'S
oot'se 00062
0oy'8z2 000'68
fenjay eniay

Fa 4

85L'te
8€0'LL
016°2
BZL'pL
ocL'y
L6€

cle't
1st'e

oos'ze

008'22

fenjoy
¥LOZ-ELOZ £102-2102 2L0Z-L102

£

S3YUNLIONIdXT TVLIOL
AY1LNO VLldYD V101
AHINIHOV B LNIWJIND3 OvB-E0-02
SI1DIHIAA SEB-E0-02
AVILNO TV LidYD
SISNIdXI ONILYHIJO TYL0L
JIDIHIA IONVNILNIVN S25-10-02
ININDINDI ¥ WHOLINN £45-10-02
ONINIVHL ITAO0TdWT SES-10-02
S3LNLIANIdXA

SHIJSNVYHL TVLIOL

1NO 0e6-21-02
NI SE6-02
(1LNO) NI SH34SNVYH.L

JANNIA3YH Y10l

INIWLOTIY J1VIS  68E-0C
S3NNIAIH

aNN4 NOILD310Hd LNIW3DHOIANI MV 02



Pt

%618E
i0/A1Q#

i/AIQ#
i0/AICH#

%6B1BE

i0/AIQ#
iO/AIOH
WELIE
i0/AIO#
iIOIAIQH

i0/A1Q#

I0/AKQ#
i0/AIQ#

I0/A1a#

i0/NIO#
I0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIa#
i0/AIQ#

abueyn
%
8

8.6'0L %e8-

- I0/AIO#

- 07104
= i0/A1O#

8.6'01 %901
I0/AIa#
i i0/AIQ#
000'6 I0/AIO#
8461 %001
2 I0/NIQH

- I0/AIO#

- 0/AIQH#
s 10/AIQ#

000'L %001~

000'} %001~
0/AIa#
- I0/NIQ#
- 10/AIO#
- i0/AIa#

Aeujugalg abueyn
Z1-910Z %
L 9

0s8e

08e

08¢

[enjoy
91-SL0C
S

9ElL z98'L

9elL z9s'L
182

9tt 182'1

610'L 092

620't 092

lenoy  |emoy

L

ozv'e zie
ozv'e FAR: |
£99

? Ll
9%y
LoE'S 99
CTA N 0s0‘c
gel'lL 0s0'e

jenjoy

4

[enjoy
SI-v102 vI02-€102 £L0Z-ZL0Z ZI0Z-1102

SIHNLIONIdX3 TYLOL

AVILNO TYLldYD 1vi0l

AV1LNO TY1IdVD
SASNIdX3 ONILVHILO0 VL0l

SIAHIASIY OL9-E0-LE

SNOILVYNOQ H3H1O 609-€0-1E

ININYD 30170d 808-€0-12

SISNILX3 "OSIN L08-E0-LE
SNOLLYAONIH DNIATNG Ad Sev-£0-Le

S3IHNLIANIIX3

SHI4ASNVHL V.10l
1N0 o0e6-L£1-12
Nl Se6-1g
(1NO) NI SHIISNVYHL

IANIAIH VL0L

(ININVD 30IN0d) SNOILYNOQ  v6E-L2
{SNOILYAONTH ONIQTING) SNOILYNOG  E6E-12
(S3AHIS3IY) SNOILYNOQ  2BE-1L2
SNOILYNOQ H3IH1O  LBE-I2
SNOILYNOGQ  08E-i2
SANNIAIH

SNOILYNOQ LNINW.LHYd3Qa 30I10d 12



ce

10/A1Q#

I0/AIQ#

i0/A1Q#

i0/AIO#

%169¢

iO/AIGH
%EE1

abueyn
%
8

009's

009's

(174§

oLl
+]8

Aeumyunjalg
21-9102
L

%001-

%00}~

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIO#

%e96~

%001~
%cS-

abueyn
%
9

lemoy
9l-5102
g

000°L

000°t

LLL

801
6

fenjoy
S1-p102

09¢

09¢g

£28'S

998's
L

fenmoy
v102-€10Z ELOZ-ZLOZ TLOZ-L102

L

00s

00s

1

[emoy

oy

Ocv

Jenoy

S3HNLIONIdX3 V101
S3SN3IIX3 "OSIN 209-€0-22
S3HNLIANIdX3
SHI4SNYHL TVIOL
NI  SE6-82
(LNO) NI SHI4SNVHL
INN3A3H TV10L

S3ANNIAIY "OSIN 06E-ce
AWODNI LSIHILNI g8l8-ga
S3ANN3IA3Y

anNN4d TVILNIOIINOD LNFNLHYJ3IQ 301T70d 22



9t

10/A1Q#

i0/AIQ#

10/A104#
i0/AICH#
i0/NIC#
i0/NIa#
io/na#

i0/AIO#
i0/AQ#

- 10/nMa#

- I0/AIa%

- I0/AIQ#
i0O/NIa#
0/AIOH#

- 10/A10#

3 IO/ #

- i0/AIQ#
- i0/AIa#

abueys Aweunugasg sbueyn

%
B

Z1-9102 %
L 9

- - - S08'8L  0£2'v
- - - G08'8!  0EZ'V
- - - 5 4
- - - Se's 5112
Jeui4 lenoy  |empoy  [emioy |enjoy
91-610Z  SI-bLOZ VLOZ-CLOZ E£L0Z-2L0Z ZL0Z-LLOZ
g ] b £

S3HNLIONIdX3 1YL0L

S3ASVHIHNd LNIJWAIND3A 0r8-€0-£2
SIHNLIONIIX3

SHAASNYHL Y101

1NO 0£6-L1-82
NI  SE6-E2
(LNO) N1 SHa4SNYHL

ANNIAZYH TVL0L
SANNIATYH "OSIN - 0BE-EC
3NN3A3Y LNVYHD TvH3a3d L6E-EC
JWOINI LSIHILNI E/8-E2
SINN3AIH

ANVHD VHI034 LNIWLHYLIA 30170d €T



Lt

%LlE
%0802
%802

i0/AIO%
%E-

I0/AIQH

Yot L
i0/AIaH#
¥
%LE
iO/AIQ#
%L
abueyn

%
8

000012
00006

000°06

000'021L

000'021

000°vYL

(ooo‘og)
000'081

020°22

000'2L
0L

fAeunugaay
1-910¢
FA

%0

%l

%91

%001~

D\..u —.l

%00 |-

%1

%EE-
iO/AIQ#

%EE-

%LiC-
i0/A10#

%ie-

%E0C
aBueyn

%
9

v06'251
9ze'6e

gge'ee

8.9'cel

g.9'cel

2s6'sel

2s6's2l

690'9S

158'SS
60cle

lenay
81-5102
5§

eve'est

0v6'82

ooL'‘se

Ov8'E

£0E'v2L

829t

G/9'zel

geze'est

g28'ssl

8b2'9L

819'9,
04

femoy
SL-v102

961'0L1

coL'oy

£0L'0p

£60'0EL

900'e

180221

0ZE'LpL

02E' ¥

124

At 4

Jenioy

- SIHNLIONIdXI TV.LOL

- AY1LNO TVLiidYD Tvi0L

. AVILNO VLIdVD SPB-E0-v2

. HOVI 2 dIND3 0I8-E0-¥¢
AV1NO 1YLidvO

- SITHNLIANILX3 Y101

i dX3 OSIN L09-E0-¥2
S30IAY3S TYNLOVHINGD H3IH10 665-E0-v2

S3IUNLIGNIIX3
- SHIJISNVHL TvLOL
1N0O 0E6-L1-v2
NI SE6-bZ
(LNO) NI SHIJISNVHL
£2 3NN3ATH TV.LOL

= JNNIATH LHD L1662
( SLOVHINOD ) S30IAH3S TIVWINY  88E-12
1522 IWODNI LSIHALNI  EL8-¥2
SINNIATH
|enjoay

viog-eL0Z €102-Clog

L

14
aNN4 LHD LNIN1HYJ3A 301N0d 2



{00°000's5) (o0'000'ss1)  {00°D0D'SS) {(00'000°09)

S (00000001 19alasd vzZEd Jatep Buesy
- (oooo0'0l)  (00°000'0L) (0D°00O'SL) WNAsnpy |[EAn SURIAIBA
{00"000'SS) (oorooo'se)  (00°coD'sP) (0DO0O'SE) 83IN07 JI05
1N0 HI4SNVHL
L6, leezee) Goven) | (orsy
LIG'EL 1aN 829'z21 Z69'LE 2LTVE 12N
%1z [1:14- 114 % £6L'812 551'vEE 6a6'zot GIO'60Z 295'ZZZ  206'Z08  SIUNLIANACLXI WlOL
%082 000'1L Sabrtr 0g9'8lL BIE'EE 99252 SO0Z'0f  tobv'oo 880'95 AVILNAO IVLIdYSD TV10L
%0 000'2 %0 0002 000°L sat'g 0000l 000'0L 008'6 (WBSLOTONINOYID) SLOYHINOD IALAS §18-E0-52
%0 000’1 %0 ooo'L 000’1 o0o'L o00°1L 000'L - {83 40 SON3IKL) SLOVHINQD IJAHIS LIG-E0-5C
%12 005'LL %91~ ver'6 v2'Ll vaE'LL 1IZL'EL vEl'D SES'PE (HOLOVHLESHIMOW 3SYIT) "HIVIN 7 'dIND3 O1B-E0-52
i/AQR  00S'DY o/AIQE - - - - LE0'62 0BE'EL 33J HILNID NOILLNIANDD %1 909-£0-52
%6 LE 000's %26~ Z61'L ZEL'PL LI pes'el  662'02 cie'e HLD AR/ dINI SIHNLONELS/O0T8 508-80-52
AVILNO VLidvd
%y 18202 %G 901'002 92£'061 £81'251 vIS'ZLL  BB0'95L  ¥1B'IS) SISNIdXI ONILYHIALO VL0l
- a1l $317ddNS Q71314 209-€0-52
%zzl 000'02 %9t~ SLL'LL 855'12 128'22 18'rl  si2'se - SIDIAHIAS WNOISSIJOHd 665-E0-62
iAQE 008"y o/naE - = £l 1612 5/2 80r'c S1D3roHd Sy 2Nand %t 865-£0-52
%9- 000'ss %L0E  S05'BS E65'PL 855'r1 065'0L  aE'2 ges'es ONILIHHYWONISILHIAAQY ALID 266-80-52
%le- oon'se %.LG- 899'1e BLY'EL 865'GE 8/8'62  96E'GL LIG'1L ANVHD ONISILHIACQY ILVIS 965-E0-58
%0 ge0's1 %0 8£0's1 8E0'SL 8E0'SL BEO'SL  00D'BL 8€0'51 %01 334 NIWOY ONMMd TYHINID §65-60-52
[ . oinge - - . - - aHY0H S1HY 9118Nd-SNOILYNOQ $65-E0-52
10/A10# 0 wo/ngE - e = 2 : LNYHD DNIQHIE AQY 31VYLS £65-80-52
10/AI0% . onos - - - - - reY'E INVHD LITHLS NIV AQY 31VLS 265-60-52
%) 000'st %0 000'0¢ 000'0E 000°0E 000'0E  O0DOE 000'9 1OVHINOD £33H1S NIVW 165-E0-52
%~ Eva'ar %Ly 291'es 0l1'9E PSL'VE SEE'69  vIL'SS ooc'eL {SLINVHD WO0T) DNISILHIAQY/NOILOWON S0b-80-G2
I/AIOH - JUNLONHLS/OHATE IONYNILNIVIN SOP-E0-G2
SIHNLIAN3dXI
%9~ {oo0'ss) %zat  (006'vSL) {ooo'ss)  (ooo'09) = e e SH34SNVHI Y101
%P8~ (o00'sS) %28l (006°'vS1) {o00's5) {ooo'09) 4 - N0 0EB-L4-G2
10/AI0% - i - - - - - NI GEB-G2
(LNO) NI SHIISNVHL
%E B5E'2st %Ll 0Lp'IPE Tiv'aoe FA T AN YA \CP'GPZ  £62'Z6L  9Z2'61Z  3INN3IAIH TVLOL
Qe /A0 . - - {s21) 0S2'9 SNOILNBIHANOD ALNNOD - 83 - I9VTIA  SLE-52
OrAIOH I/AIOH . - 0092 QUY08 S1HV 2118Nd - SNOILYNOQ #6582
%G- g2l %88 pEL 1 49 sg opl ZEL JNOONI INFWLSIANG  ELE-GE
000°25 %@l 9eL'lg 9€9's 334 HAINIO NOINIANOD %t E2E-52
i/aIaR /A1 - - - 0zE ¥a9'y LNVHO 133H1S NIVW "AGY 3LYLS 22652
0GR io/naH - ANVHD ONIQHIE ‘AQY 3LYLS  LEE'S2
%G2 000'05 %hGa- ovo'oy 9r0'cs 265'0 00005 000's . EBE'SL INVHD ONISILHIAQY ALYLS  02E-52
%0 a00°'001L %2 952'66 65E'26 vEO'PR geEt'eL 1922 12002 H3HLO ? dINDI "LNIYW HOd NOILHOd SALID  6IE52
%0 000'051 %2 vEO'EPL 6E0'9VL 150021 BOZ'ZLL  LIL'EHL 90L'viL ONISILHIAQY/NOILOWOHd 81862
%01 0ge %56~ ol BIE'P 005 S e oot SIILYNAD ALY LIEGE
SIANNIAIY
abueyy Assuunery aBueyn By jenioy tanjay lemay [enjay jenjoy
o 11-9102 % 91-510Z Si-vI0Z  PLOZ-CL0Z €LOZ-2H0Z ZI0Z-LIDZ LLOZ-0LD2
g z g 5 L ¥ £ 2

L2V XVL1.5H39007 5



*.mmmm

%9EL

I0/AIQ#

I0/A1Q#
%SE-
%iekl
%61

I0/AIG#

%TE

I/AIO#
%l
%t
%ol
%28
%6
%S|
%65
I0/NO#
%8
i0/A1Q#
%61
%Lv
%69
%8
%1

io/ma#

i/AIQ4
IHAIQR

%04

io/mas
%EBS
%te-
Yolb-
%le
Yol-

obuey)
%

v6L'4LS

veL'ver

£E6'99
ort'68e
21¥'89

000'ES L

000'21
000'2
0oL't
oov
000'e
005’
000'9

oos'e

000'05
000'9E
000'82
000’2
005

lLzg'98Y

g62'Lve
69b'6E
01l
000'v9
005'sE1

ieud
£1-910¢

%08

%ESe

i0/NIQ#
io/AIa#
i0/AIa#
IO/ALQ#
%EL

et

i0/AI0%
i
Yal-
Yol -
%C3
%I
%S
%be-
i0/AIQE
%96~
i0fAIQR
a0~
%le-
%SE-
%1
%8BS

%001-
I0/A1O%#

%001~
Yolt-
%001L-
%92
%58
Yol b~

%8

abusyn
%

tov'o6e

95¢£'081

S99'e0}
810'61
520'2G

goL'aLl

861 1L
6E6'L
a50't
oze
59.'2
#50'c
g8L'e
106"}
vel'ey
Zet've
g925'g1
684'9
$25

291's82

502'9t
0LL'1S
80
9/6'es
899'S5¥1

lenjay
91-510¢

9.p'Le2

8eZ'ls

st R

BE2'aLl

gLi'a
co6'l
SEL'L
0,218

162'2
LI6'2
ELL'S

SIE'2v
LLg'ty
089'tE
LE2'se
0p'9
p9e

000'0z

000'0e

86l'tee
o12't8

£99'0p
ELL
L16'€9
9ge'sel

Jenjoy
51102

209'669

SE0'9vs

529'c6v
OL¥'ES

2L2'es1

¥60'8
626"t
SE0°L
52

6892
Sev'a
v8Y's

gsl'es
12108
SL9'sE
019'z
c8!

oono'oz

oov'oe

Z16°2€9
SiP' Ly

v08'6E
€
118'v9
608’12t

jenjay
y102-EL02

L8¢2'ce8

660°L99

6/
£5.'9
ove'09
#88'155
chl'ep

BBL'CLL

291'%L
8LL
2ro'L
08l
r96'2
L19'E
LEO'

6rL'E
£SH'ES
v60'oY
0/5'9e
£b5'9
¥9E
(ear'e)
(e91'EE2)
000'022
ZEE'SY6
251'20L
5/8'8E
£
ZBE'EL
058'8Z1

[enjoy

€10g-21L02 210e-k10e

60Z'08Y

L6VEEE

gL
re9'st

92E'Lve
S.2'69

[4¥4:] 2}

6EL'L
gLL'}
610'L
051

£06'2
ris'ty
6"

Lr2'e
L0£'SE
LEV'EY
¥ee'se
6559
BSS

588°1S€E
850'L6
00l'er
651
geL'9l
£pB'SEL

lemoy

908'v6e

210'spt

£L5'L
£02'9)

Lyeg'zel

60.'6v1

8zl'lL
569'L1
522
610'L
orl
5e0'e
SR8
£86't

0ss'L

2ls'es
veg'se
6.¥'9
roe

866'v8E

6E6'2E
ve2
905°2L
62E'FLE

jemoy

t1L02-0102

SIHNLIGNAdXA WLOL
AYVILNO WLIdYD TVLOL
"INl 3SY3T IOHNDVEASYIT HIAJIIMS OL6-E0-S¥
IASYIT IOHNOVE/ASYIT HIJIIAMS S06-E0-GP
SASYHOHN TWLIdVD HIHLO S¥8-£0-GP
MIYM3IAIS AYMAOHE'S LOA WN/SAYMAYOY 2be-c0-5¢
JHOVSAVMAYOH OPg-£0-5F
AHINIHIVIN B LNINDIND3 018-£0-SF
AVILNO VLIdYD
SASNAIXI HNILYHILO TVLOL
SWMNIWIHGE NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM S8.-E0-5F
JONYHNSNI ALNIBYI ITIIHIA EE-E0-SP
JONYHNSNI ALINEYIT IYHINID 2EL-E0-5F
AINYHNASNI ALHIdOHd LEL-E0-5F
ONINIVHL 33A0TdW3A 02i-E0-Sb
NINITSWHOLINN 029-£0-5%
INIWINDT AL3dYS 519-60-S¥
IN3IWdIND3 a3 2L09-£0-S5%
ONIAVD LITHILS - SIDNAYIS TYNOISSIHOHd 665-E£0-6F
SIDIAHIAS IYNOISSIHOH 865-E0-GF
EENEENEReSY] S65-£0-S¥
ADNYNILNIVIWAYMOVOH 0SG-E0-GF
dIND3AYNLXINYNAATDIHIA " LNIVIN 02k-£0-SP
73n4 138310 L1E-E0-5F
NO P SV 91E-£0-5F
W3I1Q 1ad 01E-E0-5F
S$3HNLIGNIIX3

SHI4SNVHL TY10L
lno 0E6-L1-SF
NI SEG-GP
(1NO) NI SHIJISNVHL

INNIATY TVIOL

SA33D0Hd NYOT YHINN 286-Gb
MHIWMIAIS AVMAYOHE'S dV11 LOJ NN 98E2E-E05+-912
AHDI-3LVIS SBE-Sb
IWOONI LNTWLIS3ANI £2£-Gb
1N32 L - 3NINOSVYD ¥2e-5¥
{S133418) YHINI-SLdI303d SSOHD £1E-G¥
SINNIAIH

QaNINd 133HLS TYdIDINOW St



_o.S_Qb 4

i0/A1a#
%95
%
%0
%ll
10/A1Q#
%9
10/A1Q#

%all

TP E-
%6
i0/AIQR

%02
%81
%ve

%S 1
%S

%68~

%0L

%04

%0

%E
%E!

abueyn
%

000'L
000"t
005
00e'9L
00€

005

9eL'a0l

i81'E
05

0i¢e
65e'z
£90'2!
59¢'2L
260t
899'v

6EL'8L
St1'LS

00001

000'041

002'22

009'2
ooo'6l
001t

[euid
L1-9102

Se00L-

%81-
10/AIO#

Y%6¢-

%t

%9¢

i0/AIaR
%bl

io/na#
%Pt
%968
%t
%61
%61

%Pl

%0t

%LS-

Yol G-

Y-
Yot~

aiueyn
%
9

1¥9
68
992’0l
5¢

voe

295's6

vER'Y
9r
988t
$ST'0l
9ey's
LS6
o0’y

8¢0'9
£90°29

000'00)

000'001

zel'ee

65E'E
cov'st
146

fenyoy
91-5102
S

0L1't
£82
£28'ee

ote

8E8'2L

144

089°t
oev'e
lok's
916

o16'c

091
cle
g0¥'c
616'Sl
$90'vb

05£'z202

05/'202

§66'22 .

699'2
£52'61
EL0'L

lemjoy
Si-102

jenjoy
vi0c-c1oe
z

jenjoy
£102-2102
b

ONIHSIMEINd/ONILNIHG 0¥ .L-E0-8%

ONINIVEHL IIA0TdNT 02L-E0-8F
SAHYND34I - SWHOINN 029-E0-8v
ANIWAINDA ALI4VS S19-E0-8¢

S3AMddNS G134 L09-£0-8F

S$317ddNS 301440 909-E0-8F

532IAH3S TVNL1IVHLINOD HIHLO 665-€0-8¢
W31a H3d o1e-eo-8d

ANIWISHNEWITH 3DOVITIN SOE-E0-BY

S3SN3IdX3 T3INNOSH3d Tv.10L

(ISWN} “dINOD S.HIMHOM S82-E0-BY
1NIWSSISSY 'dWOD SHINLHOM 0bS-£0-8F
‘SNI LNIWAOTJWANN SES-£0-9
JONYHNSNE 334113 922-£0-8
IONVHNSNI HLTY3IH S22-£0-8F
vH3d Slg-€0-8b

AHYOIAAW - ¥OId 0L2-E0-8F
HYIND3Y - vOId S02-€0-8F
NOILYSN3dINOD d3AYI3A OFL-E0-8F
SIOVM AGONYLS SEL-E0-8F

SIOVM IWILHIAO SZL-E0-8F
SIDVM AHYHOJWIL 0BL-E0-8F
S3IOVM IWIL 1HYd S1I-E0-8F
S3IOVM IWIL TINd 0LL-E0-8Y

SISNIJXZ TINNOSHIA

SHIISNVHL V101
1NO 0E6-L1-5¥
NI SE6'GP
{1LNO) NI SHIJISNYHL

INNIATIH V101

LHOHS/HIAO HSYD  +9E-BL
aNNd 3DNYHD  2BE-BY
IYLINAH/LISOd3A 100d  SSE-er
S03300Hd 100d ONINWIMS  1GE-BF
1HD  S1E-8F
S2NNIASY

T00d AVdIOINDIN £0-8F



It

+96 {g2g'ss) 005'95
%8 982161 %S LS0'8LL 50Z'691L - - - IYL0L ONYHD
i0/AIaH - o/a1a# . - - - - AYILNO IVLIdYD TV1OL
i0/AIQH - 10/AIQ% - SASYHOHNA TYLIdYD
10/AIQ# i0/AIQ# - INIWNGINDT TVLIdVD 018-E0-8Y
io/AIO# . - . . - SIHNLONYLS 2 SONIATING
AVILNO TvLIdYD
%b 009'cB %01- S6v°28 198°18 - - - S3ISNIJdX3 DNILVHILO TV.L0L
i0/AIO# - AHINIHOVYW 8 LINIWJINO3 0P8-£0-8F
%9 000°t %~ A7) £96 S1d1303H SSOHD "LAOD v6.-£0-8F
%2 000°'59 %E- 965'c9 66E'G9 SAILITILN 082-£0-8Y
i0/AIQ# - - ANOHJITIL §L2-€0-8F
i0/AIG# - - SANA/SNOILJIHOSANS 044-E0-8¢

i0/n1a# - = ONITNUNE/ANYT 40 INIH S9.-80-8F



(A4

%E

10/A10%#

i0/AIa%
%6¢-
%C
%0548

10/AIQ#

%001-
%001-

Okuml

i0/AIQ#
%t
%al-

i0/A10#
%GE-

abuey)
%
8

£e6'le

ES6'EL
0/9°11
ooe'g

tev'ee

091t
£SE6'EL
00S'2
00E'}

leurd
219102
L

%28 180°LE
%04c P09'61
%69 cH'LL
%66~ ¥
i0/AQ# C

I/AKa#  (000°01)
i0/AI0#  000'0L

%E9 986'62
%E- 062'LL
2%S1¢ 104'91
i0/AIQ# -
%LE 066°L
abueyn |emoy
% 91-51L0¢
9 q

990°L1L

¥0E's
SeL'9
220'S

zev'sl

029°LL
#0E'S

8st'L

Jenjoy
S1-v102

8c1'se

arl's
8020}
802'9

18422

6.2'01
AN
0052
652t

[emoy
t1L02c-E102
L

S9E‘0T

ger's
veL'S
BO2'9

Le0‘st

g0s's
gev's
005‘2
009°t

[enjoy
€102-21L0C clo2-L10eT

14

veL'oe

616'S
eL's
£60'9

65991

996'8
6.6'S

GLL'L

lemoy

>

‘3LON

S3ASNIdX3 DNILYHIHO TV1O0L

IWIHOWIW HIYVYIHS 9£8-€0-06

INVHOD ADVHILN S3LVYD SEB-E0-0S

INYHD AHYHEIN 3LYLS PEB-E0-0S

{S0089) NOLLISINDIY AHYHEIT 0£8-€0-0S
(013 71SQ) IYNLOVHLINOD HIAHLO 66S-£0-0S
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO

SHIJSNVHL IVLOL
LNO 0E6-21-08
NI SE£6-05
(LNO) N1 SHIASNVHL
ANNIAIH IW.LOL
OVSN - SNOLLVYIINNWNODI 1AL 96E-0S
AIv NI INVYD 31V1S  ¥6E-0S
INVHD AHVHEM 31VIS  E€6E-0S
SNOILNEIHINOD ALNNOD-93-39VTIIA  2£E-05
SNOILYNOQ  LZE-0S
SINNIAIY

aNNd AHVYHEIT 05




134

%L
%69

i0/AIGH
io/AIQH

i0/Ala#
/A
io/AIQH

%S8E-

%SE-
I0/AIQH

abueyn

%
8

005°L
ooL'tL
002
002

000'y
0o'v
leut]y

£1-9102
L

I0/AlQH
ID/AICH

I0/AICH
10/AI0#

I0/AIO#
10/MQ%
i0/AIQH

%00€

%00€
I0/AIO#

afueyn

%
9

069

069

00c'9
00Z'9
[enjoy

91-510z
g

0s5'L

0ss'L

jenjoy
Si-vL02

S

GlL

lenjoy

viLoz-eLoz
L

OEE - 56 S3SNIdXA ONILYHIHO V101
0LL . - 05'285 SISNIJXT WNIHYEWNIOD 018-E0-LS
09l - 56 0LLE SASNIIXI TYHINNS 66G-E0-18
s . - SZ/ 40 %01 NOISSINWOD SSS-E0-15
SISNIJXI DNILVYHILO
- . . SHIISNYHL TVLOL
- - LNO 0E6-24-15
- - NI SE6-IS
{1N0O) NI SHIJSNVHL
085*1L 814 626'9 INNIAIH TYLOL
DES'1 Sl4 S.6'9 SIANNIATH IUVYD WNIHVEWNIOD  88E-1S
= LSIHILNI AHVYD IWNLIdHId  EL6-16G
S3NNIATH
jen1oy emoy [enjay
£L0Z-ZLOZ ZL0Z-EIL0Z  L102-0102
t £ 2

JHYD TYN13dUad TIVM SNYHILDA 156



iofama#
i/naH
/A%
10/AIaH
10/A1Q#
i/AIQ#
itle
i/AIaH
lo/a1a#
0/AIa#
i0/AIQ#
%S5e-

i0/AIQ#
SeSe-

sbueyn

%
8

tvon'L o/aas

vo0'L i0/na#

¥90'1 iO/AIO#

" 10/AIQ8
i0/AIO#
io/AIQ#
i0/AIa#

- i0/AIG#
i0/AI0R
io/nai

3 %0¢

- I0/A1Q%
3 SelE

leuty abueyn
Z1-9L02 %
A 9

. - - 09p'be
- - - 099'be
e e C 09¥'vE
1 68EC - g8zL'vE
- 6BE'2 021've
L 8
lemoy lenmay femay fenjoy |lenoy
91-5102 S1-v102 f1oz-g10e
g L P £

lenoy

£102-2L0¢ Tloc-1L102 LIog-010T

c

SIHNLIANAdX3 TYL10L
AVILNGC TYLIdYD TWLI0L
'dX3 IHYHS IHNZITS HOVYW/HIND3 0LE-BL-PE
AVILNO TVLlidvd

SASNAMXI ONILVHIdO VL0

SASNIdXI DNILYHIO
SHI4SNYHL WLOL
1NO 0E6-21-6
NI SEG-VE
(LNo) NI sHIJSNVHL
ANNIAIY TVLOL
AlHIdOYHd 3HYHS JHNZI3S  SBE-v6

JWOONI LS3HALNI  ELE-VE
SINNIAAIY

JYYHS IHNZIAS TvH3aA1 v6



Sy

%6 SEE'08L'F $ CLF'VOV'P S S1Z'8IE'Y S 69Y'SES't § GOO'OSE'r $ 1S6'ZEE'E S 6L9°0SLE § semypuadx3 |ejo),
io/nIQ# 18ee s = $ e $ - $ = 3 i 8 g20'6e % Aepng (enden
%1 IOL'LEL'Y & 912'690't $ O0F'9L6't % 262'6SL'v ¢ 012'866't ¢ BZp'120't ¢ 9l12'lie'e ¢ asuadxg Gunerado
%PE £56'25F $ ASL'0bE ¢ S18IvE  $ 22982 % SBL'IEE ¢ €/p'0le § 188'0SE % SBOIAS |BULIDSIS
sammipuadx3y
%6 (6z9'896't) $ (cos‘cog't) $ (sip‘os9’t) § (vez'220'2) s (129've9‘'e) s (Zis'ool'z) S (060'zEO'E) S {1NO} NI :sigjsueit
%1~ LIP'pse's S 989'SLb's $ AS0LPP'9 $ G9Z'ObY'9 $§ 020°Z0S'9 § BIB'PIS'S S S69'SEV'9 $ sanusasy [e101
%1~ LIP'PSE'S § 989'SiP's $ 860'ivp'O § Soz'ovv'o ¢ OZ0'20S'9 $ BI18'viS'0 ¢ ©E9'SEF9 § senusrsy
UoISINIG JMD8IT 20-LE
%l £82'192 S 649612 § 6E2'L0Z S 9bL'48L S Svi'oeL $ O0LK0LL S lERLlL S sainpuadx3y @10l
i0/AIO# - $ - $ - g . 5 e $ L1ELE $ 000'L $ Aepno jenden
%ge 000'sg & 242'69 $ e6L'eL $ 6b2'0L $ G2g'69s ¢ 0Bs'9e9 $ SE9'8BS $ asuadxg Bunesadg
%2 €82'0L1 % 06'Skr % ibb'E@Er $ Z6E'9LL $ 0ZE'POL ¢ 6SHPE S 98L'8LL § S8IMBS [BUUOSIad
sainjipuadx3
%56 000'222 ¢ 000's9L $ 00096 $ GSOE'9EL % Sk $ 8LL'SEE S IvOELL % (ULno) N :sisjsuely
%L S62'9E S taeg'ce S 2hS'vL S teb'ss S 0C0L'E09 § SOBLI9 § E£LL'v09 0§ sanuaAsy |BjoL
%L 562'9¢ $ P98'EE ¢ 2v5'vL % ver'an $ 00L'S09 § S0BM19  § ELL'VO9 % senuanay
aso Annn wep se
%E2 000°LL $ ole's s 8zL'2 S /69'8 $ 966 $  LO0'VE S 68e'LL $ sainnpuadx] [e10L
i0/NIQH S § e g 602'22 g e % Aepng jended
%ET 000'1) % 0168 $ 88's $ /69'8 $ 96/'6 $ ZBELL S GHE'LL $ asuadxg Bunerado
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ S20IAI9S [uUUoSIad
sasnypusdx3y
: $ - % = $ z $ g g e s - $ (tno} wi sweysuel]
% E- 009'01 $ 690'9lL $ v65'0L $ sze'Ll $ 555'st S 066 $ o08c9l $ senuaAey |ej0L
% E- 009'0lL $ 6909l % 6501 % 52E'LE $ 655'G1 8 06V'6 $ oBe'ot 4 sanuasey
Aayewian g1

Ad1seq leurd jenjoay lemay |enjoy jenjoy lenjoy lemoy
abueyy L1-9102 91-51028 Sk-1L02 tL-£1L02 £L-2l02 zLog-1102 L1L0Z-0 102 desay
% JBa) |eosid  Jea) [e0Sid  1eap |BoSld  Jed) [BISId  Jea) |BISid  Jea) [Bosld  Iea) |eosid spung asudiaug

LT/0E/9 OL 91/1/L VAKX TTVISIA Y04 LAOANEG SIONANOIASNOD 4O HLNUL 10 AL




oy

%ol 99S'eEL § O0E6'ZB9 $ 586'28L $ LB1'€6L § 9SSy, S 660'ZIB S B9EZI8  § sain)ipuadx3y 1oL
I0/A1Q# - $ - ¢ 181'ge $ 020'9 $ PEE'Y $ 644'601 $ 000'09 $ AepnQ jended
%e L ooe'ese  $ EBL'ZYE § 2I18'60P $ B9S'20r $ BEO'RSE  $ EOE'/SE  $ vOB'EOF % asuadx3 Bunesedo
%E 992'0S€ ¢ LPL'OVE  $ 266'0PE  $ 66S'SEE $ OBE'EBE  $ Z10'1SE $ pOYIvE  $ SB0IAIBS |UU0SIad
sasmupuadxy
%8 {516'851) ¢ (eas'or)) $ (¥90'v1) S 2200 $ 988kl  $ ekI'0OL 0§ - $ (1no) Ni :ssssueLL
%2 000'106 S ZI0'zes8 § l.9'0pL S 62E'T0L 0§ Zge'es: S ISE'LLL S esisEl sanuaAay |e10)
%2 000'106 $ <Cl0'e88 $ L/9'0p. $ 62€B0L $ L28ES. % IS6'LlZ. 0§ g98l'saL  $ sanuaaay
UOISIAIQ 191 BISBM SO-0Y
Zall 2.9'250'L S 906'968 $ VEL'E96 $ L0E'SZO'L S TEL'Ov8 § 6996l S GLL'GE9  § sainypuadx3 |eloL
i0/A1a# = s - $ ove'le $ - s - $ - $ 1L $ Aenng jenden
%t SgI'oes  $ 99e'89r § 6S6'Y0S 0§ 866E'6VP  $ 00E'2Se  $ Z20'tez $ 99e'BEE $ asuadx3 Bupesado
%2 iv2'2eS $ Ovr'sey ¢ 628'0ey ¢ 6G0E'SLS 0§ 228'/85 ¢ BE9'Z8Y $ BEO'92Y  $ SBIAIBS |BUU0SIad
saunppuedxy
%9 (vic'el) $ (ve0'6L1) § (61E'v6L) & (695'821) & (992'05L) ¢ (eo2's2) ¢ - $ (1no) Ni ‘sigjsues]
%g 002'96L°L S 8PS'ZLL'L § £S9IPE'L $§ 9262t S§ 005'8ZCL § €0v9LZ'L $ ZolL'eSL'L S sanuaAay |eloL
%E 002'961't $ 8pS'ZiL'L § £59'ive'L $ 9/2'6vE't $ 005822t $ EOv'92'L $ 29L'6SLL $ sanuanay
uolsiaI( d1Sep PHOS bO-6E
%8 TY6'BY9 S 968209 S €£18'019 § GIG'EVL 0§ L0299 0§ eCIlL S £0L'vES S sainypuadx3 |ej0)
%001~ s $ 005'82 $ 8rl'ee $ gos'ss 3 820'6L $ L8 g Aepng (ended
%e O0L'/€E $ VESIEE $ 6V6'60E $ O9ESISE $ PES'ZEE  § BEE'9lE  § S2TWEE S asuadx3 Guneredo
%82 gre'kle  § 20BEbe $ 9LI'EBZE % BIP'OEE & EPE'YEE  $ Ov0'OlE  § 299'68E  § S39IM8S [aUUoSIad
sainyipuadx3
%¥ (Le2'goe) ¢ (z28'268) $ (v29'zve) ¢ (2eo0'eBE)  $ (s2r'o9e) ¢ (egs'oe) (1no) Ni sisjsueis
%%E- 009026 S 00S'PP6 $ £S1°266 S ZSE6'VES $ L9B'EE0'L § G6LB'LOO'L S LEL'YSO'L S SanuaAsy |eloL
%E- 009026 $ 00S'vP6 $ €£51°266 $ JGE'vEE ¢ 198'EE0'L $ 6/8'100'L % LEL'PSO'L § senuanay
uois|zg Jelep E0-BE

AdI1seq jeuld jenioy jenjoy fenioy jenay jenjoy |jemoy
eBueyg L1-9102 91-5102 S1-v102 pL-£L02 £1-210e gL02-1102 1L02-0102 deday
% Jea) [BasS|4 Jeaj |edSld Jes) [eos)d Jea) |Basld Jea) |easid iea) [easld Jeaj [edsyd spung asudiajug

LT/0€/9 OL 9T/T/L VAKX TVISIA YOI LADANET STONINOASNOD Y0 HLNAUL 40 ALID




Ly

%SG2 106922 S 169022 $ 910842 $ SBS'IPZ S OOZOEE S ZOE'E0E S SI9'EZE S sainipuadx3 |2j0)
%0 00012 $ oo00'le $ 00012 $ 0s2'6l $ oo8't $ BFL'e $ 8s.'28 g AenQ |enden
%St 0Sk'28l ¢ ope'SZL  $ 0SE'98L  $ ZpI'BSL  $ 002'sEe ¢ 2680l § Sv'vIL 8 ssuadx3 Buneradg
%0 Ist'es $ 152'eL $ 999'0L 4 BEL'EY % 002't6 $ 992'06 $ ZI10'96 $ S90IAIBG |auuosiad
sanypusdxy
%.9 000'05 $ 0000t $ 000'0E % 000'0S % S62'L6 $ 18p'89 $ 00059 $ {LNO} Nt sugjsuely
%b 0E'2I2 $§ p9'€0Z § EZIL'80Z S 2W0°Z0C S 009'vZZ S E£vO'lZT S 96L1ZT S SaNuaAdY |ejoL
% 0ie2le ¢ P02 $ 255’602 $ 2KO/02 0§ 009v22 0§ EMO'LLZ S 96liZe  § s8nuansy
wodiyy jedipunyy ¢y
%ol 00Z'EPL & E£80'vPL S ZIO'DR S 9ze'se S 51605 S E9E'ShH $ 66595 $ sain)puadxy ejol
%001- - $ l6l'g $ BIL'VL $ 29e'll 8 - $ 000 $ - $ Aepno jenden
%G 002'ePl ¢ 988'SEl  $ eeg'or $ $9¥'89 $ 6/6'05 $ o'l $ Zle'st g asuadx3 Bunesadp
- ¢ = ] 5 ¢ - % - ¢ - % - s SadIARG [AUUDSIed
sainypuadxy
%9 000'001 0006 % 00009 $ 000'6P $ 000'GH $ 001'0v $ 000'SE % (1no) NI :stejsues)
%0 oze'zy S I51L2h S bl6's s zrz'olr $ o0es'tL $ 86L'LL $ LSHEL S sanuanay |10l
%0 oze'ey g /S12h $ ¥16'8 $ zv2'otl $ 0ES'LL $ 86L°LL % IGH'EL ¢ sanusasy
258IN07 JIOY EY
% - PoE'62S S 69L'626 S 85'bEr S €£GE'BEE  § ZsROPL  § S00'2E S o898yl § sainypuadxy jejo
%99- POB'99l ¢ g29'6e5 % 9.1'iS $ 01668 ¢ £eL'861 % 006'08 $ eri'apL  § Aeying feyden
%8- 005’2l $ Wl'osk § EObZLE $ EPEBYE  $ 6SL'E $ soL'tL $ EES 3 asuadx3 Bunesedo
- ﬁ - m - w - w - ..w - w - w S82IABG |aUU0SIBad
satmipuadxgy
A (216'09) & (ooO'te) § 828'9 % (g19'2y) $ 8s6'9L % 00005t $ 000'9E E {1N0) NI sigjsuelt
%8 ZBI'GES S LES'WBY S bp08'TS6  § ZL0'BPE S 165'S6 $ OEZ'EZL § ¥S9'201L 8 sanuanay |e10g
%8 2ev'ses $ LES'YBF $ POB'ESE 0§ ZI0'BVE $  LBS'SE $ oezg'egl $ 5901 % senueray
119 uonaa||o) MS / Iiypue zv

Ad 1887 Jeuld femoy lemoy jlenjoy jlemjoy jenjoy lenjay
abueyy L1-9102 a1-s1L02 SL-FLOZ pL-€1L02 £1-21L0¢ cL02-1102 L1L02-0102 deosay
% JE3A [B0S]d Jeap |edS|d Jeaj |BaS)d 1B3) |edSi4  Jeap |BOSl4  1e@A 1BISId JBag [eosid spung asudisjug

LTAE/9 OL YV/T/L AVAX TVISIA 404 LADANE STONANOASNOD 40 HLNYL 40 ALID




3F

%0
i0/AIOH
i0/AIQ#
I0/AIQ#

%0

%0
%0

%0

io/a1IQ#
10/AIa#
i0/AIa#

%0

%0

abueysn
%

000°LL

000°1L

000's
000'

0002

oos‘ol

009'01

leuyd
L1-9102

%Ee 000°LL
10/A1G# s
i0/AQ#
i0/AIOH

%E2 000°LL

%62 000'S

%0 000t

%901 ooo'z
i0/AIO# -
i0/AIQ# -
I0/A1Q% -

Y%bE- 00901

%bE- 009°'0!

sffiueyn Aeuunoid
% 21-9102

ole's

ols's

2i8'e
000'y
B9
046

69001

¥l
SS0'9

lemay
91-5102

8eTL'L

8eL'L
reg'e

000't
4]

v65'0L

¥
065'0t

jenjay
SL-viaz

169'8

169'8

966'C
000y

0oL

sza'tlL

Seq'Ll

jemay

000°y1

0001

000°2
000'v

000'E

009'0lL

00991

feul-

co0've
604'ze
6ep'ge
oge

T6Z'LlL

L68'Y
000’y

Lov'e

o6t's

061°6

lempoy

vi0z-€102 €102-2102 ¢lo2-1102

SIHNLIANIdXA TVIL0L
AYILNO TWildVYD VIOl

SASYHOUNd IVLIdVD HIHLO S¥8-E0-81
S10O7T A”HVYLINWID 0 ISYHOHNGIY Ses-e0-81
AVLNO TYLIdVO

S3SN3dX3 DNILVHILO TV.LOL

S21LNLN 08L-E£0-81

S3JIAHAS 1OVHINOD HIHLO 665-E0-81
JASNIdX3 OSIN §SS-€0-81

SANNOYD JONVNILNIVYW SLy-£0-81
S3HNLIONIdX3

SHIJSNVYHL TVIOL
1N0 0e6-L1-8L
NI  SE6-B1
{1NO) NI SHIASNYHL

ANN3ATY TVLI0L
JWOONI LNTWIS3ANI  g6-8L

S301AH3S HOd STOHVYHO U3HLO Sse-8l
S3aNNIAIH

AH3ILINTO 8L



6V
%3S

%E
%0
%0
Y%t
%0
%E
%t
%E

%E

%Ll

Yl

%0

i0/AIQ#
iO/AICH

%0

%0
i0/AIO#

%0

%0
i0/AIQ#
I0/AIQ#
i0/AI1Q#
io/AIQ#
i0/AIQ4

%0

abueyn
%

S06'6.4L

8¢9

oy

6lc
LIv'E
S TARNA
9/8'01
1S9°L
1902

SBE'ELL

poo‘eze

000'2ee

G62'oe

GEL
00s't

009°zE
0ov')

088

[euyd
119102

%Le

%9€E
%6
Yol L-
Yol
%Se
%l
%lE
%€
io/AIa#
I0/AIQ#
%001-
%02

%S|

YoS |

%l

%001-

%001 -
I0/A10%

%6~
I0/AIQ%

%6

Y%l
i0/AIQ#
i0/AlO#
io/AIO#
IO/AIQ#
iOfAITH#

oL -

abueyn
%

£82'9L1

L9

ov

6lc
LZE'E
TANA 4
685'01
8091
G/8'0

S88°0HH

000'061

000'061

G62'0E

Sk
00S't

009'ce
oov't

089

Aeupugjaig
L1-9102

206'Syl

LSP

FA>

av8
6E8'2
EV.'EE
9/4'8
vee')
ceeg's

(84>
gL¥'ee

000's91

000's9+

vag'ee

68
vee

ebo’L

006'62
BOE'L

00z

[emoy
91-5102

yi'sel

v9E

LE

erl
18t°2
ps'ee
§28's
8811
+80'S

PLE
0se's
850'28

000'96

00096

ers‘rL

(86)
£65'8
a0t
2L

009'29
ast'e

jemay
S1-vi0c

26E'9LL

0l¢
9e
c66't
asv'e
8e6'v1
¥98'0
091}
go6'y
ES0°L
ESY
ByS'y
G992/

S0E‘9El

SOE'9E |

yey'eo
(e6)

AR
18¥°L
006'v9
066°t

[emoy
v102-€102 £102-2102

0zZe'v9l

LbS

ov

6le
0562
9E9' v
166'8
ovt't
651'9
000"+

€.6'0t
09e°28

StL'20L

SyL'L0k

001'c09

0s
ose
00s'z

008'99
00S'y
000'06€
006
000°se
00009
0002y
000°t

jeutld

S3SN3dX3 TINNOSH3Id V10l

SWNIW3Hd dWOD SHINHOM S8/-10-9€
ANINSSISSY 'dWOD SHIHNEOM Obc-10-98
'SNI INFWAOTIdWANN SEE-10-92
JONVYHNSNI 33HI113YH 92¢-10-9¢
JONVHNSNI HLTVIH Sec-10-9E

YH3d Sle-10-9E

3HVYOIQ3N - vOId O1e-10-9E

HYINOAY - vOId S0¢-10-3€
NOILYSNIdWOO d3AV13T OvI-10-9E
JWILHIAO 5E1-10-9E

SIOVM INILL LHYd Si1-10-9E

SIADVM INIL TN OLL-10-8E

SISNIdX3 TINNOSHId
SHI4SNVHL TVLOL
1NO 0£6-21-9€
NI SE6-9€
(LNO) NI SHIJASNVHL
INAN3AIH TVLOL

HIAC/LHOHS HSVO 9186

HIHLO STT¥S  9.LE-8E

gWIad 71TV INC AN lE-9€

JWODNI LNIJWLSIANI £48-92
SNO11LO3T0/S3IH3IA0O3H clEB-GE
334 Hv1. d3d GSE-9E

S3IVHVHD HO4 SIILTVYN3d PSE-9E
73 - S1d13034 SSO”D  29le-9E

QA - S1dI3034 SS0HD 191E-9E

MS - S1dIFO3H SSOHD LAOD  SSLE-SE
Hl - S1dI3034 SSOHD LNOD  VSIE-SE
HILVYM - SLdI303H SSOHD LAOD  E5IE-9E
S334M03HO daANYNL3Y  OEL-9E
SANNIATYH

301440 ALTLLN LNIOT LD-9€E



0s

%0

i0/AIQ#

i0/NO#
i0/A1Q#

%0

/AIaH#
io/NQa#

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0
10/AIQ#
I0/NIQH

abueyn
%

(01L9'g) %0€L _ (019'8€) (b18'91) (969'0e)  €85'ZL  (00E'GL)
506'v92 %EC S06'v9¢ 8/9'sle 6£c¢'l0c  9vL'iBL  SYL0EL
IO/NIQ# C e
- io/AIQ# - - C C C
i0/AIO# C -
000°s8 %¢cc 0o0o‘sg 2..'69 g6L'eL 62'0L 528'G9S
iO/AIQ# - - - - 0D0'2EL
iO/ALQ# - . C C 000'SEE
oos'e %EL 00s'e 880'E 8st'e 96.'c 000'S
005'g %l 005'9 LEV'D 882'9 LLL'D 00L'S
000'GE %12 000'se (WA WrA 698'.2 285'Le 000'0E
000'} %€ 000'L c9L [4.74 9gs 008
0002 %B 000’2 6E6' | 2o6'} 6.6'L 00E'2
009 Yb | 009 B2S 8995 81§ 0539
0002 iO/AIQ# 000'2 - - - 000°t
00s'e Y- 00s'e 0s5'e alz'e £20'2 ooL'e
000's Yol 000's e £06'2 6062 000'81
00 Y%EE- 00% Bl 805'L era’l oog‘e
000'0L %9- 000'0l 16501 292'6 gel's 000°01
0009 %cE- 000'9 gv8's 0€0'9 GLO'S 0oo's
oot %81 00! gct 19 6 o<e
000’01 %9%c 000'0L £68'e g92.'6 22e'6 000°L1
0o %8 00g 6.2 ISl 8L gep
- i0/AIG# - - - - 052
- iO/AIO# - - - - 0s
|euty abueyn Aeujugalg jemjoy |lemoy [euly |eulq
LL-9102 % 219102 91-5L02 Sloe2-vL0o2 vlLOS-£L0C €L02-TL0C

FWOONI 12N
S3HNLIAN3dX3 Y101

AVILNO TVLIdYI TVLOL

SIASVYHIOHNd TY.LIdVD HIHLO S¥B-10-9¢
AHINIHOVW/LNIWINDT TV.LIdvO 0L8-10-9E
AVILNO V.LIdYD

S3ISNAIX3 DNILVHILO VL0l

149D IAOD v64-10-9E

1H9 E6/-10-9E

S3lLNLLN 082-10-9€

INOHJI 131 SLL-10-9E

SIVIAHIAS NVIN 7 ADVLSOd SEL-10-9E

JONVHNSNI 3TOIHIA £€82-10-9€

FONVHNSNI ALTEVIT TYHINID ¢EL-10-9€
AONVHNSNI ALTIEYIT ALH3dOdd LEL-10-9€
ONINIVHL 33A0TdWI 02Z-10-9€

ININDINDA ALAIVS S19-10-9€

S3NddNS 301440 909-10-9€

TIVO ANO WN-SIDAHIS TYNOISS3J0Hd 6685-10-9E
S30IAHIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd 865-10-9E

dX3 OSIN S55-10-9€
JIND3/AYNLXI-/FHNLINGNS/ATN0IHIA "INIVIN 02b-10-9E
SLOVHLNOD JONVYNILNIVIN Oip-10-9E

713Nd 91e-10-8E

W3Ia 434 01e-10-9¢

‘giNI3d 3OV3TIN SOE-10-SE

S3HNLIONIdXT

JOI440 ALINLN LNIOF LO-9E



%6

%9t
%el
%t
%l
%6
Yall
%6
%6
%0
%0
%0
Sall

%0

%0

s

£56'L50

PrE'S
1]

48t
les'e
919'95
£9L' L2
L8L'vy
grv'oe
000't
000'81
000'02
B0L'062

{6z8'896't)

(628'896°L)

i0/AIO# B

%0

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

PAR 4]

000'0F
goo'e
009'9
000'S

A%

00zZ'et
000°'006'S
ooo'ze
000'S9E
0a9

abueyd leujd

%

L1-9L02

%81

%6e-
%02
YL
%51
%0E
il
%02
%0¢
%0t
%08
%cg
%El

%6

%6
I0/AIaR

0\0 Fl

%E
a5
e
%6
“cl
%8-
o -
%E
%ce-
%0L-

abueyn
%

Ler'aLy

Ls0'8
I8

EEY
268'2
822'15
vel'se
0Be't
6cL'8l
000t
ooo'sl
00o‘o2
BL0'E92

(6zv'z96'1)

(B2t'296'1)

L1¥'v5E'9

ooo'ob
000’z
009'9
000's

Lt

002'El
000°006'S
000'2e
000°'G9E
009

Aeuiugead
£L1-9102

W63 AN W

IS2'0VE

2er'ol
9
850'L
veL's
£50'9e
veL'DZ
ser'e
106'¥1
009
29s'e
2EG'GL
Lg9'see

{cos‘cos'l)

(cos'eoR'L)

9Ry'sLy's

684'8€
6v9'E
FANS:
I8y

St

0BE'¥1
222'056'S
iove
2us'ese
£99

jemoay
gl-5102

918 IvE

err'e
1S

Evl
£58'G
aev'ey
LEE'GL
Siv't
a/g'alL
602'EL
eaL'rL
9z1'LL
8rL'202

(s1p'os0't)

(51t'059'1)

850'LbY'9
L69°€C

g8ge'9e
roL'6

9e

90541
S9Z'/G6'S
992'61
9/6'58¢
988

lenyay
Sk-vi02

LL9'02y

0o¥'s
¥9
986'¢2
veg's
LLL'YS
298'Ee
B9E'Y
9/9'd1
L61'21
cLo'ElL
18L've
£62'092

(ve2'220'2)

(es'220'2)

SoZ'0ry'o
g95'le

SB6'se
LrL'S

6

erkiit
LOS'256'S
EZL'61
¥EE'28e
898

[eniay
vLOZ-ELOE

S6.'LEE

#06'9
09

{14
L6l‘g
ELE'SE
188'81
a5s'e
gig'st
000"y
ocoo'al
000'02
25E'902

(1ze'v2e'z)

(12t'282'2)
059'2561

0Z0'Z05'9
000'0E

000'02
000’2t

02

000'02
000'00F'9
ooo'o2

leud
€102-2102

£L'91E

£92'c
G5

899
2p5'S
6.F'SE
6rt'8L
L2e'e
gee'vt
¥4
661'2H
agr'Le
629't02

(z1s'002'2)

{g62'908'2)
082'66

8L8'v25'9
£eg'se

28L'0¥
leg'vl

81

Leg'sr
1p8'8PY'9
0L0'02

jemoy
cloe-LL0Z

S3ISNIdX3 TANNOSHId V101

SWNIW3Hd dNQD SHINHOM §8.-20-LE
INIWSSASSY 'dWOD S.HIHHOM 0bc-20-LE
‘SNI LNAWAOTdWINN SES-20-LE
JONYHNSNI 334113 9¢e-20-LE
SONVHNSNI HLTVY3H S22-20-LE

Yd3d Sle-c0-LE

IYYOIdaNW - ¥OId 0LE-20-LE

4vIND3Y - vOId S08-20-4E
NOILYSNIJWOD 03AVYI3A OvL-20-LE
SIOVM ASONVLS 5EL-20-LE

S39VM ANILEIAO S2t-20-LE

SIOVM IWIL TN OLL-E0-LE

SISNIJX3I TINNOSHId
SHIJISNVHL Y10l
ANO 0EB-L1-LE
NI SEB-LE
(LNO) NI SHIJISNVHL
INNIAZY WLOL

OIHLD313 - (D13 'SIVINIY 310d) 'SIN 92b-2E
1S3Y3INI

ONIBEHOr ? 3SIANVHOHIW  EL28-LE

SIILTYNIL INFWAVD-NON  2PSE-LE

QA-ALTYNIS  LPSE-LE

SNOILOINNOD SIDIAHIAS ALINLN  BESE-LE

SADIAKGIS ALFILN  SZSE-LE

LHON QYYA S3DIAHES ALIILN LESE-LE

13-81d1303Y SSOHD  Z9LE-LE

QA-S1dI3D3H SSOHD  191E-LE

S3aNNIAIY

NOISIAIG 21810373 20-4E



[43

{6z8'896'L) ¢ {62e'896't)  $ (c0s'cos’l) S (SLv'166'L) S (ves'zi0C) S 1BjOL pueis)
(ocoo'ol) 3 {ooo'on) % (ooo'0l) s {ooo0'o1) s (oo0'0L) $ samesay Jedey |eopoe|d €6
{005'2) 5 {0052} 5 (005'2) $ (005'2) s (005'2) $ pun Jseday AsusBliew3 o8
% (pz6'2vl) 3 (vz6'2vL) s (550'6E1) $ (186'c51) $ (680251} $ Awmn i weweacudw jended 19
x (556'8L1) 3 (556'811) s (eve'mry) % (FE6'BLL) $ (pES'BILLY kS uoaNNSUey |exU08)3 9
2 $ S s - $ (000'29) $ (000'z29) $ 18)eM BISEM SO-OF
x {00¥'vr) $ {00¥'b¥} $ (oo0'ee) $ (000've) g (192'2) g 80140 Al Wwiof L0-98
x (000'059'L) $ (000'059'1) ¢ (000'00S'1} ¢ {ooo'00g') $ (ooo'osg't) $ pung |eisusd) 0L
1N0 ssaysuBl)
%281 (2v2'vEE) %9981~  (019'ZEL) 0L2°L02 296'9EY {ece'zzz) {g08'z5p) SGE'DES IWOINI LIN
%9 SEE08L'Y  %E 865'62S'ty eLv'vor'y L99'ESE'D 69Y'585'y S00'0EE'Y L56'2EE'E SIHNLIANIAXT TVLOL
/A 182LLE io/a104 - - - - - - AYVILNO TYLULYD “WLl0L
I0/AIGH 182 LIE 10/An08 e = - - - - SIASYHOHNG W.LHYD HIHLO S+8-20-LE
i0/nQH - 10/A104 - - - - - - AHINIHOVW/LNIWAINDI TYLIdVYD 018-20-4€
AVILNO V1idvD
%0 oL’y %l oL’y 912'c90'y $90'L1LO'Y Z6L'951'y 012'866'C aLy'Lzo'e SISNIJIXI ONILYHIHO TWLOL
%0 162’ %EL- 162'2 £v9'e z2oe'e £82°2 Se8'2 rrv'e XYL ISIHONYHA 96/-20-LE
%0 000'0SE'E %! 000'0S2'e G6L2'PIEE 221'281'E ZreoLy'e 000'059'E EvO'00s'E S1S0D H3IMOd VST IOHM G6/L-20-LE
%0 ove'sov % ove'sor 8s6'1er $0L'68E SbL'L6E = e 1HD E6L-20-L8
%0 8r.'69 %1 8k.'69 0£2'69 9ge'0s LEE'8Y 081'6s ¥2¥'89 SILTILN 082-20-LE
%0 0oL 2%9€ 00L €15 az0'L zaL'tL 058'L 218 INOHJATAL S2£-80-LE
%0 00s'e %IE 005'E v29'2 606'2 182'c 0051 vag'e SNOIL4IHISENS 8 S3Na 044-20-LE
%0 g8LE'slL %02 8LE'GL 660'0L Lra'sL £69'G1 o00'eL 086'ZL IONVHNSNI I1DIH3A EEL-Z0-LE
%0 oLz'ee %02 0.2'ce 26E'Gl 029'6lL 98L'61 000'81 gel'lL JONVHNSNI ALNIEVIT TYHANID 28£-20-LE
%0 veL'oL %02 rEL'OL Spb'a ¥80'6 592'6 o0e'e oslL'g FONVHNSNI ALIAYIT ALHIJOHd 1E2-20-2€
%0 o00'oz %S 000'028 o0z0'EL 6E6'0L S9Z'LL 000's1L B8E'0L ONINIVHL JIA0TdWT 082-20-LE
%0 00s't %bS oog'y 626'2 005'L oRg'e 000's B60'E NINIVWHOSINN 029-20-ZE
%0 000'8 %6- oo0's 2ee's 668°1 PIE'OL 000'%1 S2g'0l 1NAWdIND3 AL34VS G19-20-LE
%0 000'y %69 000't 0LE'T 9a% - 002'9 geo'e INIAINDI TYLIdYD-NON £19-20-28
%0 ooo'e %86 0oo's S06'L 280'2 6¢ ooo'L g810'L 5317ddNS 321440 909-20-LE
%0 0o0'0Z1 %8t~ 0o0'0gL PaL'ovL 602'962 658'2L 0052t S SADIAHIAS IVNLIVHLINOD HIHLO 665-20-LE
%0 goo'oe %G5G 000'02 L6821 8/6'91 08'c2 0ZL'2) YEE'VL JINDIABNLYA/NYNSATIHIA LNIYW 02+-20-LE
%0 0o0‘0E | %61 000'0EL 821601 062'sE £L1'v6 000'0EL S05'64 JHNLONHLSYHANI INIVWN SL¥-20-LE
%l ooo's %61 000's SLZ'E #£9'9 SZ0'EL GL2'EL £29°1LL J3n4 13sS310 LLE-20-2E
%0 000" %L1 000'2 8LE'9 £95'9 Lo’ 008'2 eLL'L 13Nd 9e-20-LE
%0 000'2 %GH 0002 080't - b oog‘L 552 W3IQ H3d 0\E-20-LE
%0 oob %L28 ooy gel - = 0se 29 "ABWI3Y IDYITW SO0E-20-/E
SAHNLIONIdX3
afueyn leud abueyn Aeupyaid jenjoy |enjoy |lemay 1euld jenjay
% 21-910Z % 219102 91-510Z §102-v102 rLOZ-EL02 £L02-2l02 ZL0Z-1102

NOISIANG 21410373 20-LE



£S

O\OQI

%S|
%0
%0
%0
%004
%0
%0
%0
i0/AIQ#

%0
%0
%0

%C

%t

%0

i0/NIO#
i0/NIO#
i0/AIa#

%0

%0

%0

%0

abueyn
%

eve'Lie

l2E'EL
1L

648
L0L'9
oee’le
E9'¢
£55°G1
0052

000'02
0Se‘cee

{222'80€)

(222'80€)

009'026

000°t
008'6
000'v28
oosg'se

Jeud
21-9102

%t

%61
%<9
%¥9-
%6¥Y
%55
%G5
%¥E
%PE
%001-
%cSS
%S|
%lE

%G

%8

ﬂ\om -

i0/AIQ%
io/nIa#
io/na#
%01}
Y%l
%0pp!
%LPS

abueyn
%

0gL'sze

1GS'LL
1L
6.E
0.9
606'F |
cbe'Le
6E9'E
095'G})

005'L
000'02
Gip'ege

(22€20€)

(£2£°208)

009°026

000't
008'6
000'v.8
008'se

Areunuyieud
L1-9102

cog‘ere

Gel's
|44
850'1
06"y
065'6
L00'PL
0zgL'g
629°L1
595
0SH'L
L9V’ LE
69E'0L

(1e8'262)

(228'262)

00S'vv6

206
PrL'6
89/'95
£E5'S

lemoy
91-510¢

9LL'e8e

1L6'8
85

Slc
LB1'S
6.6've
L1021
LSP'E
1BL'YL
£86°L
9E0'9
808'LL
219281

{veo‘Lve)

(¥29'L¥2)

£51°256

£66'C
0s
ero's
gos'l
G/2'eL
266'£68
ov6'se

|emoy
S1-v102

8LY'OEE

9.¢'9
LL
¥86'C
g8t'9
991'6€
teL'6l
6.E'E
8hy'v 1
6.2
809'9
veEC'6H
595'91l2

(zc0°'s02)

(££0'882)

L96'vE6

089°t
0oL

LEB'E
1Ol
0L£'21
Ge9'Li8
£65'/€

lemay
vi0e-£10e

900'2S€ SISNIIXT TINNOSHAd TvL0L
629°'t1 SWNIWIHd dNOD SHINHOM S8/-E0-BE
8 INIFWSSIASSY "dWOD SHINHOM 0v2-E0-8E
EEV "SNI LINIWAOTdWINN SEZ-E0-BE
§89°9 IONVHNSNI 33YI13Y 922-E0-BE
95’98 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH S22-E0-8€
06€'02 vH3ad S12-£0-88
682'€ JHYIIA3IN - ¥OI4 012-E0-8E
£02'91 HY1ND3Y - ¥OI4 S02-E0-88
000't NOILYSNIGWOD GIAYIIA OFL-£0-8€
005'2 SADVYM ASBANYLS SEIL-E0-8E
000'0E SIODYM AWILHIAO S2L-£0-8€
ove‘zee S3ADYM IWIL TN 01 1-E0-8€
S3ISNIdX3 TINNOSHAd
(s2v'09y) SHIASNVYHL TVY.LOL
(52¥'09%) 1NO 0e6-21-8E

NI

SEG-BE

(LNO) NI SHA4SNVHL

000'220°'L INN3A3IH TVLOL

OSIN - 2iy-BE
000'S DNIGSOr 2 ISIONYHOUIW  ELLE-BE
- S33d LOVAWI  ¥SSE-8E
000't $334 d¥1 HILYM ESSE-BE
000'c S3ILTYNId LINSWAYA-NON  EYSE-8E
000'01 SNOILO3INNOD SADIAHIAS ALITILN  EESE-BE
000'000'} S3IDIAYIS ALINILN  €25E-8€
VYM-S1dI303H SSOHD  EGLE-BE
S3NN3IA3H
jeuiy
£102-2102

NOISIAIQ H3LYM £0-BE



14

(6£2'v9L) IWODNI L3N

%e- Tr6'8r9 %01 0£2'299 968209 £18'919 8IS'EhL v18'622  SIHNLIANIEX3 TV1O0L
i0/AIQ# - %001~ - 005'82 8b2'ce 596'GS - AVILNO TVLIdYD TYLIOL
io/Aa# - i0/AIQ# - - S3SVYHOHNd Tv.LIdYD H3HLO S¥8-£0-8E
iO/AIQ# - %001~ - 005'82 8vZ'ee §95'6S - AHIANIHOVYW/LNIWJIND3A TVLIdYD 018-E0-8€
AVILNO V.LIdYD
%0 001°28€ %2 00L'ZEE ¥6S'1LEE 6v6'60¢E 9¢£5°'LSE 808'89¢€ S3ISNIdXT DNILYHILO TYL10L
%0 000'21 %3 000'z1 vee'el 0211 89.0'€l 000't1 NOILYAHISNOD HALVM L6/-€0-8E
%0 008't %9 008'L ¥69'1 $69°) 289°L 008't XvL1 3SIHONYHS 96/-E0-8E
%0 000'0b %4- 000'0t 802'ey #5588 212'88 - 14D IAOD +6.-€0-8€
%0 000'221 %81 000221 ¥66'20! L6 b2l £e8'sgl 800'6E 1 S3ILTILN 08Z-E0-8€
%0 00s't %E 005't SSH'L #92') 296 000't IANOHJITIL G22-£0-8E
%0 00S'y %2EE 00S't aro’L 199 - 00e SNOILAIHISENS ® S3NA 044-€0-8E
%0 00s'2 %L~ 0052 l20'8 026'L 85e'2 0002 JONYHNSNI A1DIH3A EEL-€0-8E
%0 000'02 %6 000'02 26e'6L 0296} 982’61 000'8t JFONVHNSNEALITGY TvH3INID 2€4-€0-8E
%0 00S'8 %1 005'8 GPi'8 ¥80'6 vee'8 002’8 JONVHNSNI ALY ALH3IdOHd 1E€2-£0-8€
%0 005'| %01 L 00s‘L GLL gi1e't ay0'zg 000'2 ONINIVHL 33A0TdW3 08L-E0-8BE
%0 00S'2 %88 005'2 0EE‘t 892'1 8rs'e 000'e NINITWHOIINN 029-€0-8¢
%0 00s'e %42 005'2 ggh'e 906'L 0L0's 000's INIWIND3A AL3JVS S19-E0-8E
%0 000'tL iO/AIQ# 0001 - - : 000'y ININDINDIA IV LIdYD-NON E£13-€0-8E
%0 000'L %9G- 000°t 8922 9P L1L'e 000'c S31NddNS 1314 209-€0-8€
%0 000‘L %gLel 000t 9/ 280'L £6p 00Ss S3ITddNS 301440 909-€0-8E
iAIQ# - %001~ - SLE'y - - 005 S3DIAHIS TYNOISSTJIOHd 865-€0-8€
%0 00s'e %BE- 0o0s'e £49'S 6852 gol's 000'0l SHA1IW HILYM LNIVIN H3HLO Ser-e0-8€
%0 0ol's %6 |- ooL's 186'6 zle - 000's ANIWLIND3 "INIVIN L2b-£0-8E
%0 000't %¥8- 000'y St¥'se leL'e ¥0.'S 000'61 J121H3IA "LINIVN 02P-£0-8€
%0 00002 %l b 000'0. £96'29 L20'29 0LV LL 000°S6 AVMAVYOH/SAONNOYD “INIVW SL¥-£0-8E
%0 00S'Z %08 005'2 119'v 6v2'a 659'6 000°L) TaN4 13S31Q 2Z1E-€0-8€
%0 0000l %SG 000'01 L' GSE'8 092'01 000'81 73and S1E-€0-8¢€
%0 00S't %16 005'1 s8s vi8 628'l 000'E W31Q 43d 01E-€0-8E
%0 002 iO/AIG%# 002 - - - 005 ‘ANITY 3OVI 1IN S0E-E0-BE
SAHNLIANIdXI
abueys jeuty abueysy Aeupuaid |lenjoy fenyoy lenoy [euld

Yo 91-5102 % 91-510¢2 91-5L0¢ S1-+10¢2 vloc-€102 €L02-2loe NOISIAIQ H3LVM €0-8BE



ss

{222'80E)
{00°005°2)
{oo'2)
x {(00'v12'08)
(00'851'1¥1)
% (00°00¥'vP)
x {(00'2)
x (00°000'001)

(22€'208) {1e8°'262) {g29'z2) (2£0'992)
(00°005°2) (00"005°2) {00°005'2) {00'005'2)
(002 (002 (oo}

(oo'vrs'o2)  {oosorie)  (oovel'ie)  (00'9ig'el)
(oo'ssi‘ivl)  (00'65t'tv1)  (oo000'G2L)  (00°000GLL)
(oo'o00'ge)  (oo000'te)  (00°000'W2)  (00°'192'L2)
{00'2) {(oo2) (00'2)

{o0'000'00t} {(oo'000'00t) {(00°000'C0L)  (0O'000'0ZL)

pun4 sedey Asusblew3 16

pund Jojeps HBY S8

Annn e wewaaocidwy [ended 19

Aunn e waweaoidwt lended 19
woddng a0 Anan I 10-98

pung juan|ij3 MMM SE

pund [eiausg) gl

1NO SHIASNYHL



%0

%0
%0

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

%e-

%81
%0
%0
%t
%9¢E-
e
%2
%0
%0
%0
iO/AIOH

%2

Y
%E
i0/AIOH

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

abueysn
%

005°L
ooo‘ele
000°1L
00s'8
000'0v
000'0p
000'LL
00S't
1]

Iv1'ees

v16'95
ogl
174
0EP'0L
9/5'6Y
2oz'ee
EPL'S
686'Le
ooo0'e
000t

c9g'Lre

{t1e'681)
(rie'e81)

002'961°L

0002}
006

00V’
000'S2E't
00t'es

jeuty

L1-9102

Yol9-
%91
10/A10#

%Shi1
YL~
%LG
%S 1
%56¢
i0/AIQ#

%l

%V
%82
%E9-
%0E
%81
%SE
%LE
%LiE
%9c-
%6E-
10/AICQ#
%ot

%t
%t
%G
%6E-
%ol

%E
%

abueyn Aiewnjeig
£1-910¢2

%

00s't
000'el2
000"t

0o0s'e
000'0¥
000‘0r
000°LL
00s'|
Scl

oLv'vYS

Lov'ep
oEl
[H17A
sez'or
G95°27
I8s'ce
8v0's
98s‘1e
000'c
000’y

29L'Lpe

{vi16‘zaL)
(ri6'281)

002'961°L

000'LL
006

oov'L
000's2L'L
oob'2s

045’y
¥05'vES

0S5
0590t
805's2
165°6
08e

oriL'szy

611°6E
Lo
P06°L
168°L
£52's9
L1g've
9/9't
6L2'G1
L20'P
8vS'o

LEL'652

(reo‘sLL)

{reo'szt)  (61e'v6L)  (695'821) ({99:'0G1)

8PS LLL'L
£49'42
8pe'L
1€2'260°1
g6e'Ls

fenjoy
91-6102

0o¥'t
6s9'cLe

6eC'e
195'9E
vra'oe
or9'0l
POE'L
gcl

628'9E

6661t
(R4]}
¥6€
68%'L
590'2L
6082
09s'c
2/0'91
229't
8g2'21

162092

(51LE'P6L)

£59'Lp2L
¥.16'2E
sy’
2£8'8b1°L
68E'/S

jemoy
Si-pLOC

eyl
GG2'SL1

222'6
pOE’LS
084'2S
BY6'cH
02’1

60E'5LS

081've
eel
£26'9
620°LL
»89'08
00L'EE
9/2'S
los'ge
680'6
PP6'9

062'69¢

(as‘8Ll)

92'6v2'L
£9'6E
69E'}
102'051'L
625'LS

tenjoy
102-£102

000°tL S3MddNS 301440 909-0-68
- WSOdSIa I1SVYM L09-+0-6E
09e'9 ONMDADIY TVIHILY Q3LVIND3Y 009-0-6E
J1SVYM ANOS - STIAYIAS LOVHINOD 665-+0-6E
JLSYM dITOS - S3DIAHIS TYNOISSIJIOHd 865-0-6E
000'0s dINDIAYNLXISEUNLINGNS/ATOIHIA "LNIVIN 0St-+0-6E
004'9L 13Nd 13s31a L1e-0-6E
ova'vi 13Nd 91e-+0-68
oog't W3ig 43d 0Ote-0-6E
00E ‘BWI3H 3DVYITIN S0E-v0-6E
S3IHNLIANIIX3
A4: WA S3SNIdX3 T2NNOSH3d VL0l
BLL'6Y SWNIN3Yd dWOD .SHIXNHOM 58L4-10-6C
o¥l LNIWSSISSY "dWOD SHINHOM OF2-+0-6E
952 "SNI LNIGWAOTIdWNINN SE2-P0-6C
¥88'01 JONYHNSNI 33HI1IY 8d2-+0-6E
596'v6 FONVYHNSNI HLTYIH S22-p0-6E
L61'EE vH3d Slc-b0-6E
coe's JUYIIQ3IW - ¥OId 0le-P0-6E
826'ze HYIND3Y - vOId S02-v0-6E
000t NOILYSNIdWOD J3AV13a 0ori-b0-6E
000t SIAOYM AWILHINO Sel-P0-6E
S3IOVM IWIL LHVYd SLI-P0-6€
218'z9e SIDVYM INIL TINA OLL-PO-6E
S3SN3dX3 TINNOSHId

(992061} SHIASNVHL TVLIOL

1NO 0E6-£1-6€
- NI SEB-6E
(LNO) NI SHAJSNYHL

005'822'L 3INNIAIHY IVLO0L

000'Ge ‘OSIW 9¥SE-6E
1S3IHALNI
0os'e S LVYNID INTWAYD-NON  p1EE-6E
000°002°! S30IAHIS ALINILN  PESE-GE
- H1-S1di3034Y SSOHD  ¥SlE-6E
S3ANNIAIH
leutd
e10e-cloe

NOISIAIQ ILSVYM A0S rO-6E



LS

%E {vLe‘e8l) (F16'281) (veo'62l) (61e'v61) (695'8ZL)  IB10) puess
%0 {005'2) {005'2) {oos'2) {005'2) {00s°2)
%0 {9g6'9z) {926'92) {av0'g2) (eew'ee) {gz8'68)
i0/AIQ# S - - (ooo'0z) e
%0 {sat'se1) (gBr'stLL) (sst'si1)  (oge'ert)  (0BG'BLL)
%LL {oov'v¥) (000'8E) {000'eE) {000'v2) (19222}
%0L- _ (980'SY) %0Gl- _ (6V208) 800°20L  LOg'va Lov'sy ZL9'2E2
%L~ TL8'250'L %6l GES‘YO0'L 905968  PEL'E96  L0€'GZ0'L  2ZLObe
iO/NIG# - i0/A1Q# - . abe'1z - -
iO/AIQH - 10/AIQ# - o9vE'le . -
%0 TAN A %L1 SZ1'02S 09£'89y  6G6'P0S  B66'6yP  00£°ZSe
%0 000'8S %32 000'8S 598'9S 96£'25 082'85 -
%0 005'8 °%E2 005'8 068'0 8ve's 2rr's 009'2
%0 000'2 %G1~ ooo'z £se'z 2L6'L 6891 005'2
%0 000‘L °%400€ 000°L 0s2 8eb G/6'L 009'2
%0 000'92 %G1~ 000'92 gzs'0g 626'92 osv'ie 000'92
%0 000'v2 °Lbe 000'tv2 26E'51 029'61 982'61 000'tve
%0 000'6 %L 000'6 Shi'8 ¥80°6 ¥90'6 000'G L
%0 000'2 %49- 000'2 8v0'9 0L2'tL 925°'1 005'2
%0 000't %99 000't 80v'2 9ER'E ZIE'Y 000'9
240 005'e %8 00S'E 6ve'e GEL'E gee's 000'L
I0/AIQ# - i0/AIQ# - - - 009'2
%0 005's %SG- 005'S 596'6 L0g's 158'0 005's
mm_._mr_o jeuid4 wm:wcc ?_m_,:__m._n_ lenay jenjoy 1enay feud
% 21-9102 % 21-9102 91-6102 SL-¥10Z VLOZ-E10Z €£102-2L0Z

pun4 seday Aouableawz 16
antesay Amnn e waswsaoadw) endes 19
Buag uonaslod/Iypue gy
ale)s ebpald 21
yoddng Annn Ir LO-9€
1NO SH34ASNYHL
yse aqejieny
wswesnbay eomiag 1q8q

JWOONI 13N
SIHNLIANIDX3 TVLOL
AVILNO TYLIdVYD V10l

AHINIHOVIWANINGIND3 TVLIdYD 018-F0-6E
AYLNO W LdYD

SASN3dX3 DNILYHIHO W10l

149 1AOD ¥62-0-68

SAILMILN 08L-+0-6E

INOHJAN3AL S44-v0-6E

SNOILJIYOSANS ? 53NA 0LL-+0-6E
FONVHNSNI TDIHIA EEL-P0-6E
JONYHNSNI ALY TYH3INID eel-v0-68
JONVYHNSNI ALITEYI ALH3d0Hd 1EL-¥0-6E
DNINIVHL 3IA0TdNT 02L-V0-6E
NINIVINGOAINN 029-v0-6E

INIWIIND3I AL3dVS S19-10-6E
LNIWLINDA TV LIdVYD-NON €£19-p0-6E
$§31d4NSs a1314 L09-+0-6€

NOISIAIG 31SVYM 01708 v0-6E



o0 85
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

%9

%Lt
%0
%0
%l
%6B85-
Yol
%l
%l

%0
%0
%l

%t

%t
i0/AIQ#

%0
i0/AIQ#

%0
%0
%0
Y-

aBueys
%
g

0052
000'SY
00002
0052
000'01
00s‘t
00e

992'05¢€

9/0'v1
08

EEY
29e'L
ELL'61
9Ev'ee
8¥8'e
gsv'al

000'S
000'SH
Zov'sve

(s16'851)

(s16'aG1)

000'L06

ooz'e
008
000'658
000'8E

jeuld

L1-9102

Z

%06
%Ey
%Pb
%l
%S
% l5-
%19

%6

%0e-
%81
Y%ebi-
%Ll
%8B
%02
%2
%6
io/nla#

%605
%0¢-
%9

%l
nw...n__ﬂ—

i0/AlO#

%2

%Ll
%91
%
%l

abueyn
%

005'Z
000'sP
000'02
005'2
000°01
005"t
00€E

0lL'zie

G20'21
08

eer
182'¢
£80°0F
61'ee
Zi8'e
ooe'al

000'S
000'GL
go6'ehe

(s15°251)

(516'251)
005'1L06

002
008
000'658
00S'8€

Aeward
21-9102
L

Sv6'e
aby'ie
vce'6l
PS1L
1259
6E0'E
094

Lyl'ove

800'st
69
c69't
9€e5'g
vaL'ie
L/E'61
IsL'e
LP6'PL

lc8
218'81
L45'822

£22'9
GS.'6P
206'L1
18¥'1
g9t's
FAYN
PSE

Z66'0VE

698'v
48

0se
ort'9
Lv8'sE
g6g'Ie
8SS'E
G12'St
BEE
LY¥S'S
YA TATA
vee'ege

(eaz'ar1) (v90'vi)

(e9s'ar1) (v90'ss)

Z10'z88

850t
S¥L'g
689
EES'6ER
L86'LE

lemay
91-510¢2

000°ty

129'9bL

S0L'2
825°t
VEE'20L
G90'GE

lenjoy

Si-vloe P102-€102

Ov8'E
692'EY
LLY'SE
ge9'e
292'21L

665°'seE

96£'E
L9
v86'e
99¢'9
199'02
OLL'6L
L05'
v66'v 1
g2i's
0eL's
96¥'se
658'80¢

lzo'or
(e26'65)

000'001

62£'20L

218's
.68
121’299
6v1'ce

lemoy

g

000'S1
000'8Y
000'81
000'y
000'S1
005'2
002

P

0162l
08

YEY
FAVAY
890'vY
SES'EZ
oez'y
4808}
000't
00s's
000's2
612'L5¢

988'26
(eeg'cE)

6L1'0E1

00z'62.

005’2
004t
000'SeL

jeutd

g£loe-2loe

14

103/34NLXI4/AHNLINGNS/3TIOIHIA " LNIVIN 02-G0-0F
SASYHOHNd W ® O 91#-50-0F

SANNOYD "LNIVIN S1¥-50-0F

73aNnd4 13s31a L1E-S0-0v

13nd 91e-50-0¢

W31a 43d 0Le-50-0%

‘HWIFH JOVITNN S0E-50-0F

SIHNLIONIdXE

S3ISNIdX3T TINNOSHId TVLOL

SWNINIYd JNOD SHINHOM 58L-50-0b
INJWSSISSY 'dNOD S HINHOM 0ve-S0-0F
‘SN LNJWAOTJWNINND SES-50-0F
AJNVHNSNI 33H113d 9¢2-50-0v
JONYHNSNI HLTY3H S2e-50-0v

vH3d S1e-50-0F

IUVYOIQIW - voId OLe-50-0F

HYIND3Y - vOId S02-50-0F
NOILYSNIdWOD d3AY13A Ovi-S0-0b
S3IODVM AGONVYLS SEL-S0-0F

SADVYM IWILHIAO SEL-50-0F

S3ADVM INIL 71TINd OL1-50-0F

S3ISNIdXI TANNOSHId

SHIJASNVYHL TVLIOL
1N0O 0E6-LL-0F
NI SE6-OF
(LNO) NI SHIJASNYHL

ENVELEE RV AT
‘GWI3H HIM3AS DHNASWVITiMm - S6Ly-0F
aLoo wzom:m__moﬂ__z

S334 dV.L HaIM3IS  SSSE-OF
SIILIYNAD LINIWAVI-NON  SYSE-OF
SIDIAHIS ALMILN S8SE-OF
MS-SLdIFD3H SSOHD  GSLE-OP
SINNIAIYH

NOISIAIQ HILYMILSYM S0-0b



65 (s16'851) {sLs'zsL}  (coz'orl) (p90'ss) (£26'65) I1ejol

(922'c1) (924'51) (rzo'sy)  (Z6%'21) {aLz'cl) santasay seday 91 3I1SBM 26

{005'2) {005'2) (00s'?) (0o0s'2) {005'2) pund nedey Aousblew3l 16

{91£'6) (91£'6) (a1'6)  (290'9) {¥66'91) Auwnn i waweaoidw reuded 06

{e26'98) {ez6'98) {(ez6'98)  (000'0Y) Awnn e wewanoidwy epded 19

(00¥'v¥) (ooo'se) (ooo'ee)  (ooo've)  (192'22) voddng AWnn ir 10-9€
LNO SHI4ASNYHL

- - 000'28 000'00L___ |E101
00028 000'001 uolsiag ouo8|g 20-2€

NI SHIJISNYHL

Y lEe- 6L5'8 % 16" (Leg‘0s) Lov‘zy JNOONI 13N
% 995'ceL %L1 0L¥'ssL 626'289 1©B6'28L 9BL'E6L SZA'VI8  SIHNLIANIAX3I TVLOL
i0/AIQ# - 10/A10# - - 18L'ze 020's9 - AVLLNO VLIdYD TV.LOL
- - - - - - S3ASVHOHN TV.LIdVO H3HLO St8-50-0v
iOFAIO# iI0/AIQ# LED'Y 14481 - ST13M 318V 1L0d-NON ISHNOD 4109 0v8-50-0F
io/AIQ# iO/NICH 0s.'le 9£9'st - INIWIAOHLWI TV LIdYD 01L8-50-0v
AYLLNO TYLIdVD
%0 00c'eee i0/A1Q# 00€‘€8E £81'2PE  218'60v 89520t  SPE'LLY S3SNIdXT DNILYHIJO TVv1iO0L
%0 000'02 Yot- 000'02 §59'02 956'61 LES'6) 000°0S DUNGSWVITIIM JO OYT1TIA 861-50-00
%0 000'SE %6- 000'GE Siy'8e £81'vE 050'vE - 1HD 1ADQD v6.L-50-0F
%0 000'SLL %Ll 000'SHL Sv2'e0l 86E'lrl  pBBYEL  SPE'SEL S3IILNMNLN 082-S0-0F
%0 goo'e %8 000'e 558'1 92L't €09t 00s'e INOHJINAL SLL-S0-0v
%0 000'¢ %l 000’2 GB.L'} £19't 859t 005} SNOILJIHOSENS ® S3NAd 044-50-0v
%0 0052 %S |- 00s’2 reg's gL' £60'8 000'8 JONVHNSNI ITIHZA EEL-S0-0F
%0 000'1e %8 000’12 26E'6L 029'6t 98/'61 goo'st JONVHASNI ALNIGVIT TYHINID ¢eL-50-0v
%0 000'6 %0 000'6 £/6'8 259'6 rog‘s 00.'8 ADNVHNSNI ALITNEYIT ALH3dO0Hd LEL-S0-0F
%60 0052 %S |- 005’2 9e6'e 206 8Le 00s‘'e ONINIVHL 33A0TdNT 024-50-0¢
%0 000'e Yo l- 000'e 0go'e ceg’l p6L'e 00s'e NINIT/WHOJINN 029-50-0F
%0 000'9 %001 000'9 200'e eLe's 129'S 000'0L ININLINDI AL34VS §19-50-0F
i0/AIQH# - - - INININDT TV.LIAVO-NON E19-50-0¥
%0 000'EE %8 goo'ee 019'0e Z0L°1e el'\e 000°sE S3ANddnNs ai3id £09-50-0¢
%0 00s'e %0 005'2 80S'e 15744 826°t 004°1 S31MddNS 301440 909-50-0%
%0 000°LL %601 000'LL GGe's 0S2'01L vev'ie 005'2 SADIAHIAS TWYNOISS3I40Hd 865-50-0F
%0 000'ee %S 000'82 evs'ag S0t'9e £92'6e 000'or “INIVW H3HLIO Séb-50-0v
UmCﬁSU jeuly QU:N:U ?_NE_—N._& jenidy jenjay |enidy |ewd4

% i1-9L0¢C % Z1-910e 91-51L0¢ SL02-vLOZ tlOS-EL0E ELOZ-2102 NOISIAIQ H3LYMILSYM SO-0F



09
%0

%0

%0
io/nIa#
i0/A1Q#
i0/AIQ#
/AIa#
10/A1Q#
0/AIQ#

%0

%0

%0
i0/AIa#

iO/AICH
%0
io/na#
10/A1Q#
i0/AIO#

%<l
%l
io/nIaH

%91~

io/nQa#
%0
%le-

%E

abueyn
%

00S5°ZLY

000°LL
000'6

000}
005°L
000'0SE

000'0E

(21609}

(£16'09)

e8r'ses
ce0't9

ooe
005'9.E
0s1
0000t
00S'vL

jeuly
L1-9102
L

O\Oﬂl

%8-

%9
10/M1Q#
0/AIa#
i0/AIO#

%001-
i0/AI04
i0/AQO#
i0/AIO#

%EC

%llL

%001-

%001~
I0/AIQ#

%Sc
i0/AIQ#
10/A103#
i0/AI0#

%S9

%59
i0/AIOH#

%6¢

%l
i0/AIOH#

Yo 9P-

%861

%001~

%S

%E-

abueyyn
%
9

00S‘ZLY

000°}1
000'6

00011
00S‘t
goo‘ose

(215'vs)

(£15'%S)

286'229
CE0'Y9

00ge
000'9L¥
0St
005'0}
000'2L

Aewwjarg
LL-910¢2
L

Lyl‘osy

906'LL
¥05'8

000'c

gL'l
228'sgl
ovi'sz
2.6'90¢

c86'ee

{(oo00'ee)

(000'eE)

LES'veY
9v2'e9

¢5s
656'65 1
OLL'9LL
£56'6
FASN 73

jemoay
91-5L02

cov'iLe

Zvo'ol
Se8's

ST
6v2's1e
1515 VA
¥e6'es

888'6Y

ges'o

(221'e1)
000°'02

v08'259
000'56

s6e
BE'SLY
6Vl
LEE'0L
zve'tL

[enjoy
S1-102

ere'sre

GLEY
219t

E2S'H
181'P02
FLL'OL
091'2L

026'6Y

(sL9'zy)

(gL9'gy)

Zlo'‘ste
202'8
6¥c
GE1'99¢
o]
Lye'y
Z91'a9
[enjoy

G

LS21L
0002

|44

204
000'69

jeutd
vi0e-£10C £L02-2l02

L4

S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIHO0 Tv1i0lL

XV1 S1di303d SSOHD LAOD ¥64-£0-2¥
S3NddNS d3ld L09-£0-cv

S3LLLN 08.-E0-2F

ANOHJIT3IL SL4-E0-¢¥

SNOILJIHOSENSs % S3NA 0.-80-cv

ONINIYYL 33A0TdWT 02L-E0-cv

NINITWHOLJINN 029-E0-Ev

INININOT ALIAYS S19-€0-cv

LNIWGIND3 TYLIdVO-NON E19-B0-2b

S317ddNS 301440 909-E0-¢¥

WWSOdSIA ALSYM L09-E0-2F
1S0dAHNSOTDO-AHIS TYNQISSIJOUd 665-£0-cv
J1SVM JINOS - SFIIAYIS LOVHINOD B65-E0-ch
dIND3/AYNLXI4/AHNLINGNL/A10IHIA "LNIVIN OSv-E0-ch
13Nd 13s31a LLe-e0-gv

13and 9ke-e0-ev

W3Iad J3d oLe-e0-cy

‘N3 3OVYITIN SOE-E0-2k

SIHNLIONIdXS

SHIASNYHL TVLOL
1N0 0E6-Ll-2t
NI SE6-2h
(LNO) NI SH34SNVYHL

INNIATYH V101

SNOINVTIIOSIN Lov-2v
NOILV1S HAISNVHL OL-4MS0L  E6E-2V
JWOONI LSIHIINI  ELE-BY
IANNIAIH H1O /TIIH4ANYT SSE-ev
ALTYN3d IWd-NON  vSeE-2¥
XYL S1dI303H SSOHD 1A0D  SLE-gy
IVLNIANOHIANT - 1HD  2lE-gb
SINNIATH

H31N3D NOILDITTOI/TTIAANVT 2



19

(216'09)
{005'2)
(210'%1)
(o0t'vp)
(662'FLL)
%0 PoE'6LS %Ly~
%2 $98'991 %69~
iO/AIQH# 10/AIQ#
iO/AIQ# IO/AIQ#
%E 2eg'eolL %EL-
i0/AIQ# %001~

ge0'va %PG-

i0/A104# i0O/AIQ#

(L15'¥S) (zz1L'op) (221'2¢) (319'zR)
{00s'g) (0o0s'g) {005'2) {005'2)
(z10'v1) (zz9'0L)  (220'01)  (z58'31)
(0oo0'se) (ooo'ee}  (oo0've}  (192'zg)
000°'02
{290'8) (evv'ser) (168°'00S) (asy'es)
285945 69.'6/6 8IS'VEr PpS8'8SE
Zeo'volL 829625 921°lS 016'6E
000’001 090'69E€ 91125 016'6E
808'61 - -
260'v9 00.'0b1 . .

pund Jleday Asuabeowg |6
ansesey ApNN I weweaoldw) jepden 19
woddng Awun I 10-9€
JNO SHIAASNVYHL

1dl|Qg pund 6€
NI SH3JSNVHL

SIHNLIANIdXE IVLOL
AYI1lNO IV1idvd IYLIOL

INI 38VY31 XONHL 3SN434/H3Z0ATING 0L6-E0-ev
NIHd 3Sv31 X¥0NY1L 3SN434/43200771N89 S06-E0-cv
34NSOT0 MIJANYT S¥8-E0-cv

02-1N LNVHO-NOILONH1SNOD OvB-E0-Ch

INVHD dIvd ® LNVHD DNIMOADIH 3AWN SEB-E0-¢b
AHINIHOVW/LNIWNINDI TvLIdYD 018-E0-ct
AVILNO TVLIDdVO



9

%0
i0/AIG#

10/A10#
io/AIQ4

%0

%0
i0/A1a#

%0

%0

%0
i0/AIOH

%S

iIO/AICH
%S

%Ll

%0

%8¢
i0/NQ#

%l

%0

sbuey)y
%

000°001
000°SS
000'sYy

{oag)
002'EbL

00Z'Ebl

ooy

000'z2
0C0'01L
000'02}
oos'ol

0o0‘00%

000’001

oze'ey

0e
005's

005'9e
00g

feutd
1-9102

l0/MIO#

%001-
i0INQH

%001~
I0/AIQ#

%S

%l6-
i0/AIT#

%c8
i0/AI04

Y&
10/AI0#
i0/AI0%

%l

i0/AIOH
%ol

%bL-

Yot
%92~

io/AIQH
%aL-
%S

abueysy Aeulunaid

%

(ooo's) 000's2 000'EE
000'S6 000'sg 000's0L 000'ze
000'SsS 000°SY 000'SPk 000'SY
Q00'0p 000'0t 000'09 000'2E
(088°LL) {ov1'6) LOL'Y {vgc'oz)
0o0z'erl £80't¥1L cLE'bs 9z8's8

618 6211 Z8E'2L
1618 621'%1 -
29e'Z1
002'EbL 988°‘SEL ££9'0L vov'eg
820'2
oov £/6'Sl 9%g 26E
- 612'FL G06°CL
0o0'z aoL'tL 95¢
000'04 - -
000'0z sg2'9L1L 202'SS LO1'pS
oog'ot - -
000'S6 000'v6 000‘08 000°6Y
- (o00's2) (000'eE)
00056 000'v6 000'S0L 000°28
oze'se 2SL'2Y vi6'a zrzol
oz (¥4 6 ol
000 ¥ev's orl's gee'e
000'ze 92F'9E 20¥'L L1
oog 562 IGE LY
jemay [enjay [enyoy
219102 91-5102 SL-vl0Z P 10Z-£102

13N
§26'08

546'05

009
000Gl

S.€

000'se
000'st
000'sy

0es'tL

000t

0Es

eud

£9g'st
000'y

000’

£9c' LY

8ES
oe'0t

661
29662

00L'0%

00.'0¥
86111
ol

§59'01

€es

jenyoy
£L02-2102 2L02-1L102

4109
1NO SHIASNVHL
xe] stebpoq
pung |etauac)
NI SHIJISNYHL
SIHNLIONIdXT 1vL0L
AVILNO IYLIdYD TVLOL

INFWIAOHLWI TYLIdYD SPB-E0-Ev
NOISNYdX3 3SHNOD 4109 Oy8-E0-Ev
ST13M 3719v.10d NON S28-E0-EF
AVILNO Y 1ldVYD

SASNIdX3 DNILYHIJO VL0l

1HD AOQD v6L-C0-EV

S3ALNLN 0BL-E0-EV

ANOHdAN3L SLL-E0-Ev

JONVYHNSNI 'dIND3 ISY3T EEL-E0-EV

S3DIAHIAS LOVHLINOD HIHLO 665-E0-EV
{SLNIW3AOHCWI 234 +$) ISNIJXI "OSIN S55-E0-EF
S3ASVYHOHNd WBO 9Ev-E0-EF

SaIHNLIANIdX3
SHI4SNVHL TV101
LNO 0E6-Z1-EF
NI GE6-Eb
(LNO} NI SHIASNVYHL
ANNIASH IVL0L

FWODINI LNIJWLSIANI BLE-EY
{"AOHdWI/' dX3) 334 NI-NDIS 95E-E¥
S3IDNIAHIS HOL SADHVHD SSe-eb
IWODNI OS5I gle-ef

14D 1IA0D  SIE-EY

S3NN3IAZY

ISHNOD 4709 EY



Yot

oS
%0
%0
%0
Yol
%0
%0
%0

i0/AIOH

£9

LSt'eL

E86'S
oc
801
Liv'L
vSe'e
285y
ovs
¥olL'e

io/AlaH -
i0/na# -

%0

%0

920" LS

000°0S

oA -

%0

%0

%0

i0/AIO#

%0
%0
%0

i0/AIQ#

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

ebueyn
%

000'0%

0se'2Le
Qoo0‘Z

000°pt 1
0sc
000°2t

000'2
0e

001
000'6
000'cE

leuly
Zl-9l0¢

Yatr

%eEL-

%6

Yot l-

Fi14

T

%9

%6

%6
i0/AIa#

%001~
i0/A10#

%0}

%l9

i0fAIa#
l9

%t

%B2
iO/AIC#
%t
Y8e-
Yt
%001~
%Ll
%EE-
i0/AIa#
Y%at-
%G

ebueyn
%

965'9L

5852
0c

801
LLP'L
1682t
£8G'
ovi
rat'e

9z0'LS

000'0S

00005

0LE'212

0002
000'v 1L
0Se
000'Ly

000z
0c

ool
000'6
000'cE

Areujunaig
LL-9lL02

IG2'EL

586°2
Bl
1X44

FAL A
218921
BEE'Y
089
906'2

reg’l

cEr'9p

0o0'0e

000'0E

Lp9'EDE
ELr's

AT
LEE
GHL'EY
001
008'tL
oe
5P2'6
sar'ze

[empRy
91-5102

999°02

LS6
g

cl
LIE'L
gov'el
62'y
199
geg'e

269°'L
1LE'S
Hea'or

000'0e

000’0t

255'602
12E'9

gee'elt
cbe
909'9%
oo
oog't
oe
000's
ovi'ee

lemoy
§L0Z-10Z

881'c9 00Z'c6 99Z'06
(4] 0462 BY6'tL
8t 0g £2
966 291 98g
PEL'L £29°'L o2’
292' L 865'vL ea'vt
8SH'E PoL's 500'v
9gs 526 SBe
805'2 SS6'ES seL'e

- 000't 502'S
926'1 000'2 £6G't
06t'LL E.6'EE 6.L'6
59£'2E oLg'Le 0LL'EY
000'0s G62'16 (:1 1]

e (osg'z)  (s15'8)
00006 5v6'B6 000°'8L
Zro‘L02 009'pZ2  EPO'2LZ
gee's 0009 gel's

S 000'F 2912
2.8'801 000'70L  L2L'PSI
£62 ooy 19
9g1L'0g 00069 060'at

- 00§ IE2
G.9'tL 00S'tL SBE'E
ord - 12
00l : ZL2've
00L'2 000'6 s
596'2E 00Z'vE gel'le

lenjoy jeud lemoy

v102-£102 €102-2102 2102-1 102

SIASNIAXT TINNOSHId TVLOL

SWNIN3Hd JWOD SHIMHOM
ANIWSSISSY 'dNOD S HIHHOM
"SNI ENTFWAOTJWINM
JONYHNSNI 33HILIH
AONVYHNSNI HLIVIH

vd3d

AHVIIAIW - vOId

HYIND3H - VOId
NOILYSNIdWOD G3AVIAA
SADVM IWILHIAO

SADYM INIL 1Hvd

S3DVM IAWILL TINd

S8.-80-vV
obe-E0-vr
See-e0-vb
9gc-e0-vv
STc-EO-vP
SLe-E0-vb
0L2-€0-v¥
S02-£0-pP
obL-E0-v
Scl-e0-vv
SLL-E0-t
OLL-E0-v¥

S3SNddX3 TINNOSHIA

SHIA4ASNVHL VIO

1no
NI

0e6-L1-v¥
SEG-vP

{LNO) NI SHIASNYHL

INNZATH TVLOL

S1d13034 SSOHD LAOD

S37S SV HVIND3Y

S3vs 13and Lar

S3WS No

S3TVS 134 NOLLVIAY

IYLNIH HYONVYH WH31 ITHOHS
SALIYAOH/SLINTY

JWOOINI INFWLSIANI
SAN3IWISHNEWIIY HIHLOADNYHNSNI
ANIW3IYOV ISV

STv.IN3Y

0cr-vb
8Li-bv
9Ly
Sty
viv-vb
vty
SLE-bY
ELE-VP
cle-vb
6VE-vv
BbE-¥

SIANNIAIY

1HOJdHIV TVdIDINNW b



¥9

pund jeisuagy gL
NI SH34ISNVYHL

FWOOINI L3N

LOE'E0E  SIHNLIANIAX3A TVLOL

00°'000'09 $ 0000002 S 00°00005 $

%BeL-  (1£S'pL) %6z (919°/1) (090°s) {9.29'8¢E) LSP'S) {soE'vL) ‘21E2v
%l- 106'9.2 %LZ ab0'08g 169'022 g9z2'9l¢e 685 L2 002'0EE
%0 000'L2 %0 000'1L2 ooo'te 000°12 0s2'61 008‘L 61'2
%0 000°12 %0 000'12 000'12 000’12 052'61 008’} 008"l
iOAIOH i0/AIO#

io/AIQ# io/nIa#

0N i0/AIOH o9t

W7 \lal 69!

I0/AIO# /A%

io/nIa# - 10/NICH# - - - 0z
%0 0s¥°'281 %LSh 0sp'z8L ov6'szt 295081 LY1'651 002'GEZ  Z6B'OLT
%0 005’9 %01 005'9 616'S 8/6's 0sl's 000's 125'2
%40 00s'v1 %P 00S'FL GZ6'EL gog'vL PSPl 000'z1 622'El
%0 00%'s %1 005's 088's 20g's tiL's 00v'y oeh't
%0 00€E i0/AIOQ# 00E - 568 05 00s G/
%0 ooe %0 008 008 Z6L ags 00L 6¢9
%0 00o0'e %02 000'c 008'e 005'2 005'2 000'y 0/£'e
%0 00E't %1 00E'Y eve'y ogt'y T 00e'y 150'p
%0 0sz i/AIO# 052 - oz EQE
%0 00E i/AId#  00E - - 0or ¥62
%0 0se %t d- ase 8.6 2l 282 000't 282
%0 ose I/AIO# OS2 = - - 00s 5G9
%0 00g't %9 Q0s'lL gLyl 28’11 - 0054 L)
%0 oov %bb oov 112 AN ooe ooz 899
%0 000's %8 000's E12'2 855's 12E'E 00001 L60'L
i0/NQ# - i0/AIO# e e . - -
%0 00s't %St~ 005't ovL'2 ELP'L 022 008'1 rAVAr
iO/AIO# - I0/AIO# = e S C e e
%0 009'e %l L- 009't POt 565'C 190’y 009't 600'Pp
%0 000°25 %86 000'25 ¥9.'8g 58€'95 A 000'S4 E6b Lt
%0 000°'52 %ty 000's2 160'LS GL0'2L \28'vL 00000l tav'ElL
10/AIQ# C io/AIa# - - - - 005'2 or¥'s
%0 00s't %GS5 005'L 046 L2P'1 £64 QoL‘1 1£2
10/A10# e i0/AIQH e e e - -
%0 082 io/AIde 0S8 - 501 gle Q09 068
%0 0sg IvAIQ# 052 - 102 128 ooz LLL
abueyn {euld afueyn Aeujusid |enioy fenjoy |emoy |eulq |emay

% 21-9102 % 21-9102 91-5102 §L02-¥102  HLOZ-ELOZ £102-Z10T 210Z-1102

AVILNO IVLIdYD TWLOL

MNVL 3N SdITHd 40 38V 158-E0-bp
1NIWCINDI TVYLISVD Sva-E0-bb

ITVS3H S3NddNS 1O7Id Se8-E0-bb
1NIWIIHDY eslyon SZB-e0-vb
NOILLISINDOY ANV 028-E0-bv
AHINIHOVI 8 "dIND3 018-E0-v¥
S3UNLONYLS % "9079 S08-E0-vv
AYILNO TYLIdYD

SASNIAX3I DNILVHILO TVLI0L

1HO

S3LLMLN

INOHJINAL

SNOIL4IHD58NS 7 S3NA
JONVYHNSNI ITIIHIA
ONVHNSNI ALTIAYIT TYHINID
JINVHNSNI ALINEYIT ALHId0Hd
NOILYDONA3 ? 13AVHL
NINIMYWHOLINN

INIWGINDI ALIJVS

'dIND3 WLIdVI-NON

S3MddNs a13id

S3NddNS 301440

J0IAHIAS TVNLIVHLINGD HIHLO
(N2710LS aNNJ IONYHD) SISNIJX3 "OSIN
*dINDIAATDIHIA "LNIVIN
NOILNBIYLSIO U3 LYM "LNIVIN
5334 ONISSIO0Hd QYD LIG3HD
13Nd NOLLVIAY

13an4d 13r

SVO OW

13s31d 2 0

SVYO %O

W31a H3ad

‘BWI3Y 3DvITIN

veL-E0-v¥
08L-E0-v¥
SLL-E0-v
0LL-80-vF
EELE0-PP
SEL-EO-v
1EL-€0-PY
02L-E0-v¥
029-e0-v¥
S19-€0-v¥
ELG-E0-PP
209-£0-v¥
909-E0-v¥
665-£0-v¥
GG5-E0-bv
0Sv-e0-vb
ccL-e0-v¥
oce-e0-vv
GLE-EQ-vF
gLE-E0-vb
LIEE0-PY
9le-£0-rb
SIE-E0-¥V
0lLE-E0-pF
SOE-E0-¥b

SIHNLIANId X3

1HOJdUW TVJIDINMW bP



§9

%258 000°0LE  $ 9.2°L S DET'L $ 000'sk S 002'%WL § 195'sz S 002'2¢ S 29S'BSE S sainypuadxy |ejoy
Aepng [ended
%bess o000l § a2t & 0£2'tL $ 000'SL  $ 002'%vL $ 19552 § 002'?e ¢ gBS'ssE © asuadx3 Bueiad)
S82I8G [BuLOSIad
saumipuadxg
%001 - e $ 006'6 $ 0000 $ 000'SL % 0002l $ 9GE'lE ¢ oog'ze ¢ (08S'Z) ¢ {1nNo} Nt :s18jsuely
i/AlQ# 00000 § - s - s - $ - S 000'CE S 0% $ loz'ose $ sanuaaay |ejof
iO/AIQ#  000'00F § - $ S 3 s $ S $ ooo'sg $ 0% $ 102'0SE $ sanusAsy
[lep, SUBIBIBA It
%62 SS6'€SL  $ L¥G'ELL S ObE'BLL $ PEG'BLL S Z26'SSL § 12Z6'8LL § 06522l S O0BZTIEE $ sainjipuadx3 |ejo)
240 GS6'8LL $ ZvE'8LL $ OpE'BLL $ vEG'BLL $ Z26'BLL S 126'8lL $ SI6'SIL § O16'8tL § Aepng jenden
000'se s - $ - S $ o000t & - $ 6.9t $ o0lg'812 % asuadx3 Buneladg
- $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ SBoIIes [BUUCSIad
saimipusdxy
%0 GG6'8tl  $ 8re'8IL $ vEG'BLL $ bEE'BLL § Z2L'SEL $ 1E6BLL $ A16'91L $ zZIE'BLL § {1no) Nt ‘siejsuely
%gee86t  0L0°Sse s oL $ 0 s - $ 001 s 0 $ 98 $ 9zZO'lOb S sanuaaay [ejoL
io/AlQe

%Ze86r  0.0'SE $ 0L $ 08 $ 001 % 0L $ 98 $ 9zo'lor % sanusAsy
uoljanisuog |edi1ds|q gy
I0/AIO# = $ - s - s - $ - $ - g - s oov'z $ sarmnjpuadxy jejo)
i0/AIQ# e $ c $ = $ - $ C $ - $ c $ o0ov'e $ Aeyng jenden
iO/AIQH - % - % S $ = % - $ S B - ¢ - & asuadx3 Buyesado
AR - W - m - w - w - ﬁ - w - w - mw S2OIAISS [BUU0Siad
saunypuadx3
°%0 Z $ 2 $ 2 3 c $ - $ - % = % {1NO} NI :sigjsuely
%E9- g0t S 682 $ SZ9ElL § s58S'9 S 000'0E § 189'vZ S OSE'OL § OSL'SL S sanuanay |e1o),
°%E9- 801 % 682 $ S29'tL  $ SBS'9 $ O0O'OE % 1892 $ OSE'0L  § OStSt 0§ senuanay
JA431918 M AlSRMINIEM SE

Ad1seq jeuid [eniay jenioy |enjoy jeuly lenjay lenjoy jenjay
ebueyy 21L-910¢2 ql-510¢ SL-tLOC vL-£L02 ciL-ec10e (AL TN KirA 1102-0102 01-6002 dvD3d
% JBaA [B3S14 JEaj [BIS|d JBa) |BOSIH Jed) |edsld iea) |[BISid JEG) [BISId  189) [Basld  Jeap |edsid spung jo2loud [endesn

LT/0€/9 OL 9T/T/L AVAX TVISIA Y04 LADAN SAONANOISNOD YO HLNYL A0 ALID




99

%06 920°'S8Z°F S BIE'2Z9 S BEB'SIY S IVE'LI6 S BYL2L5T S £29'ZSL S VEV'OBE S BE'EEC S sainypuadx3 |ejoy
i0/AIQ# e s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s - % Aepng jenden
%06 920'682’'t $ BI1E'Z/9 $ BEE'SSY $ L¥E'LI6 $ BPL'2/S2 ¢ £2945. $ PEV'ORE § ep6'EEZ  $ asuadx3 Buneledo
. $ S ¢ = 3 - $ - $ - 3 . $ S $ S80IMBG |SUUDSIS
sainupuadxy
Y%be- ELL2EY § I1GE'295 § 919'6vE $ L9B'IOE $ GSEB'YSY $ SET'BEE $ G65'58E ¢ 000'v62  § (LNO) NI :sigjsueif
io/alQ#
%129 854688 $ EEE'B0L $ L£5'G6  $ EE9'9L S O0OV'P20'L § GBILSOLY'L § 22 $ ET 8 sanuaaal |ejoy
%149 864'5€8 $ EE€'80L $ Z€S'SE  $ €£9°9L  § 00V'¥20'L $ BISOIY'L & 22 $ €2 g sanueray
{(Aunn wior) “dw) jeydey |9
%1e2- EI0'viy § O9EE'IZS $ €O¥'lZ § oOS'EL S E2EPL S 61229 S 99v'9Z § £08'SL S sainypuadx3 |0l
i0/AIQ% - % - % - % - 3 - 8 - % - % - % Aeyng (ende)
%le- EI0vIP  § 9eg'les $ EO¥'ZZ  § O00S'WEL $ L22'ebl $ 61249 $ 9ov'92  $ £og'sL  § esuadx3 Bunesedp
i0/AIOE - $ - % - $ - $ - Ly - [y - $ - % $aUAIDG |BuUGSIad
sainyipuadxy
%¥6- 000'0E $ ooo'oer $ 000's2 % 000'S2 $ OOO'se $ OOO'sE § 00S'9L  $ 00S'lz % (1No} Ni ‘sigysueif
%2ZSY99E O0L0'S6E S 80I $ 62 $ 100°00L S Zi2'SLL S €988'0F $ 80S $ oL 8 sanuanay jejoL
%cSr99E  0L0'S6E  $ 801 % 62 $ 100'00L $ Z44'G61L § esgor $ 80S $ 01 8 sanuansy
{ueg) Justuaaocsdu e31desn pg
10/MIQ# = ] e S e $ geg'sb S 009y S €ZTSLL 0§ - S @26'el § sainypuadxy jeloL
i0/AIQ# . 3 e g - 3 - $ - $ - $ . $ . 3 AepnQ [ended
i0/AIQ# S $ - $ - $ gcee'sy § L0009 $ ez@SLL 0 - $ ges'eL $ asusadx3 Gunesado
iD/AIQH - $ - s - 3 S $ c $ - $ - 3 - $ S8VES |BUUoSIa
samnypuadx3y
i0/AIT# - $ - s - $ - $ - $ (osz'zo1) $
i0/A10# . $ - $ - s - g - g - $ - $ 0S.'20F S (Lno) NI :siejsuely
10/A10% - s - s - $ zee'sy S 9252 S ses'Be S - § oeg'ss § Ssnuaasy =101
io/nIQ# . $ e $ . $ eec'gy © 925'2el § sesse & - $ ogE'ss $ senuarsy
ess) aes Jouasg Gy
Ad 1se jeuy jenjay |jemoy jenjoy jenyoy ey lenpy lemoy
ebueyp L1-9102 9L-5102 SL-L02 vI-€1L02 €L-ZL0Z  210Z-LI0Z  LLDZ-0:0Z 01-6002 dvO3d
% Jesp |edsi4 Jea) |eds)] JeaA |BOSId Jea) |BaSld Jed) |eaSid Jeaj |Bas|d  ied) |BIS|d  JEd) |BOSIS spund joaloud jendesn

LT/0E/9 OL 91/1/L AVEA TVOSLA ¥0A 1ADANI SIONANOASNOD M0 HLNYUL 40 ALID




L9

i0/AIQ#  £2S'6BO'F S 952829 § ELECHE $ - S - S T S - S - $ saxmypuadx3 jg101
0/AIQ# i $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Aepng jenden
i0/NIQ#  €25'6B0'F $ 952'829 $ ElEeWE $ - s - $ - $ $ - $ asuadx3 Bunerado
10/A1Q4# - 3 - $ - 3 - $ & $ 2 $ 5 3 = $ SA0IAI9S |3ULI0SIa
I0/A1Q# saunjipuadxy
i0/AIQ# 7 $ E $ vre'l 3 - 5 - % - % - % {1NO} NI sisjsueiy
iO/AIQ#  vl9'880'v S S62'829 § O86'LYE S - s - $ - s - s - s sanuaaay |ej0L
io/AIa#  bL9'8BO0'v $ S62'829 ¢ O9BGLVE  § = $ i $ E % " kS = 3 Sanuoney
dLMM vadsn +9
i0/na# C $ o005'e6 S s S s 8 - 5 e L - S s s sainypuadxy |ejo]
i0/AIO# - & - $ - $ == $ - g - g - $ - $ Aenng jenden
i0/AIGH - % o00s'es ¢ = $ = g 5 3 c 3 - 8 - $ asuadxg Buneledo
i0/AIa# . % - % - % - % - $ - % - g - $ SEJIAISS [BUuDSIad
I0/AIQ# sainpuadx3
i0/AQ T $ - L E $ E $ g % 3 = $ . 5
i0/AIQ# - $ - % = $ = L = g Y $ = L {110} NI :siejsuely
i0/A1Q - s - S 00526 s - S - s - S - ] - 8 sanuaaay (ejoL
i0/AIQ# = 3 = $ 005'¢cs % o $ . s = 8 2 $ - $ senuanay
sadaams 19905 YASN £9
10/A10# - $ £9Z'c S £88') ] - S ® S - $ EGB'IBE § SE£9°80L S sainppuadx3 je10]
i0/AIQ# . $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - & - $ Aepng |ended
0/AIC# - $ e92'c $ €88l $ - $ - $ - $ EBG'LBE $ GEO'B0L $ asuadx3 Bunelsdp
10/AIO# z $ - 3 - ¢ o % . % - ¢ - ¢ - % S8IIAIBG [BUUDSIad
I0/AIQ# saunypuadxg
IFAIQ# - $ - $ - % - $ = $ - 3 - 3 - $
%001~ o $ ooo's $ ooo'se ¢ ooo'ee  $ oo0'ele ¢ - $ - $ (1No) NI sisjsuell
10/AQ - -] - S - ] - S - S - § 19265 $ - S Ssnuaaay |e1ol
10/A1Qi 3 3 # $ % $ = 3 ) $ - $ 1/9'268 $ - % sanuenay
pun4 ‘dun asinog Jlo9 29
Ad IsE reund |emyay femay |enoy |enjoy {enjoy |enyoy jenjoy
abueyy LL-9L02 91-51L02 Si-v1o0e r1-EL02 gl-cloc c¢loeg-LLoZ  LIOZ-0L0E 01-6002 dvo3y
% Jea) [easid Jed) |eoSld Jea) [BIS14 JB3A |BISIJ ABA) |RIS) JBa) |BOSId  JBaA jBOSIH  JEaA |BISId spund 12aloud (ende)

LI/0€/9 OL 91/T/L HVAA TVISLI O LADANE STONINOASNOD O HLNUL 40 ALID




89

%001- - $ I6E'VEF S ISL'OLL § Z99'ssz S - S - S 916'9t § e€2'0L S sainypuadx3 (ejo
i0/AI0# - $ . $ ser'i, ¢ - $ - s - $ - $ Aepno [ended
Y00k~ » $ I6E'PEF $ 1SL'OLL $ Ze2'vE1l 8 E $ = % o0l6'0e $ 6ge'ol $ asuadx3 Buneiedo
i0/AIQH# = $ - % e % S ] - ] . g - % - % SanAeg |guuosiad
sampuadxs
%001~ . $ oo0'oe % = % oooss $ 6LS'6 $ = $ leeg'el 3 (1no} Ni sseysuesy
%001~ - $ evb'eBE § €£0.'l8 $ o156 § = s - S €0l'9L s 9BL'2 S Sanueaey JjejoL
%001~ 2 $ €vvr'eBE $ E0L'18 $ O0IS'SEZ § - $ 5 $ eol'sz § 9BL2 $ sanuaAsy
voduy 47 Y +8
io/nQ# f $ e $ s s O s s s O S J ) s ) saunyipuadxy |eyoL
DA 5 $ = $ & 3 = % * 3 g $ = $ = 8 Aepno [enden
0/ g $ - 3 - $ - ¢ . % - g - % - % asuadx3 Buneiedo
i0/AIO# 2 $ = % - $ > ¢ - 4 - ¢ - % - g $92IAI0G |8UUOSIO
saunipuadxy
i0/AIa# 7 3 - $ = g z 3 . $ F b ) S = 3 (Lno) Ni smeysues)
i0/AlQ#  €£0S S Eos S C s - S . s vl ) - S - E sanuaaay |10l
i0/AIQ# €05 $ €0S g = % e $ 5 $ bl 8 = g - § senuanay
JameS H R H 18
io/nIa# = s - s - $ - s - $ ozg'it s - s - s saimypuadx3 |ejoy
10/A10# g $ 2 $ T $ . $ g $ - $ . $ = $ Aepng jenden
0ze'sl § - § = $ asuadx3 Bunesadp
i0/AIa# 5 $ 2 % ) ¢ . $ - % - g - $ - S S8MIAISS |SLUCSID
sanppuedxy
%0 005'2 $ 0052 $ 005%¢ $ o00s'e $ gzl'e $ SEL'E % = $ 1 $ {1no) Ni :siejsuel
10/A1Q# - 8 - S - s » S o S o S o S C s sanuanay |elol
0/AIO# ¥ $ = Y = $ g $ * % - % - 3 - 3 senusaasy
pun4 Aouabiawg pg
Ad 1seq feuly lenjay femoay |jemoy jenoy |enioy fenjoy enjay
abueyy L1-9L02 9[-SL02 Si-tioe ri-tiozg E1-2102 2102-1102  L102-0102 01-6002 dv334
% Jea), |[eosSi4 JBaA |EOSIH JE3) [EDSI4 IBS) |BISId JB3A [BISI4 JESA |BIS|d  1e9) [e0S)d  Jeo) |edstdy spund 1oaloid jenden

LI/OE/9 OL 91/T/L AVAX TVISId 404 LADANA STONINOISNOD Y0 HLNYL 40 ALID




69

iO/AIO# - S o s - ) 4 S g S - b - ] s S sainypuadx3y jejo)
i0/AIO# = $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - £ Aepng jepden
i0/NO# - $ S % 5 g - $ - $ - % - 3 - S esuadx3y Buyeisdp
saumpusdx3y
%.L01- 91£'8 $ (v89"1¥1) $ 290'0 $ 221'86 % BYO'vYY $ vvE'OE  $ Siz'eer $ Gi2'BEL § {LNO} NI 'si9ysuel]
%LE 0z0'lL S eyl S 8L S 5oL $ see’l s o8l S 229 S S€9 S S8NuUdASH [ejol
%LE 0201 $ erl $ 810'1L $ ¥s0°'L 4 seg'l & $09'L $ 2.9 $ GE9 $ Sanuanay
samlesay Juswaaoidw) jended 06
10/AIQ#  000'00S s - ] - $ EBE‘LL S 6bv'ese S - S 1ot'ee E - S sainypuadxy |elol
- 3 - $ - $ - 3 - 3 - % - $ - 8 Aepng jenden
/M08 000'00S $ - $ - $ E6E'1L & 6¥PESE $ - $ topge ¢ - $ esuadx3 Buneiedp
i/AIa# - $ - 3 - $ e % - $ - g - ¢ - ¢ SoMBS |auUUoSIad
soinipusdx3
io/AIa# - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ (Lno) Nt ‘sigjsueif
iO/AIQ#  000°005  § - S = $ €6£'LlL S 6SS'6¥E S - $ 626 8§ - s Sghuanay |ejol
i0/AIQ#  000'00S $ - $ - $ E6E'VL $ 6956 $ - $ 629t $ - 3 sanuarsly
pund Hgao 98
%01 0co'e S LLL'? s ooo'c S 0002 S 0002 s 0002 $ o000 S 0002 S sainypuadx3 8104
iO/AIa# e Y S $ - $ = $ = % - $ - 8 e % Aeqino jenden
%01 000'e $ L1LL'T $ 000'2 $ 000'C $ 000'c $ 0002 $ 000’ $ 000'c % asuadx3 bunesado
io/AIH - $ C $ c % e 3 - % - g - % - g S8JIAI8S {BUUDSIS
sainppuadxgy
io/nIage 2 $ - $ 2 $ 2 gt s - $ - $ - $ (Lno) NI siejsuel}
%001~ - S 6bb s v $ S s 8 s bl $ 91 s 91 ) sanuansy |ejol
%001- - $ 6tb L & s % 8 $ vl $ 9l $ 9t $ sanuaasy
Je1eM H B H 58
Adseq 1euly lenyoy jenjoy lenyoy |enjoy |en1oy |enjoy |enyoy
abueyn 21-8L0¢2 91-5102 SL-vL02 pI-£Loe €l-cloe ZLog-L0z  LL0Z2-0L02  010Z-6002 dvo3d
% lea) (B2S14 Jeaj [RoSld fea) |eosld Jea) [eosld JBa) [BOS|d JeaA [BAS|d  JE9, |BIS|d JBIA |2ISid spung 13alo1d jendas

LT/0E/9 OL 91/1/L ¥ VAA TVISIA 4O LADANG SAONINOASNOD YO HLNYL A0 ALID




0L

0/AIQ# - ) = ] - s - [ - S - g - ] - $ saunjipuadxy |eloL
10/AIQ# - $ - $ - $ $ - g - § - $ - $ Aeqng (epded
I0/AIQ# - $ 2 3 - ¢ - [ . % - g - g - & asuadxg Sunesadg
saimipuedxy
%S 9.2'51 $ vao'sl $ I6¥'CI $ glg'et $ 1921 $ 9.2 % €£9e'tl $ got'cl kS (LNO) NI s1j5U81L
%91 06 S 8L S &8 S 66 S Lo} s LIt s 8b S St ] S8NUaAaay |B101
%91l 06 $ 82 $ 68 $ 66 $ 10l $ L1 % 8t $ St k5 sanuaasy
santasoy Jieday Ja1ep IISEM 26
10/AIO# * s - S s g - s - s - s - s - 8 sasnypuadxy |B10]
I0/NICH - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Aenng [ended
i0/AlQ# = 3 e % S % - % - $ - $ - ¢ - % asuadxg Bunesedp
saimupuadxsy
%EE 00001 $ 00s'Z $ 005’2 $ 000'0t $ GIE'6 $ G.£'6 $ o00s'ch $ 0052l $ {LNO) NI siejsuel]
%61 06 S 9. $ 68 S E8 s 8 s ol s 2v s ov S sanuaaay |80l
%61 06 $ 9/ $ 68 $ €8 $ /8 $ t0I A $ oF 3 sanusasy
sonesey neday Aouabiaws Lg
Ad 1se jeuld |enioy |enjoy jemoay |lemay {emyay lendy jemdy
abueyy L9102 91-5L02 Si-vi0e v1-EL0T glL-eloe ZLoz-4102  LIOZ-0L0Z  OLOT-600T dvO3d
% Jea) [eosid Jea) |BOSld Jeap jeds|d JE2a) 1edSid Jeaj |easiy Jeap |BIs|d  JBOA |BJSld 1B |BOSlY spund 12alold jende)

LT/OEM9 OL 91/T/L AVAA TVISIA YOI LADANE SIONANOTSNOD YO HLNAUL 40 ALID



IL

io/nIQs s s S S s S = 5 £ L - S * S 7 8 saimipuadxg |ejo0L
i0/A1Q# - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - g - $ - $ Aepng ended
i0/AIQ# - $ : % - $ - g - g - % - % - % asuedxg Suleiadp
saunypuadx3y
%0 000'01 $ 000'0L ¢ O0OC'0+ ¢ 000'0L $ 0OO'OY $ O000'OL $ OOC'OL $ OQOO'OL % (1nO) NI :sisjsuel]
%Yal- 0L s 12 S 18 s 6l S 2k 5 98 S v $ ee S SONUIASY |ejot
%- 0L $ L2 $ 18 $ SL $ 2t $ 98 $ e $ ¢t $ sanueaay
sanzesoy Jieday |e21109|3 €6
Ad 1seq jeuly jemay jenjoy jenjoy jenjoy |enjay |eOyaYy |enjoy
abueyy L1-9102 91-5102 Si-vL0e viI-EL0T €1-gLoe gLoe-110e  1102-0L02 0LDZ-6002 dvJ3d
% JeaA |BoSsid JIBdj) |easid Jea) |eOS|d JBo) |eoSld Jes) |eosS)d 1) [BISld  iBo) |BISIY  lea) |easid spund 1aaloid jendesn

LT/0€/9 OL 9T/1/L dVAA TVOSIA 04 LADANT STONINOASNOD 4O HLNYL 40 ALLD




cL

I0/A1a#

I0/AIQ#

i0/AIa#
iO/AIQ#
iO/AIaH
iIO/AIQ#
iO/AICHH

i0/AIQ#

i0/AIO#
i0/AIQ#

%0

i0/NIQ#
%0

Ye£9-

i0/A1Q#
i0INC#
i0/A104
i0/A1Q#
i0/AIQ#
I0FAI0#

abueyn
%
B

801

801

jeutd
L1-8102
JA

0/Aa#

I0/AIQ#

iO/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#
/A%
iO/AIQ#
IO/AIOH

i0/A1a#

i0/AIO#
i0/AIO#

I0/AIQ#

i0/AIOH#
i0/AIO#

%96~

I/AIa#
I0/AIT#
i0/AIO#
i0/AIO#
%001-
6001~
%021

abBueyn
%
9

68c 529°cl $85'9 ooo'oe Le9'vz

- Br2'g Lee'e 000Gt A4
- 8r.L's XA 00051 Gze'glh
68¢ 8zl el S8'0Ec

jenioy lenjoy  |enjoy 12Uty fenioy
91-G02  SI-bl0Z VLOZ-ELOZ €£10Z-ZLOZ ZLOZ-LLOZ

S L ¥ £

lslem £0-8€
NI SHIASNYHL

S3HNLIONIdX3 TV.LOL

AVILNO VILIdYD IVLIOL

OrLE-BORL1CO/EPEL-90 dVS LSNOD Sv8-80-G€
LELO/L9L1-S0 dVS NOILONYHLSNOD 0r8-80-5E

WILSAS HILVM 21SYM-NOILDONHLISNOD 9€8-E0-SE
NOISNYdX3 W31SAS H31VM-NOILONHLSNOD SE8-€0-SE
L120/Ey21-90 dVS NOILLISINDOVY ALH3d0Hd 018-£0-SE
AYLLNO TV LdYD

SISNIAX3 ONILYHIHO TVLIO0L

S3JAHIAS TYNOISSI40Hd HIHLO 665-80-5E
L120-90/EvC -90 dVS/SADIAHES JOHd 865-E0-SE

S3IUNLIANIdX3
SH3I4SNYHL V101
1NO 0E6-21-GE
NI  GE6-GE
(LNO) NI SHIASNVHL
3NN3AIYH TVLOL

OrLE-BO JVS HILYM 1NINTA43 6.8-S€
LLLO-GO/1L9L1L-90 dYS INVHD HILvMm LNINT443 8.£-5€
120790 VS LNVHD HILYM 1NINTJ-43 L1E-58
Ev21-90 dVS LNVHD HILVYM LNINTJ43 9/g-5¢

$334 LOVdWI HALYM LSYM  SLE-GE

S33d LOVdWI H3ILVM  pLE-SE

IWOONI LNIWLSIANI B.E-5E

S3INNIAIY

3SNIY YILVM T1443/H31VYM LSYMWHILYM SE



%6¢C

.Du.muo

%01~
%6~
%t

10/AIO#

iOIAIO#
I0/AIO#
iO/AIa#
i0/AIQ#
iI0/AIOH#

%0

I0/AIQ#
70

%cT86l

0/A1Q#
i0/AIQ#
%0

abueyn
%
8

5S6°'c51

SS6'8LL

¥S6°L
le8'6e
64148

000'SE

000'SE

§S6'8LL

556'8L1

0.0'se

000°se

0L

reury
L1-9102
L

%Se-

%Se-

%91-
Yab I~
Yol

i0/AIa#

iO/AIO#
iO/AIO#
I0/AIQ%
iO/AIQ#

%0

I0/AIQ#
%0
io/AIQs

%E0L

iO/AIQ#
i0/AIO#
%E01

abueyy
%
9

v6'8LL
ip6'8LL
voL'z

069'2e
260'v8

av6'alL

8P6'8LL

0L

0L

lenjoy
91-51.02
g

ove‘aLl

ov6‘sLL

L9e'e
g6e'se
£81°18

ves'sLL

vee'glt

og

oe

[enay

yLL'ZSG1

pLL'2SL

v95'2

016'LE
09v'8L
184'8E

vee'ell

vEG'SLL

SE

SE

lenjoy

*(9 0101) ueoT V4NN JO JswAed Joj UOISIAIQ DUI03[T WO} N Jejsurll - SSE'8 LS

:S3.LON
226'S9L  1Z6'8LL SIHUNLIGNIJXT TVLIOL
126'8LL  12Z6'BLL AV1LNO TYidYDd IVL10L
£GL'2 LE6'S S334 HIHLO ? S334 INJNLINWOD SL6-E0-9t
892'0F ESt'ep 1S343LNI 3DIAH3S 1930 016-0-9¢
S06'SL LES'EL TYdIONIHd 3JIAH3S 1930 S06-80-9%
SL1SOD NOILONYLSNOD S#8-€0-9¥
AV1LNO TV1IdVD
000t - SASNIAJX3 DNILYHALO TVLOL
000'L¥ INVHD 9909 S1SOD NOILONHLISNOD Sp8-£0-9¢
n - (NYO1) S1S0D NOILONHLSNOD OF8-E0-9F
- S SASYHOHNd TYLIdYD Y3IHLO 018-E0-9¢
: - (HIINIONT) SIADIAHIS LOVHLINOD 665-E£0-9F
: S (50998) SIDIAHIS TYNOISSIAOHd 865-£0-9F
S3HNUANIdX3
ZZL'SEL  126'8LL SHIASNVHL IVLIOL
. s LNO 0E6-L1-9%
LZL'SEL  126'BLL NI SE6-9%
(LNO) NI SH34SNYHL
0oL 0L INNIATH V101
. s INVHD YOIH1D313/9800  286-9%
m - NYQO1 3avHDdN DIH10TF1I VAWN  18E-9P
001 0L IWOONI LNJWLSIANI  €LE-9F
SINNIAIH
[euld |enjoy

SL-yL0Z2 tI02-ELOT ELO0T-CLOC ClOT-L102

L

14 13
NOILONYLSNOD TVIIHLOF13 9P




YL

%1es8

io/AIQ#
iO/AIQ#
i0/MQa#H
i0/ANQO#
%9~
i0/AIQ#

%001L-

I0/AIQ#
%00 1-

i0/A1Q#

I0/AIQ#
IO/AIGH#
io/AIa#
10/A10#
10/A1Q%
iO/AIQ %

abueyn
%
8

000°011

000'00}

008's
002’
000’

000‘00L

000°001

leutd
L1-9L0C
L

%EB-

%00}
i0/ANIQ#
i0/AIQH
io/AIQ#

%t
I0/AIQ#

Y%bE-

10/A104
Yot t-

10/AIQ#

i0/NIQ#
i0/A104
i0/AIO4
i0/NIQ#
i0/AIO#
io/nIa#

abueyn
%
9

006°6

veo's
9L2't

006'6

006'6

jenjoy

000'0L 000'S1

ocz'tL £6¢'L
- 692'9

00001 000's1

00001 000G

|enjoy [emoay

91-510¢ Sl-vil0c ¥LOe-EL02

S

L

ooz'vt

000'0L
002'+
000'e

0001

goo'er

jeuld

Los'se

gLy'eL

£99'9
61e't
Lav'y

9GE‘LE
9SE’'LE

000's2

000'sg

jenmoy

€10e-2102 €102-1102

L4

£

xe| ssabpo
NI H3JISNVHL

13N
SIHNLIANIdX3 Y101

sSadvoaTg LyB-E0-Lb

S1S0D NOILONYLSNOD 0v8-80-L¥
SIASNIIXI WNIKVEWNTI0D 0L8-E0-Lip
(NN3SNIN L3IA) LNIWAINDI S08-E0-Lb
INOHAINAL §2.-€0-LF

SASYHOUNd W B O 9L-E0-Lb
S3HNLIGNIdX3

SHIASNYHL TVYLIOL

1NO 0E6-L1-L¥
NI  SE6-Lb
(LNO) NI SHIISNVHL

INNIAIH VL0

Gl dvS cee-Ly

66¥E-L0 LNVHO O13A "LAQD 16E-L¥

INVHD ADHIANI B TVHININ NN 06E-L¥
8.€0-v0 INVHD V4Q MHvd SNvd3L3IA 68e-LF
SINNIAIH WNIKVYENNT0D B88E-LP
SNOILYNOQ TVIHOWIW SINVHILIA LLE-LY
SANN3A3H

TIVM SNVHILIA Lb



SL

i0/A1a#

i0/AIa#
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIC#

io/na#

10/AIQ#
i0/AIa#

10/AIQ#

i0/AIQ#
iO/AIO#
iO/NQH

aueysn
%
8

- %001-

i0/AIO#
%001~
i0/AIQ#

- I0/AIQ#

O/AIQ#
iO/AIO#

- %001~

io/na#
i0/AI0%
%001}~

Aeujuyjsag abueyn
FAS: 111 %
L 9

jeutd

91-510¢

S

emay

cee'sy

cee'sy

Zee'sh

gee'sy

lemay

L

289'sgl
85p'aL

26'96
OOE'O

289'sgl
851'8L
0oe'ot
¥26'96

leuid

L4

gge'stL

89c'8e
9v9'9L
60201

SES'BE

SES'8E

[enjoy

SL-vL0Z yLOC-EL0C £L0C-2L0E CL02-11L0T

g

S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIJO VL0l

3AvH9YdN DA19-INVHD 31VLS 9E8-PL-6F
SITOIHIA-LNYHD I1V1S SEB-I-6F

diND3 31IS TVIW-LNYHD J1VLS 0I8-PI-6¥
SASNIdX3 ONILvH3dO

SHIASNVHL V101

1NO 086-L1-6¥
NI GE6-6F
(LNO) NI SHIAISNVHL

JANIATH TVLOL
3QvHOdN ©019-INYHD 31V1S vlE-6Y
ANTININO3 LIS VAN ElE-6Y

(3T10IH3A) NOILYLHOJSNYHL LINVHD ALVIS  2LE-6Y
S3NN3A3Y

ANVHD 3ALV1S
INVHY 31V1S HOINAS 6¢



9L

%le-

%Ec-
%bLee
%Sk
%8cd
YeE6~
io/AIQ#
10/A10#

%tr6-

/A0
%bvG-

i0/NQ#
iO/AIQ#
%SE-

aueyn
%
8

cLo'rLY

ooo‘oct
006°6E2
000°t1
00S'tL
e19'te

000°01

000'0e

000'0E

0.0'56E

000°'0se
000°'G¥ L

0L

jeuly
L1-9102
L

%e081

Y%lEIL
10/A1Q#

oL -
i0/AIQH#
i0/AIO#
iO/AIO#

%6001

%0e8L

%0281

i0/AIO#

IO/AIQ#

10/AIQH#
%69¢

abueyn
%
9

ooo‘'00L ¢

ooo'ose ¢ 000'Se $ 000'Se $

9Ee‘1L2S eor'le
ge.L'8g9l rAWA ]
00L‘01 -
045'6 S66'6
A4 -
yL¥'CEE .

- 969°'L
00008 000‘se
000'08% 000's2
801 62
801 6¢c

{emoy jemoy

vi6'0e

erL'il
158"

Pra'LL

000's2

000'se

Lig'ee

6SE'EE

cl

lenjoy

Lee'erl

056°H1
00S'y

L22'GLL
000°+1
000's2
000'Ge

LLLSHL

£29'65
051'95

feuly

612'2L9

88064
886'E

Lv62E
202t

000's€

000'SE
£58'0t
L12'vE

e
825199

lemay

"1oaloid BZeld MH @Y1 10} pund xe] siafipo ay) woiy Nj Jojsues |
"joaloid ©ZR|d MH PUE 11D1|9p pUN) JBA0D O} {5) WO} N} J8)jSuel ]

‘S31ON

SIASNIdX3 ONILYHIHO VL0l

SASYHOHNA TYLIdVYD 528-£0-09

HIALT3IHS IWWINY 028-£0-09

S3ISNIADIT AIHYML40S IAvHOdN SLB-E0-08
AHINIHOVIN/LNIWAIND3 018-£0-09

(eze|d J3ep) BuleaH) S3HNLONYLS/©A19 §08-E0-09
I Bueay S30IAHIAS TYNOISSIJOYd 665-£0-09
(9ay) S32IAH3S TYNOISSIJ40Hd 865-€0-09
S3ISNIdXT DNILYHIdO

SHIASNVHL TV.LOL
1NO 0£6-21-09
NI SE6-09
(LNO) NI SHIASNYHL
INN3A3Y TV10L

INVHD 818 - H3113HS TVNINY - SZE-09
1NVHO HILYM ONITVIH S/e-09
INNIAIH SNOANVTIAOSIN - ¥2E-09
IWOOINI LNIWLISIANI ELE-09
JNNIAIY JOSIN IVHINAD 1D S58-09
S3NN3AIY

91-510¢ Si-pLoe v1L02-E102 €102-2102 21021102

S

2

4

£

(TYH3INTD) INTFWIAOHIWI TVLIdYD 09



LL

%06

%8B~

%t

%l 1-
I0/AIQ#

%.L29

%EE

%001

iVAIQR
%09~

I0/AIQ#

%te-
i0/AIQ#

Yebe-

%LL9

i0/A1Q#
0/A1Q#

%65-
abBueys

%
B

(ss5'ol)
920's8z'L

609't
1ZAd]
orl'gee

892'Ge.
008'tL

8ti'8t
982'86
000'SEL

ELLZEY

ELL'eEY

85.'Ge8
000'0S

000°SEL
812'059
or

leut]
11-9102
L

qunodoe (Bupseys) Bunesado ay) s1 19 pund Junoooe (sBulaes) pue (g9) IUNO3JE JUSWISBALY U SI DG PUn4

eLL'zer $
£26'9L $ Juawied 19a( ' plemy SEILOICD) V4N 01 Palejal Yolep {B007] 10} JBIEAN BISBAA LLIOYY U] Jajsuel ]
6SL'LYL S " 1g8q juswaaoidw) jendes jo JuswAed 10} 19)e g WO} N JajSURL ]
1e9'PIZ$ LIO'WL  $ 926'92 $ 00001 $ vi2'0Z $ vie'evl § ‘(@) -1 uonoeg epo) Ang Jad 9,62'2 NI tajsued ),
X iy I MS MM M 21429|3 'SILON
(veg‘L) (s89'02) (Lpvi'ees) (est'e60'L) LEL'LG6
%92- 81€'229 8£8'S9Y  L¥6'LI6  8b2‘2iS'e  €£29°i5L S3IASNIAIXI ONILVHIJO TV.LOL
%81~ 8G2°) 610'2 ovi'e 009'2 5852 (W3LSAS INOHd) SASYHIUN IVLIdYD SL6-E0-19
%E |- £01'8S £05'29 169'99 000'ELL 62011 1S3H3LINI IDIAHIS 1930 0L6-60-19
%9 182'8ve l69°'Lve ESP'EEZ  000'E6l 02L'261 IYdIDNIHG 32IAH3S 1930 506-80-19
io/Ana# = 0 S - (HSYHL GHNIIWILSAS HIALSHWNA L1HYDIATOd 9¥8-€0-19
I0/NIQ#  2£2'66 - - £12'0E6 2vg'20e (v2 t 3SYHd V4WN) SISYHOHN TVLIdYD $98-€0-19
%Ge- 0Se'L 0oL oog'L 0081 008"t (437HNG "M) 3SV31 SIHOIY HILYM OF8-E0-19
%gd- 0v0'29! 2v6'62 EPL'ZLS  ObE'SBL'L  099'vL HLO NOILDITIOD MS G28-E0-t9
%001~ - 0S2't1 INVHD dYS HIOMS 028-E0-19
IO/AIQH - - - - 1G6'6E ALAILA LT - dIND3 018-E0-19
%26 250'9p $98'221  LS6'Ee S62'0v1 69¥'L (81M-262) SIDIAHITS TYNOISSIZOHd 665-€0-19
G66'65 el 3SN3dX3 DSIN SSS-60-19
10/A1Q# S - - - 190'8S (dvS dLMM) S3OIAHIS TVNLOVYHLINOD LL5-10-19
S3SNIdXT DNILYH3JO
%88 LSE 295 9lLs'sbe  198'LOE  S68'PSH SEZ'EEE  SHIJASNVYHL TVLIOL
IO/AIQ# = - = - (000's6) N0 0E6-41-19
%88 GE'Z9G ol19'6ve  298'L0E  SG6B'¥SP SEZ'EEY Nl  SEB-19
(LNO} NI SHIJASNYHL
%155 EEE'80L LES'GE £co'al 00t'v20°L  6LS'OLY'L INNIAIH IVLOL
%LI2L £0S'v9 g6v's6 S0L'Y 000't20°t - 262# INVHD/NYOTa1M  BE-19
io/Aa# - - - - 000'092't HIINID NOILDO3TIOD MS  94€-19
i0/AIQ# - s - - 000'0G1 INVHD d¥S dLMM  SLE-19
%2Le geL'ey - 0SL'LL = - vZ | ASYHd VJWN dLMM  $LE-19
%Gb- 86 66 8.1 oob 615G JWOONI LNIWLSIANI  £2E-19
S3INNIAIY
abueys jenjoy |enjoy |engay jeud |emyoy
% 91-5102 SLOZ-¥L0Z ¥LOZ-EL02 £102-2L02 ¢2L02-1102
9 5 2 ¥ 5

{ALIILN LNIOT) INSW3AOHdWI TYLIdYO L9




8L

%00L-

i0/AIQ#
i0/AQ#
i0/AIQ#
%001-
i0/AIO#

%001-
%001~
i0/AIQ%

Io/AIO#

i0/NIO4
i0/AI04

abueyn
%
8

leuid
L1-910¢2
L

%c8-

i0/AIOH#
i0/AIO#
i0/AIO#
%C8-
I0fAIC#H

%9.-
%9.L-
i0/AIC#

10/AIQH#

i0/AIO#
i0/A1O4

abueyy
%
9

ooo's

£92'c

£9e'e

o0o00's

000'8

fenjoy
91-5102
5

000's2
(311 |

£88'L

000's2

000'sg

{enmoy

000'eE

0sL'LL

052'L1

ooo‘ee

goo'ee

fenioy

‘S3ALON

(er) pung asinog jloo
NI H34SNYHL

- rA VA SIASNIAdX3 ONILYHILO TIVYL10L

: = LNO SHIJISNVYHL 0EG-L1-29
- z NOILVLS dANd - NOLLONHLSNQO S+8-£0-¢9
: - SOUN OL "aWI3Y "1S NVOHOW ¥8-E80-29
- 202'61 S1S03 NOILONYLSNOD 0v8-£0-c9
- INVHO 100-S30IAH3AS T¥YNOISS3Jd0Hd 865-£0-29
S3ASN3dX3 ONILYHAdO

- 000'cle SHIASNYHL TVIOL

- 000'ElE 1NO 086-£1-29
: NI G6£6-29
(LNO) NI SHIASNVYHL

- - IANIA3H TvL10L

- : INVHD 100 MIN/IS00-ZdL INVHD 104 §.8-29
- - S390IHE 30 'gWI3H NOISSINWOD 00014 #2829

S3ANN3A3Y
leuy lenjoy

Slog-vLoT v102-El0€ €102-2102 2102-1102

L

L4 e
QN4 LNFWIAOHWI 3SHNOD 4709 29



6L

%00L-

i0/AIO#
%001-
iO/AIOH
i0O/AIQ#
i0/A1Q#

10/A1Q4#
iOfNIa#
i0/A1Q#

i0/AIQ#

i0/NIQ#
10/AIO#

abueyn
%
8

i0/A1a#

: i0/A10#
- i0/NIO#
- i0/A1Q#

i0/AIQ4#
: i0/AIO#

- i0/AIQi#
i0/AIQ#
- i0/AIQ#

° 10/A1Q#

- 10fAIO#
- i0/Na#

leusy abueyn
L1-910% %
L 9

00S°'E6

00S'€6

[emoy

9l-5102

S

00S'€6

005'€6

leroy

[enjay

L

jeuld

L4

[emoy

Sl0e-rioT vLOS-ELOZ €L02-2L0C CLo2-L10e

e

‘S3LON

NI H34SNVHL
SISNIAdXI ONELLYHIGO TYLOL

LNO SHIJ4SNYHL
S3ISVHOUNd TVY1LIdVYD H3HLO S¥8-E0-E9

SOUN O1 "8WI3d "LS NYDHOW

S1S0D NOLLONY.LSNOD
LNVYHD LOO-S3DIAHIS TYNOISS340Hd SO8-E0-E9
S3SN3IdX3 DNILVYHIJO

SH34SNVHL TV.LOL
1no
NI
{(1NO) NI SHIISNVHL
ANNIAIH V.LOL

LINIWISHNEWIIY LNVHD vasn ¥.E-E9
S3ANNIAZIH

(s1334.1S Yasn) aNnd dwl TvLIdvO €9



08

%155
IO/ #
0/A1TH#

YocEY

%tr9t

%S9€E!
10/AIQ#
iO/AIQ#
iO/ANO#

% LSS

%¥a1
%L5-

abueyg
%
8

£25'680°v

IrS'SI0'E
000'0L6
2el'eal
0s8

v29'880'v

LrS'G10'e
000046
CEL'E9L

1

leurd
L1-9102
L

i0/AIO#
i0/AIa#
i0/AIO#
i0/A1Q4#

10/A104#
io/AIa#

i0/AIQ#
iO/AIO#

iO/AIaR

i0/AlQ#

i07AIO#
io/nIa#

abueyn
%
g

952'8z9

¥9£'99¢

veg'19
85

562'829
65¥'995

veg’ 19
c

|enjoy
915102
g

gle'eve

G86'LVE
i8¢

rre't

vre't

986'LVE

G86°ILYE
I

fenoy

SL0Z-v10C vL0T-E1L0Z EL0Z-2L0T CLog-LLog

‘S3A10N

NI H3d4SNVHL

S3ISN3dX3 DNILYH3IdO Tv.LOL

1N0O SH34SNVHL
SASYHOUN TV.LIdVO H3aH10 St8-E0-+9
ANVHD vasn
NvO1T vasn
ISNIdX3 NYOT S08-E0-+9
JSNIXd3 JSIN SSS5-E0-1+9

S3ISNI4XT ONLLYHIHO
SHI4SNVHL V10l
1no
NI
(1NO) NI sSH3a4SNVHL
INNIATH V101
LNYHD vasn
NVYO1vasn

INIWIASHNEWITY NVvOT1  #LE-V9
IWOINI LNSWLSIANI ELE-FO
S3NN3IAZH

{dLmM vasn) annd dinl TvLIdVO ¥9



18

i0/A1a#

i0/A1O#

I0/AIO#

io/na#
i0/NIQ#
iI0/AIQ#
i0/AICH#
i0/N1Q#
%0
io/nIa#
%0
i0/AIQ#

i0/AIQ#

abueyn
%

0052

00s'e

leutd
L1-9L02

unoase (sbujaes) pung Asuabiawg ey s1 L6 pung pue Juncoaoe (Bupyaeyg) Buneiado auyy s gg pundg

00s5'
005'2 lgpungul g puUN4 Ul LGPUR4 W |gPUN4 Ul 00S'? $ (0 se-p1 uonoas apon AuD ted N| J9jsuel)
JOMS MS MM Jolem a109(3 :S3LON
io/AIa# - - - - 0z8'LL SIHNLIANIdX3 V101
iO/AIO# - - - - - AVILNO V.LIdYD TVLOL
i0/AIa# - 5 - . .

AVILNO V.LIdYD
io/AIa# - - - - 0zg8'LL SISNIdX3 DNILYHILO TVLIOL
10/AIQ# - SIIDIHAA GE8-E0-08
10/AIO# - - - - 028'L1 AHINIHOYW/LWD3I 018-€0-08
10/AIa# - INIWJINDI 40 LNIY S08-£0-08
10/AICH# - JOIALYIS TYNLOVHLINOD H3IHLO 665-£0-08

SISNIdXI DNILYHIAdO
005z oos‘e 00s‘'z sel'e SZL'E SHIASNVYHL V101

i/AIQ# 1NO 0£6-21-08
%0 0052 006'2 005'2 GelL'e G2ZL'E NI  SE6-08
{1LNO) NI SHAASNVHL

i0/AIQ# - - - - - ANNIASY V101
iO/AIQ# - - - - S IWOONI LNTWLIS3IANI  £LE-08
SINN3AIH

abueyn jenjoy lenjay jenjoay jenjoy jemoy
% 91-510¢ SL0Z-vL0Z ©DILOZ-ELOZ €LOZ-2L0T 2LO0Z-L1L0Z
2 L

aNnN4d Hivd3d AON3IOH3IW3 08




8

I0/A1Q#
ID/AIQ#
io/NQa#
I0fNIO#
io/A1a#
i0/AIC#
I07AIO#
io/na#
014
i0/AIO#
io/na#
I/AIQ#

%0

io7Ala#
%0

abueyn
%
8

- iO/AIa#

- i0/A1Q

iO/AIQ#
® i0/AIGH
. iO/ANIQ#

- i0/AlQ#

: i0/AIO#
- iO/AIG#
- i0/AIO#
- iO/AIQ#

- 10/A10#
- i0/AIa#
i0/AIO#

£0S 10/A1Q#

- i0/AIQ#
£05 (e

lewd abueyn
Z1-910¢2 %
L 9

€05

€05

lemoy

91-5102

S

[enioy

femoy

A

‘Junooe (sBulA_S) pun} ay) i 26 pun4 pue (g2) JUNoIoe JUBWISOAUI UE S |8 pund

‘S3LON

[emoy

1

ri

vi

jenyoy

SLoc-riL02 v102-€1L0Z €102-210C 2L02-L102

£

SIHNLIANIdX3 1IY.LOL
AVILNO TVLIdYD IVLIOL
S3VIAHAS NOILONYLSNOD HIHIO SP8-E0-18
103rodd d1MM VAN 40 NOILLONYHLSNOD 0¥8-80-18
AVILNO TVLIdYD

SASNIAdX3A ONILYHIJO Y101

{("ON3) SADNIAHIAS TWNLOVHLINOD HIHLO 665-E0-18
S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO

SHIASNVYHL TVi0L
1NO 0£6-21-18
NI  GE6-18
{LNO) NI SH3JISNVHL
FNNIAZY V101

(INVHD V4WN) 31Y1S  E6E-18
JWOONI LNIWLS3ANI  EZ8-18
SINN3IATY

H3aM3S HU?YH 18




€8

%001-
10/A10#

0/AIQ#
i0/AIO%

%001-

%001~
iAIQ
%001~

%00t

%001-

i0/A1Q#
%001L-

%001-

i0/AIC#

Y
%001

1I0/AI04
%001-

i0/NIQ#

I0/AI0#

I0/AIG#
%001-

abueyn
Yo

Jeuty
21-9L02

%0L
%001L-

%001L-
%001~

%9EL

oA
i0/AIa#
%8-

%02t

%8t~

i0/A1a#
Y%BP-

%59

I0/AIO#

i0/AIQ#

I0/AIC
%00}
%868

%00~

%001-
I0/A1O#

%l

abueyn
%

- 000'8S 3
- ooo0'ee s £0-8% ANNd
- 000'02 % HOLVYIW ® SANNd MO14 HSYD - ANN- TydIN3ID
NI H3dSNYHL
SILON
(8¥5'F1)
L6E'vEY LS1'9LL 29965 202'T69 - 9169  SIHNLIAN3DX3 TVLIOL
- . ser'LL - - - AVILNO IVLIdYD IVLOL
- - L#2'29 - - - SNIATHNG NAdId ASYHOHNC "LSNOD 8+8-80-¥8
C o ¥59'8 e = g (£00-20-50.1/2002-010) NOILONYLSNOD OF8-£0-v8
AVILNO TVLIdVD
L6E'bEY 151°9LL  Ze2'VBL 202269 - 516'96 S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIJO V101
69¥'/E L¥b'EE - 000'0S2 = S $0-21-SD1# INVHD WHVL 13N LHOdHIVY 66S-E0-+8
S 099'0F - 202'eey - 916'0E 10-S1 SOL NY1d SSANISND LOAWN 865-£0-p8
9.8's 086'Z £6e'9 000'0L - - 20-S1-SOL# LNVHD "LNIVYIN LOOWN .65-£0-+8
- 1L0'PE £0-G1 S21 av0oH SS300V LOUWN 965-£0-78
LP0'L6E - yre'LLL - - - LE-EL AVMNNY E0#-E£0-¥8
SIASNIdX3 DNILYHILO
000°0E - 000'8S - 615'6 - SHIASNYHL TVLOL
s S S - . - 1NoO 0e6-41-v8
coo'oe = 000'8S - 615'6 - NI S£6-b8
{LNO) NI SH34SNVYYL
chb'see €02°'18  0IS'SEZ <20Z2'ZaS - €042  ANNIAIH IWVIOL
S = S - - - SIS ANV IVHSHYW ~ 66E-48
- - - - - - 200-20-SO1# INYHD QOYWN  96E-98
££9'8 - - - - - 100-80-SOL LNYHO LOOWN LHOdHIV  SB6E-¥8
= - 29t'05 - - - 9002-600-2400-SE-E LNVHD Q34 ¥6E-v8
LSE'Eh Sht'vl  2YE'V 000's21 - S YO-Z1-SOL# INVHD WHY4 13Nd LHOdHIV ~ E£6E-+8
S t99'0e £0-61 SOL gYOd SS320V LOOWN  06E-¥8
S v6G'9E  Z68'8 202'eet - - 10-S) SOL NY1d SSaNISNG LOOWN  £8E-¥8
e S £64'S 000'S - - 20-G1-SOL1# INVHD "LNIVWN LOOWN  28¢-¥8
- - - - - - 8002- | 0-2700-5E-E# LNVYHD Q3 LgE-+8
65%'LEE s 9s0'091 S - £0.'02 LE-EL AVMNNY  0BE-¥8
SINNIAIH
jenmjay [enjoy  |EMdY leuy 1enjay jenjoy
gL-G10Z  SI-FIOZ PL-£10Z €L02-ZL0Z 210Z-110Z 1L1L0Z-0102

1lHOdHIV 4 % H v8




%01
i0/Aa#
107A10%
i0/AIO#
i0/nIa#
i0/AIT#

%01
10/AIQ#
i0/AI0H

%01
10/AI1Q#
i0/AIQ#
iofAIa#

%00L-
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIaY

i0/NQH
%001~

abueypy Aeumugesy

%
8

0o00'e

000t

ooo'e

419102
L

%9E
io7AIa#

i0/AIO#
iI0/AIO#
io/AlQ#
10/A1Q#

9L

i0/AIOH
i0/AlO#
%98

%001-

io/na#
%001~

%81L6

i0/AIC#
10/A1Q#
i0/AIT#
I0/AIa#
%8116

abueys
%
9

212'2

212'z

L1122

&b

|enyay
91-510<
g

0co'z 000

ooco'e 000'2

000’2 0002

14 S

lemyay lenjoy
SLoZ-v1I02 vLOZ-ELOZ ELOZ-2LOZ 2102-110C

L

000'2

0002

0002

leurd

14

aL0'0e

8L2'te

812

862’y
868'2

ooo'e
ooo'oot
000001

0E0've

910've

14

[emoy

€

000'2

0002

0o0'e

91

lenay
LiLO2-0L02

¢

S3HNLIANI4X3 TVLIOL
AVLNO TYLIdYD TYL0L

(9120-90dvS) LNVHD JLYLS "ISNOD Ste8-E0-58

NIVIN 3DHOH MNVL 3DYHOLS 0¥8-£0-58

{bb21/21 1-20dVS) JLMM/HLM-LNYHD 31V1S SEB-£0-G8
S773M 1531 ONITUHA 018-£0-58

AV1LNO VL1idvD

SASNIdX3 ONILVHILO TVLOL

("ONI/NVOT) AHIS TWNLOVHLINOD HIHLO 66S5-€0-58
{dOM YIWN) AHIS TYNLOYHINOD HIH1O 86S-E0-58
HILYM HY MNYL HILVYM ISY31 3LYLS SS5-€0-58
SISNIdX3 DNILYHIJO

SHIASNVHL TYi0L
1N0 0E6-£1-58
NI SEB-SH
{1LNO} NI SHIJSNYHL
INNIAIH TV101

{r¥21-/211-90dVS) LNVHD dLMMHILYM  BBE-S8
NYId ASNOD HILVM VINN  Z6E-GB

{90dVS) HivdaY ONVL HILVM-SINVHD 31VIS  96E-G8
(NYOT MNVL HILVYM-VWN) HIHLO-ILVIS  £6E-58
IWOONI INIJWLSIANI  E£2€-G8

S3NNIA3Y

HILYM H® H S8



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 04 16/17 approving the participation in the Local
Government Road Fund (LGRF) for improvements to Kruger St. from 3™ St. to 7% St.

BACKGROUND:

Don Armijo, Public Works Director will present this item. This project was previously
approved at the February 23" meeting.

This is the resolution that is required by the New Mexico Department of Transportation to
proceed with the Local Government Road Fund award.

This project is for the installation of sidewalk, curb and gutter, base course and new 2 inch
matt of 3% inch matt of asphalt for about 600 feet Kruger St. from 3™ St. to 7 St.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution No. 04 16/17 approving the participation in the Local Government
Road Fund (LGRF) for improvements to Kruger St. from 3™ St. to 7" St.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Resolution.

Submitted by: Don Amijo Depariment: Public Works Director Maeting data: 7/26/2016




RESOLUTION No. 04 16/17
City of Truth or Consequences

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences and the New Mexico Department of
Transportation enter into a Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $52,625.00 to be funded in proportional
share by the parties hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $39,469.00; and
b. City of Truth or Consequences' proportional matching share shall be 25% or
$13,156.00.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $52,625.00.

City of Truth or Consequences shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of
$52,625.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that City of Truth or Consequences
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2017 and the City of Truth or
Consequences incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the
parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the City of Truth or Consequences to enter into
Cooperative Agreement Project Number SP-1-17(970), Control Number HW2L 100272 with the
New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project for year 2016 — 2017 for
installation of sidewalk, curb and gutter, base course and new 2 inch matt of 3% inch matt of
asphalt for about 600 feet — Kruger from third to seventh street within the control of the City of
Truth or Consequences in Sierra County, New Mexico.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of July, 2016.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Renee L. Cantin, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approval of the Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa Restaurant Beer & Wine License with On-
Premise Consumption Only and Patio for Application #999718. Renee Cantin, City Clerk-
Treasurer

BACKGROUND:

The Director of Alcchol and Gaming Division has given Preliminary Approval of for the
Change of Ownership for this Liquor License. The next step is the approval required by the
Local Option District (City of Truth or Consequences) for the Liquor License Application.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the Sierra Grande Lodge & Spa Restaurant Beer & Wine License with On-
Premise Consumption Only and Patio for Application #999718.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Application and attachments.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin Depariment: City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting dale: 7/26/2016




New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department * Alcohol and Gaming Division Page1
PO Box 25101 » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-5101 » (505) 476-4875 = Fax (505) 476-4595 » www.rid.state.nm. un/alcoholandgaming Rev. 01/14

RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION REG E‘VE
Application fec - $200.00 Fees are non-refundable.

5 2016
— APPLICATION # LOD J APR 2
Application is for: New License EI { Change of Stock among cxisting members only D / Change of Officers (no ownership interest) D ALCOM 0L &G AMING m\jif/{z)i\j/ 26 ”

Applicantis:  Individual [ ] / Corporation {_] 7 Partnership (General or Limited) [_] 7 Limited Liability Company,B|

ey
L’s;a‘ﬂ
/8 2578

NAME OF APPLICANT (compaay or individual) T or C P n 5@.( LLC

ADDRESS (including clty, state, zip) 90 ] McBplos  Street ‘l{‘M 1k o= Lownsen e Ceo __‘;!.KM §790]

TELEPHONE NuMBER owner _((101) 523 -Y0l5 ’ EMAIL Turner. (oM

D/B/A name to be used: TL-L K-ﬁsfauro»-'t a‘t ST—&rra GMG(P LOigLElrFA Phone number for licensed premises: Lg?g) ???'éq?é
Physical location where license is to be used: 50] Mcﬂolpa f‘fﬁeﬂ—’t Tf'-t'th op. CJNM?MCM .-/VM 3?70!

(Include street number { highway number / state road, city/and county, state, and zip code)

Malling address: 501 McAdoo jff.u’:t Tridl or Cau!%lmao MM X390

[

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed locnuon? Yes No X If yes, give license number and type
——
£, (print name) R E lurap A , 85 (title) 1\_4@ Mﬂ being first duly swom

upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the applicant to meke this application; that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are true.
Applicant(s) agree(s) that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the director may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Date 4'1.;“90‘@

day of _Q-@Pt.’t\lj Public Use Only B { E by LE:LLA( Sm Em:' u \\\\\\\\“lllll"””’ I”
. My Commission Expires__ O {1~ ZO\(p iy,

Notary Public

Local Governing Body of: (City or County). Hearing held on

Check one: Approved Disapproved City/County Official

For Alcohol and Gaming Division Use Only

Approved Disapproved Director Approval Date




New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department * Alcohol and Gaming Division

Page 2

PO Box 25101 * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-5101 (505) 476-4875 = Pax (505) 476-4595 = wweld.state.nm,us falcoholandgaming Rev. 08/13
2
[}
PREMISES LOCATION, OWNERSHIP, AND DESCRIPTION - %
55-60-68-10 . w w =
1. The land and building whigh is proposed to be the licensed premises is (check one); m w 2
o ]
Owned by Applicant Leased by Applicant (attach copy of deed or lease) Other (provide details) £ e ﬁ
=)
2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following: &1 =5 =
: 2
A. Owner(s) =

B. Date and term of lease

3. Premises location is zoned (example C-1) C, - (

If the premises is zoned, attach zoning statement from local government giving location address and type of zone, stating whether alcoholic beverages are allowed at
proposed location. If there is no zoning, attach confirmation from local government indicating there is no zoning.

4. Distance from nearest church *(Property line of church to licensed premises—shortest distance).

Miles/feet '; 035 _Feel Name of church__ Si€rraChurcl of Chf '”p

ddress/location of church 70/ £~ i / CQJ/ Circk  Tot C , VM
5. Distance from nearest school *(Property line of school to licensed premises—shortest distance). ﬁ?d /

Milestteet_ | 029 Feelyane ofschool Geronsiamo Trail A wbﬂxlms,lmﬁm of school 162 S Rerching 51 Ton C VM g9,
7 v
6. Distance from military installation *(Property line of military installation to licensed premises-shortest distance.)

Miles m é 5 Name of Military Installation, circle one: Kirtland Air Force Base (Albuguerque)

S Whi nds Missile Range (La@
Holloman Air Force Base (Alamogordo), Cannon Air lovis);

7. Attach, on a separate sheet, the detailed floor plan for each level (floor) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed. Show exterior walls, doors, and interior
walls. This will be the licensed premises. The floor plan should be no larger than 8 ¥ x 11 inches, and must include the total square footage of premises.

7/

Lounge

8. Type of Opcratiz.

Restaurant %
\_

Pdckage Grocery

Retumn this form to the Alcohol and Gaming Division, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-5101.



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City (575) 894-6673 Fax (575) 894-0363

3/18/16

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

The Sierra Grande lodge is in a C-1 zone which is a Commercial Zone; it does meet all of the requirements
for that zone including height, setbacks, and parking. Overall the property meets the zoning for C-1 use,

Robbie Travis

T

Building and Zoning Inspector

P Y AL ADEeSS

e e —

501 e Do SmeEr
-y
L e CENSEQUENEED
L

RECEIVED

APR 2.5 2016

ripy KR40



I B A I N A A %
o _ HOTE,
L “:—f‘- . L ?’MOHE D?ECIOF‘.‘;‘ ~ DWW, E--3
e - : : 4. PuULL STATRNS = Ows, E-3
[ -2_..00 o @ 0 0 @ 0 00 ® 00 0 3 CoRRGOR WAL,
: I~HR. FIRE RAIEDH —~ DwiG, GOOO
O CORRIDOR DOOHS: B

\ gor . . 20=MIM1 FINE RATED
i i " @ 4. WALL TiES - DwG AMCO
0 0 5 0 ou b 4G

k25 2018

RECEIVED

ALCOHOL & GAMING Divig) gy

& dhssennconma i iomy v
™ vttt
(ST Jepters
c
; ;

DL sal VERT - TLY

m— l‘zxrtm ."‘.:“.5 TB_&I!M.:I =
wbinaldgit e

CONSTAUCTION DOCUMENTS

L TP T e
LR E R - T

SIERRA GRANDE .
“SPA HOTEL
REMODEL & ADDITION

‘Trath O Cormemmcres, 04
UM WA LIRST & BECOND
FL.OOR PLANS

g J-E0-2

é FIAST ALCOR PANT S Sl
i Pt e b g7
HAL 1 = e -
w00 |

L) i M

Aehe 2<
koden pzoeqtt L

Dint 100 ‘Sc(:{**l '
o y,sus ﬂ‘tpgjr
Redroom 252 sqbt
- %0071 SO FT

TC1 N



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Selection of a Voting Delegate and Alternate for the 2016 New Mexico Municipal
League Annual Conference to be held in Hobbs from August 29th - Sept. 2nd.

BACKGROUND:

Each year at the New Mexico Municipal League each municipality is requested to select a
Voting Delegate and an Alternate for the Business Meeting which is held at the Annual
Conference. This person will be responsible for voting on behalf of the municipality on
Resolutions that will be municipal policies and all other questions at the Annual Business
Meeting.

The following people attended the Policy Committees which help set the Resolutions that

will be voted on: City Manager Juan Fuentes, City Clerk Renee Cantin, and Police Chief
Lee Alirez.

City Clerk Cantin and Police Chief Alirez have also been appointed to the Resolutions
Committee which will meet on July 23", 2016 to review the final Resolutions that will be

presented at the Annual Meeting.

In the past, the Mayor has been appointed as the Voting Delegate and the City Manager has
been appointed as the Alternate.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Select a Voting Delegate and Alternate for the Annual Business Meeting.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeling date: 7-26-2016




MUNICIPAL CLERKS: PLEASE DISTRIBUTE COPIES TO YOUR

mm ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY

|

wa TO: MAYORS/ GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS
FROM: William F. Fulginiti, Executive Director
SUBJECT: 2016 ANNUAL CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATES
DATE: Iuly 14, 2016

The 59t Annual Conference of the NM Municipal League will be held August 31# through September 2nd
in Hobbs.

At the Annual Business Meeting on Thursday, September 1#, a President Elect, Vice President, Treasurer
and three Directors-at-Large (2-Year Term) will be elected. Also, the Annual Statement of Municipal
Policy and Annual Conference Resolutions will be adopted.

Each member municipality in good standing that is registered and attending the Annual Conference shall
be entitled to one delegate vote in electing officers, deciding municipal policy and voting upon all other
questions at the Annual Business Meeting. A municipality in good standing means that at least one-half
of the municipality's current League annual dues must have been paid prior to or at the Conference. The
vote of the municipality is cast by the Voting Delegate (or in her/his absence, the Alternate) who is
selected by the governing body of the municipality.

The Annual Business Meeting will be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order Revised, and
the Annual Business Meeting Rules and Procedures, which shall govern the actions and deliberations of
the League membership assembled in convention. Attached for your information are the Policy Process
Outline and the Annual Business Meeting Rules and Procedures.

Please place the selection of a Voting Delegate and Alternate on the agenda of your next official
governing body meeting. The Voting Delegate and Alternate must be persons planning to attend the
Conference. Once they are selected, enter the names and titles of the Voting Delegate and Alternate for
your municipality and return this form to the League Office no later than Friday, August 26, 2016.

This is not an official registration form for the Annual Conference for either the Voting Delegate or the
Alternate. Delegates must register for the Conference on the form provided in the Conference
information you have already received.

Voting Delegates and Alternates must check in with NMML Staff at the Credential's Desk at
Conference Registration.

Municipality:
Voting Delegate: Title:
Alternate: Title:
Approved By:

RETURN BY OR BEFORE AUGUST 26, 2016 to:

Jackie Portillo, Support Services Coordinator
NM Municipal League
P.0O. Box 846 - Santa Fe, NM 87504
jportillo@nmml.org
Fax: 505-984-1392



	07-26-2016 Agenda.pdf
	E.1-Presentation-EB.Dam.Centennial.pdf
	F.1-Consent-06-28-2016Minutes.pdf
	F.2-Consent-07-12-2016Minutes.pdf
	F.3-Consent-4th.Qtr.Subrecipient.Reports.pdf
	G.1-PublicHearing.SierraGrande.Liquor.License.pdf
	G.2-PublicHearing.Ord672-UTO.pdf
	G.3-PublicHearing-Ord673-LodgersTax.pdf
	H.1-Ord672-UTO.pdf
	H.2-Ord673-LodgersTax.pdf
	H.3-Res.01-16-17.OpenMeetingsAct.pdf
	H.4-Res.02-16-17.4th.Qtr.Report.pdf
	H.5-Res. 03-16-17 Final Budget Adoption.pdf
	H.6-Res.04-16-17-LGRF.pdf
	I.1-New.SierraGrande.Liquor.License.pdf
	I.2-New.NMML.VotingDelegate.pdf

